
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 21 November 2012 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Sneddon 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of pecuniary interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 24 October 2012   1 - 8 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. 61 Walm Lane, London, NW2 4QR (Ref. 12/2465)  Mapesbury 13 - 18 

4. The Crest Boys' Academy, Crest Road, London, NW2 7SN 
(Ref. 12/2310)  

Dollis Hill 19 - 38 

  

WESTERN AREA 

5. Garages rear of 77-80, Riverside Gardens, Wembley (Ref. 
12/1301)  

Alperton 39 - 54 

6. 128 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8RB (Ref. 
12/1667)  

Preston 55 - 66 

7. First Central, Coronation Road/Lakeside Avenue, Park 
Royal, NW10 (Ref. 12/2380)  

Stonebridge 67 - 74 

  

PLANNING APPEALS 

8. Planning Appeals 1- 31 October 2012   75 - 114 
 

9. Any Other Urgent Business    



 

 

 

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 
 
 

  

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 17 NOVEMBER 2012 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

12/1301 Garages rear of 77-80, Riverside 
Gardens, Wembley 

5 Alperton 9:35 39 - 54 

12/1667 128 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, 
HA9 8RB 

6 Preston 10.05 55 - 66 

      

      
 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 12 December 2012 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 8 December 2012 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Wednesday 24 October 2012 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Daly (Vice-Chair), Aden, Baker, Cummins, 
Gladbaum (In place of RS Patel), Hashmi, John, CJ Patel and Krupa Sheth 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors RS Patel and Singh 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
None. 
 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 27 September 2012 be approved 
as an accurate record of the meeting. 
 
 

3. 72-74 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3JJ (Ref. 12/2150) 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use of the ground floor from a private members club (Sui 
Generis) use to a property lettings and estate agency (Use Class A2). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions as 
amended in condition 2 and informatives. 
 
Andy Bates, Area Planning Manager informed members that amended plans had 
been submitted which removed the proposed alterations to the front forecourt. He 
therefore recommended an amendment to condition 2 to take account of the 
amended plans. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

4. 1-5 Opal Mews, London, NW6 (Ref.12/2292) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Proposed change of use of upper floors to 5 residential units retaining B1 
(office) at ground floors, erection of front dormer windows and replacement 
windows at ground and first floors, installation of 2 rear rooflights to unit 2, 
associated landscaping including soft landscaping and parking. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions as 
amended in condition 7, an additional condition to demonstrate the self-
containment of the residential and commercial uses within unit 5, the completion of 
a satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal Services and Procurement. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Andy Bates, Area Planning 
Manager responded to the issues that were raised during the site visit. In 
addressing the relationship of the proposal with Aldershot Road, he stated that by 
positioning the main habitable parts of the units away from Aldershot Road noise 
impact would be limited and would thus not be detrimental to neighbouring 
residential amenities.  He also referred to the conclusion reached by the Planning 
Inspector (under appeal reference 10/3274 for 8 self-contained flats which was 
refused) to support the view that the level of noise that would be produced would 
not be significant.  
 
Andy Bates continued that although officers were satisfied that the parking spaces 
were accessible, further details of soft landscaping would be required.  He also 
referred to additional representations received which largely supported the 
application and additional conditions as set out in the tabled supplementary report. 
 
Mrs Joanna Manca, an objector expressed concerns about loss of privacy and 
increased noise generation which would result from the proposed development.  
She added the current use of the site for office (B1) did not interfere with 
residential amenities unlike the proposed development. 
 
Mrs Beck in objecting stated that security of the neighbourhood would be 
compromised as it would become possible for anyone to jump over their garden 
fence and into their gardens. She also expressed concerns about worsening waste 
management at the site and highway safety as a result of increased movement of 
traffic.  
 
Mr Mark Pender, the applicant’s agent in addressing the issues raised stated that 
the proposed development would improve the existing situation and protect the 
residential amenities including privacy.  He added that overlooking would not result 
as the ground floor window would be obscure glazed and non-openable, the first 
floor skyline about 2.3m above floor level.  Mr Pender continued that as the 
scheme would be gated and traffic controlled (unlike the existing situation), 
security and safety would be improved.   
 
During question time, Councillor Daly sought from the agent evidence about the 
site being a crime hotspot and which could have impeded its marketing and 
employment use. Mr Pender stated that due to fly tipping and suspected drug 
taking at the site, the marketing response of the site since 2008 had been 
extremely poor.  In response to Councillor Hashmi’s enquiry about distance from 
windows, the agent stated that the ground floor distance of 5metres and the first 
floor distance of 6metres to the outrigger would be maintained and that the 
windows would ne obscure glazed and non-openable. 
 

Page 2



 
 

 
 
 

The Chair invited the agent to comment on the issue of security, noise and 
landscaping.  Mark Pender submitted that the boundary wall fronting Aldershot 
Road would be retained at approximately 3metres high and that the mix of soft 
communal amenities and hard landscaping as well as “green wall” would enhance 
residential amenities.  He continued that the contractor had signed up to 
Considerate Construction Scheme (CCS) under a Section 106 legal agreement 
which would ensure that construction noise would be kept to the minimum. 
 
In responding to members’ questions about on-site waste management, Andy 
Bates stated that the submitted drawings, showing clearly the area marked out for 
refuse collection, conformed to Brent’s waste management plan. He added that if it 
was felt desirable, he could seek additional details from Streetcare.  He reiterated 
that condition 3 as set out in the main report sought to protect residential amenity.  
Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning recommended an additional condition to 
require details of separate residential and commercial waste management and 
amendment to condition 7 requiring details of boundary treatment to be agreed. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended subject to additional 
conditions to cover waste management and an amendment to condition 7 to 
include boundary treatment. 
 
 

5. Saya Enterprise, Shree Swaminarayan Hindu Mission, 54 Meadow  Garth, 
London, NW10 8HD (Ref.11/2628) 
 
PROPOSAL:  Change of use of part of the building from ancillary storage to 
residential accommodation for 35 priests; with associated internal and external 
alterations (Revised description). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal Services and Procurement. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

6. Northwick Park Hospital, Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3UJ (Ref.12/1615) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing single storey building and the erection of a part 1, part 2 and 
part 3 storey building in order to provide a new accident and emergency 
department on land adjacent to blocks G and E of Northwick Park Hospital. 
Proposal includes a partial realignment of the existing site access road the 
creation of new access roads, new ambulance and public drop off areas, 
pedestrian ramps and footpaths, plant room, new retaining walls and landscaping. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions as 
amended in conditions 2, 5 and 9, addition of conditions 10 and 11 and delegate 
authority to the Head of Area Planning, or other duly authorised person, to agree 
the exact terms thereof as amended, on advice from the Director of Legal and 

Page 3



 
 

 
 
 

Procurement.  If the applicant fails to demonstrate the ability to provide for the 
s106 terms and meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, Core Strategy 
and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document by 
concluding an agreement within an appropriate timescale, to delegate authority to 
the Head of Area Planning, or other duly authorised person, to refuse planning 
permission. 
 
Councillor Daly noted that the supplementary report contained more information 
than the main report and requested officers to encourage applicants to submit the 
required information at an early stage.  Neil McClellan stated that this application 
was an exception and explained that it was due to reduced time on the part of the 
applicant. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

7. Land Adjacent to Morritt House, Talbot Road, Wembley, HA0 (Ref.12/1383) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Construction of a pair of 2-storey semi-detached houses with rear gardens and 
parking spaces to the front on land to the rear of Morritt House, fronting Talbot 
Road and the creation of a 6 new car parking spaces to the rear of the site for 
the use of residents of Morritt House, with associated landscaping and refuse 
storage.
  
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions, 
informatives and the completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or other legal 
agreement and delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning or other duly 
authorised person to agree the exact terms thereof on advice from the Director 
of Legal Services and Procurement. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager with reference to the tabled 
supplementary report responded to the following issues that were raised during 
the site visit: 
 
Access arrangements and pedestrian safety 
The access arrangements had been assessed by Transportation officers who 
advised that its width was sufficient to serve the number of spaces and would 
allow vehicles to pass one another. With a controlled access, an automated barrier 
and access to serve only serves 6 spaces, the site was unlikely to experience high 
volumes of car movements. For the above reasons the access was considered 
unlikely to pose a risk to pedestrian safety. 
 
Compliance with Supplementary Planning Guidance 17 (SPG17). 
The scheme was not considered to be over dominant nor would it result in an 
overbearing impact on Morritt House. In addition as the size and siting of the 
proposed houses generally complied with the 30 degree rule, the scheme 
complied with SPG17. A number of flats would also benefit from much improved 
outlook through the removal of the existing garage block.   
 
Waste management 

Page 4



 
 

 
 
 

Refuse bins would be collected from a dedicated refuse storage area in Talbot 
Road which was considered more accessible for collection and an improvement 
on the existing arrangement. 
 
Tree and landscaping 
The Arboricultural report concurred by the Tree Preservation Officer found that the 
existing horse chestnut tree had severe deficiencies and trunk decay was also 
evident.  As its long term prospects were limited, the report recommended that it 
be felled.  Against this background, the current scheme was supported by a site 
wide landscaping scheme including proposals for 6 new trees. 
 
Parking spaces 
The Area Planning Manager confirmed that there were 16 spaces in total in the 
redundant garage block although the block had not been used for a considerable 
period of time (in excess of 10 years). 
 
Miss Catherine O’Callaghan in objecting to the proposed development expressed 
concerns about the access road and parked vehicles, fly tipping and loss of light.  
She added that with the possibility of the houses being rented out for multiple-
occupation, the development could give rise to over-population resulting with 
increased pressure on residential amenities.  
 
Mr Shapulavar an objector expressed concerns about the access road and the 
likely risk it would pose to the safety of young children within the development.  He 
continued that as the bins were located in close proximity to the block, they would 
result health hazard for the residents.  Mr Shapulavar alleged that not all residents 
were consulted about the meeting thus denying them the opportunity to give their 
views about the proposal which would also lead to loss of light, contrary to the 
view expressed by the officer.  
 
Mr Brian Peppiat, the applicant’s agent brought an architectural model to support 
his presentation to the Committee. With reference to the model, Mr Peppiatt stated 
that the scheme had been designed to be compatible with the area, giving an open 
feel to the development and using grasscrete, would result in a green outlook.  He 
continued that the controlled (key or card) barrier arrangement would be available 
to all residents of Morritt House.  He continued that in addition to each house 
having its own car parking space, there would be five informal parking spaces for 
use by residents which would on the basis of first come first served. 
 
In response to members’ enquiries, Mr Peppiatt stated that fencing would be 
provided from one end to the other which would prevent children from crossing 
and thus minimise any danger to them.  He added that the current proposal would 
discourage irregular use such as on-site dumping of rubbish.  Mr Peppiatt agreed 
to an additional condition recommended by Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning, 
requiring the applicant to submit detail landscaping to enable disabled access to 
facilitate the use of wheel chairs. 
 
The Chair requested the officer to comment on inadequate consultation, parking 
on the access road, measures to discourage the use of bin areas by non-residents 
and light impact.  Neil McClellan responded that all residents who responded to 
the initial consultation were informed about the meeting.  He advised that the issue 

Page 5



 
 

 
 
 

of parking on the access road would have to be dealt with by the managing agents 
via parking enforcement including wheel clamping.  He drew members’ attention to 
condition 9 which addressed issues on bin enclosures and added that whilst there 
would be reduced direct light at certain times, the impact was not considered 
significant to warrant refusal on those grounds.  The Head of Area Planning 
recommended a further condition requiring details of the barrier arrangement 
which was accepted. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended subject to additional 
conditions for submission of further details of disabled access and barrier 
arrangement. 
 
Note: In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice Councillor Aden could 
not vote on this application as he was not present throughout the meeting during 
consideration of the application. 
 
 

8. 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref.12/2110) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Submission of details pursuant to Condition 3 (laying of topsoil and grass); 
Condition 4 (details of landscaping) and Condition 6 (parking management plan) of 
planning permission dated 22/12/2006 (LPA Ref: 06/0768) for the creation of an 
overflow car-park and a grassed area for special-events parking. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning consent. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

9. 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref.12/0316) 
 
PROPOSAL: Internal and external works to the existing golf centre building to 
enable part of the ground floor to be used as a cafe. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
Mr Robin Harper an objector stated that the application would not constitute an 
acceptable use in Metropolitan Open Land (MOL).  He added that under the 
current lease agreement with Playgolf Northwick Park Ltd, the operators of the 
existing restaurant had exclusive rights to be the sole caterers in respect of the 
application building and that no other caterers would be permitted to use any part 
of the building.  He continued that as there were existing informal dinning facilities 
on the premises to serve the needs of the primary use, the additional café was not 
necessary and would be contrary to the development policies seeking to protect 
Metropolitan Open Land under policy OS2. 
 
Mr Harper also submitted that the proposals would inevitably generate some 
additional parking demand from passing trade which could not be accommodated 
within the existing car parking provision.  This would result in further inappropriate 

Page 6



 
 

 
 
 

overspill parking on the access road contrary to highway safety and would detract 
from the character and visual quality of the MOL. 
 
Mr Murray Ross the applicant’s agent stated that the proposal which accorded with 
the development plan policies of the Council would not impact on the MOL.  He 
expressed a view that the existing restaurant was not suited to better provide the 
range of services required by the users of the golf club. Mr Ross urged members 
to endorse the officer’s recommendation for approval. 
 
Neil McClellan clarified that the proposal would not expand the footprint of the 
building and in terms of scale, control and management of the car park, the 
application was considered to be ancillary to the golf course. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted subject to conditions. 
 
 

10. Planning Appeals - September 2012 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the planning appeals for September 2012 be noted. 
 
 

11. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
Anthony Vincett 
 
The Chair informed the Committee that Anthony Vincett, Senior Property Lawyer 
and the legal representative for the Committee will be retiring at the end of 
October 2012.  Members were unanimous in expressing their appreciation for the 
advice given by Mr Vincett over the years and wished him long and happy 
retirement. 
 
In response, Mr Vincett thanked members for their kind and appreciative tribute. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 8:30pm 
 
 
COUNCILLOR KETAN SHETH 
Chair 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 9



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 10



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56',"7&#8&*9
5.65

!2:&',"- !"#"$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 %!+1,23+4,5*6+475-756+81"+$9:

;+<.7=5+>7?@.(AB)+,5-+-,),C,/*+.(AB)/+"D!!+E.-5,5>*+'F.G*@+!DDD"&"%D

HB(/+3,?+(/+(5-(>,)(G*+752@I

Agenda Item 3

Page 13



(<!<+=<>? !"+'*?)*3C*.6+"D!"

@A(>? J,?*/CF.@

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? K(2CF.5+L+K*5/,2+<75/F2),)(G*+M7.F3

BD!AE+D,? %!+1,23+4,5*6+475-756+81"+$9:

0(D0DFAB? <B,5A*+7N+F/*+N.73+1(5*+O,.+PQ$R+)7+:*/),F.,5)#S7)+M77-+H,T*+Q=,@
PQU#Q&R

A00B+!A,E? J.+J7B,33*-+JF5(.+<BFAB),(

!D,EA!E? V+L+S+4(>*5/(5A+<75/F2),5)/

0BA,',DGF?
%!+1,23+4,5*+E'+W2,56+W2,5+7N+W.*3(/*/+P/>,2*+!0!DDR

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
:*NF/*+<75/*5)

<I+FE+,C
HB*+,??2(>,)(75+/()*+>73?.(/*/+,+"+/)7.*@+3(-+)*..,>*-+?.7?*.)@+27>,)*-+=()B(5+,+?,.,-*+,275A+1,23+4,5*I+X)
>75),(5/+,+=(5*+C,.+PQ$R+,)+A.7F5-+N277.+,5-+.*/(-*5)(,2+,)+!/)+,5-+"5-+N277.+,C7G*I+HB*+7)B*.+A.7F5-+N277.
F5()/+7N+)B*+?,.,-*+,.*+,+3(Y)F.*+7N+>733*.>(,2+F5()/+=()B+.*/(-*5)(,2+N2,)/+,C7G*+=B(>B+,27+.F5+,275A+'),)(75
W,.,-*I

HB*+?,.,-*+(/+,+-*/(A5,)*-+/*>75-,.@+/B7??(5A+N.75),A*+=B(>B+,CF)/+,5+,.*,+7N+-(/)(5>)(G*+.*/(-*5)(,2
>B,.,>)*.+PQ:Z<R+)7+)B*+57.)B+7N+)B*+,??2(>,)(75+/()*+,5-+(/+7??7/()*+)B*+J,?*/CF.@+<75/*.G,)(75+Q.*,+)7+)B*
*,/)+,5-+)B*+[.,-*+XX+2(/)*-+1(22*/-*5+[.**5+)FC*+/),)(75+)7+)B*+/7F)BI

0(D0DFAB
HB*+,??2(>,)(75+?.7?7/*/+)7+>B,5A*+)B*+F/*+(N+)B*+A.7F5-+N277.+F5()+N.73+,+1(5*+O,.+PQ$R+)7+:*/),F.,5)#S7)
M77-+H,T*+Q=,@+PQU#Q&R

J+FED(K
<L65L.5MN+\!"#$%!&'%(%)+"]#D%#"D!"
HB*+>B,5A*+7N+F/*+7N+)B*+?.*3(/*/+)7+,+.*/),F.,5)

O6L.OPM'Q'!D,'65NO!*++&,%)!&(!*''%#+!- QWW#<#^!#H&!&D#%!&&__#?%
:*)*5)(75+7N+<B,5A*+7N+`/*+)7+1(5*+O,.

O.L6O.M+\!.%/0$%)6+D_#D&#!^^!
<B,5A*+7N+`/*+N.73+.*),(2+)7+=(5*+C,.

NRL6M5N+\!.%/0$%)6+"_#!!#!^_$
<B,5A*+7N+`/*+)7+.*/),F.,5)

N/L6/5N+\ 12#(3%)6+D$#!D#!^_U
a.*>)(75+7N+/(5A2*+/)7.*@+.*,.+*Y)*5/(75+)7+/B7?+L+*Y)*.5,2+/),(.>,/*+)7+!/)+N277.

0DB+!K'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$ST'U*2#&V"*W
HB*+ 8WWM+ =,/+ ?FC2(/B*-+ 75+ "]+ J,.>B+ ,5-+ .*?2,>*-+ W2,55(5A+ W72(>@+ [F(-,5>*+ ,5-+ W2,55(5A+ W72(>@
'),)*3*5)/+ =()B+ (33*-(,)*+ *NN*>)I+ X)/+ (5)*5)(75+ (/+ )7+ 3,T*+ )B*+ ?2,55(5A+ /@/)*3+ 2*//+ >73?2*Y+ ,5-+ 37.*
,>>*//(C2*6+)7+?.7)*>)+)B*+*5G(.753*5)+,5-+)7+?.737)*+/F/),(5,C2*+A.7=)BI+X)+(5>2F-*/ ,+?.*/F3?)(75+(5+N,G7F.
7N+/F/),(5,C2*+-*G*27?3*5)+(5+C7)B+?2,5+3,T(5A+,5-+-*>(/(75+3,T(5A+,5-+()/+?FC2(>,)(75I

Page 14



X*&3%Y:'Z3$%2*T'>&7&1")#&3%'0123'[5..R\
456+\+H7=5/>,?*0+47>,2+<75)*Y)+L+<B,.,>)*.0
457+\+`.C,5+').F>)F.*0+'?,>*+L+J7G*3*5)0
458+\+WFC2(>+:*,230+').**)+/>*5*0
459+\+Q.>B()*>)F.,2+9F,2()@0
45:8+b+OF(2-(5A+'*.G(>*/+acF(?3*5)
;<9+\+W,.T(5A+/),5-,.-/+N7.+QU
;<6=+\+W,.T(5A+'),5-,.-/+N7.+QU+/*.G(>(5A
<>9+\+'*>75-,.@+'B7??(5A+M.75),A*
<>:=+b+M77-+,5-+Z.(5T+PQUR+F/*/
<>::+b+<75-()(75/+N7.+QU+`/*/
<>:9+b+:*,.+'*.G(>(5A
5;6+\+87(/*+L+d(C.,)(75
>66\+W.7)*>)(75+7N+:*/(-*5)(,2+Q3*5()@

!D,FZBEAE+D,
"&($0+3#3?&(!<3#23!@#3%! "%+'*?)+"D!"+\+!]+E>)+"D!"

*!3&3#+!&/+U$+5*(ABC7F.(5A+?.7?*.)(*/+L+J,?*/CF.@+<75/*.G,)(75+Q.*,+:*/(-*5)+Q//7>(,)(75+=*.*+>75/F2)*-
.*A,.-(5A+)B*+,??2(>,)(75I++HB*+N7227=(5A+7Ce*>)(75/+=*.*+.*>*(G*-0

H=7+7Ce*>)(75/+N.73+.*/(-*5)/+.,(/(5A+)B*+N7227=(5A+>75>*.5/0

! S(/)7.@+7N+,//7>(,)*-+-(/)F.C,5>*+(5>2F-(5A+*G(-*5>*+7N+57(/*6+-(/)F.C,5>*+,5-+>.(3(5,2+,>)(G()@f
! 87(/*+,5-+-(/)F.C,5>*+N.73+?*7?2*+*5)*.(5A+,5-+2*,G(5A+)B*+?.*3(/*/+\+?,.)(>F2,.+>75>*.5+-F*+)7+7?*5(5A

B7F./+)7+",3f
! H77+ 3,5@+ ),T*,=,@/+ =B(>B+ B,G*+ .722*.+ /BF))*./+ ,5-+ -7+ 57)+ >75).(CF)*+ ?7/()(G*2@+ )7+ )B*+ B(AB+ /).**)

,??*,.,5>*+?,.)(>F2,.2@+-F.(5A+)B*+-,@+)(3*f
! <75>*.5+.*A,.-(5A+2())*.+N.73+),T*\,=,@I

Q+2*))*.+N.73+',.,B+H*,)B*.+JW+75+C*B,2N+7N+,+>75/)()F*5)+=B7+B,/+.,(/*-+>75>*.5/+.*A,.-(5A+)B*+F/*+7N+)B*
N(./)+N277.+P%!QR+,/+,+C.7)B*2I+Q/+)B(/+(/+,+/*?,.,)*+F5()+)7+)B*+,??2(>,)(75+?.7?*.)@6+)B(/+-7*/+57)+?.*G*5)+)B*
-*)*.3(5,)(75+7N+)B(/+?2,55(5A+,??2(>,)(75I+87)=()B/),5-(5A+)B(/6+W2,55(5A+a5N7.>*3*5)+B,G*+C**5+57)(N(*-+,5-
=(22+(5G*/)(A,)*+)B(/+3,))*.I

J*).7?72(),5+W72(>*+P4(>*5/(5AR

W72(>*+.*?.*/*5),)(75/+?.(3,.(2@+-*,2+=()B+57(/*+5F(/,5>*6+,5)(\/7>(,2+C*B,G(7F.+,5-+>.(3*I+<733*5)/+/),)*
)B*+?.*3(/*/+ (/+ ,//7>(,)*-+=()B+ ,2>7B72+ .*2,)*-+,5)(\/7>(,2+ C*B,G(7F.f+ ()/+ >F/)73*./+=()B+ -.F5T*55*//+,5-
-.FA+,CF/*f+,5-6+)B*+7=5*.+=()B+A*5*.,2+3(/3,5,A*3*5)+7N+)B*+=(5*+C,.+,5-+()/+>2(*5)*2*I++HB*.*+(/+>75>*.5
)B,)+,+",3+.*/),F.,5)#),T*,=,@+G*5F*+=7F2-+,227=+,+.*?*,)+7N+)B*/*+(//F*/+,5-+B,G*+,+5*A,)(G*+(3?,>)+)7
27>,2+.*/(-*5)/+=B7+B,G*+/FNN*.*-+G,/)+,37F5)/+7N+,5Y(*)@+(5+)B*+?,/)+,/+,+.*/F2)+7N+)B*+=(5*+C,.I++Q5+*,.2(*.
>27/(5A+)(3*+7N+!!?3+3,@+,22*G(,)*+>75>*.5/+,C7F)+,5)(\/7>(,2+C*B,G(7F./I

A(3%2(#+B

5(C?2&(D%(3#+!>%#+3E0+HB*+,??2(>,5)+B,/+57)+/FC3())*-+/FNN(>(*5)+(5N7.3,)(75+.*A,.-(5A+)B*+?.7?7/*-+T()>B*5
G*5)(2,)(75#*Y).,>)(75+ /@/)*3+ =()B+ ,//7>(,)*-+ -F>)(5AI+ + HB*.*+ (/+ ,5+ ,C/*5>*+ 7N+ (5N7.3,)(75+ ,C7F)+ /7F5-
(5/F2,)(75+)7+3()(A,)*+57(/*I+HB(/+(5N7.3,)(75+3F/)+C*+/F??2(*-+?.(7.+)7+,5@+?*.3(//(75+C*(5A+A.,5)*-I

F2#($'&23#3?&(B+87+7Ce*>)(75+(5+?.(5>(?2*I+HB*+?.7?7/,2+=(22+>73?2@+=()B+?,.T(5A+/),5-,.-/I+HB*.*+,.*+75
/).**)+?,.T(5A+C,@/+,275A+)B*+N.75),A*+7N+&&\%^+1,23+4,5*+=B(>B+,.*+?,@+L+-(/?2,@+,5-+,/+/F>B+N7.
/B7.)\)*.3+?,.T(5A+F/*+(5+2(5*+=()B+N77-+>722*>)(75+N.73+)B*+),T*,=,@+PQ&R+*2*3*5)+7N+)B(/+?.7?7/,2I

(<;A(]F
"#$%&'()*+,-,.(*/01/
HB*+?.*3(/*/+B,/+7?*.,)*-+,/+,+=(5*+C,.+/(5>*+!^^"I+HB*+?.*3(/*/+B,/+.*>*5)2@+C**5+ .*NF.C(/B*-+,5-+,
5*=+/(A5+-(/?2,@*-+)7+)B*+N.75)+7N+/B7?+F5()+5,3(5A+()+,/+gOO9+"+8XHagI+Q5+*5N7.>*3*5)+>,/*+=,/+7?*5*-
,5-+/()*+ (5G*/)(A,)(75+>,..(*-+7F)+ (5+J,.>B+"D!!f+,)+ )B*+ )(3*+7N+ )B*+/()*+G(/()6+ )B*+/(A5+7F)/(-*+ )B*+F5()+=,/
h'?,.T2*/+1(5*+O,.h+ ,5-+ ()+=,/+ N7F5-+ )B,)+57+>B,5A*+7N+F/*+ )7+ )B*+?.*3(/*/+=,/+,??,.*5)I+HB(/+?2,55(5A
,??2(>,)(75+=,/+/FC3())*-+(5+'*?)*3C*.+"D!"I

Page 15



230,%04,566)06,7(',/356,8'(8(6#9,#'0!
!I+W.(5>(?2*
"I+:*/(-*5)(,2+Q3*5()@0
UI+H.,5/?7.)
$I+<B,.,>)*.+,5-+Q??*,.,5>*

:G!;2?(H?'+%!I!"E#(J%!&/!K$%

W2,55(5A+?*.3(//(75+(/+57)+5**-*-+=B*5+C7)B+)B*+?.*/*5)+,5-+?.7?7/*-+F/*/+N,22+=()B(5+)B*+/,3*+i>2,//j6+7.+(N
)B*+H7=5+,5-+<7F5).@+W2,55(5A+ P`/*+<2,//*/R+E.-*.+ /,@/+ )B,)+ ,+ >B,5A*+ 7N+ >2,//+ (/+ ?*.3())*-+ )7+ ,57)B*.
/?*>(N(*-+ >2,//I+ W2,55(5A+ ?*.3(//(75+ + (/+ 57)+ .*cF(.*-+ N7.+ )B*+ Q$+ F5()+ P=(5*+ C,.R+ )7+ C*>73*+ ,5+ QU+ F5()
P.*/),F.,5)RB7=*G*.+,/+)B*+?.7?7/,2+,2/7+(5>7.?7.,)*/+,5+Q&+F/*+PB7)+N77-+),T*+,=,@R6+?2,55(5A+?*.3(//(75
(/+.*cF(.*-I

HB*+ F5()+ (/+ 27>,)*-+ (5+ ,+ /*>75-,.@+ /B7??(5A+ N.75),A*+ =B*.*+ )B*+ >B,5A*+ 7N+ F/*+ F5()+ /B7F2-+ >73?2@+ =()B
`ZWP"DD$R+?72(>@+'S^I+HB*+?,.,-*+B,/+,+.,5A*+7N+CF/(5*//*/+=B*.*+57+/?*>(N(>+)@?*+7N+F/*+-73(5,)*/I+HB(/
?72(>@+ /),)*/+ )B,)+ 575\.*),(2+ F/*/+ )B,)+ ?.7G(-*+ ,+ /*.G(>*+ )7+ G(/()(5A+ 3*3C*.+ 7N+ )B*+ A*5*.,2+ ?FC2(>+ =(22+ C*
?*.3())*-+ /FCe*>)+ )7+ .*/(-*5)(,2+ ,3*5()@6+ B(AB=,@+ ,5-+ ).,NN(>+ >75/(-*.,)(75/I+ Q/+ /F>B6+ )B*+ ?.(5>(?2*+ 7N+ )B*
>B,5A*+7N+F/*+>,5+C*+,>>*?)*-+/FCe*>)+)7+>75/(-*.,)(75+7N+)B*/*+3,))*./!

6G!.%$?)%(3?#+!*D%(?3L! !!

M#N!5O32#H3?&(!$L$3%D!/&2!P?3HE%(

87+ (5N7.3,)(75+B,/+C**5+?.7G(-*-+=()B+ )B*+?2,55(5A+,??2(>,)(75+ .*A,.-(5A+ )B*+?.7?7/*-+*Y).,>)(75+ N2F*I+Q5
,??.7?.(,)*+ *Y).,>)(75+ /@/)*3+ =7F2-+ C*+ .*cF(.*-+ )7+ -(/?*./*+ NF3*/+ N.73+ >77T(5A+ ,//7>(,)*-+ =()B+ )B*
.*/),F.,5)+,5-+)B*+?.7?7/*-+),T*+,=,@I+HB(/+ (/+7N+?,.)(>F2,.+>75>*.5+-F*+)7+ )B*+?.7Y(3()@+7N+ )B*+.*/(-*5)(,2
?.*3(/*/+,C7G*+)B*+?,.,-*+,5-+)B*+?7)*5)(,2+(3?,>)+7N+,5+*Y).,>)7.+-F>)+75+5*,.C@+.*/(-*5)/6+?,.)(>F2,.2@+57I
%!Q6+ =B(>B+ (/+ 37/)+ 2(T*2@+ )7+ C*+ (5+ >27/*/)+ ?.7Y(3()@+ )7+ ,5@+ *Y).,>)(75+ /@/)*3I+ Q5+ *Y).,>)(75+ N2F*#-F>)6+ (N
(5,??.7?.(,)*2@+?7/()(75*-+7.+7N+,5+F5,>>*?),C2*+/?*>(N(>,)(756+>,5+C27>T+7F)277T+)7+B,C(),C2*+.773+=(5-7=/
,5-+ >.*,)*+ /3*22/6+ 57(/*+ ,5-+ -(/)F.C,5>*+ =B*5+ (5+ F/*I+ Q/+ /F>B6+ NF22+ -*),(2/+ 7N+ )B*+ *Y).,>)(75+ /@/)*3+ ,.*
NF5-,3*5),2+)7+)B*+,>>*?),C(2()@+7N+)B*+?.7?7/,2+,5-+()+=7F2-+57)+C*+,??.7?.(,)*+)7+.*cF(.*+)B(/+(5N7.3,)(75+C@
>75-()(75I+ X)+ (/+ 57)*-+ )B,)+ )B*+ ,??2(>,5)+ B,/+ /*)+ 7F)+ (5+ /F??7.)(5A+ -7>F3*5)/+ )B,)+ )B*+ *Y(/)(5A+ *Y).,>)(75
/@/)*3+=(22+C*+F/*-f+)B(/+-7*/+57)+C*5*N()+N.73+?2,55(5A+?*.3(//(75+,5-+A(G*5+)B*+)*.3(5,)(75+B*(AB)+,5-+()/
?7/()(75+ 7C/).F>)(5A+ ,+ .*/(-*5)(,2+ =(5-7=6+ ()+ =7F2-+ 57)+ C*+ 7N+ ,5+ ,>>*?),C2*+ /),5-,.-I+ X5+ ,--()(756+ NF.)B*.
(5N7.3,)(75+.*A,.-(5A+)B(/+*Y).,>)(75+/@/)*3+B,/+57)+C**5+/FC3())*-+N7.+,//*//3*5)I+Q/+/F>B6+)B*+?.7?7/,2+(/
>75).,.@+)7+`ZWP"DD$R+?72(>@+'S!DP*R+=B(>B+.*cF(.*/+,??.7?.(,)*+*Y).,>)+-F>)+,5-+G*5)(2,)(75+)B,)+-7*/+57)
B,G*+,5+,-G*./*+(3?,>)+75+.*/(-*5)(,2+,3*5()@I

PCR;2&'&$%)!.%$3#02#(3!K$%!#()!>&3!Q&&)!F#P%!*,#L

HB*+*Y(/)(5A+F/*+7N+ )B*+?.*3(/*/+ (/+,/+,+=(5*+C,.f+ )B*.*+,.*+57+?2,55(5A+>75).72/+ (5+ )*.3/+7N+ )B*+B7F./+7N
7?*.,)(75I+ HB*+ ?.7?7/*-+ >B,5A*+ 7N+ F/*6+ =B(>B+ (5>7.?7.,)*/+ ,+ ),T*+ ,=,@6+ (/+ 2(T*2@+ )7+ .*/F2)+ (5+ ,+ A.*,)*.
5F3C*.+ 7N+ >F/)73*./+ >73(5A+ ,5-+ A7(5A+ N.73+ )B*+ ?.*3(/*/f+ )B(/+ )@?*+ 7N+ F/*+ (/+ >B,.,>)*.(/*-+ C@+ ?*7?2*
/?*5-(5A+,+/B7.)+ )(3*+,)+ )B*+?.*3(/*/+>722*>)(5A+ )B*(.+7.-*.+,5-+B,/+ )B*+?7)*5)(,2+ N7.+?*7?2*+ )7+>75A.*A,)*
7F)/(-*+ )B*+ */),C2(/B3*5)+ (N+ 57)+ ?.7?*.2@+ >75).722*-I+[(G*5+ )B*+ ?.7?7/*-+ B7F./+ 7N+ F/*+ N.73+ !"?3+ )7+ ",3
*G*.@-,@f+ )B*+?.7C2*3/+>()*-+C@+ )B*+J*).7?72(),5+W72(>*+ N7.+ )B*+*Y(/)(5A+CF/(5*//+=B(>B+ (/+F5-*.+ )B*+/,3*
3,5,A*3*5)+,/+ )B*+?.7?7/,2f+,5-6+ )B*+ (5>.*,/*+ (5+>73(5A+,5-+A7(5A+7N+>F/)73*./+,//7>(,)*-+=()B+,+ ),T*
,=,@+ F/*+ ,5-+ ?7//(C2*+ 7G*./?(22+ 75)7+ )B*+ /).**)6+ ()+ (/+ >75/(-*.*-+ )B*+ ?.7?7/,2+ =(22+ B,G*+ ,5+ F5,>>*?),C2*
(3?,>)+(5+)*.3/+7N+57(/*+,5-+-(/)F.C,5>*+)7+)B*+.*/(-*5)(,2+7>>F?(*./+,C7G*+,5-+7??7/()*+)B*+?,.,-*I

X5+ )B*+ >733*5)/+ .*>*(G*-+ N.73+ )B*+ 4(>*5/(5A+ <75/),C2*+ PJ*).7?72(),5+ W72(>*R6+ 8(>72,+ J>Z75,2-6+ ()+ (/
/FAA*/)*-+)B,)+.*2,)*-+,5)(\/7>(,2+C*B,G(7F.+>7F2-+C*+,22*G(,)*-+C@+,+>27/(5A+)(3*+7N+!!?3I+X5+,--()(756+NF.)B*.
(5N7.3,)(75+=7F2-+C*+.*cF(.*-+.*A,.-(5A+)B*+3,5,A*3*5)+7N+?.*3(/*/+)7+-*375/).,)*+)B,)+)B*+,C7G*+3,))*./
>7F2-+C*+,--.*//*-I+S7=*G*.6+,/+/FC3())*-6+)B*+?.7?7/,2+=7F2-+N,(2+)7+>73?2@+=()B+?72(>*/+'S^+,5-+'S!D+7N
)B*+`ZWP"DD$RI

7G!F2#($'&23!R!<%2C?H?(J
W,.T(5A+ /),5-,.-/+,5-+ /*.G(>(5A+ .*cF(.*3*5)/+ N7.+ ,5+QU+ ,5-+Q&+ F/*+ ,.*+ /*)+ 7F)+ (5+W'^+,5-+W'"D+ (5+ )B*
`ZWP"DD$R+=B(>B+/),)*/+)B,)+!+>,.+/?,>*+>,5+C*+?*.3())*-+?*.+F?+)7+$DD/c3+7N+N277.+,.*,6+=B(2/)+,+/*.G(>(5A
C,@+ N.73+,+ g).,5/()g+ /(k*-+G*B(>2*+=(22+C*+5*>*//,.@I+Q--()(75,22@6+=()B+Q&+ ),T*,=,@+F/*/6+ )B*.*+ (/+7N)*5+,5

Page 16



,//7>(,)(75+=()B+(5>.*,/*+75\/).**)+?,.T(5A+,5-+/)7??(5A+,/+-.(G*./+,))*3?)+)7+A*)+,/+>27/*+,/+?7//(C2*+)7+)B*
Q&+(5+7.-*.+)7+>722*>)+)B*(.+N77-+7.-*.I

X5+)B(/+27>,)(756+75\/).**)+>,.+?,.T(5A+C,@/+7?*.,)*+,275A+)B*+N.75)+7N+&&\%^+1,23+4,5*6+=B(>B+?.7G(-*+?,@+L
-(/?2,@+/?,>*/I+Q/+/F>B6+ )B*/*+C,@/+,.*+/F(),C2*+ N7.+/B7.)\)*.3+?,.T(5A+=B(2*+>722*>)(5A+ N77-I+ +HB*.*+ (/+57
B(AB=,@/+>75>*.5+)7+?*-*/).(,5+,5-+.7,-+/,N*)@+,/+,+.*/F2)+7N+)B(/+>B,5A*+7N+F/*I++X)+(/+57)*=7.)B@+)7+,--+)B,)
)B*+<7F5>(2+B,/+,+.7),),C2*+<<Hd+>,3*.,+=()B(5+$D3+7N+)B*+/()*+=B(>B+=(22+,227=+,5@+7NN*5-*./+)7+C*+>,FAB)
,5-+(//F*-+=()B+,+M(Y*-+W*5,2)@+87)(>*+PMW8R+(N+>,FAB)+?,.T(5A#/)7??(5A+75+)B*+B(AB=,@+(22*A,22@I+HB*+*Y(/)(5A
F5()+ (/+/*.G(>*-+ N.73+)B*+/).**)+,/+)B*.*+ (/+57+G*B(>F2,.+,>>*//+)7+ )B*+.*,.+7N+ )B*+?.*3(/*/f+ )B(/+=(22+ .*3,(5
F5>B,5A*-+,5-+(/+>75/(-*.*-+,>>*?),C2*

M7.+=,/)*+-(/?7/,26+)B*+/B7?+F5()+=(22+,2.*,-@+B,G*+(5+*Y(/)*5>*+,+=,/)*+/)7.,A*+/@/)*3I++S7=*G*.6+A(G*5+)B*
(5>.*,/*-+F/*+7N+N77-+75+/()*6+?2,5/+N7.+C(5+/)7.,A*+,)+)B*+.*,.+7N+)B*+?.*3(/*/+=(22+C*+.*cF(.*-I++Z(/?7/,2+7N
=,/)*+7>>F./+C@+C.(5A(5A+)B*+=,/)*+C,A/+)7+)B*+N.75)+7N+)B*+/B7?+N7.+>722*>)(75I+MF.)B*.+(5N7.3,)(75+,/+)7+B7=
)B(/+=(22+C*+3,5,A*-+=7F2-+C*+.*cF(.*-I

SG!"E#2#H3%2!R!*''%#2#(H%
W2,5/+ /B7=(5A+ )B*+ N.75)+ *2*G,)(75+ 7N+ )B*+ 5*=+ ?.*3(/*/+ B,G*+ 57)+ C**5+ /FC3())*-I+ + X)+ (/+ )B7FAB)+ )B,)+ )B*
N.75),A*+=(22+C*+,/+*Y(/)(5A+=()B+>27/*-+/BF))*./I++XN+)B*+?.*3(/*/+(/+57)+7?*5+F5)(2+!"?3+-,(2@6+)B*+N.75),A*+7N
57I+ %!+ =(22+ ,??*,.+ ,/+ ,+ /BF))*.*-+ N.75),A*+ -F.(5A+ )B*+ -,@+ )(3*6+ >75/(-*.*-+ -*).(3*5),2+ )7+ )B*+ G(),2()@+ ,5-
G(C.,5>@+7N+)B(/+/3,22+/*>75-,.@+N.75),A*I+Q+5*=+N.75),A*+-*/(A5+>,5+C*+.*cF*/)*-+=()B7F)+,+/BF))*.+(5+7.-*.
)7+?.7G(-*+,+37.*+,>)(G*+,??*,.,5>*+)7+()/+N.75),A*+I

"&(H+0$?&(
HB*+?.7?7/*-+>B,5A*+7N+F/*+(/+57)+>75/(-*.*-+,>>*?),C2*+C@+.*,/75+7N+)B*+,C/*5>*+7N+-*),(2/+.*A,.-(5A+,5-
*Y).,>)7.+N2F*#-F>)+>75/(-*.*-+)B*+-*).(3*5),2+(3?,>)+75+)B*+,3*5()@+7N+5*(ABC7F.(5A+.*/(-*5)/+,C7G*+,5-+=(22
57)+>73?2@+=()B+.*2*G,5)+?2,55(5A+?72(>@I+Q/+/F>B+)B*+?.7?7/,2+(/+.*>733*5-*-+N7.+.*NF/,2I

(<AFD,F'UD('!D,>+E+D,F

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? :*NF/*+<75/*5)

!D,>+E+D,FL(<AFD,F?

P!R 87+(5N7.3,)(75+B,/+C**5+?.7G(-*-+.*A,.-(5A+)B*+?.7?7/*-+T()>B*5+*Y).,>)(75#+G*5)(2,)(75
/@/)*3+)7+*5/F.*+)B,)+)B*+?.7?7/,2+-7*/+57)+B,G*+,5+F5,>>*?),C2*+(3?,>)+(5+)*.3/+7N+57(/*
N.73+*cF(?3*5)+,5-+>77T(5A+NF3*/+)7+5*,.C@+.*/(-*5)(,2+7>>F?(*./I++Q--()(75,22@6+()+B,/+57)
C**5+-*375/).,)*-+)B,)+,+N2F*+>,5+C*+,>>*?),C2@+27>,)*-+=()B7F)+(3?,>)(5A+75+)B*+7F)277T+7N
.*/(-*5)/+)7+)B*+N(./)+N277.+N2,)6+57I+%!QI++Q/+/F>B6+)B*+?.7?7/,2+(/+>75).,.@+)7+?72(>(*/+aW"6+S""6
'S^+,5-+'S!D+7N+O.*5)h/+`5(),.@+Z*G*27?3*5)+W2,5+P"DD$R+=B(>B+/**T+)7+?.7)*>)+.*/(-*5)(,2
,3*5()@I

P"R X5+)B*+,C/*5>*+7N+(5N7.3,)(75+,C7F)+57(/*+(5/F2,)(75+)7+)B*+?.*3(/*/+N7.+F/*+,/+,+.*/),F.,5)
,5-+B7)+N77-+),T*+,=,@+PQU#Q&R6+)B*+?.7?7/,2+(/+>75/(-*.*-+-*).(3*5),2+)7+)B*+,3*5()@+7N
7>>F?(*./+(5+)B*+.*/(-*5)(,2+?.*3(/*/+,C7G*+)B*+?,.,-*+,5-+)B7/*+(5+)B*+27>,2()@+>75).,.@+)7
?72(>@+aW"6+S""6+'S!D+7N+)B*+`5(),.@+Z*G*27?3*5)+W2,5+P"DD$RI

PUR HB*+?.7?7/*-+>B,5A*+7N+F/*+(5>7.?7.,)(5A+,+B7)+N77-+),T*+,=,@+(/+2(T*2@+)7+.*/F2)+(5+,5
(5)*5/(N(>,)(75+7N+>F/)73*./+*5)*.(5A+,5-+2*,G(5A+)B*+?.*3(/*/6+)B*+?7)*5)(,2+N7.+?*7?2*+)7
>75A.*A,)*+7F)/(-*+)B*+*/),C2(/B3*5)+(N+57)+?.7?*.2@+>75).722*-+,5-+A(G*5+)B*+?.7?7/*-+2,)*
5(AB)+7?*5(5A6+(/+2(T*2@+)7+B,G*+,5+F5,>>*?),C2*+(3?,>)+75+5*,.C@+.*/(-*5)/+(5+)*.3/+7N+57(/*
,5-+-(/)F.C,5>*I+Q/+/F>B6+)B*+?.7?7/,2+(/+>75).,.@+)7+W72(>(*/+aW"6+S""6+'S^+,5-+'S!D+7N+)B*
`5(),.@+Z*G*27?3*5)+W2,5+P"DD$RI

+,UD(;AE+=<F?

P!R 1()B+.*/FC3(//(75+7N+)B(/+,??2(>,)(756+NF.)B*.+-*),(2/+N7.+,+T()>B*5+*Y).,>)(75+/@/)*3+/B7F2-+C*
/FC3())*-6+,5-+-*),(2/+N7.+/7F5-+(5/F2),)(75+)7+)B*+/B7?+F5()+)7+?.*G*5)+57(/*+-(/)F.C,5>*+)7
.*/(-*5)(,2+,C7G*I++X)+(/+,2/7+.*cF*/)*-+)B,)+)B*+/B7?+N.75)+C*+T*?)+7?*5+=()B7F)+NF22@+>27/*-
/BF))*./+(5+7.-*.+)7+?.*G*5)+-*,-+N.75),A*+)7+)B*+F5()I+

Page 17



P"R Q+3,5,A*3*5)+?2,5+N7.+>2(*5)*2*+>75A.*A,)(75+/B7F2-+C*+/FC3())*-+=()B+,5@+.*\/FC3(//(75+7N
)B(/+?.7?7/,2+=B(>B+B,/+C**5+?.*?,.*-+(5+-(/>F//(75+=()B+)B*+27>,2+?72(>*I

(<U<(<,!<'>D!Z;<,EF?

Q5@+?*./75+=(/B(5A+)7+(5/?*>)+)B*+,C7G*+?,?*./+/B7F2-+>75),>)+S,.(5(+O7)*eF6+HB*+W2,55(5A+'*.G(>*6+O.*5)
S7F/*6+U$^+S(AB+:7,-6+1*3C2*@6+J(--2*/*Y6+SQ^+%Ol6+H*2I+87I+D"D+_^U] &D!&

Page 18



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56',"7&#8&*9
5.65

!2:&',"- !"#"$!%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01)*2-).(*3456.*78+,)95:*2-).(*;4+,:*<4=,4=:*>?"*@&>

A*2-4B=*84C5-'D1(*+=,*,+(+E+.)*-'D1(.*"%!!*F-,=+=8)*&G-H)5*!%%%"I"J%

01'.*9+C*'.*'=,'8+('H)*4=K5L

Agenda Item 4

Page 19



(<!<+=<>? "M*7GDG.(:*"%!"

@A(>? N4KK'.*O'KK

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? ?'KK).,)=*24=.GK(+('H)*P4-G9

BD!AE+D,? 01)*2-).(*3456.*78+,)95:*2-).(*;4+,:*<4=,4=:*>?"*@&>

0(D0DFAB? Q+-'+('4=* 4R* 84=,'('4=* $* S,)H)K4C9)=(* (4* E)* 8+--'),* 4G(* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1
+CC-4H),* CK+=.* +=,* ,48G9)=(.T* 4R* RGKK* CK+=='=D* C)-9'..'4=* !!#!JUV* ,+(),
!U#!%#"%!!* S+.* H+-'),* E5* CK+=='=D* C)-9'..'4=* !!#$$U$* ,+(),* !I#%$#"%!"* R4-
!"#$%&' &%(%)*+,%-.' /*,+01$1-2' %-#3)1-2' 4*05$' 1-/)6&1-2' &%,*)1.1*-' *7
%81$.1-2' .%,+*0#09' $.06/.60%$:' 7*0,#.1*-' *7' -%4' #//%$$' 0*#&' 70*,';*))1$' <1))
=#-%'#-&'/#0'+#05'>??'$+#/%$@:'%0%/.1*-'*7'.%,+*0#09'$/"**)'#//*,,*&#.1*-
>ABC' 9%#0' +%0,1$$1*-@D'!"#$%'EF' %0%/.1*-' *7' -%4' $/"**)'361)&1-2$' /*,+01$1-2
7*60'-*B'7*60G'.*'$18G$.*0%9'3)*/5$'41."'7*60G$.*0%9')1-51-2'$.06/.60%$:'#$$*/1#.%&
"#0&' #-&' $*7.' )#-&$/#+1-2' 4*05$' #-&' /#0' +#05' +0*(1&1-2' HE' $+#/%$' >H
#//%$$13)%' $+#/%$@:' AIJ' -*B' /9/)%' $+#/%$:' 1-.%0-#)' $%0(1/%' 0*#&' 70*,' K0%$.
L*#&:' 20#&1-2:' /6..1-2' #-&' 71))1-2' *7' 20*6-&:' +0*(1$1*-' *7' 361)&1-2' ,*6-.%&
,*31)%' .%)%+"*-%' #-.%--#%D' #-&' !"#$%' AF' &%,*)1.1*-' *7' +%0,#-%-.' $/"**)
361)&1-2$:'#$$*/1#.%&'"#0&'#-&'$*7.')#-&$/#+1-2'4*05$'1-/)6&1-2'*-%'-*B'M6).1
N$%' O#,%$' P0%#$' #-&' *-%' -*B' #))G4%#."%0' +1./"' 41."' 7)**&)12".1-2' >#$
#,%-&%&'39'+)#-$'0%/%1(%&'IEQRJQEE@ (4*+KK4B*9'=4-*9+()-'+K*+9)=,9)=(.*(4/

24=,'('4=*$
S'T* -)94H)*+KK*-44R(4C*()+81'=D*+-)+.
S''T* +,,*-44R(4C*C14(4H4K(+'8*C+=)K.
S'''T* +,,'('4=*4R*249E'=),*O)+(*+=,*W4B)-*S2OWT*E4'K)-
S'HT* -)94H+K* 4R* .(+'-* +=,* K'R(* +88)..* +=,* (1G.* -),G8('4=* '=* 1)'D1(* 4R* C+-(* 4R

3K48X.*!:*"*+=,*$
SHT* -)94H+K* 4R* .'Y(1* R4-9* .48'+K* +-)+* 4=* 3K48X* "* +=,* '=8-)+.)* '=* 1)'D1(* (4

-),G8('4=*'=*1)'D1(*4R*3K48X*"
SH'T* '=8-)+.)*'=*1)'D1(*4R*W4,*!*E)(B))=*3K48X.*!*+=,*"
SH''T*9+X)*81+=D).*(4*(1)*C4,.6*R44(C-'=(*+=,*C4.'('4=*4R*)Y()-=+K*,44-.
SH'''T*-),G8)*(1)*B',(1*4R*3K48X*$*E5*!L$9
S'YT*+K()-*(1)*K+=,.8+C'=D*R4KK4B'=D*(1)*+E4H)*81+=D).*'=*SH''T*+=,*SH'''T

A00B+!A,E? 2-).(*345.*+=,*2-).(*Z'-K.*78+,)9').

!D,EA!E? WK+=='=D*+=,*N)H)K4C9)=(*7..48'+().

0BA,',DGF?
&))*24=,'('4=*$

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
04*,)K)D+()*+G(14-'(5*(4*(1)*O)+,*4R*7-)+*WK+=='=D*(4*+CC-4H)*(1)*+CCK'8+('4=*.GE[)8(*(4*84=.',)-+('4=*4R
8499)=(.*-)8)'H),*R4-9*(1)*Z-)+()-*<4=,4=*7G(14-'(5*+=,*+=5*+..48'+(),*84=,'('4=.L

<I+FE+,C
01)*$LJ1+*.'()*'.*K48+(),*'=*(1)*N4KK'.*O'KK*B+-,*4R*(1)*E4-4GD1:*K5'=D*E)(B))=*(1)*>4-(1*2'-8GK+-*;4+,*(4*(1)
=4-(1*+=,*ZK+,.(4=)*W+-X*(4*(1)*.4G(1L*\(*'.*+*E+8XK+=,*.'():*E4G=,*E5*(1)*-)+-*D+-,)=.*4R*.GEG-E+=*14G.'=D
'=*94.(*C+-(.*+K(14GD1*4=)*C+-(*4R*(1)*E4G=,+-5*'.*.1+-),*B'(1*(1)*N4KK'.*O'KK*].(+():*+*R4-9)-*'=,G.(-'+K*).(+()
'=*9'Y),*),G8+('4=*+=,* K'D1(* '=,G.(-'+K*G.).*B'(1*CK+=='=D*C)-9'..'4=*R4-*849C-)1)=.'H)*-),)H)K4C9)=(*R4-
-).',)=('+K*CG-C4.).*S-)R/*!%#!$VVTL

01)*.'()*'.*8G--)=(K5*'=*),G8+('4=*G.)*S^.)*2K+..*N!T:*B'(1*(1)*)Y'.('=D*EG'K,'=D.*14G.'=D*(1)*2-).(*345.*+=,
2-).(*Z'-K.*78+,)9').:*R4-9+KK5*(1)*_4=*`)KK5*0)81=4K4D5*24KK)D).L*24=.(-G8(),*'=*(1)*9',aI%.:*(1)*)Y'.('=D
EG'K,'=D.*+-)*D)=)-+KK5*C44-*bG+K'(5*+=,* K+8X*+=5*+-81'()8(G-+K*9)-'(c* (4*+884994,+()* (1)*=G9E)-*4R*CGC'K.

Page 20



(1)*.8144K.*-)K5*4=*+*K+-D)*=G9E)-*4R*'=+,)bG+()*()9C4-+-5*+884994,+('4=L

WK+=='=D*C)-9'..'4=*!!#!JUV*B+.*D-+=(),*4=*!U*F8(4E)-*"%!!*B'(1*(1)*R4KK4B'=D*,).8-'C('4=/

!"#$%&'&%(%)*+,%-.'/*,+01$1-2'%-#3)1-2'4*05$'1-/)6&1-2'&%,*)1.1*-'*7'%81$.1-2'.%,+*0#09'$.06/.60%$:
7*0,#.1*-'*7'-%4'#//%$$' 0*#&' 70*,';*))1$'<1))'=#-%'#-&'/#0'+#05' >??'$+#/%$@:'%0%/.1*-'*7' .%,+*0#09
$/"**)'#//*,,*&#.1*-' >ABC' 9%#0' +%0,1$$1*-@D'!"#$%'EF'%0%/.1*-'*7'-%4'$/"**)' 361)&1-2$'/*,+01$1-2
7*60' -*B' 7*60G' .*' $18G$.*0%9' 3)*/5$' 41."' 7*60G$.*0%9' )1-51-2' $.06/.60%$:' #$$*/1#.%&' "#0&' #-&' $*7.
)#-&$/#+1-2'4*05$' #-&' /#0' +#05' +0*(1&1-2' HE' $+#/%$' >H' #//%$$13)%' $+#/%$@:' AIJ' -*B' /9/)%' $+#/%$:
1-.%0-#)' $%0(1/%' 0*#&' 70*,' K0%$.' L*#&:' 20#&1-2:' /6..1-2' #-&' 71))1-2' *7' 20*6-&:' +0*(1$1*-' *7' 361)&1-2
,*6-.%&' ,*31)%' .%)%+"*-%' #-.%--#%D' #-&' !"#$%' AF' &%,*)1.1*-' *7' +%0,#-%-.' $/"**)' 361)&1-2$:
#$$*/1#.%&'"#0&'#-&'$*7.' )#-&$/#+1-2'4*05$' 1-/)6&1-2'*-%'-*B'M6).1'N$%'O#,%$'P0%#$'#-&'*-%'-*B
#))G4%#."%0'+1./"'41."'7)**&)12".1-2'>#$'#,%-&%&'39'+)#-$'0%/%1(%&'IEQRJQEE@

7*=G9E)-*4R*,)(+'K.*CG-.G+=(*+CCK'8+('4=.*1+H)*E))=*9+,)*(4*.+('.R5*H+-'4G.*C-)a8499)=8)9)=(*84=,'('4=.c
.49)*1+H)*E))=*D-+=(),*+=,*4(1)-.*+-)*C)=,'=D*+*,)8'.'4=L

0(D0DFAB
01)*C-4C4.+K*'.*(4*9+X)*9'=4-*9+()-'+K*+9)=,9)=(.*(4*(1)*+CC-4H),*.81)9)*B1'81*1+H)*849)*+E4G(*+.*+
-).GK(* 4R* +* -)aCK+=='=D* )Y)-8'.):* G=,)-(+X)=* R4KK4B'=D* +* =)),* (4* +884994,+()* +* -)H'.),* E-')R* R-49* (1)
78+,)95* &C4=.4-:* ]78(L* 01)* 81+=D).* -)RK)8(* 14B* (1)* .8144K* 9+=+D)9)=(* ()+9* B'.1* (4* 4C)-+()* (1)'-
C-)9'.).*(4*+..'.(*B'(1*'9C-4H'=D*E)1+H'4G-*+=,*),G8+('4=+K*+((+'=9)=(*R4-*(1)*E)=)R'(*4R*CGC'K.*+(*(1)*2-).(
78+,)9').L

S'T* -)94H)*+KK*-44R(4C*()+81'=D*+-)+.
S''T* +,,*-44R(4C*C14(4H4K(+'8*C+=)K.
S'''T* +,,'('4=*4R*249E'=),*O)+(*+=,*W4B)-*S2OWT*E4'K)-
S'HT* -)94H+K*4R*.(+'-*+=,*K'R(*+88)..*+=,*(1G.*-),G8('4=*'=*1)'D1(*4R*C+-(*4R*3K48X.*!:*"*+=,*$
SHT* -)94H+K*4R*.'Y(1*R4-9*.48'+K*+-)+*4=*3K48X*"*+=,*'=8-)+.)*'=*1)'D1(*(4*-),G8('4=*'=*1)'D1(*4R*3K48X*"
SH'T* '=8-)+.)*'=*1)'D1(*4R*W4,*!*E)(B))=*3K48X.*!*+=,*"
SH''T*9+X)*81+=D).*(4*(1)*C4,.6*R44(C-'=(*+=,*C4.'('4=*4R*)Y()-=+K*,44-.
SH'''T*-),G8)*(1)*B',(1*4R*3K48X*$*E5*!L$9
S'YT*+K()-*(1)*K+=,.8+C'=D*R4KK4B'=D*(1)*+E4H)*81+=D).*'=*SH''T*+=,*SH'''T

J+FED(K
65L.MNM N)(+'K.* CG-.G+=(* (4* 84=,'('4=* $* S9+()-'+K.T* 4R* RGKK* CK+=='=D* C)-9'..'4=* !!#$"%J* R4-* ]-)8('4=* 4R
)K)8(-'8'(5*.GEa.(+('4=*+,[+8)=(*(4*.1+-),*E4G=,+-5*B'(1*>4.L*!!%*d*!!"*2-).(*;4+, C*23%&O %V#%$#"%!"

65L.6/P*N)(+'K.*CG-.G+=(*(4*84=,'('4=*!!SET*SC1+.)*!*)Y()-=+K*9+()-'+K.T:*!"SET*SC1+.)*!*(-))*C-4()8('4=*CK+=T:
!$SET*SC1+.)*!*+E4-'8GK(G-+K*9)(14,*.(+()9)=(T:*!MS'TaS'HT*S.4R(*K+=,.8+C'=DT*+=,*!I*SK+=,.8+C)*9+=+D)9)=(
CK+=T*4R*RGKK*CK+=='=D*C)-9'..'4=*!!#!JUV'C*23%&O !$#%"#"%!"

66LMMQM Q+-'+('4=* 4R* 84=,'('4=* $* S,)H)K4C9)=(* (4* E)* 8+--'),* 4G(* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* +CC-4H),* CK+=.* +=,
,48G9)=(.T* +=,* 84=,'('4=* $"* S,)(+'K.* 4R* R+8+,)#8K+,,'=D*B4-X.T* 4R* RGKK* CK+=='=D* C)-9'..'4=* !!#!JUV* ,+(),
!U#!%#"%!!* R4- !"#$%&' &%(%)*+,%-.' /*,+01$1-2' %-#3)1-2'4*05$' 1-/)6&1-2' &%,*)1.1*-' *7' %81$.1-2' .%,+*0#09
$.06/.60%$:' 7*0,#.1*-' *7' -%4' #//%$$' 0*#&' 70*,' ;*))1$' <1))' =#-%' #-&' /#0' +#05' >??' $+#/%$@:' %0%/.1*-' *7
.%,+*0#09' $/"**)' #//*,,*&#.1*-' >ABC' 9%#0' +%0,1$$1*-@D' !"#$%' EF' %0%/.1*-' *7' -%4' $/"**)' 361)&1-2$
/*,+01$1-2' 7*60' -*B' 7*60G' .*' $18G$.*0%9' 3)*/5$'41."' 7*60G$.*0%9' )1-51-2' $.06/.60%$:' #$$*/1#.%&' "#0&' #-&' $*7.
)#-&$/#+1-2'4*05$'#-&'/#0'+#05'+0*(1&1-2'HE'$+#/%$'>H'#//%$$13)%'$+#/%$@:'AIJ'-*B'/9/)%'$+#/%$:' 1-.%0-#)
$%0(1/%' 0*#&' 70*,'K0%$.'L*#&:' 20#&1-2:' /6..1-2' #-&' 71))1-2' *7' 20*6-&:' +0*(1$1*-' *7' 361)&1-2',*6-.%&',*31)%
.%)%+"*-%' #-.%--#%D' #-&' !"#$%' AF' &%,*)1.1*-' *7' +%0,#-%-.' $/"**)' 361)&1-2$:' #$$*/1#.%&' "#0&' #-&' $*7.
)#-&$/#+1-2'4*05$'1-/)6&1-2'*-%'-*B'M6).1'N$%'O#,%$'P0%#$'#-&'*-%'-*B'#))G4%#."%0'+1./"'41."'7)**&)12".1-2
>#$'#,%-&%&'39'+)#-$'0%/%1(%&'IEQRJQEE@ (4*+KK4B*9'=4-*9+()-'+K*+9)=,9)=(.*(4/

24=,'('4=*$
S'T* -),G8)*(1)*B',(1*4R*3K48X*$*E5*94H'=D*.4G(1)-=*)K)H+('4=*=4-(1B+-,.*E5*U%%99*+=,*)+.()-=*)K)H+('4=

B).(B+-,*E5*!9c
S''T* 94H)*3K48X*M*=4-(1B+-,.*E5*U%%99*(4B+-,.*3K48X*$*(4*9+'=(+'=*EG'K,'=D*.)C+-+('4=c
S'''T* 49'(*C+-(*4R*(1)*E+.)9)=(*4R*3K48X*$
S'HT* -)94H)*4=)*.(4-)5*R-49*]=(-+=8)*W4,c

Page 21



SHT* +9)=,*(1)*.1+C)*4R*(1)*.C-'=XK)-*(+=Xc
SH'T* .14B*=)B*.GEa.(+('4=*+.*+CC-4H),*E5*<W7*-)R/*!!#$"%Jc*+=,
SH''T*9'=4-*+9)=,9)=(*(4*R)=).(-+('4=*4=*.4G(1)-=*)K)H+('4=*4R*3K48X*$

24=,'('4=*$"
+KK4B* (1)* ,)(+'K.* (4* E)* .GE9'((),* C-'4-* (4* 8499)=8)9)=(* 4R* )+81* C+-(* 4R* (1)* R+8+,)* B4-X* '=* W1+.)* !L
C*23%&O !I#%$#!"

66LMM/P*N)(+'K.*CG-.G+=(*(4*84=,'('4=*""*S+88)..*-4+,*D+().T:*"$*S)K)8(-'8*H)1'8K)*81+-D'=D*C4'=(.T:*"M*S858K)
.(4-+D)T:*$%* S-+'=B+()-*1+-H).('=D*9)+.G-).T:*$!* SC14(4H4K(+'8*8)KK.*+=,*B'=,* (G-E'=)T:*$I* SD-))=* -44RT:*$J
SRG-(1)-* ,)(+'K.* 4R* '=()-=+K* K+54G(.T* +=,* $@* S,'.+EK),* C+-X'=D* E+5.T* 4R* RGKK* CK+=='=D* C)-9'..'4=* !!#!JUV
C*23%&O !%#%"#"%!"

66LM5.N* ]-)8('4=* 4R* )K)8(-'8'(5* .GEa.(+('4=* +,[+8)=(* (4* .1+-),* E4G=,+-5* B'(1* >4.L* !!%* d* !!"* 2-).(* ;4+,
C*23%&O %$#%"#"%!"

66LM6P6*N)(+'K.*CG-.G+=(*(4*84=,'('4=*=4L"J*S+D-))9)=(*B'(1*K48+K*1'D1B+5*+G(14-'(5*4-*1'D1B+5*84=.(-G8('4=
RG=,'=DT* +=,* 84=,'('4=* =4L$VS+T* SEG.* .(-+()D5T:* 4R* (1)* RGKK* CK+=='=D* +CCK'8+('4=* -)R)-)=8)* !!#!JUV R3O&*
!"3:$O&*2%$"3

66L5P.5* N)(+'K.* CG-.G+=(* (4* 84=,'('4=* =4L!!S+T* S,)(+'K.* 4R* )Y()-=+K* 9+()-'+K.T:* 84=,'('4=* =4L!"S+T* S0-))
W-4()8('4=* WK+=T:* 84=,'('4=* =4L!$S+T* S7-E4-'8GK(G-+K* e)(14,* &(+()9)=(T:* 84=,'('4=* =4L!J* SC+-(* (1)-)4RT* S.4'K
84=(+9'=+('4=*().(*,)(+'K.T:*84=,'('4=*=4L!VS'T*SC-4D-+99)*4R*+-81+)4K4D'8+K*B4-XT:*84=,'('4=*=4L!U*S&G-R+8)
?+()-* &81)9)T:* 84=,'('4=* =4L"@* SW];&* +..)..9)=(T* +=,* 84=,'('4=* =4L$M* SB1))K* B+.1* R+8'K'(').T* 4R* RGKK
CK+=='=D*+CCK'8+('4=*-)R)-)=8)*!!#!JUV'C*23%&O !J#!"#"%!!

66L6NQP* W1+.),* ,)H)K4C9)=(* 849C-'.'=D* )=+EK'=D* B4-X.* '=8KG,'=D* ,)94K'('4=* 4R* )Y'.('=D* ()9C4-+-5
.(-G8(G-).:* R4-9+('4=* 4R* =)B* +88)..* -4+,* R-49* N4KK'.* O'KK* <+=)* +=,* 8+-* C+-X* SMM* .C+8).T:* )-)8('4=* 4R
()9C4-+-5* .8144K* +884994,+('4=* S"LI* 5)+-* C)-9'..'4=Tc* W1+.)* !/* )-)8('4=* 4R* =)B* .8144K* EG'K,'=D.
849C-'.'=D* R4G-* =4L* R4G-a* (4* .'Ya.(4-)5* EK48X.* B'(1* R4G-a.(4-)5* K'=X'=D* .(-G8(G-).:* +..48'+(),* 1+-,* +=,* .4R(
K+=,.8+C'=D*B4-X.*+=,*8+-*C+-X*C-4H','=D*J!*.C+8).*SJ*+88)..'EK)*.C+8).T:*"$V*=4L*858K)*.C+8).:* '=()-=+K
.)-H'8)* -4+,* R-49*2-).(*;4+,:*D-+,'=D:* 8G(('=D* +=,* R'KK'=D* 4R* D-4G=,:* C-4H'.'4=* 4R* EG'K,'=D*94G=(),*94E'K)
()K)C14=)* +=()==+)c* +=,* W1+.)* "/* ,)94K'('4=* 4R* C)-9+=)=(* .8144K* EG'K,'=D.:* +..48'+(),* 1+-,* +=,* .4R(
K+=,.8+C'=D*B4-X.*'=8KG,'=D*4=)*=4L*eGK('*^.)*Z+9).*7-)+.*+=,*4=)*=4L*+KKaB)+(1)-*C'(81*B'(1*RK44,K'D1('=D
S+.*+9)=,),*E5*CK+=.*-)8)'H),*$!#%V#!!T'C*23%&O !U#!%#"%!!

0DB+!K'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
!"#$%&"'

S#.1*-#)'!)#--1-2'!*)1/9'T0#,%4*05
01)* >WWP* B+.* CGEK'.1),* 4=* "@* e+-81* +=,* -)CK+8),* WK+=='=D* W4K'85* ZG',+=8)* +=,* WK+=='=D* W4K'85
&(+()9)=(.* B'(1* '99),'+()* )RR)8(L* \(.* '=()=('4=* '.* (4* 9+X)* (1)* CK+=='=D* .5.()9* K)..* 849CK)Y* +=,* 94-)
+88)..'EK):*(4*C-4()8(*(1)*)=H'-4=9)=(*+=,*(4*C-494()*.G.(+'=+EK)*D-4B(1L*\(*'=8KG,). +*C-).G9C('4=*'=*R+H4G-
4R*.G.(+'=+EK)*,)H)K4C9)=(*'=*E4(1*CK+=*9+X'=D*+=,*,)8'.'4=*9+X'=D*+=,*'(.*CGEK'8+('4=L

&+H),*C4K'8').*R-49*(1)*+,4C(),*^NW*B'KK*1+H)*'=8-)+.'=DK5*K)..*B)'D1(*G=K)..*(1)5*+-)*'=*84=R4-9'(5*B'(1*(1)
>WWP*+=,*8+=*E)*,)94=.(-+(),*(4*E)*.('KK*-)K)H+=(L**24-)*&(-+()D5*C4K'8').*B'KK*+K.4*=)),*(4*E)*'=*84=R4-9'(5
B'(1*E4(1*(1)*<4=,4=*WK+=*+=,*(1)*>WWP*+=,*1+H)*84=.',)-+EK)*B)'D1(L

01)*>WPP*CK+8).*D-)+(*'9C4-(+=8)*4=*)=.G-'=D*(1+(*.GRR'8')=(*.8144K*CK+8).*+-)*+H+'K+EK)*(4*9))(*(1)*=)),.
4R* )Y'.('=D* +=,* =)B* 8499G='(').L* <48+K* CK+=='=D* +G(14-'(').* .14GK,* (+X)* +* C-4+(8'H):* C4.'('H)* +=,
84KK+E4-+('H)*+CC-4+81* (4*9))('=D* (1'.* -)bG'-)9)=(L* <W76.* .14GK,*D'H)*D-)+(*B)'D1(* (4* (1)*=)),* (4* 8-)+():
)YC+=,*4-*+K()-*.8144K.L

<NP* 24-)* &(-+()D5* +=,* ^NW* .+H),* C4K'8').* -)R)--),* (4* '=* (1)* -)C4-(* E)K4B* 1+H)* E))=* 84=.',)-),* '=* (1)
+..)..9)=(*4R*(1)*+CCK'8+('4=*+=,*(1)*-)8499)=,+('4=*'.*84=.',)-),*(4*849CK5*B'(1*(1)*>WWPL

()*$%&"'

=*-&*-'!)#-'AREE

Page 22



&(-+()D'8*CK+=='=D* '=*<4=,4=* '.* (1)*.1+-),*-).C4=.'E'K'(5*4R* (1)*e+54-*4R*<4=,4=:*$"*<4=,4=*E4-4GD1.*+=,
(1)*24-C4-+('4=*4R*(1)*2'(5*4R*<4=,4=L**^=,)-*(1)*K)D'.K+('4=*).(+EK'.1'=D*(1)*Z-)+()-*<4=,4=*7G(14-'(5*SZ<7T:
(1)*e+54-*1+.*(4*C-4,G8)*+*.C+('+K*,)H)K4C9)=(*.(-+()D5*S&N&T*f*B1'81*1+.*E)849)*X=4B=*+.*g(1)*<4=,4=
WK+=h* f* +=,* (4* X))C* '(* G=,)-* -)H')BL* * 34-4GD1.h* K48+K* ,)H)K4C9)=(* ,48G9)=(.* 1+H)* (4* E)* g'=* D)=)-+K
84=R4-9'(5h*B'(1*(1)*<4=,4=*WK+=:*B1'81*'.*+K.4*K)D+KK5*C+-(*4R*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(*CK+=*(1+(*1+.*(4*E)*(+X)=*'=(4
+884G=(*B1)=*CK+=='=D*,)8'.'4=.*+-)*(+X)=*'=*+=5*C+-(*4R*<4=,4=*G=K)..*(1)-)*+-)*CK+=='=D*-)+.4=.*B15*'(
.14GK,*=4(L

01)*CK+=*',)=('R').*.'Y*4E[)8('H).*(4*)=.G-)*(1+(*(1)*H'.'4=*'.*-)+K'.),/

FE[)8('H)*!/** 7*8'(5*(1+(*9))(.*(1)*81+KK)=D).*4R*)84=49'8*+=,*C4CGK+('4=*D-4B(1
FE[)8('H)*"/* 7=*'=()-=+('4=+KK5*849C)('('H)*+=,*.G88)..RGK*8'(5
FE[)8('H)*$/** 7*8'(5*4R*,'H)-.):*.(-4=D:*.)8G-)*+=,*+88)..'EK)*=)'D1E4G-144,.
FE[)8('H)*M/** 7*8'(5*(1+(*,)K'D1(.*(1)*.)=.).
FE[)8('H)*I/* 7*8'(5*(1+(*E)849).*+*B4-K,*K)+,)-*'=*'9C-4H'=D*(1)*)=H'-4=9)=(
FE[)8('H)*J/** 7*8'(5*B1)-)* '(* '.*)+.5:*.+R)*+=,*84=H)=')=(* R4-*)H)-54=)* (4*+88)..* [4E.:*4CC4-(G='(').*+=,

R+8'K'(').

`)5*C4K'8').*'=8KG,)/

&48'+K*\=R-+.(-G8(G-)
$L!J** W-4()8('4=*+=,*]=1+=8)9)=(*4R*&48'+K*\=R-+.(-G8(G-)
$L!V** ],G8+('4=*P+8'K'(').
$L!U* &C4-(.*P+8'K'(').

<4=,4=h.*;).C4=.)*(4*2K'9+()*21+=D)
IL!* 2K'9+()*81+=D)*9'('D+('4=
IL"* e'='9'.'=D*8+-E4=*,'4Y',)*)9'..'4=.
IL$* &G.(+'=+EK)*,).'D=*+=,*84=.(-G8('4=
IL@* ;)=)B+EK)*]=)-D5
ILV* \==4H+('H)*)=)-D5*()81=4K4D').
ILU* FH)-1)+('=D*+=,*844K'=D
IL!%* ^-E+=*Z-))='=D
IL!!* Z-))=*-44R.*+=,*,)H)K4C9)=(*.'()*)=H'-4=.
IL!$* &G.(+'=+EK)*N-+'=+D)

<4=,4=h.*0-+=.C4-(
JL$* 7..)..'=D*)RR)8(.*4R*,)H)K4C9)=(*4=*(-+=.C4-(*8+C+8'(5
JL@* 3)(()-*.(-))(.*+=,*.G-R+8)*(-+=.C4-(
JLU* 258K'=D
JL!%* ?+KX'=D
JL!$* W+-X'=D

<4=,4=h.*K'H'=D*CK+8).*+=,*.C+8).
@L" 7=*'=8KG.'H)*)=H'-4=9)=(
@L$ N).'D='=D*4G(*8-'9)
@LM <48+K*21+-+8()-
@LI WGEK'8*-)+K9
@LJ* 7-81'()8(G-)
@L!M \9C-4H'=D*+'-*bG+K'(5
@L!I ;),G8'=D*=4'.)*+=,*)=1+=8'=D*.4G=,.8+C).
@L!U 3'4,'H)-.'(5*+=,*+88)..*(4*=+(G-)
@L"! 0-)).*+=,*B44,K+=,.

=*-&*-'!)#-'U!O

01)*e+54-h.*0-+=.C4-(*&(-+()D5*Se+5*"%!%T
&G.(+'=+EK)*N).'D=*+=,*24=.(-G8('4=*f*&GCCK)9)=(+-5*WK+=='=D*ZG',+=8)*S"%%JT
788)..'EK)*<4=,4=/*+81')H'=D*+=*'=8KG.'H)*)=H'-4=9)=(*S7C-'K*"%%MT
WK+=='=D*R4-*]bG+K'(5*+=,*N'H)-.'(5*'=*<4=,4=*SF8(4E)-*"%%@T

+%,"'

Page 23



01)*,)H)K4C9)=(*CK+=*R4-*(1)*CG-C4.).*4R*&IM7*4R*(1)*04B=*+=,*24G=(-5*WK+=='=D*78(*'.*(1)*3-)=(*^='(+-5
N)H)K4C9)=(*WK+=*"%%M:*(1)*3-)=(*24-)*&(-+()D5*"%!%*+=,*(1)*<4=,4=*WK+=*"%!!L

V0%-.'N-1.#09';%(%)*+,%-.'!)#-'ARR?

?'(1'=* (1)* "%%M* ^NW* (1)* R4KK4B'=D* K'.(* 4R* .+H),* C4K'8).* +-)* 84=.',)-),* (4* E)* (1)* 94.(* C)-('=)=(* (4* (1)
+CCK'8+('4=L

&(-+()D'8
&0;I* ;),G8).*(1)*=)),*(4*(-+H)K:*).C)8'+KK5*E5*8+-L
&0;J* W+-X'=D*84=(-4K.
&0;!"* WK+=='=D* ,)8'.'4=.* .14GK,* C-4()8(* CGEK'8* 1)+K(1* +=,* .+R)(5* +=,* '=* C+-('8GK+-:* .GCC4-(* (1)

+81')H)9)=(.*4R*(+-D)(.*B'(1'=*(1)*>+('4=+K*7'-*iG+K'(5*&(-+()D5L
&0;!$* ]=H'-4=9)=(+KK5*.)=.'('H)*R4-9.*4R*,)H)K4C9)=(*B'KK*E)*.4GD1(
&0;!M* >)B* ,)H)K4C9)=(* .14GK,* 9+X)* +* C4.'('H)* 84=(-'EG('4=* (4* '9C-4H'=D* (1)* bG+K'(5* 4R* (1)* G-E+=

)=H'-4=9)=(

3G'K(*]=H'-4=9)=(
3]"* 04B=.8+C)/*<48+K*24=()Y(*d*21+-+8()-
3]$* ^-E+=*&(-G8(G-)/*&C+8)*d*e4H)9)=(
3]M* 788)..*R4-*N'.+EK),*W)4CK)
3]I* ^-E+=*2K+-'(5*d*&+R)(5
3]J* WGEK'8*;)+K9/*<+=,.8+C)*N).'D=
3]@* WGEK'8*;)+K9/*&(-))(.8+C)
3]U* 7-81'()8(G-+K*iG+K'(5
3]!"* &G.(+'=+EK)*N).'D=*W-'=8'CK).

0-+=.C4-(
0;>!* WK+=='=D* +CCK'8+('4=.* B'KK* E)* +..)..),:* +.* +CC-4C-'+()* R4-* (1)'-* (-+=.C4-(* '9C+8(* 4=* +KK* (-+=.C4-(

94,).*'=8KG,'=D*B+KX'=D*+=,*858K'=DL
0;>$* N'-)8(.* +* -)RG.+K* B1)-)* +=* +CCK'8+('4=* B4GK,* 8+G.)* 4-* B4-.)=* +=* G=+88)C(+EK)* )=H'-4=9)=(+K

'9C+8(* R-49* (-+RR'8:* =4'.):* C4KKG('4=* '(* D)=)-+().* 4-* 'R* '(* B+.* =4(* )+.'K5* +=,* .+R)K5* +88)..'EK)* (4
858K'.(.*+=,*C),).(-'+=.L

0;>M* e)+.G-).*(4*9+X)*(-+=.C4-(*'9C+8(*+88)C(+EK)
0;>!%** ?+KX+EK)*)=H'-4=9)=(.
0;>!!* 01)*<4=,4=*858K)*=)(B4-X:*.81)9).*.14GK,*849CK5*B'(1*W&!J
0;>!"* ;4+,*.+R)(5*+=,*(-+RR'8*9+=+D)9)=(
0;>!$* 0-+RR'8*8+K9'=D
0;>!M* >)B*1'D1B+5*K+54G(.:*H'.'E'K'(5*.CK+5),*+=,*+88)..).*(4*+=,*B'(1'=*,)H)K4C9)=(*.14GK,*E)*,).'D=),

(4*+*.+('.R+8(4-5*.(+=,+-,*'=*()-9.*4R*.+R)(5:*RG=8('4=:*+88)C(+EK)*.C)),.:*K'D1('=D*+=,*+CC)+-+=8)L
0;>""** F=*C+-X'=D*.(+=,+-,.*R4-*=4=a-).',)=('+K*,)H)K4C9)=(.*-)bG'-).*(1+(*,)H)K4C9)=(.*.14GK,*C-4H',)

=4*94-)*C+-X'=D*(1+=*(1)*K)H)K.*K'.(),*R4-*(1+(*(5C)*4R*,)H)K4C9)=(L
0;>$%* 24+81).*+=,*(+Y'.*.14GK,*E)*+884994,+(),*(4*)=.G-)*G=K4+,'=D*4-*+K'D1('=D*,4).*=4(*4E.(-G8(*(1)

1'D1B+5
0;>$I** F=*(-+=.C4-(*+88)..*R4-*,'.+EK),*C)4CK)*+=,*C)4CK)*B'(1*94E'K'(5*,'RR'8GK(').*.(+().*(1+(*,)H)K4C9)=(

.14GK,*1+H)*.GRR'8')=(*+88)..* (4*C+-X'=D*+-)+.*+=,*CGEK'8* (-+=.C4-(* R4-*,'.+EK),*C)4CK):*+=,* (1+(
,).'D=+(),*C+-X'=D*.C+8).*.14GK,*E)*.)(*+.',)*R4-*,'.+EK),*C)4CK)*'=*849CK'+=8)*B'(1*K)H)K.*K'.(),
'=*W&!IL

W&!"* 2+-*C+-X'=D*.(+=,+-,.*f*2K+..*N!
W&!I* W+-X'=D*.(+=,+-,.*R4-*,'.+EK),*C)4CK)
W&!J* 258K)*C+-X'=D*.(+=,+-,.

FC)=*&C+8):*&C4-(*d*;)8-)+('4=
F&U* NG+K*^.)*FC)=*&C+8)

2499G='(5*P+8'K'(').
2PV* &8144K*]Y()=.'4=.
2P!%* N)H)K4C9)=(*?'(1'=*&8144K*Z-4G=,.

V0%-.'K*0%'U.0#.%29'ARER

01)*R4KK4B'=D*.C+('+K*C4K'8').*+-)*84=.',)-),*-)K)H+=(*(4*(1'.*+CCK'8+('4=/

Page 24



2W*!** &C+('+K*,)H)K4C9)=(*.(-+()D5
* 01'.*.)(.*4G(*(1)*.C+('+K*.(-+()D5:*4G(K'='=D*B1)-)*D-4B(1*'.*(4*E)*R48G.),L
2W*I* WK+8)*9+X'=D
* &)(.*4G(*-)bG'-)9)=(.*R4-*CK+8)*9+X'=D*B1)=*9+[4-*,)H)K4C9)=(*.81)9).*+-)*84=.',)-),
2W*J* N).'D=*d*,)=.'(5*'=*CK+8)*.1+C'=D
* &)(.*4G(*(1)*-)bG'-)9)=(.*R4-*+CC-4C-'+()*,).'D=*+=,*,)=.'(5*K)H)K.*R4-*,)H)K4C9)=(
2W*!I* \=R-+.(-G8(G-)*(4*.GCC4-(*,)H)K4C9)=(
* ;)bG'-).*(1+(*(1)*'=R-+.(-G8(G-)*-)bG'-)9)=(.*4R*=)B*,)H)K4C9)=(*+-)*9)(
2W!V* W-4()8('4=*+=,*)=1+=8)9)=(*4R*FC)=*&C+8):*&C4-(.*d*3'4,'H)-.'(5
* W-4()8(.*+KK*4C)=*.C+8)*R-49*'=+CC-4C-'+()*,)H)K4C9)=(L*W-494().*)=1+=8)9)=(.*(4*4C)=*.C+8):

.C4-(.*+=,*E'4,'H)-.'(5:* C+-('8GK+-K5* '=*+-)+.*4R*,)R'8')=85*+=,*B1)-)*+,,'('4=+K*C-)..G-)*4=*4C)=

.C+8)*B'KK*E)*8-)+(),
2W*!U** 3-)=(*.(-+()D'8*8K'9+()*9'('D+('4=*+=,*+,+C(+('4=*9)+.G-).
* O'D1K'D1(.* (1)*=)),*R4-*=)B*,)H)K4C9)=(* (4*)9E4,5*4-*84=(-'EG()*(4*8K'9+()*9'('D+('4=*4E[)8('H).:

).C)8'+KK5*'=*D-4B(1*+-)+.
2W*"$** W-4()8('4=*4R*)Y'.('=D*+=,*C-4H'.'4=*4R*=)B*8499G='(5*+=,*8GK(G-+K*R+8'K'(').
* ]=84G-+D).*=)B*+88)..'EK)*8499G='(5*+=,*8GK(G-+K*R+8'K'(').*+=,*C-4()8(.*)Y'.('=D*R+8'K'(').L*&)(.*+

.(+=,+-,*R4-*(1)*C-4H'.'4=*4R*=)B*8499G='(5*R+8'K'(').

V0%-.'U6++)%,%-.#09'!)#--1-2'O61&#-/%

U!O'EW'X;%$12-'O61&%'7*0'S%4';%(%)*+,%-.Y'P&*+.%&'Z/.*3%0'ARRE
W-4H',).* 849C-)1)=.'H)* +=,* ,)(+'K),* ,).'D=* DG',+=8)* R4-* =)B* ,)H)K4C9)=(* B'(1'=* (1)* E4-4GD1L* * 01)
DG',+=8)*.C)8'R'8+KK5*.)(.*4G(*+,H'8)*-)K+('=D*(4*.'('=D:*K+=,.8+C'=D:*C+-X'=D:*,).'D=:*.8+K):*,)=.'(5*+=,*K+54G(L

U!OE['XU6$.#1-#3)%';%$12-:'K*-$.06/.1*-'\'!*))6.1*-'K*-.0*)Y'P&*+.%&'P+01)'ARRI
01'.*.GCCK)9)=(+-5*CK+=='=D*DG',+=8)* R48G.).*4=* (1)*C-'=8'CK).*+=,*C-+8('8)*4R*,).'D=.* (1+(*.+H)*)=)-D5:
.G.(+'=+EK)*9+()-'+K.*+=,* -)858K'=D:*.+H'=D*B+()-*+=,*84=(-4KK'=D*C4KKG(+=(.L* \(*)9C1+.'.).*)=H'-4=9)=(+KK5
.)=.'('H):*R4-B+-,aK44X'=D*,).'D=:*+=,*'.*84=.'.()=(*B'(1*8G--)=(*D4H)-=9)=(*C4K'85*+=,*'=,G.(-5*E).(*C-+8('8):
+'9'=D*(4*E)*C-+8('8+EK)*+=,*84.(a)RR)8('H)L

!D,FRBEAE+D,
7* (4(+K* 4R* V@* +,[4'='=D* 4B=)-#488GC')-.* B)-)* 84=.GK(),* -)D+-,'=D* (1)* +CCK'8+('4=:* .'()* =4('8)* ,'.CK+5),
+,[+8)=(*(4* (1)*.'()*+=,*(1)*+CCK'8+('4=*B+.*CGEK'8'.),* '=* (1)* K48+K*C-)..L*>4*8499)=(.*4-*4E[)8('4=.*B)-)
-)8)'H),L

C*&2%&*'B"3O"3'AS%T"*$%U'VCBAW
PG-(1)-*,)(+'K.*1+H)*E))=*-)bG'-),*-)D+-,'=D* (1)*2OW*+=,*+*-)H'.),*).('9+()*4R* (1)*-),G8('4=* '=*-)DGK+(),
2F"* )9'..'4=.L* \=* +,,'('4=:* RG-(1)-* '=R4-9+('4=* 1+.* E))=* -)bG).(),* -)D+-,'=D* (1)* C-4C4.),* WQ* C+=)K.L
&GE[)8(* (4* (1'.* '=R4-9+('4=* E)'=D* C-4H',),* +=,* +..)..),* +D+'=.(* (1)* K)H)K.* +81')H),* E5* (1)* 84=.)=(),
.81)9):*(1)*Z<7*1+.*+,H'.),*(1)5*+-)*K'X)K5*(4*E)*.+('.R'),*B'(1*(1)*+9)=,9)=(.L

<37$*"3#&3%'A4&3XU
01)*+K()-+('4=.*(4*(1)*EG'K,'=D*,).'D=*+CC)+-*(4*E)*9'='9+K*+=,*1+.*=4(*+K()-),*(1)*.G-R+8)*,-+'=+D)*.81)9)
R4-*(1)*.81)9)L**>4*RG-(1)-*8499)=(.*9+,)L

(<;A(YF
Z2X[4*"S3O

01'.* +CCK'8+('4=* '.* R4-* 9'=4-* 9+()-'+K* +9)=,9)=(.* (4* (1)* C-)H'4G.K5* +CC-4H),* .81)9)L* 21+=D).* (4
Z4H)-=9)=(* C4K'85* 1+.* 9)+=(* (1+(* .'=8)* "%%U* +CCK'8+=(.* 1+H)* E))=* +EK)* (4* .GE9'(* +CCK'8+('4=.* R4-
+9)=,9)=(.*jB14.)*.8+K)*+=,*=+(G-)*-).GK(.*'=*+*,)H)K4C9)=(*B1'81*'.*=4(*.GE.(+=('+KK5*,'RR)-)=(*R-49*(1)
4=)*B1'81*1+.*E))=*+CC-4H),Lj*S2<Z:*"%%UTc*(1'.*'.*+..)..),*E5*B+5*4R*+*H+-'+('4=*4R*84=,'('4=*+CCK'8+('4=L

A::&::#&3%

()-%.)/"''/0%%1#%2/#)",3$&*/"0)"4
01)* -44R(4C* ()+81'=D*+-)+.*B)-)* '=84-C4-+(),* '=* (1)* .81)9)* (4*C-4H',)*+,,'('4=+K* .GC)-H'.),*+-)+.* (4*E)
G.),*E5*(1)*.(G,)=(.L*01)*C-4C4.+K*-)bG'-),*!LV9*1'D1*+84G.('8*.8-))='=D*(4*(1)*-44R(4C*+9)='(5*+-)+.*(4*(1)
=4-(1*+=,*B).(*.',).*4R*3K48X.*!*+=,*(4*(1)*.4G(1*.',)*4R*3K48X*ML*7.*+*-).GK(*4R*(1)*-)94H+K*4R*(1)*-44R(4C
()+81'=D*+-)+.:*(1).)*.8-))=.*B'KK*=4*K4=D)-*E)*-)bG'-),*+=,*1+H)*E))=*49'((),*R-49*(1)*.81)9)L

Page 25



?1)=* (1)*+CCK'8+('4=*B+.*4-'D'=+KK5*84=.',)-),:* 84=8)-=*B+.* -+'.),*E5* -).',)=(.* -)D+-,'=D* (1)*G.)*4R* (1)
C-4C4.),* ()+81'=D*+-)+.L*?1'K.(* (1)* '=84-C4-+('4=*4R* (1).)* ()+81'=D*+-)+.*B+.*=4(*84=.',)-),* (4* -).GK(* '=
1+-9*(4*(1)*+9)='(5*4R*=)+-E5*-).',)=(.:*(1)'-*-)94H+K*'.*K'X)K5*(4*+..'.(*'=*-),G8'=D*(1)*C)-8)C('4=*4R*1+-9*(4
=)'D1E4G-'=D*-).',)=(.L

566$#$%&/%1 7%-8$&)6/9)"#/"&6/:%;)0/<79:=/8%$')0/>/"66/0%%1#%2/23%#%.%'#"$,/2"&)'4
01)*R4KK4B'=D*81+=D).*+-)*C-4C4.),*(4*.G.(+'=+E'K'(5*9)+.G-)./

! ;)CK+8)* 9)81+='8+KK5* '=,G8),* =+(G-+K* H)=('K+('4=* B'(1* .'=DK)a.',),* =+(G-+K* H)=('K+('4=* (4* -)K)H+=(
8K+..-449.*SH'+*94(4-'.),*K4GH)-.*+=,*4C)-+EK)*B'=,4B.TL

! 7,,'('4=* 4R*2OW*+=,* +CC-4C-'+()* (1)-9+K* .(4-+D)* (4* C-4H',)* 14(*B+()-* R4-* X'(81)=* +=,* 81+=D'=D* -449
.14B)-.L

! 7,,'('4=*4R*-44Ra94G=(),*C14(4H4K(+'8*+--+5.*4=*-44R.*4R*EG'K,'=D.L
! &C4-(.* O+KK* 4=* <)H)K.* %%* +=,* %$* G('K'.)* =+(G-+K* H)=('K+('4=* SC-)H'4G.K5* 9)81+='8+KK5* H)=('K+(),T* B'(1

H)=('K+('4=*C-4H',),*'=*+(-'G9L

01)*+CCK'8+=(*1+.*84=R'-9),*(1+(*3;]]7e*]Y8)KK)=(*B'KK*E)*+81')H),L*&GE[)8(*(4*84=R'-9+('4=*R-49*(1)*Z<7
(1+(*(1).)*81+=D).*9))(*(1)'-*C4K'85*-)bG'-)9)=(.:*(1)*C-4C4.+K*'.*84=.',)-),*+88)C(+EK)L

73"&*)4/#%/#3)/3)$*3#/%1/#3)/8'%,?4/"&6/2%64/>/"44%,$"#)6/'"&64,"2)/,3"&*)4
01)*'=()-=+K*+--+=D)9)=(*1+.*E))=*849CK)()K5*-)aCK+==),*'=*-).C4=.)*(4*(1)*=)B*E-')RL*01)*81+=D).*1+H)
E))=*,).'D=),*(4*1+H)*+*9'='9+K* '9C+8(*4=*(1)*)Y()-=+K*+CC)+-+=8)*4R* (1)*EG'K,'=DL*01)*9+'=*+'9.*4R* (1)
C-4C4.+K*+-)/

a(4*'9C-4H)*8'-8GK+('4=*-4G().c
aC-4H',)*+,,'('4=+K*.(+RR*E+.).*R4-*C+..'H)*.GC)-H'.'4=c
a-),G8)*4C)=*CK+=*K)+-='=D*.C+8).*S(4*'9C-4H)*+84G.('8.:*.GC)-H'.'4=*+=,*84=(-4KTL

01)*9+'=*)Y()-=+K*81+=D).*+-)*.)(*4G(*E)K4B/

! ;),G8('4=*'=*1)'D1(*+(*4=)*)=,*4R*3K48X.*!:*"*d*$*(4*-)RK)8(*(1)*-)94H+K*4R*.(+'-*+=,*K'R(*+88)..*R4-*CGC'K.*(4
-44R*+-)+c

!! ;)K48+('4=*4R*.'Y(1* R4-9*+-)+*.4* (1+(*3K48X*"* '.*4=)*.(4-)5* K4B)-* '=*1)'D1(*4H)-+KK*+K(14GD1* '(* '.*.K'D1(K5
-+'.),*4=*(1)*)+.()-=*.',)*4R*(1)*EG'K,'=D*E5*%LMI9*S+B+5*R-49*(1)*=)'D1E4G-'=D*14G.).T*(4*9+'=(+'=*(1)
&C4-(*]=DK+=,*DG',+=8)*8K)+-*1)'D1(*4R*.(+8X),*.C4-(.*1+KK.*(4*+H4',*+=5*K4..*4R*C4()=('+K*.C4-(.*G.+D)c

! \=8-)+.)* 1)'D1(* 4R* W4,* !* E5* 4=)* .(4-)5* (4* +884994,+()* H)-('8+K* 8'-8GK+('4=* '=(4* 3K48X* "* S'=8-)+.)* '=
1)'D1(*E5*"L@I9Tc

! e'=4-*-)K48+('4=*4R* (1)*C4,*R44(C-'=(*+=,*=)B*C4.'('4=*4R*)Y()-=+K*)=(-+=8)*,44-.*(4*-)RK)8(*=)B*'=()-=+K
K+54G(c

! 3K48X*$*=+--4B),*E5*!L$9*B1'81*'=8-)+.).*'(.*,'.(+=8)*R-49*(1)*E4G=,+-5c
! >+--4B'=D*4R*3K48X*$*+=,*-)K48+('4=*4R*C4,*R44(C-'=(*SRG-(1)-*R-49*-).',)=('+K*E4G=,+-').T*1+.*-).GK(),*'=

9'=4-*81+=D).*(4*(1)*K+=,.8+C'=DL

01)* C-4C4.+K* '.* =4(* 84=.',)-),* (4* .'D='R'8+=(K5* 81+=D)* (1)* 4H)-+KK* ,).'D=* +=,* +CC)+-+=8)* 4R* (1)* EG'K,'=DL
?1'K.(* (1)* 1)'D1(* 4R* (1)* EG'K,'=D* 1+.* E))=* '=8-)+.),* '=* C+-(:* (1)* '9C+8(* 4=* (1)* 4H)-+KK* 9+..'=D* 4R* (1)
,)H)K4C9)=(*'.*4RR.)(*E5*(1)*+-)+.*4R*-),G8('4=L*01)-)*B'KK*E)*=4*.'D='R'8+=(*+9)='(5*'9C+8(.*+.*(1)*)K)9)=(.
B1)-)* (1)-)* '.*+=* '=8-)+.)* '=*1)'D1(*+-)*.)(*+B+5*R-49* (1)*E4G=,+-').*B'(1* -).',)=('+K*C-4C)-(').L*;)H'.),
.)8('4=*,-+B'=D.*1+H)*E))=*C-4H',),*(4*84=R'-9*849CK'+=8)*B'(1*&WZ!@L

!"3X1S:$"3:

01)*81+=D).*C-4C4.),*+-)*=4(*84=.',)-),*(4*.'D='R'8+=(K5*81+=D)*(1)*+CC-4H),*.81)9):*EG(*+-)*=)8)..+-5*(4
9+X)*+K()-+('4=.*(4*+884-,*B'(1*(1)*=)B*4C)-+('4=+K*-)bG'-)9)=(.*4R*(1)*.8144K*9+=+D)9)=(*()+9L*&GE[)8(
(4*84=R'-9+('4=*R-49*(1)*Z<7*(1+(*(1)5*84=.',)-),*.G.(+'=+E'K'(5*9+(()-.*+-)*+88)C(+EK):*+CC-4H+K*4R*(1)
9'=4-*9+()-'+K*+9)=,9)=(.*'.**-)8499)=,),L

(<AFD,F'\D('!D,>+E+D,F

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? Z-+=(*24=.)=(

(<AFD,'\D('C(A,E+,C

Page 26



S!T 01)*C-4C4.),*,)H)K4C9)=(*'.*'=*D)=)-+K*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*C4K'8').*84=(+'=),*'=*(1)/a

3-)=(*^='(+-5*N)H)K4C9)=(*WK+=*"%%M
3-)=(*24-)*&(-+()D5*"%!%
<4=,4=*WK+=*"%!!
2)=(-+K*Z4H)-=9)=(*ZG',+=8)
24G=8'K6.*&GCCK)9)=(+-5*WK+=='=D*ZG',+=8)

;)K)H+=(*C4K'8').*'=*(1)*7,4C(),*^='(+-5*N)H)K4C9)=(*WK+=*+-)*(14.)*'=*(1)*R4KK4B'=D
81+C()-./a

3G'K(*]=H'-4=9)=(/*'=*()-9.*4R*(1)*C-4()8('4=*+=,*)=1+=8)9)=(*4R*(1)*)=H'-4=9)=(
]=H'-4=9)=(+K*W-4()8('4=/*'=*()-9.*4R*C-4()8('=D*.C)8'R'8*R)+(G-).*4R*(1)*)=H'-4=9)=(*+=,
C-4()8('=D*(1)*CGEK'8
FC)=*&C+8)*+=,*;)8-)+('4=/*(4*C-4()8(*+=,*)=1+=8)*(1)*C-4H'.'4=*4R*.C4-(.:*K)'.G-)*+=,
=+(G-)*84=.)-H+('4=
0-+=.C4-(/*'=*()-9.*4R*.G.(+'=+E'K'(5:*.+R)(5*+=,*.)-H'8'=D*=)),.
2499G='(5*P+8'K'(')./*'=*()-9.*4R*9))('=D*(1)*,)9+=,*R4-*8499G='(5*.)-H'8).

!D,>+E+D,FL(<AFD,F?

S!T 01)*,)H)K4C9)=(*(4*B1'81*(1'.*C)-9'..'4=*-)K+().*9G.(*E)*E)DG=*=4(*K+()-*(1+=*(1)*)YC'-+('4=
4R*(1-))*5)+-.*E)D'=='=D*4=*(1)*,+()*4R*C)-9'..'4=*!!#!JUV*,+(),*!U#!%#"%!!L

;)+.4=/**04*84=R4-9*B'(1*(1)*-)bG'-)9)=(.*4R*&)8('4=*U!*4R*(1)*04B=*+=,*24G=(-5*WK+=='=D
78(*!UU%L

S"T 01)* ,)H)K4C9)=(* 1)-)E5* C)-9'((),* .1+KK* E)* 8+--'),* 4G(* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* R4KK4B'=D
W1+.'=D*CK+=/

S+T* ]=+EK'=D*?4-X.
01)* ()9C4-+-5* EG'K,'=D* 1)-)E5* C)-9'((),* G=,)-* g]=+EK'=D*?4-X.h* 4R* (1)* C-4C4.+K.* .1+KK* E)
-)94H),/*S'T*B'(1'=*+*C)-'4,*4R*MV*94=(1.*4R*(1)*,+()*4R*(1)*R'-.(*488GC+('4=*4R*(1)*()9C4-+-5
EG'K,'=D:*4-*S''T*B'(1'=*='=)*94=(1.*4R*R'-.(*488GC+('4=*4R*(1)*=)B*+8+,)95*EG'K,'=D.:*B1'81)H)-
'.*.44=)-L

SET* W1+.)*!
01)*B4-X.*1)-)E5*C)-9'((),*G=,)-*6W1+.)*!6*4R*(1)*C-4C4.+K.*.1+KK*E)*849CK)(),/*S'T*B'(1'=*+
C)-'4,*4R*MV*94=(1.*4R*(1)*,+()*4R*(1)*R'-.(*488GC+('4=*4R*(1)*()9C4-+-5*EG'K,'=D.:*4-*S''T*C-'4-*(4
488GC+('4=*4R*(1)*=)B*+8+,)95*EG'K,'=D.:*B1'81)H)-*'.*.44=)-L

S8T* W1+.)*"
01)*B4-X.*1)-)E5*C)-9'((),*G=,)-*6W1+.)*"6*4R*(1)*C-4C4.+K.*.1+KK*E)*8499)=8),/*S'T*B'(1'=*+
C)-'4,*4R*MV*94=(1.*4R*(1)*,+()*4R*(1)*R'-.(*488GC+('4=*4R*(1)*()9C4-+-5*EG'K,'=D.:*4-*S''T*B'(1'=
(1-))*94=(1.*4R*(1)*488GC+('4=*4R*(1)*=)B*+8+,)95*EG'K,'=D.L

01)* ,)H)K4C9)=(* .1+KK* E)* 849CK)(),* '=* RGKK* '=* +884-,+=8)*B'(1* (1)* CK+=.* 1)-)E5* +CC-4H),
+=,#4-* +=5* .G81* CK+=.* +CC-4H),* CG-.G+=(* (4* +=5* 84=,'('4=* +((+81),* (4* (1'.* CK+=='=D
C)-9'..'4=*B'(1'=*)'D1())=*94=(1.*4R*(1)*488GC+('4=*4R*(1)*=)B*+8+,)95*EG'K,'=D.L

;)+.4=/*04*)=.G-)*(1)*C)-9'..'4=*R4-*(1)*()9C4-+-5*EG'K,'=D*'.*('9)*K'9'(),*+=,*(1+(*(1)*R'-.(
+=,*.)84=,*C1+.).*4R*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(*+-)*8499)=8),*+=,*849CK)(),*'=*RGKK*'=*D44,*('9)*(4
9'='9'.)*,'.-GC('4=*(4*CGC'K.:*'=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*(1)*+9)='(5*4R*K48+K*-).',)=(.*+=,*G.)-.*4R*(1)
+8+,)95L

S$T 01)*,)H)K4C9)=(*1)-)E5*C)-9'((),*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)*R4KK4B'=D
+CC-4H),*,-+B'=DS.T*+=,#4-*,48G9)=(S.T/

U!%%%!aW%% ]81$.1-2'U1.%'=*/#.1*-'!)#-
U!%%%"aW%% ]81$.1-2'U1.%'!)#-
U!%%%MaW%! !)#--1-2'U!OEW';1$.#-/%'!)#-
U!%%%IaW%% U1.%'K*-$.0#1-.$

Page 27



U!%%!%aW%! !0*+*$%&'U1.%'!)#-

%J"%%$*W<!
%J"%%M*W<!
%J"%%I*W<!
%J"%%J*W<!
%J"%%@*W<!
%J"%!%aW%% !0*+*$%&'U1.%'])%(#.1*-'>S:']@
%J"%!!aW%% !0*+*$%&'U1.%'])%(#.1*-'>U:'^@
J%"%"%aW%% K0%$.'L*#&'\';*))1$'<1))'=#-%']-.0#-/%'])%(#.1*-$

%J!%%!*W<!
%J!%!!*W<!
%J!%"!*W<!
%J!%$!*W<!
%J!%M!*W<!
%J!%I!*W<!
%J!%J!*W<!
%J!%@!*W<!

%J$%%!*W<!
%J$%%"*W<!
%J$%%$*W<!
%J$%%M*W<!
%J$%%I*W<!

%J$%%!aW%% ]81$.1-2'U1.%'U%/.1*-$'PGK
%J$%%"aW%% ]81$.1-2'U1.%'U%/.1*-$';'\'EG?
%J$!%!aW%! _9+1/#)']8.%0-#)'^#))'U%/.1*-$'G'U"%%.'E'G'^1-2'E'\'?
%J$!%"aW%! _9+1/#)']8.%0-#)'^#))'U%/.1*-$'G'U"%%.'A'G'^1-2'A'\'I
%J$"%!aW%% !)#--1-2'U!OEW'U%/.1*-$'U"%%.'E
%J$"%"aW%% !)#--1-2'U!OEW'U%/.1*-$'U"%%.'A

%J%%%!aW%% ;#9)12".QU"#&*4'!#."'M*&%))1-2'U"%%.'E
%J%%%"aW%% ;#9)12".QU"#&*4'!#."'M*&%))1-2'U"%%.'A
%J%%%$aW%% ;#9)12".QU"#&*4'!#."'M*&%))1-2'U"%%.'I
%J%%%MaW%% ;#9)12".QU"#&*4'!#."'M*&%))1-2'U"%%.'?
%J%%%IaW%% ;#9)12".QU"#&*4'!#."'M*&%))1-2'U"%%.'C

U!%%%$aW%% _%,+*0#09'P//*,,*&#.1*-'U1.%'!)#-
%J$"%$aW%% !)#--1-2'U!OEW'_%,+*0#09'P//*,,*&#.1*-

U!%I%!aW%% ]81$.1-2'U1.%'!)#-'41."'_0%%'U60(%9
UM%I%"aW%! !0*+*$%&'_0%%'L%,*(#)$'#-&'_0%%'^*05$
UM%I%JaW%! ]81$.1-2'.0%%'1,+#/.'$%/.1*-$'U"%%.'E'*7'A
UM%I%@aW%%']81$.1-2'.0%%'1,+#/.'$%/.1*-$'U"%%.'A'*7'A
UM%I%VaW%! ]81$.1-2'.0%%'1,+#/.'$%/.1*-$';*))1$'<1))'=#-%'#//%$$

UM%I!%aW<! !0*+*$%&'=#-&$/#+%'M#$.%0+)#-
UM%I!!aW<! !0*+*$%&'<#0&'=#-&$/#+%'O%-%0#)'P00#-2%,%-.'!)#-'U"%%.'E'*'7I
UM%I!"aW<! !0*+*$%&'<#0&'=#-&$/#+%'O%-%0#)'P00#-2%,%-.'!)#-'U"%%.'A'*'7I
UM%I!$a2W! !0*+*$%&'<#0&'=#-&$/#+%'O%-%0#)'P00#-2%,%-.'!)#-'U"%%.'I'*'7I
UM%I!IaW<! !0*+*$%&'U*7.4*05$'O%-%0#)'P00#-2%,%-.

UM%I!JaW<! !0*+*$%&'<#0&'=#-&$/#+%'U*7.'=#-&$/#+%'O%-%0#)'P00#-2%,%-.'U"%%.'E'*7'I
UM%I!@aW<! !0*+*$%&'<#0&'=#-&$/#+%'U*7.'=#-&$/#+%'O%-%0#)'P00#-2%,%-.'U"%%.'A'*7'I
UM%I!Va2W! !0*+*$%&'<#0&'=#-&$/#+%'U*7.'=#-&$/#+%'O%-%0#)'P00#-2%,%-.'U"%%.'I'*7'I

UM%I"!aW%! !0*+*$%&'U1.%'U%/.1*-$'PQVQK
UM%I""aW%! !0*+*$%&'U1.%'U%/.1*-$';Q]QT
UM%I"JaW%" _"%'K0%$.'O10)$`'P/#&%,9'P))'^%#."%0'!1./"'U1.%'U%/.1*-$'U"%%.'E'*7'A
UM%I"@aW%! _"%'K0%$.'O10)$`'P/#&%,9'P))'^%#."%0'!1./"'U1.%'U%/.1*-$'U"%%.'A'*7'A

Page 28



UM%I"VaW%! _"%'K0%$.'V*9$`'P/#&%,9'M6).1GN$%'O#,%$'P0%#'U1.%'U%/.1*-$
UM%I$!aW%% _"%'K0%$.'P/#&%,1%$';*))1$'<1))'=#-%']-.0#-/%'!0*+*$%&'U%/.1*-$

UM%IM!aW%" _"%'K0%$.'O10)$`'P/#&%,9'P))'^%#."%0'!1./"'K*60.'U%..1-2'Z6.';%.#1)$
UM%IM"aW%% _"%'K0%$.'V*9$`'P/#&%,9'M6).1G6$%'O#,%$'P0%#'K*60.'U%..1-2'Z6.';%.#1)$
UM%IM$aW%% _"%'K0%$.'V*9$`'P/#&%,9'a-7*0,#)'V#))/*60.'#-&'T*60'=#-%'K01/5%.'S%.'U%..1-2
Z6.';%.#1)$

UM%II!aW%! !0*+*$%&'U1.%'V*6-&#09'T%-/1-2

U%%M%%aW%% a-&1/#.1(%'a-/*,1-2'U1.%'U%0(1/%$'L*6.%$
U%%M%!aW%! ]8.%0-#)'=12".1-2'!)#--1-2
U%%M%"aW%$ MNOP'=12".1-2'!)#-
U%%M%IaW%% !0*+*$%&']8.%0-#)'=12".1-2'=#9*6.
U!%%"%aW%% a-&1/#.1(%'=12".'U+1))';1#20#,c
^`&@$!%a@aO&W\<< <*01b*-.#)'Z(%0$+1))c
^`&@$!%a@aQ&W\<< c%0.1/#)'Z(%0$+1))

%J%%%!*W<! !0*+*$%&'!"#$%'E';0#1-#2%'=#9*6.
%J%%%"*W<!*7 !0*+*$%&'!"#$%'A';0#1-#2%'=#9*6.

02Wa%! _0%%'K*-$.0#1-.$'!)#-'dZ-$1.%'.0%%$e
02Wk%!k;]Q! _0%%'K*-$.0#1-.$'!)#-'dZ77$1.%'.0%%$e

%J%%!!aW%% c1%4'*7']-.0#-/%'#-&'K0%$.'!0*,%-#&%
%J%%!"aW%% c1%4'*7'M#1-']-.0#-/%
%J%%!$aW%% c1%4'*7']-.0#-/%'.*'O10)f$'P/#&%,9
%J%%!MaW%% c1%4'*7']-.0#-/%'.*'V*9f$'P/#&%,9
%J%%!IaW%% c1%4'*7'K*60.9#0&'V*9f$'P/#&%,9
%J%%!JaW%" c1%4'*7'K0%$.'P/#&%,1%$'70*,'c1-/%-.'O#0&%-$
%J%%!@aW%% P%01#)'c1%4'*7'K0%$.'P/#&%,1%$
%J%%!VaW%% c1%4'*7']-.0#-/%'#.'K0%$.'L*#&'E
%J%%!UaW%% c1%4'*7']-.0#-/%'#.'K0%$.'L*#&'A
%J%%"%aW%% c1%4'*7']-.0#-/%'#.';*))1$'<1))

2&%MV$@$#O!#%%!*;)H*2 !0*+*$%&'c%"1/6)#0'P//%$$'^*05$

@"#%%%V!@Ma!"!*;)H*] _%,+*0#09'K)#$$0**,'P//*,,*&#.1*-
@"#%%%V!@Ma!""*;)H*N _%,+*0#09'K)#$$0**,'P//*,,*&#.1*-
@"#%%%V!@Ma!"$*;)H*N _%,+*0#09'K)#$$0**,'P//*,,*&#.1*-
Z%%%IMa2&a$%%UaW<!'a-&1/#.1(%'L**7'!)#-.'a-7*0,#.1*-

e+=GR+8(G-)-h.*K'()-+(G-)*R4-*PK+X(?44,. %gGRAW +=, %gGRIH
e+=GR+8(G-)-h.*K'()-+(G-)*R4-*Z+KDK+..*&C-'-5)%0'U6/.1*-'_#-5'U+%/171/#.1*- +=, =!UEAWH
e+=GR+8(G-)-h.*K'()-+(G-)*R4-*7E+8G.*<'D1('=D K"#))%-2%0'E'P=CWHR +=, _9+1/#)'M#$.'K*)6,-
T)**&)12".'h'K0%$.'MNOP
e+=GR+8(G-)-h.*K'()-+(G-)*R4-*O',-'+ ]8.0#/.'N-1.'h'<%#.'L%/*(%09'PGi +=, P10'<#-&)1-2'N-1.$
O%-%0#)

@A22%0#$&*/6%,A-)&#4

P03*01/6).60#)'a,+#/.'P$$%$$,%-.*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*_GK5*"%!!T
V#.'],%02%-/%QL%G%-.09'U60(%9'L%+*0.*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*-)R*2&l%MV$@$:*_G=)*"%!!T
VVERE'P$$%$$,%-.*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*_G=)*"%!!T
V61)&1-2'L%26)#.1*-$'!#0.'=*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*_G=)*"%!!T
K*,,6-1.9'N$%'U.#.%,%-.*S?+().:*_G=)*"%!!T
K*-$.06/.1*-'M%."*&'U.#.%,%-.*S?+().:*_G=)*"%!!T
K*-$.06/.1*-'c%"1/)%$'M#-#2%,%-.'!)#-*S?+().:*!"*&)C()9E)-*"%!!T
;%$12-'\'P//%$$'U.#.%,%-.*S?+().:*_G=)*"%!!T*+=, U+*0.$'!1./"'T)**&'=)12".1-2
]/*)*21/#)'c%0171/#.1*-'U60(%9'L%+*0.'#-&'a,+#/.'P$$%$$,%-.*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*_G=)*"%!!T
]&6/#.1*-'U.#.%,%-.*S?+().:*_G=)*"%!!T
T)**&'L1$5'P$$%$$,%-.*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*_G=)*"%!!T
=12".1-2'P$$%$$,%-.*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*_G=)*"%!!T

Page 29



S*1$%'a,+#/.'P$$%$$,%-.*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*_G=)*"%!!T*+=, N+&#.%'.*'M%/"#-1/#)'U%0(1/%$
S*1$%'a,+#/.'P$$%$$,%-.*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*M*7GDG.(*"%!!T
Z+%0#.1*-#)'_0#(%)'!)#-*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*_G=)*"%!!T
!"#$%'a'S*-Ga-.06$1(%';%$5'U.6&9*S;'.X*e+=+D)9)=(:*_G=)*"%!!T
!"#$%'aa'a-.06$1(%'K*-.#,1-#.1*-'a-(%$.12#.1*-*S;'.X*e+=+D)9)=(:*_G=)*"%!!T
!)#--1-2'U.#.%,%-.*SFC)=*WK+=='=D:*-)R*W!!UI#7Za_:*_G=)*"%!!T
U+*0.$'U.0#.%29'U.#.%,%-.*S?+().:*_G=)*"%!!T
U.#.%,%-.'*7'K*,,6-1.9'a-(*)(%,%-.*S7-8+()K')-:*_G=)*"%!!T*+=, L%$+*-$%'.*'_"10&'!#0.9
L%+0%$%-.#.1*-$'#-&'K*,,%-.$'*7'U.#.6.*09'K*-$6).%%$
U6$.#1-#31)1.9'U.#.%,%-.'h'=EEEAAGMGL!GERR
&G.(+'=+E'K'(5*&(+()9)=(*SZ<7*]=)-D5*;)H')B*;).C4=.)T*a*<!!!""a]a;Wa%%"
U6$.#1-#31)1.9'\']-%029'U.#.%,%-.*S&5=)-D5*24=.GK('=D*]=D'=))-.:*_G=)*"%!!T
_%)%/*,$'U.#.%,%-.*S?+().:*_G=)*"%!!T
_%,+*0#09'P//*,,*&#.1*-*S?+().:*_G=)*"%!!T
_*4-$/#+%'#-&'c1$6#)'a,+#/.'P$$%$$,%-.*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*"%!!T
_0#-$+*0.'a,+#/.'P$$%$$,%-.*S2+C'(+*&594=,.:*2&#%MV$@$a!V#Nk%%":*_G=)*"%!!T*+=,
_%/"-1/#)'S*.%';jRRH*+=, _%/"-1/#)'S*.%';jRRW

;)+.4=/**P4-*(1)*+H4',+=8)*4R*,4GE(*+=,*'=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*C-4C)-*CK+=='=DL

SMT 01)* gW1+.)* !h* B4-X.* .1+KK* =4(* E)* 488GC'),* +=,* E-4GD1(* '=(4* G.)* G=('K* (1)* N4KK'.* O'KK* <+=)
+88)..*-4+,*+=,*+..48'+(),*8+-*C+-X'=D*+=,*(G-='=D*+-)+.*.14B=*4=*(1)*+CC-4H),*CK+=.*1+H)
E))=*84=.(-G8(),:*.G-R+8),*+=,*9+-X),*4G(*(4*(1)*.+('.R+8('4=*4R*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5L
01)* 8+-aC+-X'=D* +=,* (G-='=D* +-)+.* .1+KK* E)* G.),* R4-* =4* 4(1)-* CG-C4.)* +(* +=5* ('9)* G=K)..
4(1)-B'.)*+D-)),*'=*B-'('=D*B'(1*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*\=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*R-))*RK4B*4R*(-+RR'8*+=,*1'D1B+5*.+R)(5

SIT 01)*C-4C4.),*!J*=4L*V9*1'D1*84KG9a94G=(),*RK44,K'D1(.*.1+KK*E)*)-)8(),*4=*(1)*.'()*.(-'8(K5*'=
+884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* +CC-4H),* ,)(+'K.* '=8KG,'=D* ,'-)8('4=+K* ,)(+'K.:* .(5K)* +=,* E+RRK).* B1)-)
+CCK'8+EK):* +=,* .1+KK* (1)-)+R()-* E)* 9+'=(+'=),* +=,* 4C)-+(),* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)
9+=GR+8(G-)-6.* DG',)K'=).* G=K)..* 4(1)-B'.)* +D-)),* '=*B-'('=D* E5* (1)* K48+K* CK+=='=D* +G(14-'(5
E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*\=*(1)*'=()-).(*4R*.+R)DG+-,'=D*K48+K*+9)='(5

SJT 01)* (B4* .C4-(.* C'(81).* 1)-)E5* +CC-4H),* .1+KK* 4=K5* E)* C)-9'((),* (4* E)* G.),* E)(B))=
%VL%%a"!L%%*e4=,+5.*(4*P-',+5.:*%VL%%a"%L%%*&+(G-,+5.*+=,*%UL%%a!UL%%*&G=,+5.*+=,*3+=X
O4K',+5.*+=5*RK44,K'D1(.*+..48'+(),*B'(1*(1)*(B4*.C4-(.*C'(81).*.1+KK*E)*.B'(81),*4RR*B'(1'=*!I
9'=G().*4R* (1).)* ('9).*+=,* (1)*C'(81*H+8+(),L*?'(1'=* (1).)* ('9)*C+-+9)()-.:* (1)* RK44,K'D1(.
.1+KK* 4=K5* E)* .B'(81),* 4=* B1)=* (1)* 84G-(* '.* '=* +8('H)* G.)L* 01)* ,)H)K4C9)=(* .1+KK* 4C)-+()
B'(1'=* (1).)*C+-+9)()-.*G=K)..*4(1)-B'.)* +D-)),* '=*B-'('=D*B'(1* (1)* K48+K* CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5
E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*04*)=.G-)*(1+(*(1)*C-4C4.),*G.)*,4).*=4(*C-)[G,'8)*(1)*)=[459)=(*E5*=)'D1E4G-'=D
488GC')-.*4R*(1)'-*C-4C)-(').*'=*-).C)8(*4R*=4'.)*+=,*K'D1(*,'.(G-E+=8)L

S@T >4*4(1)-*RK44,K'D1(.*4-* K'D1('=D*R4-*+=5*4R* (1)*)Y()-=+K*.C4-('=D*R+8'K'(').*4(1)-*(1+=*(1)*!J*=4L
V9* 1'D1* 84KG9=a94G=(),* RK44,K'D1(.* 1)-)E5* +CC-4H),* .1+KK* E)* '=.(+KK),* 4=* .'()* B'(14G(* (1)
C-'4-*.GE9'..'4=*(4*+=,*+CC-4H+K*'=*B-'('=D*E5*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5L*01'.*.1+KK*'=8KG,)
(1)* .C)8'R'8+('4=:* 9+=GR+8(G-)-:* KGY* K)H)K:* 94,)K:* ,'-)8('4=* +=,* (1)* .'('=D* 4R* )+81* K+9CL
01)-)+R()-* (1)* K'D1(.* .1+KK* E)* '=.(+KK),* +=,* 4C)-+(),* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* ,)(+'K.* .4
+CC-4H),*C-'4-*(4*'=.(+KK+('4=L

;)+.4=/*\=*4-,)-*(4*C-)H)=(*1+-9*(4*K48+K*+9)='(').*R-49*K'D1(*.C'KK+D)

SVT >4*9G.'8:* CGEK'8* +,,-)..* .5.()9*4-* +=5* 4(1)-* +9CK'R'),* .4G=,* .5.()9*.1+KK* E)* '=.(+KK),* 4-
G.),*)Y()-=+KK5*4=* (1)*.'()*B'(14G(* (1)*C-'4-*B-'(()=*+CC-4H+K*4R* (1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5L
7=5*C-4C4.),*.5.()9S.T*.1+KK*E)*.GE9'((),*(4*+=,*+CC-4H),*'=*B-'('=D*E5*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D
7G(14-'(5*C-'4-*(4*'=.(+KK+('4=*+=,*(1)-)+R()-*4=K5*'=.(+KK),*+=,*4C)-+(),*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)
,)(+'K.*.4*+CC-4H),L

Page 30



;)+.4=/*04*.+R)DG+-,*(1)*+9)='(').*4R*(1)*+,[4'='=D*488GC')-.

SUT 01)*)Y()-=+K*K'D1('=D*1)-)E5*+CC-4H),:*B'(1*(1)*)Y8)C('4=*4R*(1)*RK44,K'D1(.*B1'81*+-)*.GE[)8(
(4*.)C+-+()*84=(-4K*+=,*(14.)*B1'81*+-)*-)bG'-),*R4-*.)8G-'(5*CG-C4.).:*.1+KK*E)*84=(-4KK),*E5*+
C14(48)KK#('9)*8K48X*84=(-4K*+=,*E)*+--+=D),* '=*.G81*+*9+==)-* (1+(* (1)*C14(48)KK*B'KK* .B'(81
(1)*)Y()-=+K*K'D1('=D*4=*4=8)*'(*E)849).*,+-X*B'(1*+*('9)*8K48X*.B'(81'=D*(1)*)Y()-=+K*K'D1('=D
4RR*+(*(1)*C-)a.)(*('9)*'=*K'=)*B'(1*(1)*R4KK4B'=D*84-)*4C)-+('=D*('9)./*%VL%%a"!L%%*e4=,+5.*(4
P-',+5.:*%VL%%a"%L%%*&+(G-,+5.*+=,*%UL%%a!UL%%*&G=,+5.*+=,*3+=X*O4K',+5:*4-*B'(1*+=5*K+()-
('9).*+D-)),*B'(1'=* (1)*2499G='(5*788)..*WK+=L*01)*C14(48)KK*.1+KK*+K.4*E)*G.),*(4*.B'(81
(1)*)Y()-=+K*K'D1('=D*4RR*.14GK,*'(*E)849)*K'D1(*C-'4-*(4*(1)*C-)a.)(*('9)*'=*4-,)-*(4*.+H)*)=)-D5L
01)* ,)H)K4C9)=(* .1+KK* 4C)-+()* B'(1'=* (1).)* C+-+9)()-.* G=K)..* 4(1)-B'.)* +D-)),* '=* B-'('=D
B'(1*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*04*)=.G-)*(1+(*(1)*C-4C4.),*G.)*,4).*=4(*C-)[G,'8)*(1)*)=[459)=(*E5*=)'D1E4G-'=D
488GC')-.*4R*(1)'-*C-4C)-(').*'=*-).C)8(*4R*=4'.)*+=,*K'D1(*,'.(G-E+=8)L

S!%T W-'4-* (4* G.)* 4R* (1)* RK44,K'D1(.* 4(1)-* (1+=* R4-* ().('=D* CG-C4.).:* (1)* +CCK'8+=(.* .1+KK* .GE9'(
C4.(a849CK)('4=*().('=D*-).GK(.*(1+(*,)94=.(-+()*(1+(*(1)*RK44,K'D1(.*+-)*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)
+CC-4H),* K'D1(.C'KK* +=,* DK+-)* CK4(* CK+=.L* \R* (1)* -).GK(.* R+'K* (4* ,)94=.(-+()* (1'.:* +* 9'('D+('4=
.(-+()D5*.1+KK*E)*.GE9'((),*(4*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5*(1+(*84=.',)-.*4=)*4-*+*849E'=+('4=
4R*(1)*R4KK4B'=D/

S+T* +,,'('4=+K*RK44,K'D1(*E+RRK).#.1')K,'=Dc
SET* +K()-=+('H)*K'D1(*,).'D=.c
S8T* -)H'.),*K'D1(*,'-)8('4=.c
S,T* C-4H'.'4=*4R*C+-('+K*K'D1('=D*84=(-4K.*.G81*(1+(*(1)*4C('4=*)Y'.(.*R4-*K'D1('=D*C+-(*4R*(1)*C'(81c
S)T* -),G8),*14G-.*4R*G.)

01'.*'=R4-9+('4=*.1+KK*E)*.GE9'((),*(4*+=,*+CC-4H),*'=*B-'('=D*E5*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5
+=,*(1)-)+R()-*'9CK)9)=(),*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)*,)(+'K.*.4*+CC-4H),L*01)*RK44,K'D1(.*.1+KK
4=K5*4C)-+()*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1).)*,)(+'K.*+=,*=4*.GE.)bG)=(*+K()-+('4=.*(4*(1)*RK44,K'D1(.
.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(*B'(14G(*(1)*C-'4-*B-'(()=*+CC-4H+K*4R*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5L

;)+.4=/*04*)=.G-)*(1)*=4-9+K*4C)-+('4=*4R*(1)*RK44,K'D1(.*,4).*=4(*8+G.)*K'D1(*=G'.+=8)*(4
=)+-E5*-).',)=(.

S!!T W-'4-*(4*(1)*8499)=8)9)=(*4R*W1+.)*":*,)(+'K.*4R*)Y()-=+K*9+()-'+K.*.1+KK*E)*.GE9'((),*(4*+=,
+CC-4H),* '=* B-'('=D* E5* (1)* K48+K* CK+=='=D* +G(14-'(5L* &G81* ,)(+'K.* .1+KK* '=8KG,)* 9+()-'+K.:
'=8KG,'=D*.+9CK).*+=,#4-*9+=GR+8(G-)-6.* K'()-+(G-):* R4-*+KK*)Y()-=+K* .G-R+8).*4R* (1)*EG'K,'=D.:
9)+=.*4R*)=8K4.G-)*+=,*1+-,*.G-R+8'=DL

01)*B4-X.*R4-*(1)*]=+EK'=D*?4-X.*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)*,)(+'K.*+CC-4H),
'=* +CCK'8+('4=* !!#"V%":* (1)* B4-X.* R4-* W1+.)* !* .1+KK* E)* 8+--'),* 4G(* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)
,)(+'K.* +CC-4H),* '=* +CCK'8+('4=* !"#%!MV:* (1)* B4-X.* R4-* W1+.)* "* .1+KK* E)* 8+--'),* 4G(* '=
+884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* +CC-4H),* ,)(+'K.* +=,* (1)* B4-X.* .1+KK* E)* -)(+'=),* (1)-)+R()-* G=K)..
4(1)-B'.)*+D-)),*'=*B-'('=D*B'(1*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5L

;)+.4=/*04*)=.G-)*+*.+('.R+8(4-5*,)H)K4C9)=(*B1'81*,4).*=4(*C-)[G,'8)*(1)*+9)='(5*4R*(1)
K48+K'(5L

S!"T >4*B4-X.*.1+KK*8499)=8)*R4-*W1+.)*"*4R*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(*E)R4-)*+*0-))*W-4()8('4=*WK+=*1+.
E))=*.GE9'((),*(4*+=,*+CC-4H),*'=*B-'('=D*E5*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5L*01'.*.1+KK*'=8KG,)
9)(14,*.(+()9)=(.*+=,*CK+=.*B1'81/

!"# +,1)-)*(4*(1)*C-'=8'CK).*)9E4,'),*'=*3&IV$@/"%%I
S''T* '=,'8+()*)Y+8(K5*14B*+=,*B1)=* (1)* -)(+'=),* (-)).:*1),D).*+=,*.1-GE.*4=a.'()*4-*4RRa.'()

=)+-*(1)*.'()*E4G=,+-').*B'KK*E)*C-4()8(),*,G-'=D*)+81*-)K)H+=(*C1+.)c*+=,
S'''T* .14B*-44(aC-4()8('4=*m4=).

W-4H'.'4=* .1+KK* +K.4* E)* 9+,)* R4-* .GC)-H'.'4=* 4R* (-))* C-4()8('4=* E5* +* .G'(+EK5* bG+K'R'),* +=,
)YC)-')=8)* +-E4-'8GK(G-+K* 84=.GK(+=(* +=,* ,)(+'K.* .1+KK* E)* '=8KG,),* B'(1'=* (1)* (-))* C-4()8('4=

Page 31



.(+()9)=(L* 7KK* (1)* ,)H)K4C9)=(* .1+KK* E)* 8+--'),* 4G(* .(-'8(K5* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* +D-)),
,)(+'K.:* '=8KG,'=D* (1)* ]=+EK'=D* ?4-X.* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* ,)(+'K.* +CC-4H),* E5* +CCK'8+('4=
!!#"V%"*+=,*W1+.)*!*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*,)(+'K.*+CC-4H),*E5*+CCK'8+('4=*!"#%!MVL

;)+.4=/*04*)=.G-)*-)()=('4=*+=,*C-4()8('4=*4R*(-)).*4=*(1)*.'()*'=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*+9)='(5

S!$T >4*W1+.)*"*B4-X.*.1+KK*8499)=8)*R4-*E)R4-)*+=*7-E4-'8GK(G-+K*e)(14,*&(+()9)=(*1+.*E))=
.GE9'((),* (4* +=,* +CC-4H),* '=* B-'('=D* E5* (1)* K48+K* CK+=='=D* +G(14-'(5L* &G81* ,)(+'K.* .1+KK
'=8KG,)/

S'T* 7*.81),GK)*4R*+KK*B4-X.*(4*(-)).*4=a.'()*(4*R+8'K'(+()*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(*4-*)=.G-)*(1)*1)+K(1
4R*(1)*(-))S.T

S''T* P4-* (14.)*+-)+.* (4*E)* (-)+(),*E5*9)+=.*4R* +=5*1+-,* K+=,.8+C)*B4-X.* '=8KG,'=D*+88)..
-4+,.*4-*.C4-(.*C'(81).:*C-4H',)/
! ,)(+'K),* ,-+B'=DS.T* 4R* (14.)* +-)+.* (4* E)* .4* (-)+(),* '=8KG,'=D* ',)=('R'8+('4=* 4R

-44(aC-4()8('4=*m4=).c
! ,)(+'K.* 4R* +* =4a,'D* .4KG('4=* R4-* +-)+.* B'(1'=* -44(aC-4()8('4=* m4=).* G.'=D* +* 8)KKGK+-

84=R'=)9)=(* .5.()9* (4* '=8KG,)* +* 9)(14,* .(+()9)=(* R4-* .G81* B4-X.* S=EL* 84=(-+8(4-
.14GK,* ,)94=.(-+()* (1+(* (1)5* 1+H)* )YC)-')=8)* '=* '=.(+KK'=D* .G81* +* .5.()9
.G88)..RGKK5Tc

! +(()=,+=8)* 4R* +* bG+K'R'),* +=,* )YC)-')=8),* +-E4-'8GK(G-+K* 84=.GK(+=(* ,G-'=D* .)=.'('H)
4C)-+('4=.c

! B4-X.* (4* (-)).* .14GK,* E)* 8+--'),* 4G(* E5* +=* 7-E4-'8GK(G-+K* 7..48'+('4=* 7CC-4H),
24=(-+8(4-* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* K+().(* '=,G.(-5* DG',+=8)* S3-'('.1* &(+=,+-,
$UUV/"%!%Tc*+=,

! +*.81),GK)*4R*9+()-'+K.*+=,*.+9CK).*'R*+CC-4C-'+()L*

01)*B4-X.*R4-*(1)*]=+EK'=D*?4-X.*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)*,)(+'K.*+CC-4H),
'=* +CCK'8+('4=* !!#"V%":* (1)* B4-X.* R4-* W1+.)* !* .1+KK* E)* 8+--'),* 4G(* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)
,)(+'K.* +CC-4H),* '=* +CCK'8+('4=* !"#%!MV:* (1)* B4-X.* R4-* W1+.)* "* .1+KK* E)* 8+--'),* 4G(* '=
+884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* +CC-4H),* ,)(+'K.L* 01)* +CCK'8+=(* .1+KK* D'H)* B-'(()=* =4('8)* (4* (1)* K48+K
CK+=='=D* +G(14-'(5* 4R* .)H)=* ,+5.* C-'4-* (4* 8+--5'=D* 4G(* (1)* +CC-4H),* (-))* B4-X.* +=,* +=5
4C)-+('4=.*(1+(*C-).)=(*+*C+-('8GK+-*-'.X*(4*(-)).

;)+.4=/**04*)=.G-)*(1)*4=D4'=D*1)+K(1*+=,*H'(+K'(5*4R*(1)*)Y'.('=D*(-)).*(1-4GD14G(*(1)*,G-+('4=
4R*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(:*'=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*(1)*488GC+=(.*+=,*D)=)-+K*CGEK'8*+=,*(4*)=+EK)*(1)
<48+K*7G(14-'(5*(4*94='(4-*.G81*9)+.G-).

S!MT 01)*B4-X.*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(* '=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1* (1)*,)(+'K.*4R* (1)*.4R(* K+=,.8+C'=D*1)-)E5
+CC-4H),* +=,* E5* RG-(1)-* ,)(+'K.* +CC-4H),* E5* +CCK'8+('4=* !"#%!MV* B'(1'=* !"* 94=(1.* 4R* R'-.(
488GC+('4=*4R*(1)*=)B*+8+,)95*EG'K,'=D.L

7=5* (-)).* +=,* .1-GE.* CK+=(),* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* K+=,.8+C'=D* .81)9)* B1'81:* B'(1'=* I
5)+-.* 4R* CK+=('=D:* +-)* -)94H),:* ,5'=D:* .)-'4G.K5* ,+9+D),* 4-* E)849)* ,'.)+.),:* .1+KK* E)
-)CK+8),*'=*.'9'K+-*C4.'('4=.*E5*(-)).*+=,*.1-GE.*4R*.'9'K+-*.C)8').*+=,*.'m)*(4*(14.)*4-'D'=+KK5
CK+=(),*G=K)..*4(1)-B'.)*+D-)),*'=*B-'('=D*B'(1*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5L

;)+.4=/*04*)=.G-)*+*.+('.R+8(4-5*.(+=,+-,*4R*+CC)+-+=8)*+=,*.)(('=D*R4-*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(*+=,
(4*)=.G-)*(1+(*(1)*C-4C4.),*,)H)K4C9)=(*)=1+=8).*(1)*H'.G+K*+9)='(5*4R*(1)*K48+K'(5*'=*(1)
'=()-).(.*4R*(1)*+9)='(').*4R*(1)*488GC+=(.*4R*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(*+=,*(4*C-4H',)*(-))*CK+=('=D*'=
CG-.G+=8)*4R*.)8('4=*!U@*4R*(1)*04B=*+=,*24G=(-5*WK+=='=D*78(*!UU%

S!IT 01)*B4-X.*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)*,)(+'K.*4R*(1)*<+=,.8+C)*e+=+D)9)=(
WK+=*+CC-4H),*E5*+CCK'8+('4=*!"#%!MV*+=,*(1)*1+-,*+=,*.4R(*K+=,.8+C'=D*.1+KK*E)*9+'=(+'=),
'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)*+CC-4H),*<+=,.8+C)*e+=+D)9)=(*WK+=L

7=5* (-)).* +=,* .1-GE.* CK+=(),* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* K+=,.8+C'=D* .81)9)* B1'81:* B'(1'=* I
5)+-.* 4R* CK+=('=D* +-)* -)94H),:* ,5'=D:* .)-'4G.K5* ,+9+D),* 4-* E)849)* ,'.)+.),* .1+KK* E)
-)CK+8),*'=*.'9'K+-*C4.'('4=.*E5*(-)).*+=,*.1-GE.*4R*.'9'K+-*.C)8').*+=,*.'m)*(4*(14.)*4-'D'=+KK5
CK+=(),*G=K)..*4(1)-B'.)*+D-)),*'=*B-'('=D*B'(1*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5L

;)+.4=/* 04* )=.G-)* (1)* .G-H'H+K* +=,* 4=D4'=D* H'(+K'(5* 4R:* +KK* CK+=(.* +=,* .4R(* K+=,.8+C)L* 04
)=.G-)* (1)*)=H'-4=9)=(* R4-* (1)* K48+K*8499G='(5*+=,* -).',)=(.*84=('=G).* (4* -)9+'=*CK)+.+=(

Page 32



+=,* +((-+8('H)* '=,)R'='()K5L* 04* C-)H)=(* +=5* R'=+=8'+K* K4..* ,G)* (4* =)DK)8(:* .'8X=)..* +=,#4-
,+9+D)*(4*+=5*CK+=(.L

S!JT W-'4-* (4* E-'=D'=D* +=5* .4'K* R4-* (1)* CG-C4.).* 4R* .4R(* K+=,.8+C'=D* 4=(4* (1)* .'()* ,G-'=D* (1)
,)H)K4C9)=(:* (1)* .4'K* .1+KK* E)* ().(),* R4-* 84=(+9'=+('4=* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* ().('=D
9)(14,4K4D5*+CC-4H),*E5*+CCK'8+('4=*!!#"V%"*(4*)=.G-)*(1+(*'(*,4).*=4(*C4.)*+*-'.X*(4*RG(G-)
.'()*G.)-.*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*+*.81)9)*(1+(*B'KK*'=*+,H+=8)*E)*.GE9'((),*(4*+=,*+CC-4H),*'=
B-'('=D*E5*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5L*F=8)*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(*'.*849CK)():*+*-)C4-(*.1+KK*E)
.GE9'((),*(4*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5*.(+('=D*(1+(*(1)*'9C4-(),*.4'K*'.*.G'(+EK)*R4-*G.)L

;)+.4=/* 04* )=.G-)* (1)* .+R)* ,)H)K4C9)=(* +=,* .)8G-)* 488GC+=85* 4R* (1)* .'()* C-4C4.),* R4-
,49).('8*G.)*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*C4K'85*]WJ*4R*3-)=(6.*^='(+-5*N)H)K4C9)=(*WK+=*"%%M

S!@T W-'4-* (4* (1)* 488GC+('4=* 4R* (1)* =)B* +8+,)95* EG'K,'=D.:* +* 2499G='(5* 788)..* WK+=* .1+KK* E)
.GE9'((),*(4*+=,*+CC-4H),*'=*B-'('=D*E5*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5L*01)*WK+=*.1+KK*+KK4B*R4-*+
9'='9G9*4R*$%*14G-.*4R*8499G='(5*G.)*)+81*B))X*B'(1*+(*K)+.(*4=)*,+5*S4-*)bG'H+K)=(*14G-.T
+(* (1)* B))X)=,* B'(1'=* (1)* 84-)* 14G-.* 4R* G.)* 4R* E)(B))=* %VL%%a"!L%%*e4=,+5.* (4* P-',+5.:
%VL%%a"%L%%*&+(G-,+5.*+=,*%UL%%a!UL%%*&G=,+5.*+=,*3+=X*O4K',+5.L*01)*WK+=*.1+KK* '=8KG,)
,)(+'K.*4R/

S'T* B-'(()=*=4('R'8+('4=*(4*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*4R*(1)*,+()*4R*'9CK)9)=(+('4=*4R*(1)*WK+=
B'(1'=*"!*,+5.*4R*8499)=8)9)=(c

S''T* (1)* R+8'K'(').* (4* E)*9+,)* +H+'K+EK)* '=8KG,'=D/* (1)*Z'-K.6* +KKaB)+(1)-* C'(81c* (1)*345.6* K+-D)
e^Z7* S'=8KG,'=D* B1'81* .C4-(.* (1)* e^Z7* .1+KK* E)* G.),* R4-Tc* +=,* B1'81* '=()-=+K
+884994,+('4=*B'KK*E)*G.),c

S'''T* +88)..*E5*=4=a.8144K*G.)-.#=4=a9)9E)-.*+=,*9+=+D)9)=(*-).C4=.'E'K'(').*'=8KG,'=D*(1)
4=D4'=D* C-494('4=* 4R* (1)* +H+'K+E'K'(5* 4R* (1)* R+8'K'(').* R4-* 8499G='(5* G.)* '=8KG,'=D
GCa(4a,+()*'=R4-9+('4=*+E4G(*(1'.*4=*(1)*.8144K*B)E.'()c

S'HT* -+().*4R*1'-)*E+.),*GC4=*+=,*849C+-+EK)*B'(1*(14.)*81+-D),*+(*4(1)-*CGEK'8*R+8'K'(').c
SHT* ()-9.*4R*+88)..c
SH'T* 14G-.*4R*G.)*4R*)+81*R+8'K'(5c*+=,
SH''T*(1)*=G9E)-*+=,*,)(+'K.*4R*K+-D)*8499G='(5*)H)=(.c
SH'''T*(1)* =G9E)-* +=,* ,)(+'K.* 4R* K+()* 8499G='(5* )H)=(.* B1'81* B4GK,* )Y()=,* E)54=,* (1)

+R4-)9)=('4=),*84-)*14G-.*4R*G.)*EG(*=4(*K+()-*(1+=*"$L%%*4=*+=5*,+5c
S'YT* (1)*=G9E)-*+=,*,)(+'K.:*'=8KG,'=D*('9'=D.:*4R*(14.)*488+..'4=.*B1)=*G.)*4R*(1)*N4KK'.*O'KK

<+=)*H)1'8GK+-*+88)..*+=,*GCC)-*8+-*C+-X*'.*-)bG'-),c*+=,
SYT* +* 9)81+='.9* R4-* -)H')B* +R()-* 4=)* 5)+-* R4KK4B'=D* '9CK)9)=(+('4=* 4R* (1)* WK+=* B'(1* E4(1

GCB+-,*4-*,4B=B+-,*-)H')B*4C)=:*,)C)=,'=D*4=*(1)*'9C+8(*4=*K48+K*+9)='(5L

01)*+CC-4H),*.81)9)*.1+KK* '=8KG,)*+--+=D)9)=(.* R4-*84=.GK(+('4=*+=,*.1+KK*E)*E-4GD1(* '=(4
4C)-+('4=* GC4=* 849CK)('4=* 4R* (1)* 6W1+.)* "6* B4-X.* +=,* '(* .1+KK* -)9+'=* '=* 4C)-+('4=* R4-* (1)
,G-+('4=* 4R* (1)* G.)* 4R* (1)* ,)H)K4C9)=(* G=K)..* 4(1)-B'.)* H+-'),* '=* B-'('=D* B'(1* (1)* K48+K
CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5L

;)+.4=/*04*.)8G-)*B)KKa9+=+D),:*.+R)*8499G='(5*+88)..*(4*(1)*.C4-(.*+=,*4(1)-*8499G='(5
R+8'K'(').:*(4*)=.G-)*.GRR'8')=(*E)=)R'(*(4*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(*4R*.C4-(*+=,*(4*+884-,*B'(1*K48+K*+=,
-)D'4=+K*C4K'8').*R4-*(1)*9+Y'9G9*G.)*4R*8499G='(5*R+8'K'(').W-'

S!VT ?4-X.*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1/

S'T* (1)*?-'(()=*&81)9)*4R*\=H).('D+('4=*+CC-4H),*'=*+CCK'8+('4=*!!#"V%"c*+=,
S''T* +=* +CC-4C-'+()* 9'('D+('4=* .(-+()D5:* B1'81*9+5* '=8KG,)* +-81+)4K4D'8+K* )Y8+H+('4=:* '=* (1)

)H)=(*4R*.'D='R'8+=(*+-81+)4K4D'8+K*-)9+'=.*E)'=D*)=84G=()-),

]=DK'.1* O)-'(+D)* B'KK* +,H'.)* 4=* B1)(1)-* +-81+)4K4D'8+K* -)9+'=.* +-)* .'D='R'8+=(* +=,* (1)
C-4D-+99)*4R*+-81+)4K4D'8+K*B4-X*.1+KK*E)*'9CK)9)=(),*4=*8499)=8)9)=(*4R*B4-X.L

;)+.4=/*01)*,)H)K4C9)=(*4R*(1'.*.'()*9+5*8+G.)*,+9+D)*(4*1)-'(+D)*+..)(.*4R*+-81+)4K4D'8+K
'=()-).(L

Page 33



S!UT N)H)K4C9)=(* .1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(* '=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1* (1)*,)(+'K.* R4-* .G-R+8)*B+()-*,-+'=+D)
.81)9)* R4-* (1)* .'():* E+.),* 4=* .G.(+'=+EK)* ,-+'=+D)* C-'=8'CK).* +=,* +=* +..)..9)=(* 4R* (1)
15,-4K4D'8+K* +=,* 15,-4* D)4K4D'8+K* 84=()Y(* 4R* (1)* ,)H)K4C9)=(:* +CC-4H),* E5* +CCK'8+('4=
!!#"V%"*E)R4-)*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(*'.*849CK)(),L

;)+.4=/* 04* C-)H)=(* (1)* '=8-)+.),* -'.X* 4R* RK44,'=D:* (4* '9C-4H)* +=,* C-4()8(* B+()-* bG+K'(5:
'9C-4H)*1+E'(+(*+=,*+9)='(5:*+=,*)=.G-)*RG(G-)*9+'=()=+=8)*4R*(1).)L

S"%T >4(B'(1.(+=,'=D* (1)* CK+=.* 1)-)E5* +CC-4H),:* RG-(1)-* ,)(+'K.* 4R* (1)* ()K)8499G='8+('4=.
)bG'C9)=(*.1+KK*E)*.GE9'((),*(4*+=,*+CC-4H),*'=*B-'('=D*E5*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*C-'4-*(4
'=.(+KK+('4=*4R*(1)*)bG'C9)=(L*&G81*,)(+'K.*.1+KK*'=8KG,)/

S'T* ,)(+'K.*4R*14B*(1)*+=()==+)*B'KK*E)*9+(81),*(4*(1)*G=,)-K5'=D*C+=)K.c*+=,
S''T* +*RGKK*\2>\;W*8)-('R'8+()*R4-*)+81*.)(*4R*)bG'C9)=(L

01)*)bG'C9)=(*.1+KK*E)*'=.(+KK),*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)*+CC-4H),*,)(+'K.*+=,*E)*-)(+'=),*+.
.G81* G=K)..* 4(1)-B'.)* +D-)),* '=* B-'('=D* B'(1* (1)* K48+K* CK+=='=D* +G(14-'(5* E)R4-)1+=,* +=,
=4(B'(1.(+=,'=D* (1)* C-4H'.'4=.* 4R* W+-(* "M* 4R* (1)* ZWNF* !UUI* S+.* +9)=,),T:* =4* RG-(1)-
()K)8499G='8+('4=.* )bG'C9)=(* .1+KK* E)* '=.(+KK),* 4=* (1)* =)B*+8+,)95*EG'K,'=D.*B'(14G(* (1)
C-'4-*B-'(()=*+CC-4H+K*4R*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5L

;)+.4=/*04*)=.G-)*(1)*)bG'C9)=(*9+(81).*(1)*R+8+,)*4R*(1)*EG'K,'=D*4=*B1'81*'(*'.*94G=(),
+=,*(4*)=.G-)*(1)*)bG'C9)=(*9))(.*(1)*\=()-=+('4=+K*2499'..'4=*R4-*>4=a\4='.'=D*;+,'+('4=
W-4()8('4=*S\2>\;WT*DG',)K'=).L

S"!T 01)* =)B* +8+,)95* EG'K,'=D.* .1+KK* =4(* E)* 488GC'),* G=('K* +* &8144K* 0-+H)K* WK+=* 4R* .GRR'8')=(
bG+K'(5* (4*.84-)*+*W7&&*-+('=D*G.'=D*0R<h.*700-3G0]*C-4D-+99):* (4* '=84-C4-+()* (+-D)(.* R4-
9'='9'.'=D* 8+-* G.):* 94='(4-'=D* 4R* (14.)* (+-D)(.* +=,* +..48'+(),* 9)+.G-).* (4* 9))(* (14.)
(+-D)(.:*1+.*E)*.GE9'((),* (4*+=,*+CC-4H),* '=*B-'('=D*E5* (1)* K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*+=,* (1)
,)(+'K.*.1+KK*E)*RGKK5*'9CK)9)=(),L*01)*(+-D)(.*+=,*94='(4-'=D*.1+KK*'=8KG,)*(1)*R4KK4B'=D/

S'T* 0+-D)(.
! 04*-),G8)*(1)*)Y'.('=D*8+-*94,+K*.1+-)*E5*CGC'K.*(4*!Jn*+=,*IVn*E5*(1-))*5)+-.c*+=,
! (4*-),G8)*(1)*)Y'.('=D*8+-*94,+K*.1+-)*E5*CGC'K.*(4*!In*+=,*E5*.(+RR*S,-'H)-.T*(4*I%n

E5*R'H)*5)+-.

S''T* e4='(4-'=D
! ?'(1'=*$*94=(1.*4R*488GC+('4=:*(1)*0-+H)K*WK+=*.1+KK*E)*+G,'(),:*B'(1*+*.'()*+=,*.(+RR

\0-+8)a*849CK'+=(*.G-H)5*+=,* (1).)*,)(+'K.*.1+KK*E)*.GE9'((),* (4* (1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D
7G(14-'(5* +=,* +CC-4H),* '=* B-'('=D* B'(1'=* J* 94=(1.* +=,* +..48'+(),* 9)+.G-).
'9CK)9)=(),*G=K)..*4(1)-B'.)*+D-)),*'=*B-'('=D*E5*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5L

! 7*-)H')B*4R* (1)*0-+H)K*WK+=*9)+.G-).*4H)-* (1)* R'-.(*!"*94=(1.*4R*4C)-+('4=*.1+KK*E)
.GE9'((),*(4*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5*B'(1'=*!I*94=(1.*4R*(1)*8499)=8)9)=(*4R
(1)*G.)*+=,*(1)*-)H')B*.1+KK*E)*+CC-4H),*'=*B-'('=D*B'(1'=*!V*94=(1.*+=,*+..48'+(),
9)+.G-).* '9CK)9)=(),* G=K)..* 4(1)-B'.)* +D-)),* '=* B-'('=D* E5* (1)* <48+K* WK+=='=D
7G(14-'(5L

! 7* -)H')B* 4R* (1)* 0-+H)K* WK+=* 9)+.G-).* 4H)-* (1)* R'-.(* $* 5)+-.* 4R* 4C)-+('4=* .1+KK* E)
.GE9'((),*(4*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5*B'(1'=*$J*94=(1.*4R*(1)*8499)=8)9)=(*4R
(1)*G.)*+=,*(1)*-)H')B*.1+KK*E)*+CC-4H),*'=*B-'('=D*B'(1'=*$U*94=(1.*+=,*+..48'+(),
9)+.G-).* '9CK)9)=(),* G=K)..* 4(1)-B'.)* +D-)),* '=* B-'('=D* E5* (1)* <48+K* WK+=='=D
7G(14-'(5L

! 7* -)H')B* 4R* (1)* 0-+H)K* WK+=* 9)+.G-).* 4H)-* (1)* R'-.(* I* 5)+-.* 4R* 4C)-+('4=* .1+KK* E)
.GE9'((),*(4*(1)*<48+K*WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5*B'(1'=*J%*94=(1.*4R*(1)*8499)=8)9)=(*4R
(1)*G.)*+=,*(1)*-)H')B*.1+KK*E)*+CC-4H),*'=*B-'('=D*B'(1'=*J$*94=(1.*+=,*+..48'+(),
9)+.G-).* '9CK)9)=(),* G=K)..* 4(1)-B'.)* +D-)),* '=* B-'('=D* E5* (1)* <48+K* WK+=='=D
7G(14-'(5L

;)+.4=/* \=* 4-,)-* (4* C-494()* .G.(+'=+EK)* (-+=.C4-(* 9)+.G-).* B1)-)* 4=a.(-))(* C+-X'=D* +=,
9+=4)GH-'=D*9+5*8+G.)*1'D1B+5*.+R)(5*C-4EK)9.

Page 34



S""T 01)*,)H)K4C9)=(*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)*,)(+'K.*4R*(1)*D+().*(4*(1)*+88)..
-4+,.* +CC-4H),* E5* +CCK'8+('4=* !!#$$MV* +=,* -)(+'=),* (1)-)+R()-* G=K)..* 4(1)-B'.)* +D-)),* '=
B-'('=D*B'(1*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*\=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*(1)*R-))*RK4B*4R*(-+RR'8*+=,*1'D1B+5*+=,*C),).(-'+=*.+R)(5

S"$T 01)*,)H)K4C9)=(*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)*,)(+'K.*4R*(1)*C-4H'.'4=*4R*)K)8(-'8
H)1'8K)* 81+-D'=D* C4'=(.* +CC-4H),* E5* +CCK'8+('4=* !!#$$MV* +=,* -)(+'=),* (1)-)+R()-* G=K)..
4(1)-B'.)*+D-)),*'=*B-'('=D*B'(1*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*\=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*8K'9+()*81+=D)*9'('D+('4=*+=,*(4*849CK5*B'(1*<4=,4=*WK+=*C4K'85

S"MT 01)* ,)H)K4C9)=(* .1+KK* E)* 8+--'),* 4G(* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* ,)(+'K.* 4R* (1)* .)8G-)* 858K)
.(4-+D)*+CC-4H),*E5*+CCK'8+('4=*!!#$$MV*+=,* -)(+'=),* (1)-)+R()-*G=K)..*4(1)-B'.)*+D-)),* '=
B-'('=D*B'(1*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*\=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*8K'9+()*81+=D)*9'('D+('4=*+=,*(4*849CK5*B'(1*<4=,4=*WK+=*C4K'85L

S"IT >4(B'(1.(+=,'=D*(1)*CK+=.*1)-)-E5*+CC-4H),:*+*24+81*e+=+D)9)=(*&(-+()D5*.1+KK*E)
.GE9'((),*(4*+=,*+CC-4H),*'=*B-'('=D*E5*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*C-'4-*(4*(1)
8499)=8)9)=(*4R*(1)*6W1+.)*"6*B4-X.L*&G81*,)(+'K.*.1+KK*'=8KG,)/

S'T* ,)(+'K.*4R*(1)*)Y'.('=D*+--+=D)9)=(*(4*9+=+D)*84+81).*B+'('=D:*K4+,'=D*+=,*G=K4+,'=Dc
S''T* 84=R'-9+('4=*(1+(*(1'.*+--+=D)9)=(*B'KK*E)*9+'=(+'=),c
S'''T* +*-)+.4=+EK)*).('9+()*4R*(1)*=G9E)-*4R*488+..'4=.*84+81).*+-)*-)bG'-),c
S'HT*B-'(()=*84=R'-9+('4=*R-49*+KK*'=()-).(),*C+-(').*+=,*C+-('8GK+-K5*(1)*Z4H)-=4-.*4R*3-+'=(8-4R(

W-'9+-5*&8144K*4R*(1'.*+--+=D)9)=(c*4-
SHT* +=5*4(1)-*+88)C(+EK)*+--+=D)9)=(*R4KK4B'=D*84=.GK(+('4=*B'(1*(1)*E4-4GD1*O'D1B+5*d

0-+=.C4-(+('4=*4RR'8)-

01)*,)(+'K.*.1+KK*E)*RGKK5*'9CK)9)=(),*+=,*-)(+'=),*(1)-)+R()-*G=K)..*4(1)-B'.)*+D-)),*'=
B-'('=D*B'(1*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*\=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*1'D1B+5*+=,*C),).(-'+=*.+R)(5*+=,*(1)*R-))*RK4B*4R*(-+RR'8L

S"JT W-'4-* (4* 8499)=8)9)=( 4R* (1)* ,)H)K4C9)=(:* (1)* +CCK'8+=(* .1+KK* 9+X)* +CC-4C-'+()
+--+=D)9)=(.*'=*B-'('=D*(4*)=()-*'=(4*+=*+D-))9)=(*B'(1*(1)*<48+K*O'D1B+5*7G(14-'(5*(4*,'-)8(K5
'9CK)9)=(* 4-* 4(1)-B'.)* RG=,* 84=.(-G8('4=* 4R* (1)* 1'D1B+5* B4-X.* .14B=* '=,'8+('H)K5* 4=* CK+=
2&%MV$@$#O\#%%!*;)H*2:*B1'81* R4-*+H4',+=8)*4R*,4GE(*.1+KK*+K.4* '=8KG,)*-)aC-4H'.'4=*4R* (1)
)Y'.('=D*&2OFF<*`]]W*2<]7;*m'Dam+D*9+-X'=D.:*(4D)(1)-*B'(1*+=5*+=8'KK+-5*+884994,+('4=
B4-X.*4-*B4-X.*(4*.(+(G(4-5*G=,)-(+X)-.h*)bG'C9)=(*+-'.'=D*+.*+*-).GK(*4R*(1).)*B4-X.L

01)*=)B*+8+,)95*EG'K,'=D.*.1+KK*=4(*E)*488GC'),*G=('K*(1)*+E4H)*B4-X.*1+H)*E))=*849CK)(),
(4*(1)*.+('.R+8('4=*4R* (1)*<48+K*O'D1B+5*7G(14-'(5*+=,*1+H)*E))=*8)-('R'),* '=*B-'('=D*+.*E)'=D
.GE.(+=('+KK5*849CK)()*E5*4-*4=*E)1+KR*4R*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5L

;)+.4=/*\=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*1'D1B+5*+=,*C),).(-'+=*.+R)(5L

S"@T 01)*R'=,'=D.*4R*(1)*W];&*+..)..9)=(*+CC-4H),*E5*+CCK'8+('4=*!!#"V%"*+=,*+=5*RG-(1)-*B4-X.
=)8)..+-5* .1+KK* E)* G=,)-(+X)=* +(* (1)* +CCK'8+=(6.* )YC)=.)* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* +* ('9)(+EK)
+D-)),*'=*B-'('=D*E5*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*B'(1'=*(1)*3G.*&(-+()D5*-)bG'-),*E5*84=,'('4=
$VL

;)+.4=/*\=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*1'D1B+5*+=,*C),).(-'+=*.+R)(5

S"VT ?'(1'=*!"*94=(1.*4R*488GC+('4=*4R* (1)*=)B*+8+,)95*EG'K,=D.:*+*-)H')B*E5*+*3;]*+CC-4H),
'=,)C)=,)=(* E4,5* B1'81* H)-'R').* (1+(* (1)* ,)H)K4C9)=(* 1+.* 9)(* 4-* )Y8)),),* +* 3;]]7e
6]Y8)KK)=(6*-+('=D*.1+KK*E)*.GE9'((),*(4*+=,*+CC-4H),*'=*B-'('=D*E5*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5L
\R*(1)*-)H')B*.C)8'R').*(1+(*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(*1+.*R+'K),*(4*9))(*(1)*+E4H)*K)H)K.:*849C)=.+(4-5
9)+.G-)*(4*)=.G-)*(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(*9))(.*4-*)Y8)),.*+*3;]]7e*g]Y8)KK)=(h*-+('=D*.1+KK*E)
.GE9'((),* (4* +=,* +CC-4H),* '=* B-'('=D* E5* (1)* K48+K* CK+=='=D* +G(14-'(5* B'(1'=* "M* 94=(1.* 4R

Page 35



488GC+('4=*4R*(1)*=)B*+8+,)95*EG'K,'=D.L

;)+.4=/* 04* )=.G-)* +* .+('.R+8(4-5* ,)H)K4C9)=(* B1'81* '=84-C4-+().* .G.(+'=+E'K'(5* 9)+.G-).
(1+(*+-)*8499)=.G-+()*(4*(1)*.8+K)*4R*,)H)K4C9)=(*C-4C4.),L

S"UT W-'4-* (4* (1)* 8499)=8)9)=(* 4R* (1)* 6W1+.)* "6* B4-X.:* +* .(+()9)=(* ,)(+'K'=D* 14B* (1)* \2]
N)94K'('4=* W-4(484K* e)(14,4K4D5* 1+.* E))=* +CCK'),* '=* .)(('=D* N;\* +=,#4-* >3;\* (+-D)(.* R4-
-)858K),* 9+()-'+K.* 4-* 84=()=(* B'KK* E)* .GE9'((),* (4* +=,* +CC-4H),* '=* B-'('=D* E5* (1)* <48+K
WK+=='=D*7G(14-'(5*L*01)*,)94K'('4=*+=,*84=.(-G8('4=*B4-X.*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(*'=*+884-,+=8)
B'(1*(1)*+CC-4H),*,)(+'K.L

;)+.4=/*04*+884-,*B'(1*.G.(+'=+E'K'(5*4E[)8('H).L

S$%T 01)* ,)H)K4C9)=(* .1+KK* E)* 8+--'),* 4G(* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* ,)(+'K.* 4R* (1)* -+'=B+()-
1+-H).('=D* 9)+.G-).* +CC-4H),* E5* +CCK'8+('4=* !!#$$MV* +=,* -)(+'=),* (1)-)+R()-* G=K)..
4(1)-B'.)*+D-)),*'=*B-'('=D*B'(1*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*04*)=.G-)*.+('.R+8(4-5*B+()-*)RR'8')=85*9)+.G-).*+-)* '9CK)9)=(),* (4* -),G8)*B+()-
,)9+=,L

S$!T W-'4-* (4* (1)* 8499)=8)9)=(* 4R*B4-X.* (4* (1)* R+8+,).*4R* (1)* =)B*+8+,)95*EG'K,'=D.:* RG-(1)-
,)(+'K.*4R*(1)*C-4C4.),*,)H)K4C9)=(*.1+KK*E)*.GE9'((),*(4*+=,*+CC-4H),*'=*B-'('=D*E5*(1)*K48+K
CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5L**&G81*,)(+'K.*.1+KK*'=8KG,)*,-+B'=D.:*'=8KG,'=D*.)8('4=.*B1)-)*+CC-4C-'+():
+(*+*.G'(+EK5*K+-D)*.8+K)*S)LDL*!/I:*!/!%:*!/"%:*!/I%T*4-*9+=GR+8(G-)-6.*K'()-+(G-)*B1'81*.14B/

S'T* (1)* [G=8('4=.* 4R* ,'RR)-)=(*9+()-'+K.*)LDL* ('9E)-* 8K+,,'=D*+=,* -)=,)-:* ('9E)-* 8K+,,'=D*+=,
E-'8X:*(1)*)=(-+=8)*C+H'K'4=*8K+,,'=D*+=,*DK+m),*B+KKc

S''T* (1)* [G=8('4=.*4R* (1)*,'RR)-)=(*EG'K,'=D*(5C).*)LDL* (1)*EK48X.*B'(1*(1)*DK+m),*B+KXB+5.:*(1)
DK+m),*B+KXB+5.*B'(1*(1)*C4,.:*(1)*DK+m),*+(-'G9*B'(1*(1)*EK48X.c

S'''T* (1)*B'=,4B*+=,* ,44-* -)H)+K.* S'=8KG,'=D* (1)* )=(-+=8)* C+H'K'4=* DK+m),*B+KKT:* 1)+,)-.*+=,
.'KK.:*'=8KG,'=D*(1)*,)C(1*4R*(1)*-)H)+K.*+=,*(1)*[G=8('4=*4R*9+()-'+K.*+-4G=,*(1)*-)(G-=.c

S'HT* (1)*[G=8('4=.*+-4G=,*+=5*B+KK*94G=(),*)Y()-=+K*H)=(.:*'R*+CCK'8+EK)c
SHT* (1)*R-+9).*R4-*(1)*DK+m),*+(-'G9:*(1)*DK+m),*B+KXB+5.*+=,*(1)*DK+m),*D-4G=,*RK44-*4R*(1)

C4,.c*+=,
SH'T* (1)*B'=,4B*R-+9).*'=8KG,'=D*9+()-'+K.:*84K4G-*+=,*.+9CK).*'R*=)8)..+-5L

01)*,)H)K4C9)=(*.1+KK*E)*849CK)(),* '=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1* (1)*,)(+'K.*.4*+CC-4H),*E)R4-)* (1)
=)B*+8+,)95*EG'K,'=D.*+-)*488GC'),L

;)+.4=/*01).)*,)(+'K.*+-)*-)bG'-),*(4*)=.G-)*(1+(*+*.+('.R+8(4-5*,)H)K4C9)=(*'.*+81')H),L

S$"T W-'4-* (4* (1)* 8499)=8)9)=(* 4R* (1)* gW1+.)*"h*B4-X.:* +*e+=+D)9)=(* +=,*e+'=()=+=8)*WK+=
.1+KK* E)* .GE9'((),* (4* +=,*+CC-4H),* '=*B-'('=D* E5* (1)* K48+K* CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5* '=* 84=.GK(+('4=
B'(1* (1)* E4-4GD1* &C4-(.* 4RR'8)-:* B1'81* .1+KK* '=8KG,)* ,)(+'K.* 4R* +* .81)9)* R4-* +* C)-'4,* 4R* "%
5)+-.*(4*'=8KG,)/

S'T* +* 9+'=()=+=8)* .81),GK)* '=8KG,'=D* -)DGK+-* +=,* CK+==),* 9+'=()=+=8)* 4R* (1)* +-('R'8'+K
.G-R+8)*4R*(1)*Z'-K.6*+KKaB)+(1)-*C'(81*+=,*(1)*C4-4G.*9+8+,+9*.G-R+8)*4R*(1)*345.6*K+-D)
e^Z7*C'(81*+=,*-)CK+8)9)=(*+.*=)8)..+-5*4R*(1)*R)=8'=D*+=,*K'D1('=D*,)C)=,'=D*4=*(1)
bG+K'(5*+=,*.+R)(5*4R*(14.)*R)+(G-).c

S''T* 9)+.G-).*(4*)=.G-)*(1)*-)CK+8)9)=(*4R*(1)*+-('R'8'+K*.G-R+8)*4R*(1)*Z'-K.6*+KKaB)+(1)-*C'(81
B'(1'=*(1)*=)Y(*Va!"*5)+-.*,)C)=,'=D*4=*(1)*CK+5'=D*bG+K'(5*+=,*.+R)(5*4R*(1)*C'(81c

S'''T* 9)+.G-).* (4*)=.G-)* (1)*-)CK+8)9)=(*4R* (1)*C4-4G.*9+8+,+9*.G-R+8)*4R* (1)*345.6* K+-D)
e^Z7*C'(81*,)C)=,'=D*4=*(1)*CK+5'=D*bG+K'(5*+=,*.+R)(5*4R*(1)*C'(81c

S'HT*9+=+D)9)=(*-).C4=.'E'K'(').c*+=,
SHT* +*9)81+='.9*R4-*-)H')BL

01)*9)+.G-).*.)(*4G(*'=*(1)*+CC-4H),*.81)9)*.1+KK*E)*849CK'),*B'(1*'=*RGKK:*B'(1*)RR)8(*R-49
8499)=8)9)=(*4R*(1)*G.)*4R*(1)*gW1+.)*"h*B4-X.L

Page 36



;)+.4=/*(4*)=.G-)*(1+(*=)B*R+8'K'(').*+-)*8+C+EK)*4R*E)'=D*9+=+D),*+=,*9+'=(+'=),*(4*+=
+88)C(+EK)*.(+=,+-,*B1'81*'.*R'(*R4-*CG-C4.):*.G.(+'=+EK)*+=,*(4*)=.G-)*.GRR'8')=(*E)=)R'(*4R*(1)
,)H)K4C9)=(*(4*.C4-(*SWWZ!@*W+-+*!MTL

S$$T >4*B4-X.*'=H4KH'=D*,)94K'('4=*4-*.'()*8K)+-+=8)*.1+KK*8499)=8)*G=('K*(1)*B1))K*B+.1*R+8'K'(').
1+H)* E))=* '=.(+KK),* '=* +884-,+=8)* B'(1* (1)* ,)(+'K.* +CC-4H),* E5* +CCK'8+('4=* !!#"V%"L
01)-)+R()-* (1)* R+8'K'(').* .1+KK* -)9+'=* '=* CK+8)* +=,* 4C)-+('4=+K* G=('K* 84=.(-G8('4=* B4-X.* 1+H)
84=8KG,),L

;)+.4=/*\=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*1'D1B+5*+=,*C),).(-'+=*.+R)(5L

S$MT 01)*,)H)K4C9)=(*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)*,)(+'K.*4R*(1)*!M%.b9*D-))=*-44R
(4* (1)* )=(-+=8)* C4-81* +CC-4H),* E5* +CCK'8+('4=* !!#$$MV* +=,* -)(+'=),* (1)-)+R()-* G=K)..
4(1)-B'.)*+D-)),*'=*B-'('=D*B'(1*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*\=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*<4=,4=*WK+=*C4K'85*IL!!

S$IT 01)*,)H)K4C9)=(*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(*'=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*(1)*,)(+'K.*4R*(1)*'=()-=+K*K+54G(.*+.
+CC-4H),* +=,* -)(+'=),* (1)-)+R()-* G=K)..* 4(1)-B'.)* +D-)),* '=*B-'('=D*B'(1* (1)* K48+K* CK+=='=D
+G(14-'(5*E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*\=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1*<4=,4=*WK+=*C4K'85*@L"

S$JT 01)*,)H)K4C9)=(*.1+KK*E)*8+--'),*4G(* '=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1* (1)*,)(+'K.*4R* (1)*C-4H'.'4=*4R* 6EKG)
E+,D)6*,'.+EK),*C+-X'=D*E+5.*+CC-4H),*E5*+CCK'8+('4=*!!#$$MV*+=,*-)(+'=),*(1)-)+R()-*G=K)..
4(1)-B'.)*+D-)),*'=*B-'('=D*B'(1*(1)*K48+K*CK+=='=D*+G(14-'(5*E)R4-)1+=,L

;)+.4=/*\=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*'=8KG.'H'(5*+=,*+88)..'E'K'(5

S$@T S+T* W-'4-*(4*8499)=8)9)=(*4R*(1)*g]=+EK'=D*B4-X.h:*+*3G.*&(-+()D5*.1+KK*E)*.GE9'((),*(4*+=,
+CC-4H),* '=* B-'('=D* E5* (1)* K48+K* CK+=='=D* +G(14-'(5* '=* 84=.GK(+('4=* B'(1* 0-+=.C4-(* R4-
<4=,4=*+=,*.1+KK*'=8KG,)*,)(+'K.*4R/
S'T* 3G.* &(4C* \9C-4H)9)=(* ?4-X.* '=8KG,'=D* +* .84C)* 4R* B4-X.* +=,* .81),GK)* R4-

'9CK)9)=(+('4=*4R*'9C-4H)9)=(.*(4*+*9+Y'9G9*4R*R4G-*=4L*EG.*.(4C.*'=*(1)*H'8'='(5*4R
(1)*,)H)K4C9)=(c*+=,

S''T* 3G.*2+C+8'(5*]=1+=8)9)=(.* '=8KG,'=D* S!T* +* ('9)(+EK)* (4* G=,)-(+X)* +* 3G.*2+C+8'(5
7..)..9)=(* (4* ).(+EK'.1* (1)* '9C+8(* 4R* (1'.* ,)H)K4C9)=(* 4=* )Y'.('=D* 84=,'('4=.* 4R
94-='=D* C)+X* 8+C+8'(5* 4R* EG.* -4G().* B'(1'=* V%%9* 4R* (1)* .'()* +=,* S"T* +* .84C)* 4R
9'('D+('4=*B4-X.*+=,*.81),GK)*R4-*'9CK)9)=(+('4=*4R*(1)*3G.*2+C+8'(5*]=1+=8)9)=(.
'R*-)bG'-),L

SET* W-'4-* (4* (1)* 488GC+('4=* 4R* (1)* =)B* +8+,)95* EG'K,'=D.:* (1)* +CCK'8+=(* .1+KK* )=()-* '=(4* +=
+CC-4C-'+()* +D-))9)=(* B'(1* 0-+=.C4-(* R4-* <4=,4=:* B1'81* .1+KK* E)* .GE9'((),* (4* +=,
+CC-4H),* '=* B-'('=D* E5* (1)* K48+K* CK+=='=D* +G(14-'(5* '=* 84=.GK(+('4=* B'(1* 0-+=.C4-(* R4-
<4=,4=:* (4* ,'-)8(K5* '9CK)9)=(* 4-* 4(1)-B'.)* RG=,* (1)* S'T* 3G.* &(4C* \9C-4H)9)=(*?4-X.c
+=,:*'=*(1)*)H)=(*(1+(*(1)*3G.*2+C+8'(5*7..)..9)=(*',)=('R').*+*.14-(R+KK*'=*94-='=D*C)+X
8+C+8'(5* 4=* (1)* "MI* -4G()* 4-* '(.* .G88)..4-* +.* +* -).GK(* 4R* (1'.* ,)H)K4C9)=(:* S''T* (1)*3G.
2+C+8'(5*]=1+=8)9)=(.* '=*+884-,+=8)*B'(1* (1)*+CC-4H),*.84C)*4R*B4-X.*+=,*.81),GK)
R4-*'9CK)9)=(+('4=*B'(1'=*(1)*+CC-4H),*3G.*&(-+()D5L

;)+.4=/*\=*(1)*'=()-).(.*4R*CGEK'8*(-+=.C4-(*+88)..'E'K'(5L

+,\D(;AE+=<F?

>4=)*&C)8'R'),
(<\<(<,!<'>D!R;<,EF?

Page 37



7=5*C)-.4=*B'.1'=D*(4*'=.C)8(*(1)*+E4H)*C+C)-.*.14GK,*84=(+8(*;+81)K*e824==)KK:*01)*WK+=='=D*&)-H'8):
3-)=(*O4G.):*$MU*O'D1*;4+,:*?)9EK)5:*e',,K).)Y:*O7U*J3o:*0)KL*>4L*%"%*VU$@ I""$

Page 38



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56',"7&#8&*9
5.65

!2:&',"- !"#!$%!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0+-+1).*-)+-*23*4456%7*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.7*;)<=>)?

@*A-2B:*C2D?-'1E(*+:,*,+(+=+.)*-'1E(.*"%!!*F-,:+:C)*&G-9)?*!%%%"H"I%

JE'.*<+D*'.*':,'C+('9)*2:>?K

Agenda Item 5

Page 39



(<!<+=<>? "H*LG>?7*"%!"

@A(>? M>D)-(2:

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? ;)<=>)?*A2:.G>(+('9)*N2-G<

BD!AE+D,? 0+-+1).*-)+-*23*4456%7*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.7*;)<=>)?

0(D0DFAB? O)<2>'('2:*23*+*=>2CP*23*():*1+-+1).*+:,*(E)*)-)C('2:*23*+*(E-))*.(2-)?*=G'>,':1
C2<D-'.':1*H*3>+(.*Q!*R*!5=),7*"*R*"5=),*+:,*"*R*$5=),S*':C>G,':1*:)B
>+:,.C+D':17*-)3G.)*+:,*-)C?C>':1*.(2-+1)7*C?C>)*.(2-+1)*+:,*(E)*D-29'.'2:*23*H
2335.(-))(*C+-*D+-P':1*.D+C).K

A00B+!A,E? T-':*U2<).*V(,K

!D,EA!E? W+-(':*T9+:.*M-CE'()C(.

0BA,',DGF?
&))*C2:,'('2:*:2*"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
0-+:(*D>+::':1*D)-<'..'2:*.G=X)C(*(2*(E)*C2<D>)('2:*23*+*.+('.3+C(2-?*&)C('2:*!%I*2-*2(E)-*>)1+>*+1-))<):(
+:,*,)>)1+()*+G(E2-'(?*(2*(E)*U)+,*23*M-)+*Y>+::':17*2-*2(E)-*,G>?*+G(E2-'.),*D)-.2:7*(2*+1-))*(E)*)R+C(
()-<.*(E)-)23*2:*+,9'C)*3-2<*(E)*Z2-2G1E*&2>'C'(2-

[3*(E)*+DD>'C+:(*3+'>.*(2*,)<2:.(-+()*(E)*+='>'(?*(2*D-29',)*32-*(E)*.!%I*()-<.*+:,*<))(*(E)*D2>'C').*23*(E)
\:'(+-?*O)9)>2D<):(*Y>+:7*A2-)*&(-+()1?*+:,*&)C('2:*!%I*Y>+::':1*F=>'1+('2:.*&GDD>)<):(+-?*Y>+::':1
O2CG<):(*=?*C2:C>G,':1*+:*+1-))<):(*B'(E':*+:*+DD-2D-'+()*('<).C+>)7*(2*,)>)1+()*+G(E2-'(?*(2*(E)*U)+,*23
M-)+*Y>+::':17*2-*2(E)-*,G>?*+G(E2-'.),*D)-.2:7*(2*-)3G.)*D>+::':1*D)-<'..'2:K

F<!E+D,'6.I'><EA+BF
JE)*+DD>'C+('2:*-)]G'-).*+*&)C('2:*!%I*M1-))<):(7*':*2-,)-*(2*.)CG-)*(E)*32>>2B':1*=):)3'(./

!" Y+?<):(*23*(E)*A2G:C'>.*>)1+>*+:,*2(E)-*D-23)..'2:+>*C2.(.*':*Q'S*D-)D+-':1*+:,*C2<D>)(':1*(E)
+1-))<):(*+:,*Q''S*<2:'(2-':1*+:,*):32-C':1*D)-32-<+:C)K

#" M*C2:(-'=G('2:*23*^"47%%%*Q^$%%%*D)-*=),-22<*C-)+(),7*B'(E*+*(2(+>*-),GC('2:*23*^I7%%%*32-*(E)
D-29'.'2:*23*>+:,*(2*=)*233)-),*32-*+,2D('2:*+.*E'1EB+?*+:,*+..2C'+(),*B2-P.S*,G)*2:*<+()-'+>*.(+-(
+:,7*':,)R5>':P),*3-2<*(E)*,+()*23*C2<<'(())*32-*T,GC+('2:7*&G.(+':+=>)*J-+:.D2-(+('2:*+:,*FD):
&D+C)*_*&D2-(.*':*(E)*>2C+>*+-)+K

$K* M*C2:(-'=G('2:*23*`+<2G:(*(2*=)*C2:3'-<),*+.*+B+'(':1*).('<+()*32-*(E)*C2.(*23*B2-P.a*,G)*2:*<+()-'+>
.(+-(*+:,*':,)R5>':P),*3-2<*(E)*,+()*23*C2<<'(())*32-*='2,'9)-.'(?*B2-P.*Q.GCE*+.*(E)*(-)+(<):(*23*(E)
L+D+:).)*b:2(B)),*+:,*0'+:(*U21B)),S*+>2:1*(E)*-'9)-*C2--',2-*+,X+C):(*(2*(E'.*.'()*2-*':*(E)*>2C+>
+-)+K

$" T:()-*':(2*+*&$6#"46*M1-))<):(*32-*(E)*B',):':1*23*(E)*322(B+?*23*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.*=?*!K%<7*+:,
(2*(E)-)+3()-*C2:.(-GC(*(E)*322(B+?*+(*(E)*+DD>'C+:(.*2B:*)RD):.)*Q+.*B)>>*+.*<+P':1*+<):,<):(.*(2
(E)*9)E'CG>+-*+CC)..*D2':(.*(2*(E)*.'()7*(21)(E)-*B'(E*+,2D('2:*=?*Z-):(*A2G:C'>*23*(E)*-)9'.),*.)C('2:
23*322(B+?*+.*E'1EB+?*<+':(+':+=>)*+(*DG=>'C*)RD):.)S

%" L2':*+:,*+,E)-)*(2*(E)*A2:.',)-+()*A2:(-+C(2-.*.CE)<)*32-*(E)*,G-+('2:*23*C2:.(-GC('2:*+:,*(2
.G=<'(*+*A)-('3'C+()*23*A2<D>'+:C)*32-*9)-'3'C+('2: B'(E':*$*<2:(E.*23*+:?*2CCGD+('2:K

M:,7*(2*+G(E2-'.)*(E)*U)+,*23*M-)+*Y>+::':17*2-*2(E)-*,G>?*+G(E2-'.),*D)-.2:7*(2*-)3G.)*D>+::':1*D)-<'..'2:*'3
(E)*+DD>'C+:(*E+.*3+'>),*(2*,)<2:.(-+()*(E)*+='>'(?*(2*D-29',)*32-*(E)*+=29)*()-<.*+:,*<))(*(E)*D2>'C').*23*(E)
\:'(+-?*O)9)>2D<):(*Y>+:*+:,*&)C('2:*!%I*Y>+::':1*F=>'1+('2:.*&GDD>)<):(+-?*Y>+::':1*O2CG<):(*=?

Page 40



C2:C>G,':1*+:*+DD-2D-'+()*+1-))<):(K

<J+FE+,C
JE)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*'.*+*(-'+:1G>+-*D')C)*23*>+:,*C2:(+':':1*!%*,'.G.),*,2<).('C*1+-+1).7*>2C+(),*2:*(E)
.2G(E*.',)*23*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.7*M>D)-(2:K*JE)*-2+,*'.*+*-).',):('+>*-2+,7*23*<+':>?*"5.(2-)?*<+'.2:)(().K
[<<),'+()>?*(2*(E)*.2G(E*23*(E)*.'()*'.*(E)*=+:P*23*(E)*8'9)-*Z-):(K**JE)*8'9)-*Z-):(*':*(E'.*+-)+*32-<.*(E)
=2G:,+-?*B'(E*V2:,2:*Z2-2G1E*23*T+>':1K**JE)*.'()*'.*>2C+(),*B'(E':*N>22,*c2:)*"7*+:,*=2-,)-.*N>22,*c2:)*$
(2*(E)*.2G(EK

><=<BD0;<,E'F!K<>LB<
JE)*(+=>)Q.S*=)>2B*':,'C+()*(E)*)R'.(':1*+:,*D-2D2.),*G.).*+(*(E)*.'()*+:,*(E)'-*-).D)C('9)*3>22-.D+C)*+:,*+
=-)+P,2B:*23*+:?*,B)>>':1.*D-2D2.),*+(*(E)*.'()K

M1""*:)2N&'O*&2PQ"R3

LF<
,S#8&* 0*$#2*T'L:& FS8'L:&
! 9+C+:(*>+:,*5*:G>>*G.) 1+-+1).

" OB)>>':1*E2G.).

MBDD(F0A!<'$3':U#
,S#8&* <V$:%$34 (&%2$3&Q B":% ,&R ,&%'42$3
! !$! % !$!
" % % % d%d d%d

EDEABF'$3':U#
E"%21: <V$:%$34 (&%2$3&Q B":% ,&R ,&%'42$3

!$! % !$! d%d d%d

W+?2-'>*A[V*<G>('D>')-*'.*^$H*D)-*&eW*23*(2(+>*:)(*1+':*3>22-.D+C)7*(E)-)32-)*M<2G:(*Y+?+=>)*'. ^!d7!d%K%%K

0(D0DFAB
O)<2>'('2:*23*+*=>2CP*23*():*1+-+1).*+:,*(E)*)-)C('2:*23*+*(E-))*.(2-)?*=G'>,':1*C2<D-'.':1*H*3>+(.*Q!*R*!5=),7
"*R*"5=),*+:,*"*R*$5=),S*':C>G,':1*:)B*>+:,.C+D':17*-)3G.)*+:,*-)C?C>':1*.(2-+1)7*C?C>)*.(2-+1)*+:,*(E)
D-29'.'2:*23*H*2335.(-))(*C+-*D+-P':1*.D+C).K

K+FED(W
!!#"4!"*5*O)<2>'('2:*23*!%*1+-+1).*+:,*(E)*)-)C('2:*23*+*(E-))*.(2-)?*=G'>,':1*C2<D-'.':1*H*3>+(.*Q!*R*!5=),7*$
R*"5=),*+:,*!*R*$5=),S*':C>G,':1*:)B*>+:,.C+D':17*-)3G.)*+:,*-)C?C>':1*.(2-+1)7*C?C>)*.(2-+1)*+:,*(E)
D-29'.'2:*23*H*2335.(-))(*C+-*D+-P':1*.D+C).K* !"#$%"&'()*(+*+,((

!!#%"%4*5*O)<2>'('2:*23*!%*1+-+1).*+:,*(E)*)-)C('2:*23*+*32G-*.(2-)?*=G'>,':1*C2<D-'.':1*4*3>+(.*Q!*R*!5=),7*H
R*"5=),*+:,*!*R*$5=),S*':C>G,':1*:)B*>+:,.C+D':17*-)3G.)*+:,*-)C?C>':1*.(2-+1)7*C?C>)*.(2-+1)*+:,*(E)
D-29'.'2:*23*4*2335.(-))(*C+-*D+-P':1*.D+C).K* -../0123045'6037&8265'(9*,:*((

f!#!!#%"*AE+:1)*23*G.)*23*1+-+1).*g2K.*I5!%*(2*G.)*+.*B2-P.E2D*B'(E*+:C'>>+-?*.(2-+1)K* -.."2/';0%<0%%"&
(=*,:*(==+''

0DB+!W'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
g+('2:+>*Y>+::':1*Y2>'C?*N-+<)B2-P*"%!"

JE)*V2:,2:*Y>+:

Y2>'C?*$KH*h*eG+>'(?*+:,*O).'1:*23*U2G.':1*O)9)>2D<):(.*h*W':'<G<*.D+C)*.(+:,+-,.*32-*:)B*,)9)>2D<):(

Page 41



Y2>'C?*HK!"*h*N>22,*8'.P*<+:+1)<):(
Y2>'C?*HK!$*h*&G.(+':+=>)*O-+':+1)
Y2>'C?*4K!f*h*Z'2,'9)-.'(?*+:,*MCC)..*(2*g+(G-)
Y2>'C?*4K$%*h*V2:,2:i.*A+:+>.*+:,*2(E)-*8'9)-.*+:,*;+()-.D+C).

Z-):(*A2-)*&(-+()1?*"%!%

JE)*A2G:C'>j.*A2-)*&(-+()1?*B+.*+,2D(),*=?*(E)*A2G:C'>*2:*!"(E*LG>?*"%!%K*M.*.GCE*(E)*D2>'C').*B'(E':*(E)
A2-)*&(-+()1?*E2>,*C2:.',)-+=>)*B)'1E(K*JE)*-)>)9+:(*D2>'C').*32-*(E'.*+DD>'C+('2:*':C>G,)/

AY"/*Y2DG>+('2:*+:,*U2G.':1*0-2B(E
AY!4/*Y-2()C(':1*+:,*T:E+:C':1*(E)*&G=G-=+:*AE+-+C()-*23*Z-):(
AY!6/*Y-2()C('2:*+:,*T:E+:C)<):(*23*FD):*&D+C)7*&D2-(.*+:,*Z'2,'9)-.'(?/
AY"!/*M*Z+>+:C),*U2G.':1*&(2CP

Z-):(*\:'(+-?*O)9)>2D<):(*Y>+:*"%%d

[:*+,,'('2:*(2*(E)*A2-)*&(-+()1?7*(E)-)*+-)*+*:G<=)-*23*D2>'C').*BE'CE*E+9)*=)):*.+9),*B'(E':*(E)*\:'(+-?
O)9)>2D<):(*Y>+:*Q\OYS7*BE'CE*B+.*32-<+>>?*+,2D(),*2:*!H*L+:G+-?*"%%dK*JE)*.+9),*D2>'C').*B'>>*C2:(':G)
(2*=)*-)>)9+:(*G:('>*:)B*D2>'C?*':*(E)*V2C+>*O)9)>2D<):(*N-+<)B2-P*'.*+,2D(),*+:,7*(E)-)32-)7*.GD)-.),).*'(K
JE)*-)>)9+:(*D2>'C').*32-*(E'.*+DD>'C+('2:*':C>G,)/

ZT"* * V2C+>*A2:()R(
ZT$* * \-=+:*&(-GC(G-)k*&D+C)*+:,*W29)<):(
ZTH* * \-=+:*A>+-'(?*+:,*&+3)(?
ZTI* * YG=>'C*8)+><k*V+:,.C+D)*O).'1:
ZT4* * &(-))(.C):)
ZTf* * M-CE'()C(G-+>*eG+>'(?
TY"* * g2'.)*+:,*l'=-+('2:
TY$* * V2C+>*M'-*eG+>'(?*W+:+1)<):(
TY!"* * N>22,*Y-)9):('2:
U!"* * 8).',):('+>*eG+>'(?5*V+?2G(*C2:.',)-+('2:.
J8g$* * T:9'-2:<):(+>*[<D+C(*23*J-+33'C
J8gd* * W)+.G-).*(2*<+P)*(-+:.D2-(*'<D+C(*+CC)D(+=>)
J8g!%* * ;+>P+=>)*T:9'-2:<):(.
J8g!!* * JE)*V2:,2:*A?C>)*g)(B2-P
J8g!H* * N2-<':1*+:*+CC)..*(2*+*-2+,
J8g"$* * Y+-P':1*.(+:,+-,.*h*8).',):('+>*,)9)>2D<):(.
ANI* * &CE22>*Y>+C).
F&4* * Y-29'.'2:*23*YG=>'C*FD):*&D+C)

&GDD>)<):(+-?*Y>+::':1*0G',+:C)#O2CG<):(.

&Y0$*5*N2-<':1*+:*+CC)..*2:(2:*+*-2+,
&Y0!4*5*O).'1:*0G',)*32-*g)B*O)9)>2D<):(
&YO5*Y>+::':1*F=>'1+('2:.5*.!%I

!D,FLBEAE+D,
A2:.G>(+('2:*Y)-'2,/*"":,*MG1G.(*"%!"*h*!"(E*FC(2=)-*"%!"K

YG=>'C*A2:.G>(+('2:*-).D2:.)

6I*:)'1E=2G-':1*D-2D)-(').*B)-)*:2('3'),K**f*>)(()-.*23*-)D-).):(+('2:*E+9)*=)):*-)C)'9),*(2*,+()7*':C>G,':1*4
>)(()-.*23*2=X)C('2:K**JE)*'..G).*-+'.),*+-)*.G<<+-'.),*+.*32>>2B./

! JE)*D-2D2.),*$5.(2-)?*=G'>,':1*B2G>,*=)*2G(*23*CE+-+C()-*B'(E*+>>*(E)*2(E)-*D-2D)-(').*':*(E)*-2+,K
JE)*D-2D2.),*=G'>,':1*C+::2(*=)*C2<D+-),*(2*(E)*)R'.(':1*$5.(2-)?*=>2CP*23*3>+(.*2:*(E)*2(E)-*.',)*23
(E)*-2G:,+=2G(*BE'CE*,2*:2(*C+G.)*D-2=>)<.*(2*2(E)-*D-2D)-(').K

! Z)C+G.)*23*(E)*,'.D-2D2-('2:+()*.'m)7*(E)*D-2D2.),*.(-GC(G-)*B'>>*'<D+C(*1-)+(>?*2:*(E)*D-2D)-(').
C>2.).(*(2*'(*h*':*D+-('CG>+-*4456%*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.

Page 42



! JE)*D-'9+C?*23*(E)*-).',):(.*23*I*Y-'2-?*0+-,):.7*;H7*B'>>*=)*+33)C(),
! JE)*.G=<'((),*O).'1:*+:,*MCC)..*&(+()<):(*.G11).(.*(E+(*=)C+G.)*(E)*B':,2B.*>2C+(),*':*(E)*)+.(

)>)9+('2:*+-)*+:1>),*.2G(E7*(E)-)*'.*:2*>2..*23*>'1E(K**;E'>.(*(E'.*<+?*=)*(E)*C+.)*3-2<*(E).)*B':,2B.7
'(*+DD)+-.*+.*(E2G1E*-).',):(.*23*(E)*:)B*=G'>,':1*B'>>*=)*+=>)*(2*12*2:(2*(E)'-*=+>C2:').*+:,*=)*+=>)
(2*9')B*(E)*1+-,):.*23*g2K.*4456%*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.

! JE)*D-2R'<'(?*23*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(*<+?*+>.2*)33)C(*(E)*+<2G:(*23*.G:>'1E(*-)C)'9),K
! JE)*BE'()*-):,)-*B'>>*=)*(2(+>>?*':+DD-2D-'+()*32-*(E)'-*.G--2G:,':1.
! JE)*H*2335.(-))(*D+-P':1*.D+C).*+-)*:2(*.G33'C'):(*32-*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(7*+.*<+:?*E+9)*<2-)*(E+:*XG.(

2:)*9)E'C>)*D)-*E2G.)E2>,K**M>(E2G1E*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.*'.*+*]G')(*-).',):('+>*-2+,7*(E)-)*+-)*+>-)+,?
6%*3>+(.*B'(E*(E)'-*+..2C'+(),*9)E'C>).7*.2<)*B'(E*<2-)*(E+:*2:)*D)-*E2G.)E2>,7*+:,*D+-P':1*E+.
+>B+?.*=)):*+*D-2=>)<*2:*(E'.*-2+,

! JE)-)*+-)*)R'.(':1*'..G).*23*3>?*('DD':1*2:*(E)*-2G:,+=2G(K**W2-)*D)2D>)*<29':1*':*B2G>,*<)+:
3G-(E)-*-G=='.E*B2-.):':1*(E)*):9'-2:<):(*23*(E)*-2+,

! JE)*9+>G)*23*D-2D)-(').*2:*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.*B2G>,*=)*+33)C(),
! JE)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*.E2G>,*=)*(G-:),*':(2*+*D>+?*+-)+*2-*D+-P':1*32-*(E)*-).',):(.7*:2(*+D+-(<):(.*(E+(

B'>>*3G-(E)-*+,,*(2*(E)*D-2=>)<.*2:*(E'.*-2+,K
! JE)*8'9)-*C2G>,*+((-+C(*:)B*D)2D>)*(2*,G<D*(E)'-*-G=='.E*':(2*'(7*+.*2(E)-.*E+9)*,2:)*':*(E)*D+.(
! [3*1-+:(),7*(E)*'<D+C(*23*=G'>,':1*B2-P.*32-*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(7*(E-2G1E*:2'.)7*,G.(7*+:,*)R(-+*9)E'CG>+-

+C('9'(').*23*U0l.*C2<':1*+:,*12':1*B2G>,*=)*(-)<):,2G.
! JE)*,)9)>2D<):(*B2G>,*-).G>(*':*>2..*23*>'1E(*+:,*2G(>22P*3-2<*:)+-=?*D-2D)-(').
! JE)*,).'1:*23*(E)*3>+(.*'.*2G(*23*D>+C)
! JE)*':C-)+.),*92>G<)*':*(-+33'C*BE'CE*B2G>,*+-'.)*3-2<*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(*B2G>,*-).G>(*':*.+3)(?*'..G).

32-*CE'>,-):*D>+?':1*2:*(E)*-2+,K
! JE)*.'()*2:*BE'CE*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(*'.*D-2D2.),*'.*G:.(+=>)*1-2G:,K**M:?*:)C)..+-?*):1':))-':1

B2-P.*B2G>,*,)5.(+='>'.)*+:,*C+G.)*,)(-'<):(*(2*(E)*)R'.(':1*D-2D)-(').
! JE)-)*'.*:2*D>+?':1*+-)+*32-*CE'>,-):
! JE)-)*E+9)*=)):*-)CG--':1*D-2=>)<.*B'(E*(E)*.)B)-.*':*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.7*+:,*(E)*.)B)-.*<+?*:2(

=)*+=>)*(2*C2D)*B'(E*(E)*':C-)+.)*23*3>+(.K
! Y-2=>)<.*B'(E*.)B)-.#,-+':.*':*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.*B'>>*=)C2<)*B2-.)

;+-,*A2G:C'>>2-.

A2G:C'>>2-*Z-2B:*E+.*B-'(():*':*2:*=)E+>3*23*+*:)'1E=2G-K**JE'.*:)'1E=2G-*E+.*+>.2*B-'(():*(E)<.)>9).7
2=X)C(':1*(2*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:7*+:,*(E)'-*C2:C)-:.*+-)*':C>G,),*':*(E)*.)C('2:*+=29)K

U'1EB+?.*+:,*J-+:.D2-(*O)>'9)-?

8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.*'.*,)3':),*+.*=)':1*E)+9'>?*D+-P),K**JE)*.'()*>').*2G(.',)*23*+:?*CG--):(*AYc7*=G(*E+.*122,
+CC)..'='>'(?*B'(E*+*YJMV*-+(':1*23*>)9)>*dK**U+:1)-*V+:)*&(+('2:*+:,*M>D)-(2:*&(+('2:*+-)*=2(E*B'(E':*B+>P':1
,'.(+:C)*23*(E)*.'()*+:,*3'9)*=G.*-2G().*+-)*>2C+>>?*+9+'>+=>)K

JE)*1+-+1).*2:*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*+-)*,'.G.),7*+:,*':+CC)..'=>)K**M.*.GCE*(E)-)*B'>>*=)*:2*>2..*23*G.+=>)*C+-
D+-P':1*+.*+*-).G>(*23*(E'.*D-2D2.+>K**g)9)-(E)>)..7*(E)*E'.(2-'C+>*>2..*23*(E)*1+-+1)*C2G-(*32-*(E)*G.)*23
-).',):(.*E+.*':)9'(+=>?*C2:(-'=G(),*(2*(E)*E'1E*>)9)>.*23*D+-P':1*.(-)..*)RD)-'):C),*':*(E)*.(-))(7*)9',):C),
=?*2=.(-GC('9)*322(B+?*D+-P':1*+:,*)CE)>2:*D+-P':1*+-2G:,*(E)*(G-:':1*E)+,*+(*:'1E(7*BE'CE*<+P).*+CC)..*32-
D),).(-'+:*+:,*32-*.)-9'C)*+:,*)<)-1):C?*9)E'C>).*,'33'CG>(K

J2*+,,-)..*(E'.7*'(*'.*C2:.',)-),*)..):('+>*(E+(*+*!<*B',)*.(-'D*23*>+:,*=?*,),'C+(),*32-*322(B+?*B',):':1
+>2:1*(E)*.'()*3-2:(+1)*+.*D+-(*23*(E'.*,)9)>2D<):(K**JE)*)R(-+*B',(E*B'>>*D-29',)*2DD2-(G:'(').*32-*2:)*23
.)9)-+>*2D('2:.*(2*=)*C+--'),*2G(K**T'(E)-*(E)*C+--'+1)B+?*<+?*=)*B',):),7*2-*(E)*322(B+?K**[3*(E)*322(B+?*'.
B',):),7*(E'.*C+:*+>>2B*D+-('+>*322(B+?*D+-P':1*(2*=)*(2>)-+(),*B'(E2G(*2=.(-GC(':1*D),).(-'+:*+CC)..7*2-*C+:
+>>2B*=2>>+-,.*(2*=)*':.(+>>),*(2*.+3)1G+-,*D),).(-'+:*+CC)..K**T..):('+>>?*(E)-)*B'>>*=)*3>)R'='>'(?*(2*'<D-29)
(E)*D+-P':1*.'(G+('2:*':*(E)*.(-))(*':*+*:G<=)-*23*D2():('+>*B+?.K**;2-P.*B2G>,*:)),*(2*=)*G:,)-(+P):*(E-2G1E
+:*+1-))<):(*G:,)-*&$6#"46*23*(E)*U'1EB+?.*MC(*!f6%K**JE)*,)9)>2D)-*+DD)+-.*E+DD?*(2*+C]G').C)*(E).)
-)]G'-)<):(.*+CC2-,':1*(2*(E)*-)9'.),*.'()*>+?2G(7*BE'CE*<29).*(E)*=2G:,+-?*23*(E)*.'()*+B+?*3-2<*(E)
)R'.(':1*322(B+?K

8)>)9+:(*D+-P':1*.(+:,+-,.*+-)*.)(*2G(*':*Y&!d*23*(E)*\OY*32-*(E)*D-2D2.),*,)9)>2D<):(K**&':C)*(E)-)*'.*:2
AYc*':*(E'.*>2C+('2:7*(E)*3G>>*.(+:,+-,.*+-)*+DD>'),7*BE)-)*=?*(E)*D-2D2.),*!5=),*3>+(*C+:*=)*D)-<'((),*!K%
.D+C).7*)+CE*"5=),*3>+(*!K"*C+-*.D+C).*+:,*)+CE*$5=),*3>+(*!KI*C+-*.D+C).K**JE'.*1'9).*+*C2<=':),*<+R'<G<
.(+:,+-,*32-*(E)*D-2D2.),*,)9)>2D<):(*23*IKI*C+-*.D+C).K**JE)*D-2D2.),*H*233*.(-))(*C+-*D+-P':1*.D+C).7
)]G'9+>):(*(2*!*D)-*,B)>>':1*'.*C2:.',)-),*(2*=)*+:*+CC)D(+=>)*>)9)>K***M*C2GD>)*23*(E)*C+-*D+-P':1*.D+C).*,2
:2(*D-29',)*(E)*C2--)C(*dK6<*>):1(E*23*=+?7*E2B)9)-*(E'.*'.*2:>?*,G)*(2*(E)*3+C(*(E+(*(E)*,)9)>2D)-*'.*233)-':1

Page 43



>+:,*32-*322(B+?*B',):':17*+:,*':*(E'.*C2:()R(*C+:*=)*(E)-)32-)*=)*+CC)D(),K*

M>>*B2-P.*(2*32-<*2-*+>()-*C-2..29)-.*+:,*.(-))(*<+-P':1*B'>>*:)),*(2*=)*C+--'),*2G(*+(*(E)*,)9)>2D)-i.
)RD):.)K**JE)*>2C+('2:*23*(E)*D-2D2.),*-)3G.)*+:,*-)C?C>':1*.(2-+1)*3+C'>'(').*'.*)+.'>?*+CC)..'=>)*=?*B+.()
C2>>)C('2:*.(+337*+:,*'.*B)>C2<),K**M*.)CG-)*.)(*23*C?C>)*-+CP.*32-*GD*(2*)'1E(*='C?C>).*E+.*=)):*.E2B:7*BE'CE
)RC)),.*(E)*<':'<G<*-)]G'-)<):(.*+:,*'.*B)>C2<),K**U2B)9)-7*'(*'.*:2(*C>)+-*BE)(E)-*(E).)*+-)*C29)-),7
+:,*.2*C>+-'3'C+('2:*'.*-)]G'-),K

M*.(+:,+-,*3':+:C'+>*C2:(-'=G('2:*D)-*,B)>>':1*'.*:2-<+>>?*.2G1E(*=?*U'1EB+?*+:,*J-+:.D2-(*O)>'9)-7*(2B+-,.
'<D-29':1*E'1EB+?*.+3)(?7*:)B*D+-P':1*C2:(-2>.*+:,*'<D-29':1*:2:5C+-*+CC)..'='>'(?7*.)CG-),*9'+*&!%I
M1-))<):(K**U2B)9)-7*.':C)*(E)*+DD>'C+:(*E+.*+1-)),*':*D-':C'D>)*(2*(E)*B',):':1*23*(E)*322(B+?*2:*8'9)-.',)
0+-,):.*(2*'<D-29)*D),).(-'+:*+CC)..7*(E):*(E'.*-)]G'-)<):(*B'>>*=)*B+'9),*':*3+92G-*23*.)CG-':1*(E)
',):('3'),*:)C)..+-?*E'1EB+?*B2-P.K*

[:*C2:C>G.'2:7*(E)-)*+-)*:2*2=X)C('2:.7*.G=X)C(*(2*(E)*+DD>'C+:(*):()-':1*+*&)C('2:*$6#"46*+1-))<):(*(2
3+C'>'(+()*E'1EB+?*B2-P.*+,X+C):(*(2*(E)*.'()*+(*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.7*B',):':1*(E)*DG=>'C*E'1EB+?*=?*2:)*<)(-)7
+.*B)>>*+.*<+P':1*+<):,<):(.*(2*(E)*9)E'CG>+-*+CC)..*D2':(.*(2*(E)*.'()7*(21)(E)-*B'(E*+,2D('2:*=?*Z-):(
A2G:C'>*23*(E)*-)9'.),*.)C('2:*23*322(B+?*+.*E'1EB+?*<+':(+':+=>)*+(*DG=>'C*)RD):.)7*':*2-,)-*(2*):.G-)*(E+(
(E)*.'()*C+:*=)*.+3)>?*+:,*C2:9):'):(>?*+CC)..*=?*D),).(-'+:.*QD+-('CG>+->?*(E2.)*B'(E*DG.ECE+'-.*+:,
BE))>CE+'-.S*+(*+>>*('<).7*':*2-,)-*(2*C2<D>?*B'(E*J8g$7*J8gd*+:,*J8g!%*23*Z-):(i.*\OYK

V+:,.C+D)*F33'C)-

g2*2=X)C('2:.*(2*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:7*.G=X)C(*(2*+*E'1E*]G+>'(?*>+:,.C+D':1*E+-,*+:,*.23(*.CE)<)7*+:,*122,*]G+>'(?
1+-,):*+<):'(?*.D+C)K**JE)*<+':*-2237*+(*>)+.(7*.E2G>,*=)*+*>'9':1#1-)):*-223*':*2-,)-*(2*-)(+':*(E)*)C2>21'C+>
9+>G)*23*(E)*.'()K**JE)*,)(+'>),*>+:,.C+D':1*.CE)<)*.E2G>,*':C>G,)*D-2D2.),*(-)).*+:,*2(E)-*D>+:(':1
':C>G,':1*.D)C').7*>2C+('2:7*D2(*.'m).*+:,*:G<=)-.k*+>>*E+-,*<+()-'+>.7*=2G:,+-?*(-)+(<):(7*.(-))(*3G-:'(G-)
+:,*.G-3+C':1*(?D)#C2>2G-#3':'.EK

M:*)R'.(':1*(-))*'.*D-2D2.),*32-*-)<29+>*h*:2*,)(+'>.*23*+-)*D-29',),*32-*(E'.*(-))*2-*+:?*2(E)-*9)1)(+('2:*2:
(E)*.'()K**M*.G-9)?*'.*-)]G).(),*32-*+>>*)R'.(':1*2:*.'()*9)1)(+('2:K

T:9'-2:<):(+>*U)+>(E

g2*2=X)C('2:.7*.G=X)C(*(2*+*nA2:(+<':+(),*V+:,*;+(CE':1*Z-')3i*':32-<+('9)k*+*:2'.)*':.G>+('2:*C2:,'('2:*+:,
+*C2:,'('2:*-)]G'-':1*<)+.G-).*32-*<'('1+(':1*(E)*'<D+C(.*23*,G.(*,G-':1*C2:.(-GC('2:*B2-P.K

\-=+:*O).'1:*F33'C)-

g2*2=X)C('2:.*(2*(E)*,).'1:*23*(E)*.CE)<)K**U2B)9)-7*E+.*E'1E>'1E(),*(E)*>+CP*23*D-'9+()*+<):'(?*.D+C)*32-
D-2D2.),*-).',):(.K

&(+(G(2-?*A2:.G>()).

T:9'-2:<):(*M1):C?

U+9':1*B2-P),*B'(E*(E)*+DD>'C+:(*+(*D-)5+DD>'C+('2:*.(+1)*=)32-)*-)5.G=<'..'2:*23*(E'.*D-2D2.+>7*(E)-)*'.*:2
>2:1)-*+:*2=X)C('2:*(2*(E)*D-2D2.+>K**JE'.*'.*.G=X)C(*(2*+*&)C('2:*!%I*+1-))<):(*(2*<'('1+()*32-*(E)*'<D+C(*23
(E)*=+>C2:').*3-2<*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(*)R():,':1*':(2*(E)*6*<)(-)*=G33)-*m2:)K*

A2:C)-:.*+-)*-+'.),*,G)*(2*(E)*'<D+C(*23*(E)*D-2D2.+>*2:*='2,'9)-.'(?*+:,*,G)*(2*(E)*D-2R'<'(?*23*(E)
=+>C2:').*(2*(E)*=+:PK**JE)*&!%I*C2:(-'=G('2:.*.E2G>,*(E)-)32-)*D-29',)*<'('1+('2:*+1+':.(*(E'.*'<D+C(*2:
='2,'9)-.'(?K**JE)-)*+-)*2DD2-(G:'(').*(2*D-29',)*<'('1+('2:*:)+-=?*B'(E*(E)*-)<29+>*2-*(-)+(<):(*23*L+D+:).)
b:2(B)),*+:,*0'+:(*U21B)),*BE'CE*'.*P:2B:*(2*=)*D-).):(*E)-)*':*(E)*-'9)-*C2--',2-K**JE)-)*'.*+*.G'(+=>)
H%%<*.)C('2:*23*-'9)-*GD.(-)+<*+>2:1.',)*eG)):.=G-?*M9):G)*+.*T:9'-2:<):(*M1):C?*E+9)*+:*+CC)..*-+<D
E)-)*(2*(E)*-'9)-*CE+::)>7*(E'.*.E2G>,*=)*C2:.',)-),*+.*(E'.*.'()*'.*+CC)..'=>)*+:,*E+.*=2(E*L+D+:).)
b:2(B)),*+:,*0'+:(*U21B)),*C2:(+<':+('2:K**T:9'-2:<):(*M1):C?*)RD)C(*+*C2:(-'=G('2:*23*+-2G:,*^H7%%%
B2G>,*C29)-*(E).)*B2-P.K**U2B)9)-7*Z-):(*A2G:C'>*.E2G>,*1)(*+*]G2()*(E)'-*C2:(-+C(2-.*32-*(E)*CE)<'C+>
(-)+(<):(*23*(E)*.'()K**M>()-:+('9)>?7*T:9'-2:<):(*M1):C?*+-)*.GDD2-('9)*(E+(*(E)*C2:(-'=G('2:*.E2G>,*:2(*=)
('),*,'-)C(>?*(2*2:)*23*(E)*B2-P.*=G(*-+(E)-*(2*<)+.G-).*(2*'<D-29)*='2,'9)-.'(?*':*1):)-+>K*

T:9'-2:<):(*M1):C?*-)]G).(*(2*.))*+*C2D?*23*(E)*&!%I*M1-))<):(*=)32-)*'(*'.*.'1:),*+:,*+-)*E+DD?*(2
D-29',)*+:?*3G-(E)-*':32-<+('2:*+.*'(*'.*,-+B:*GDK

Page 44



JE'.*'.*D+-('CG>+->?*'<D2-(+:(*+.*(E)*8'9)-*Z-):(*'.*CG--):(>?*C>+..'3'),*+.*D22-*)C2>21'C+>*.(+(G.*G:,)-*(E)
8'9)-*Z+.':*W+:+1)<):(*Y>+:*BE'CE*E+.*=)):*D-2,GC),*(2*+CE')9)*(E)*;+()-*N-+<)B2-P*O'-)C('9)
-)]G'-)<):(.*(E+(*B+()-*=2,').*+CE')9)*122,*)C2>21'C+>*.(+(G.*=?*"%!H*2-*(E)*>+()-*D)-'2,*23*"%"4K**JE)
+C('2:.*-)]G'-),*(2*+CE')9)*122,*.(+(G.*23*(E)*8'9)-*Z-):(*+-)/

! JE)*C2:(-2>*+:,*)-+,'C+('2:*23*D-2=>)<*:2:5:+('9)*.D)C').*QL+D+:).)*b:2(B)),7*0'+:(*U21B)),*)(CS
BE'CE*+-)*D-2=>)<+('C*B'(E*(E)*Z-):(*8'9)-*C2--',2-

! W)+.G-)*(2*C+D(G-)#C2:(+':*C2:(+<':+:(.*(E+(*C2G>,*D2>>G()*(E)*-'9)-*.?.()<.*(E-2G1E*.G-3+C)*B+()-
,-+':+1)#<'..),*C2::)C('2:.*>)+,':1*(2*'<D-29)<):(.*':*B+()-*]G+>'(?K

! M:?*2DD2-(G:'(').*(2*:+(G-+>'.)*(E)*-'9)-*h*3-2<*=+.'C*):E+:C)<):(*(2*3G>>*-).(2-+('2:*()CE:']G).*.GCE
+.*-)<29+>*23*C2:C-)()*.(-GC(G-).7*-)(G-:*(2*:+(G-+>*=),*+:,*=+:P.*h*.E2G>,*=)*(+P):*BE):)9)-
D2..'=>)*+:,*):C2G-+1),*(E-2G1E*:)B*,)9)>2D<):(K**Y-2X)C(.*=2(E*GD.(-)+<*+:,*,2B:.(-)+<
,)<2:.(-+()*>2C+>>?*BE+(*C+:*=)*+CE')9),K

! &G=X)C(*(2*(E)*&)C('2:*!%I*+1-))<):(7*9+-'2G.*C2:,'('2:.*+:,*':32-<+('9).*+-)*+>.2*-)]G'-),*2:*+:?
D>+::':1*D)-<'..'2:*1-+:(),K

T+>':1*A2G:C'>

g2*2=X)C('2:.*(2*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:

(<;A(XF
[:(-2,GC('2:

JE'.*+DD>'C+('2:*.))P.*D>+::':1*D)-<'..'2:*32-*(E)*,)<2>'('2:*23*(E)*)R'.(':1*1+-+1)*=>2CP.*2:*(E'.*.'()7*+:,
(E)'-*-)D>+C)<):(*B'(E*+*$5.(2-)?*=G'>,':17*C2<D-'.':1*23*H*.)>3*C2:(+':),*3>+(.*B'(E*H*2335.(-))(*D+-P':1
.D+C).K**JE)*D-2D2.),*3>+(.*C2<D-'.)*23*!*R*!*=),-22<*3>+(k*"*R*"*=),-22<*3>+(.*+:,*"*R*$*=),-22<*3>+(.K
M>2:1*(E)*:2-(E)-:*=2G:,+-?*23*(E)*.'()7*+,X+C):(*(2*(E)*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.*-2+,*3-2:(+1)7*+*!K%<*B',)*.(-'D*23
(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*'.*(2*=)*+,2D(),*+.*D+-(*23*(E)*DG=>'C*322(D+(E*+,X+C):(*(2*(E)*.'()K

Y-)9'2G.*+DD>'C+('2:

M*D-)9'2G.*+DD>'C+('2:*E+.*=)):*-)3G.),*32-*(E'.*.'()7*32-*+*:G<=)-*23*-)+.2:.7*':*O)C)<=)-*"%!!7*G:,)-
D>+::':1*+DD>'C+('2:*-)3)-):C)*!!#"4!"K**JE)*-)+.2:.*32-*-)3G.+>*+-)*.G<<+-'.),*+.*32>>2B./

! JE)*+=.):C)*23*+:*+CC)D(+=>)*N>22,*8'.P*M..)..<):(*QN8MS
! [:+,)]G+()*=G33)-*m2:)*(2*(E)*8'9)-*Z-):(7*E+-<3G>*(2*(E)*='2,'9)-.'(?*':()-).(.*+>2:1*(E)*-'9)-*C2--',2-
! Y-2D2.+>*3+'>),*(2*,)<2:.(-+()*(E+(*(E)*-'.P*23*D2>>G('2:*(2*C2:(-2>>),*B+()-.*'.*+CC)D(+=>)
! Z?*9'-(G)*23*'(.*E)'1E(*':*D-2R'<'(?*(2*:)'1E=2G-':1*=2G:,+-').*B2G>,*=)*,)(-'<):(+>*(2*(E)*-).',):('+>

+<):'(').*23*(E)*2CCGD')-.*23*4456%*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.
! JE)*D-2D2.),*,)9)>2D<):(*B2G>,*D-29',)*+*.G=.(+:,+-,*32-<*23*+CC2<<2,+('2:*32-*(B2*23*(E)

D-2D2.),*3>+(.*=?*-)+.2:*23*':+,)]G+()*D-29'.'2:*23*2G(,22-*+<):'(?*.D+C)
! [:*(E)*+=.):C)*23*+*>)1+>*+1-))<):(*(2*C2:(-2>*(E)*<+(()-7*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(*B2G>,*-).G>(*':*+,,'('2:+>

D-)..G-)*2:*(-+:.D2-(*':3-+.(-GC(G-)*+:,*),GC+('2:7*+.*B)>>*+.*':C-)+.)*D-)..G-)*32-*(E)*G.)*23
)R'.(':1*2D):*.D+C)*+:,*.D2-(.*3+C'>'(').7*2-*<+P)*C2:(-'=G('2:.*(2*'<D-29)*(E)*):9'-2:<):(K

O).'1:7*&C+>)*+:,*W+..':1

JE)*.G--2G:,':1*D-2D)-(').*+-)*"5.(2-)?*-).',):('+>*=G'>,':1.7*<+':>?*C2<D-'.':1*23*<+'.2:)(().K*

Z-):(j.*&GDD>)<):(+-?*Y>+::':1*0G',+:C)*!4*2:*O).'1:*0G',+:C)*32-*g)B*O)9)>2D<):(*Q&Y0!4S7*+:,
Z-):(j.*\:'(+-?*O)9)>2D<):(*Y>+:*Y2>'C?*ZTf*.(+().*(E+(*D-2D2.+>.*.E2G>,*=)*23*+*.C+>)7*<+..':1*+:,*E)'1E(
(E+(*+-)*+DD-2D-'+()*(2*'(.*.)((':1K

JE)*D-2D2.),*,)9)>2D<):(*'.*(2*=)*$5.(2-)?*':*E)'1E(7*B'(E*(E)*D-2D2.),*.)C2:,*3>22-*.)(*':*(2*-),GC)*'(.
9'.G+>*<+..K

JE)*D-2D2.+>*,2).*,'33)-*':*'(j.*,).'1:7*29)-+>>*<+..':1*+:,*32-<*3-2<*(E)*)R'.(':1*,B)>>':1.*':*(E)*.(-))(*+:,
2=X)C('2:.*E+9)*=)):*-)C)'9),*2:*(E'.*=+.'.K**U2B)9)-7*?2G-*233'C)-.*C2:.',)-*(E+(*'(*'.*:2(*+>B+?.*:)C)..+-?
32-*:)B*,)9)>2D<):(.*(2*-)D>'C+()*(E)*)R'.(':1*,B)>>':1.K**W2.(*:)B*,)9)>2D<):(*D-2D2.+>.*>22P*(2*E+9)*+:
+DD-2D-'+()*-)1+-,*(2*>2C+>*C2:()R(*-+(E)-*(E+:*(2*-)D>'C+()*'(K**O)9)>2D<):(*(E+(*+,X2':.*+:*2D):*+-)+7*.GCE
+.*+*C+:+>7*23():*)RE'='(.*+*1-)+()-*<+..':1*(E+:*(E2.)*=G'>,':1.*(E+(*,2*:2(*+,X2':*(E+(*2D):*+-)+K**[(*'.

Page 45



C2:.',)-),*(E+(*.G33'C'):(*+-CE'()C(G-+>*,)9'C).*E+9)*=)):*':C2-D2-+(),*':(2*(E)*.CE)<)*(2*):.G-)*(E+(*(E)
D-2D2.),*=G'>,':1*'.*+DD-2D-'+()*':*()-<.*23*'(.*.C+>)7*<+..':1*+:,*,).'1:K

><.213'45'5"0?7@4$805?'.84."830"%

JE)*D-2D2.),*$5.(2-)?*=G'>,':1*B'>>*E+9)*+*E)'1E(*23*HK$<*(2*"5.(2-)?*>)9)>*+:,*':C-)+.':1*(2*4K6<*+(*$5.(2-)?
>)9)>K**M(*(E)*.)C2:,*3>22-*Q$5.(2-)?*>)9)>S7*(E)*=G'>,':1*'.*(2*=)*.()DD),*':*=?*"KH<K**JE)*D-2D2.),*=G'>,':1
B2G>,*=)*C>2.)*(2*(E)*+,X2':':1*:)'1E=2G-':1*=2G:,+-?*B'(E*<+'.2:)(().*+(*4456%*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.K*M(*'(.
C>2.).(7*(E)*D-2D2.),*=G'>,':1*B2G>,*<)+.G-)*$K$<*3-2<*(E)*.E+-),*=2G:,+-?*B'(E*(E).)*D-2D)-(').K*

Z-):(j.*&GDD>)<):(+-?*Y>+::':1*0G',+:C)*!4*2:*O).'1:*0G',)*32-*g)B*O)9)>2D<):(*Q&Y0!4S7*,)+>.*B'(E
'<D+C(*23*:)B*,)9)>2D<):(*2:*:)'1E=2G-':1*-).',):('+>*1+-,):.K**JE)*D-2D2.),*)R():.'2:*C2<D>').*B'(E*=2(E
(E)*$%*,)1-))*+:,*dH*,)1-))*-G>).*.)(*2G(*':*(E'.*JE)*=G'>,':1*):9)>2D)*'.*.)(*=)>2B*+*>':)*23*$%*,)1-)).*3-2<
(E)*:)+-).(*-)+-*E+='(+=>)*-22<*B':,2B*23*(E).)*+,X2':':1*)R'.(':1*D-2D)-(').7*<)+.G-),*3-2<*+*E)'1E(*23*"<
+=29)*3>22-*>)9)>K*[(*'.*+>.2*.)(*=)>2B*+*>':)*23*dH*,)1-)).*+(*(E)*1+-,):*),1)7*<)+.G-),*3-2<*+*E)'1E(*23*"<K

JE)*B':,2B.*2:*(E)*)+.()-:*)>)9+('2:*23*(E)*D-2D2.),*=G'>,':1*+-)*(2*=)*+:1>),*':*2-,)-*(2*):.G-)*(E)-)
B2G>,*=)*:2*29)->22P':1*':(2*(E)*1+-,):.*23*(E)*:)+-=?*-).',):('+>*D-2D)-(').K**JE)*D-2D2.),*=+>C2:').*C>2.)(
(2*(E).)*D-2D)-(').*B2G>,*+>.2*E+9)*.C-)):':1*(2*D-)9):(*29)->22P':1K**NG-(E)-*,)(+'>.*23*(E).)*.C-)):':1
<)+.G-).*B'>>*=)*-)]G'-),*=?*D>+::':1*C2:,'('2:*.E2G>,*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*=)*.GDD2-(),K

F33'C)-.*(E)-)32-)*C2:.',)-*(E+(*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(*B2G>,*:2(*E+9)*+:*G:,G>?*E+-<3G>*'<D+C(*2:*(E)*-).',):('+>
+<):'(').*23*:)'1E=2G-.*':*()-<.*23*>2..*23*>'1E(*+:,*2G(>22PK**

8).',):('+>*eG+>'(?*32-*NG(G-)*8).',):(.

A503'%0B"%

V2:,2:*Y>+:*3>22-*.D+C)*.(+:,+-,.*+-)*.)(*2G(*': C45&45'D/25'D4/01E'FG:'H'I050<$<'%.21"'%325&28&%'#48'5"6
&"J"/4.<"53G
M:*+..)..<):(*23*(E)*CG--):(*.CE)<)*':,'C+().*(E+(*+>>*3>+(.*.E2B:*2:*(E)*D>+:.*C2<D>?*B'(E**(E).)*<':'<G<
.(+:,+-,.K**[:*.G<<+-?/
! 0-2G:,*N>22-*N>+(*!* $*=),-22<*3>+(*B'(E*6I.]<*23*3>22-*.D+C)
! 0-2G:,*N>22-*N>+(*"* !*=),-22<*3>+(*B'(E*H%.]<*23*3>22-*.D+C)
! N'-.(*N>22-*N>+(*$* "*=),-22<*3>+(*B'(E*I".]<*23*3>22-*.D+C)
! N'-.(*N>22-*N>+(*d* "*=),-22<*3>+(*B'(E*44.]<*23*3>22-*.D+C)
! N'-.(*N>22-*N>+(*H* $*=),-22<*3>+(*B'(E*f$.]<*23*3>22-*.D+C)K
JE)*D-2D2.),*3>22-*.D+C).*32-*(E)*D-2D2.),*3>+(.*C2<D>?*B'(E*(E)*<':'<G<*3>22-*.D+C)*.(+:,+-,.*+.*.)(*2G(
':*(E)*V2:,2:*Y>+:K

D80J23"'-<"503E'K.21"

JE)*1-2G:,*3>22-*3>+(.*!*+:,*"*+-)*(2*E+9)*D-'9+()*+<):'(?7*':C>G,':1*+*D2-('2:*3+C':1*(E)*8'9)-*Z-):(K
Y-2D2.),*3>+(.*$*+:,*H*2:*GDD)-*3>22-.*B2G>,*=2(E*E+9)*D-'9+()*()--+C),*+-)+.K**JE).)*32G-*3>+(.*B2G>,*E+9)*+
<':'<G<*23*$%.]<*)+CE*23*D-'9+()*+<):'(?*.D+C)7*BE'CE*'.*+CC)D(+=>)K

U2B)9)-7*D-2D2.),*3>+(*$*B2G>,*E+9)*2:>?*+*.<+>>*=+>C2:?*<)+.G-':1*XG.(*29)-*H.]<K**JE'.*'.*.'1:'3'C+:(>?
=)>2B*(E)*.(+:,+-,.*32-*D-'9+()*+<):'(?*.D+C)*+.*.)(*2G(*':*Z-):(j.*&Y0!4*1G',+:C)K**[:*(E'.*':.(+:C)7*(E'.
>2B)-*>)9)>*23*D-'9+()*+<):'(?*.D+C)*'.*C2:.',)-),*+CC)D(+=>)*32-*(E'.*D+-('CG>+-*3>+(7*,G)*(2*(E)*D-2D2.),
=+>C2:?*3+C':1*.2G(E7*B'(E*(E)*8'9)-*Z-):(*32-*2G(>22PK**[(*'.*C2:.',)-),*(E+(*(E)*>+CP*23*D-'9+()*+<):'(?*.D+C)
32-*(E'.*2:)*3>+(*':*(E'.*D+-('CG>+-*':.(+:C)*,2).*:2(*B+--+:(*+*-)3G.+>*23*(E)*BE2>)*D-2D2.+>K

K321L05?

JE)*.(+CP':1*+--+:1)<):(.*23*3>+(.*,2*:2(*':*D+-(.*C2<D>?*B'(E*&Y0!4*1G',)>':).*BE'CE*.(+().*(E+(*',)+>>?
=),-22<.*.E2G>,*:2(*=)*D>+C),*)'(E)-*+=29)*2-*=)>2B*>'9':1*-22<*+:,*P'(CE):*+-)+.*':*2(E)-*G:'(.K**U2B)9)-7
+.*(E)*D-2D2.),*,)9)>2D<):(*'.*+*:)B*=G'>,':17*.2G:,*':.G>+('2:*=)(B)):*G:'(.*C+:*=)*+CE')9),*(2*<))(
<':'<G<*.(+:,+-,.K**M*-)>)9+:(*C2:,'('2:*B'>>*(E)-)32-)*=)*+((+CE),*-)]G'-':1*.GCE*':.G>+('2:*.E2G>,*(E)
+DD>'C+('2:*=)*1-+:(),K

M$3/44L'25&'/0?73

Page 46



M>>*3>+(.*D-2D2.),*B2G>,*E+9)*B':,2B.*3+C':1*.2G(E*(2*(E)*8'9)-*Z-):(7*+.*B)>>*+.*B':,2B.*B'(E':*2(E)-
)>)9+('2:.K**JE)*2G(>22P*+:,*>'1E(*-)C)'9),*(2*+>>*3'9)*3>+(.*D-2D2.),*'.*(E)-)32-)*+CC)D(+=>)K

V+:,.C+D':1

NG>>*,)(+'>.*23*+>>*.23(*+:,*E+-,*>+:,.C+D':1*32-*(E'.*,)9)>2D<):(*B'>>*=)*.2G1E(*=?*D>+::':1*C2:,'('2:K**JE'.
.E2G>,*':C>G,)*,)(+'>.*23*+:?*(-)).*(2*=)*-)<29),7*+:,*D-2D2.),*:)B*(-)).K**JE)*D-2D2.+>*+>.2*':C>G,).*+
1-)):*-2237*23*BE'CE*3G>>*,)(+'>.*B'>>*+>.2*=)*.2G1E(K

U'1EB+?*A2:.',)-+('2:.

O)(+'>),*-).D2:.)*3-2<*(E)*A2G:C'>.*J-+:.D2-(+('2:*233'C)-*+-)*':*(E)*nC2:.G>(+('2:.i*.)C('2:*23*(E'.*-)D2-(K**[:
2-,)-*(2*'<D-29)*(E)*)R'.(':1*322(D+(E*+,X+C):(*(2*(E)*.'()*+>2:1*(E)*:2-(E)-:*=2G:,+-?7*(E)*+DD>'C+:(.*E+9)
+1-)),*(2*+>>2B*+*!K%<*B',)*.(-'D*(2*=)*+,2D(),*+.*DG=>'C*E'1EB+?K**JE'.*B2G>,*-).G>(*':*+*B',)-*DG=>'C
322(D+(E*2:*(E'.*.',)*23*8'9)-.',)*0+-,):.7*BE'CE*B2G>,*'<D-29)*D),).(-'+:*.+3)(?K

JE)*D-2D2.+>*':C>G,).*(E)*D-29'.'2:*23*H*233*.(-))(*D+-P':1*.D+C).7*BE'CE*+>>2B.*32-*2:)*.D+C)*32-*3>+(
D-2D2.),K**JE'.*C2<D>').*B'(E*(E)*D+-P':1*.(+:,+-,.*+.*.)(*2G(*':*Z-):(j.*\:'(+-?*O)9)>2D<):(*Y>+:K

F33'C)-.*E+9)*+1-)),*+*-),GC),*+<2G:(*23*(E)*.(+:,+-,*3':+:C'+>*C2:(-'=G('2:.*32-*(E)*'<D-29)<):(*23
J-+:.D2-(*':3-+.(-GC(G-)*':*(E'.*C+.)7*,G)*(2*(E)*+DD>'C+:(.*+1-))':1*(2*+>>2B':1*!K%<*B',)*.(-'D*23*>+:,7*+.
,'.CG..),*+=29)7*(2*(E)*DG=>'C*322(D+(EK**JE)*-),GC),*+<2G:(*'.*':*>':)*B'(E*(E)*1G',+:C)*.)(*2G(*B'(E':
Z-):(j.*&YO*2:*Y>+::':1*F=>'1+('2:.K

N>22,*8'.P*M..)..<):(* **

M.*(E)*.'()*'.*>2C+(),*B'(E':*+*N>22,*c2:)*"*+:,*'.*+,X+C):(*(2*N>22,*c2:)*$7*'(*'.*+*-)]G'-)<):(*23*(E)
T:9'-2:<):(*M1):C?*(E+(*(E)*+DD>'C+:(.*.G=<'(*+*N>22,*8'.P*M..)..<):(K**JE)*T:9'-2:<):(*M1):C?*3':,*(E)
-)D2-(*+CC)D(+=>)7*+:,*E+9)*-)C2<<):,),*+*:G<=)-*23*C2:,'('2:.*=)*+((+CE),7*+.*B)>>*+.*+*C2:(-'=G('2:
(2B+-,.*='2,'9)-.'(?*B2-P.*+>2:1*(E)*-'9)-*C2--',2-7*(2*=)*.)CG-),*(E-2G1E*(E)*&!%I*M1-))<):(7*(2*<'('1+()
(E)*'<D+C(*23*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(K

A2:(-'=G('2:.*(2*<'('1+()*(E)*'<D+C(*23*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(*+>2:1*(E)*8'9)-*A2--',2-***

JE)*T:9'-2:<):(*M1):C?*E+.*E'1E>'1E(),*C2:C)-:.*-)1+-,':1*(E)*'<D+C(*23*(E)*D-2D2.+>*2:*(E)*='2,'9)-.'(?*23
(E)*+,X2':':1*-'9)-*C2--',2-*=G(*C2:.',)-*(E+(*(E'.*C+:*=)*+,)]G+()>?*<'('1+(),*(E-2G1E*C2:(-'=G('2:.*(2B+-,.
B2-P.*(2*'<D-29)*='2,'9)-.'(?K**JE)*+DD>'C+:(*E+.*+1-)),*(2*C2:(-'=G()*(2B+-,.*C2.(.*(2*'<D-29)*(E)
='2,'9)-.'(?*+>2:1*(E)*-'9)-*C2--',2-K**JE)*T:9'-2:<):(*M1):C?*E+.*.G11).(),*+*C2:(-'=G('2:*23*^H7%%%*=G(
E+9)*]G+>'3'),*(E'.*B'(E*+*,'.C>+'<)-*(E+(*]G2().*2-*).('<+().*.E2G>,*=)*.2G1E(*(2*):.G-)*(E+(*(E'.*+<2G:(
B2G>,*=)*.G33'C'):(K**JE)*A2G:C'>j.*V+:,.C+D)*()+<*E+9)*.+',*(E+(*(E)*>)9)>*<+?*:2(*=)*.G33'C'):(*+:,*(E+(*'(
<+?*C2.(*+*C2:.',)-+=>)*+<2G:(*<2-)K**JE)?*+-)*+CC2-,':1>?*.))P':1*).('<+().*32-*(E)*C2.(*23*.GCE*B2-P.*':
2-,)-*(2*,)()-<':)*BE+(*C2:(-'=G('2:.*+-)*-)]G'-),K**JE'.*+1-))<):(*'.*':*>':)*B'(E*-)>)9+:(*V2:,2:*Y>+:
D2>'C').*4K!f*B'(E*-)1+-,*(2*Z'2,'9)-.'(?*+:,*MCC)..*(2*g+(G-)*+:,*4K$%*B'(E*-)1+-,*(2*,)9)>2D<):(*+>2:1
V2:,2:j.*8'9)-.K

A[V*V'+='>'(?*QA2<<G:'(?*[:3-+.(-GC(G-)*V)9?S

JE)*D-2D2.),*+,,'('2:+>*+-)+*23*(E)*D-2D2.+>*'.*d%d<o*Q0-2..*[:()-:+>*M-)+SK**M.*(E'.*'.*<2-)*(E+:*!%%<o7*(E)
,)9)>2D<):(*'.*>'+=>)*32-*(E)*A2<<G:'(?*[:3-+.(-GC(G-)*V)9?*QA[VS*'<D2.),*=?*(E)*W+?2-*23*V2:,2:K**JE)*(2(+>
+<2G:(*'.*(E)-)32-)*d%d*R*^$H7*)]G+>>':1*^!d7!d%K**M.*(E)*)R'.(':1*1+-+1).*E+9)*:2(*=)):*2CCGD'),*32-*I*23
(E)*>+.(*!"*<2:(E.*:2*)R)<D('2:*C+:*=)*+DD>'),*32-*(E)*3>22-.D+C)*23*(E).)K

8).D2:.)*(2*2=X)C('2:.*(2*(E)*D-2D2.+>*:2(*,'.CG..),*)>.)BE)-)*':*-)D2-(

JE)*<+':*'..G).*32-*C2:C)-:*-+'.),*=?*2=X)C(2-.*(2*(E'.*,)9)>2D<):(7*:2(*,'.CG..),*)>.)BE)-)*':*(E'.*-)D2-(7
+-)*(E)*,).'1:*23*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(*+:,*(E)*':C-)+.)*':*(E)*'<D+C(*23*)R'.(':1*D+-P':1*D-2=>)<.K

JE)*D-2D2.+>*':C>G,).*(E)*D-29'.'2:*23*3'9)*233*.(-))(*D+-P':1*.D+C).*BE'CE*(E)*A2G:C'>j.*J-+:.D2-(+('2:
233'C)-*C2:.',)-*(2*=)*.G33'C'):(*32-*(E)*D-2D2.),*,)9)>2D<):(K**[(*'.*:2(*C2:.',)-),*(E+(*(E)*>'<'(),*>)9)>*23
(-+33'C*+..2C'+(),*B'(E*H*+,,'('2:+>*E2<).*'.*>'P)>?*(2*-).G>(*':*+:*G:,G>?*,)(-'<):(*>)9)>*23*'<D+C(K**JE)
+DD>'C+:(.*E+9)*+1-)),*(2*+>>2B*+*!K%<*B',)*.(-'D*(2*B',):*(E)*)R'.(':1*322(D+(E7*BE'CE*':C-)+.)*D),).(-'+:
.+3)(?K

Page 47



W+(()-.*.GCE*+.*(E)*D-2D)-(?*9+>G)*+:,*)R'.(':1*D-2=>)<.*23*3>?5('DD':1*+-)*:2(*<+()-'+>*D>+::':1
C2:.',)-+('2:.*+:,*(E)-)32-)*C+::2(*=)*C2:.',)-),*B'(E':*(E'.*+DD>'C+('2:K

F33'C)-.*E+9)*+..)..),*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*B'(E*(E)*=+>+:C),*9')B*23*BE+(*<+?*=)*D)-<'((),*2:*.'()7*(+P':1*':(2
+CC2G:(*(E)*.C+>)*+:,*CE+-+C()-*23*)R'.(':1*,)9)>2D<):(K**JE)*3':+>*-)9'.),*.CE)<)*+,,-)..).*(E)*-)+.2:.
32-*-)3G.+>*2:*(E)*D-)9'2G.*+DD>'C+('2:7*-)3)-):C)**!!#"4!"7*+:,*2:*=+>+:C)*'.*:2(*C2:.',)-),*23*+:
+DD-2D-'+()*.C+>)K

&(-GC(G-+>*<+(()-.*Q':C>G,':1*(E)*.(+='>'(?*23*>+:,S*+-)*C29)-),*=?*(E)*ZG'>,':1*8)1G>+('2:.*+:,*+CC2-,':1>?
C+::2(*=)*C2:.',)-),*B'(E':*(E'.*+DD>'C+('2:K

p2G-*233'C)-.*+-)*:2(*+B+-)*23*+:?*'..G).*-)>+(':1*(2*.)B)-+1)*':*(E)*>2C+>'(?K**g)9)-(E)>)..7*(E)*.(+:,+-,
C2:,'('2:*-)1+-,':1*,-+':+1)*B'>>*=)*+((+CE),*(2*(E'.*C2:.):(K

A2:C>G.'2:

JE)*D-2D2.+>*C2<D>').*B'(E*-)]G'-)<):(.*.)(*2G(*':*(E)*V2:,2:*Y>+:*"%!!7*(E)*A2G:C'>.*A2-)*&(-+()1?*"%!%
+:,*\:'(+-?*O)9)>2D<):(*Y>+:*"%%d7*+.*B)>>*+.*-)>)9+:(*1G',+:C)*C2:(+':),*B'(E':*(E)*A2G:C'>j.
&GDD>)<):(+-?*Y>+::':1*0G',+:C)7*+:,*'.*C2:.',)-),*(2*=)*+:*+CC)D(+=>)*.CE)<)*2:*=+>+:C)K*JE)*D-2D2.+>
'.*(E)-)32-)*-)C2<<):,),*32-*+DD-29+>*.G=X)C(*(2*+((+CE),*C2:,'('2:.7*':32-<+('9).*+:,*+*&!%I*M1-))<):(K

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? 0-+:(*A2:.):(*.G=X)C(*(2*V)1+>*+1-))<):(

Q!S JE)*D-2D2.),*,)9)>2D<):(*'.*':*1):)-+>*+CC2-,+:C)*B'(E*D2>'C').*C2:(+':),*':*(E)/5

Z-):(*A2-)*&(-+()1?*"%!%
Z-):(*\:'(+-?*O)9)>2D<):(*Y>+:*"%%d

A2G:C'>j.*&GDD>)<):(+-?*Y>+::':1*0G',+:C)*!4*O).'1:*0G',)*32-*g)B*O)9)>2D<):(****q****

8)>)9+:(*D2>'C').*':*(E)*M,2D(),*\:'(+-?*O)9)>2D<):(*Y>+:*+-)*(E2.)*':*(E)*32>>2B':1
CE+D()-./5

ZG'>(*T:9'-2:<):(/*':*()-<.*23*(E)*D-2()C('2:*+:,*):E+:C)<):(*23*(E)*):9'-2:<):(
T:9'-2:<):(+>*Y-2()C('2:/*':*()-<.*23*D-2()C(':1*.D)C'3'C*3)+(G-).*23*(E)*):9'-2:<):(*+:,
D-2()C(':1*(E)*DG=>'C
U2G.':1/*':*()-<.*23*D-2()C(':1*-).',):('+>*+<):'(').*+:,*1G',':1*:)B*,)9)>2D<):(
FD):*&D+C)*+:,*8)C-)+('2:/*(2*D-2()C(*+:,*):E+:C)*(E)*D-29'.'2:*23*.D2-(.7*>)'.G-)*+:,
:+(G-)*C2:.)-9+('2:
J-+:.D2-(/*':*()-<.*23*.G.(+':+='>'(?7*.+3)(?*+:,*.)-9'C':1*:)),.
A2<<G:'(?*N+C'>'(')./*':*()-<.*23*<))(':1*(E)*,)<+:,*32-*C2<<G:'(?*.)-9'C).

!D,>+E+D,FY(<AFD,F?

Q!S JE)*,)9)>2D<):(*(2*BE'CE*(E'.*D)-<'..'2:*-)>+().*<G.(*=)*=)1G:*:2(*>+()-*(E+:*(E)*)RD'-+('2:
23*(E-))*?)+-.*=)1'::':1*2:*(E)*,+()*23*(E'.*D)-<'..'2:K

8)+.2:/**J2*C2:32-<*B'(E*(E)*-)]G'-)<):(.*23*&)C('2:*f!*23*(E)*J2B:*+:,*A2G:(-?*Y>+::':1
MC(*!ff%K

Q"S JE)*,)9)>2D<):(*E)-)=?*D)-<'((),*.E+>>*=)*C+--'),*2G(*':*+CC2-,+:C)*B'(E*(E)*32>>2B':1
+DD-29),*,-+B':1Q.S*+:,#2-*,2CG<):(Q.S/

&'()*>2C+('2:*D>+:k
8[l5YV50M5%!5Zk
8[l5YV50M5%"5Ak
8[l5YV50M5%$5Ak

Page 48



8[l5YV50M5%d5Ak
8[l5YV50M5%I5Ak
8[l5YV50M5%45Ak
8[l5YV50M5%65Ak
8[l5YV50M5%f5Ak
8[l5YV50M5!%5Ak
8[l5YV50M5!!5Ak
8[l5YV50M5!$5Mk
8[l5YV5OT5%!k
8[l5YV5OT5%"k
YE+.)*!*N>22,*8'.P*M..)..<):(*8)D2-(7*=?*+<='):(+>*,+(),*&)D()<=)-*"%!!k
N>22,*;+-:':1*+:,*T9+CG+('2:*&(-+()1?7*=?*+<='):(+>*,+(),*L+:G+-?*"%!"k
YE+.)*!*>+:,*]G+>'(?*+..)..<):(7*=?*T:9'-2:<):(+>*A2:.G>(+:(.7*,+(),*MD-'>*"%!"k
TC2>21'C+>*&G-9)?*=?*DE>2-G<7*,+(),*N)=-G+-?*"%!"k
0'+:(*U21B)),*T-+,'C+('2:*;2-P.*W)(E2,*&(+()<):(7*=?*DE>2-G<7*,+(),*W+?*"%!"7

8)+.2:/**N2-*(E)*+92',+:C)*23*,2G=(*+:,*':*(E)*':()-).(.*23*D-2D)-*D>+::':1K

Q$S O)(+'>.* 23* <+()-'+>.* 32-* +>>* )R()-:+>* B2-P7* ':C>G,':1* .+<D>).* BE)-)* :)C)..+-?7* .E+>>* =)
.G=<'((),* (2* +:,* +DD-29),* ':* B-'(':1* =?* (E)* V2C+>* Y>+::':1* MG(E2-'(?* =)32-)* +:?* B2-P* '.
C2<<):C),K**JE)*B2-P*.E+>>*=)*C+--'),*2G(*':*+CC2-,+:C)*B'(E*(E)*+DD-29),*,)(+'>.K

8)+.2:/*J2*):.G-)*+*.+('.3+C(2-?*,)9)>2D<):(*BE'CE*,2).*:2(*D-)XG,'C)*(E)*+<):'(?*23*(E)
>2C+>'(?K

QdS JE)**,)9)>2D<):(**D)-<'((),**=?**(E'.**D>+::':1**D)-<'..'2:**.E+>>**=)**C+--'),**2G(**':
+CC2-,+:C)**B'(E**(E)**+DD-29),**N>22,**8'.P**M..)..<):(**QN8MS**-)3**!dH4**,+(),*&)D()<=)-
"%!!*D-2,GC),*=?*M<='):(+>*+:,**(E)**32>>2B':1**<'('1+('2:**<)+.G-).*,)(+'>),*B'(E':*(E)*N8M/

Q'S*[,):('3'C+('2:*+:,*D-29'.'2:*23*.+3)*-2G()Q.S*':(2*+:,*2G(*23*(E)*.'()*(2*+:*+DD-2D-'+()*.+3)
E+9):K

Q''S*N':'.E),*3>22-*>)9)>.*+-)*.)(*:2*>2B)-*(E+:*""K4H*<*+=29)*F-,:+:C)*O+(G<*QMFOS7*+.
.(+(),*2:*D+1)*!!*23*(E)*N8MK

JE)**<'('1+('2:**<)+.G-).**.E+>>**=)**3G>>?**'<D>)<):(),**D-'2-**(2**2CCGD+('2:**+:,
.G=.)]G):(>?**':**+CC2-,+:C)**B'(E**(E)**('<':1**#**DE+.':1**+--+:1)<):(.**)<=2,'),*B'(E':*(E)
.CE)<)7*2-*B'(E':*+:?*2(E)-*D)-'2,*+.*<+?*.G=.)]G):(>?*=)*+1-)),7*':*B-'(':17*=?*(E)*>2C+>
D>+::':1*+G(E2-'(?K

8)+.2:/*Q'SJ2*):.G-)*.+3)*+CC)..*+:,*)1-)..*3-2<*+:,*(2*(E)*.'()*+:,*Q''S*J2**-),GC)**(E)**-'.P
*23**3>22,':1**(2**(E)**D-2D2.),**,)9)>2D<):(**+:,**3G(G-)*2CCGD+:(.K

QHS g2*,)9)>2D<):(*.E+>>*(+P)*D>+C)*G:('>*,)(+'>.*BE'CE*,)<2:.(-+()*(E+(*(E)*C2:.(-GC('2:*23*(E)
,)9)>2D<):(*B'>>*(+P)*D>+C)*):('-)>?*B'(E':*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*+:,*:2(*B'(E':*(E)*+-)+*=)(B)):
(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*+:,*(E)*-'9)-*G:>)..*2(E)-B'.)*+1-)),*=?*(E)*A2G:C'>K**JE'.*.E+>>*':C>G,)
,)(+'>.*23*(E)*B2-P':1*+-)+.7*C2<D2G:,*+-)+.7*2(E)-*+-)+.*32-*+CC)..*+:,*.(2-+1)*+:,*+:?
2(E)-*+-)+.*+..2C'+(),*B'(E*(E)*C2:.(-GC('2:*23*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(K**JE'.*.E+>>*+>.2*':C>G,)
,)(+'>.*23*(E)*C2:.(-GC('2:*=2G:,+-?*(-)+(<):(*(2*.)D+-+()*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*3-2<*(E)
+,X2':':1*>+:,*=)(B)):*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*+:,*(E)*-'9)-K**JE)*C2:.(-GC('2:*23*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(
.E+>>*=)*C+--'),*2G(*':*3G>>*+CC2-,+:C)*B'(E*(E)*+DD-29),*,)(+'>.K

8)+.2:/*JE'.**C2:,'('2:**'.**:)C)..+-?**(2**):.G-)**(E)**D-2()C('2:**23**B'>,>'3)**+:,**.GDD2-(':1
E+='(+(*+:,*.)CG-)*2DD2-(G:'(').*32-*(E)*):E+:C)<):(*23*(E)*:+(G-)*C2:.)-9+('2:*9+>G)*23*(E)
.'()*':*>':)*B'(E*:+('2:+>*D>+::':1*D2>'C?K

QIS g2**,)9)>2D<):(**+DD-29),**=?**(E'.**D>+::':1**D)-<'..'2:**.E+>>**(+P)**D>+C)**G:('>**+*.CE)<)
(E+(*':C>G,).*(E)*32>>2B':1*C2<D2:):(.*(2*,)+>*B'(E*(E)*-'.P.*+..2C'+(),*B'(E*C2:(+<':+('2:*23
(E)*.'()*.E+>>*)+CE*=)*.G=<'((),*(2*+:,*+DD-29),7*':*B-'(':17*=?*(E)*>2C+>*D>+::':1*+G(E2-'(?/

Page 49



Q'S*M*D-)>'<':+-?*-'.P*+..)..<):(*BE'CE*E+.*',):('3'),/
5*+>>*D-)9'2G.*G.).
5*D2():('+>*C2:(+<':+:(.*+..2C'+(),*B'(E*(E2.)*G.).
5*+*C2:C)D(G+>*<2,)>*23*(E)*.'()*':,'C+(':1*.2G-C).7*D+(EB+?.*+:,*-)C)D(2-.
5*D2():('+>>?*G:+CC)D(+=>)*-'.P.*+-'.':1*3-2<*C2:(+<':+('2:*+(*(E)*.'()

Q''S*M*.'()*':9).('1+('2:*.CE)<)7*=+.),*2:*Q!S*(2*D-29',)*':32-<+('2:*32-*+*,)(+'>),*+..)..<):(
23*(E)*-'.P*(2*+>>*-)C)D(2-.*(E+(*<+?*=)*+33)C(),7*':C>G,':1*(E2.)*233*.'()K

Q'''S*JE)*-).G>(.*23*(E)*.'()*':9).('1+('2:*+:,*,)(+'>),*-'.P*+..)..<):(*-)3)--),*(2*':*Q''S*+:,7
=+.),*2:*(E).)7*+:*2D('2:.*+DD-+'.+>*+:,*-)<),'+('2:*.(-+()1?*1'9':1*3G>>*,)(+'>.*23*(E)
-)<),'+('2:*<)+.G-).*-)]G'-),*+:,*E2B*(E)?*+-)*(2*=)*G:,)-(+P):K

Q'9S*M*9)-'3'C+('2:*D>+:*D-29',':1*,)(+'>.*23*(E)*,+(+*(E+(*B'>>*=)*C2>>)C(),*':*2-,)-*(2
,)<2:.(-+()*(E+(*(E)*B2-P.*.)(*2G(*':*(E)*-)<),'+('2:*.(-+()1?*':*Q$S*+-)*C2<D>)()*+:,
',):('3?':1*+:?*-)]G'-)<):(.*32-*>2:1)-5()-<*<2:'(2-':1*23*D2>>G(+:(*>':P+1).7*<+':():+:C)*+:,
+--+:1)<):(.*32-*C2:(':1):C?*+C('2:K

M:?**CE+:1).**(2**(E).)**C2<D2:):(.**-)]G'-)**(E)**)RD-)..**B-'(():**C2:.):(**23**(E)*>2C+>
D>+::':1*+G(E2-'(?K*JE)*.CE)<)*.E+>>*=)*'<D>)<):(),*+.*+DD-29),K

8)+.2:/*JE)**D-)9'2G.**G.).**23**(E)**.'()**<+?**E+9)**-).G>(),**':**C2:(+<':+('2:**(2**.2'>**+:,
1-2G:,B+()-K*JE)*.'()*'.*>2C+(),*2:*+*&)C2:,+-?*M*+]G'3)-*':*(E)*J+D>2B*0-+9)>.*+:,*(E'.
1-2G:,B+()-*'.*>'P)>?*(2*D-29',)*3>2B*(2*(E)*:)+-=?*8'9)-*Z-):(K

Q4S g2**2CCGD+('2:**23**+:?**D+-(**23**(E)**D)-<'((),**,)9)>2D<):(**#**23**)+CE**DE+.)**23
,)9)>2D<):(*.E+>>*(+P)*D>+C)*G:('>*+*9)-'3'C+('2:*-)D2-(*,)<2:.(-+(':1*C2<D>)('2:*23*B2-P.*.)(
2G(*':*(E)*+DD-29),*-)<),'+('2:*.(-+()1?*+:,*(E)*)33)C('9):)..*23*(E)*-)<),'+('2:*.E+>>*=)
.G=<'((),*(2*+:,*+DD-29),7*':*B-'(':17*=?*(E)*>2C+>*D>+::':1*+G(E2-'(?K**JE)*-)D2-(*.E+>>*':C>G,)
-).G>(.*23*.+<D>':1*+:,*<2:'(2-':1*C+--'),*2G(*':**+CC2-,+:C)**B'(E**(E)**+DD-29),**9)-'3'C+('2:
D>+:**(2**,)<2:.(-+()**(E+(**(E)**.'()*-)<),'+('2:*C-'()-'+*E+9)*=)):*<)(K**[(*.E+>>*+>.2*':C>G,)
+:?*D>+:*Q+*r>2:15()-<*<2:'(2-':1**+:,**<+':():+:C)**D>+:rS**32-**>2:1)-5()-<**<2:'(2-':1**23
D2>>G(+:(*>':P+1).7*<+':():+:C)*+:,*+--+:1)<):(.*32-*C2:(':1):C?*+C('2:7*+.*',):('3'),*':*(E)
9)-'3'C+('2:**D>+:K**JE)**>2:15()-<**<2:'(2-':1**+:,**<+':():+:C)**D>+:**.E+>>**=)*'<D>)<):(),
+.*+DD-29),K

8)+.2:/*JE)**D-)9'2G.**G.).**23**(E)**.'()**<+?**E+9)**-).G>(),**':**C2:(+<':+('2:**(2**.2'>**+:,
1-2G:,B+()-K*JE)*.'()*'.*>2C+(),*2:*+*&)C2:,+-?*M*+]G'3)-*':*(E)*J+D>2B*0-+9)>.*+:,*(E'.
1-2G:,B+()-*'.*>'P)>?*(2*D-29',)*3>2B*(2*(E)*:)+-=?*8'9)-*Z-):(K

Q6S [37**,G-':1**,)9)>2D<):(7**C2:(+<':+('2:**:2(**D-)9'2G.>?**',):('3'),**'.**32G:,**(2**=)*D-).):(**+(
(E)**.'()**(E):**:2**3G-(E)-**,)9)>2D<):(**QG:>)..**2(E)-B'.)**+1-)),**':*B-'(':1*B'(E*(E)*>2C+>
D>+::':1*+G(E2-'(?S*.E+>>*=)*C+--'),*2G(*G:('>*(E)*,)9)>2D)-*E+.*.G=<'((),*+*-)<),'+('2:
.(-+()1?*(2*(E)*>2C+>*D>+::':1*+G(E2-'(?*,)(+'>':1*E2B*(E'.*G:.G.D)C(),*C2:(+<':+('2:*.E+>>*=)
,)+>(*B'(E*+:,*2=(+':),*B-'(():*+DD-29+>*3-2<*(E)*>2C+>*D>+::':1*+G(E2-'(?K*JE)*-)<),'+('2:
.(-+()1?*.E+>>*=)*'<D>)<):(),*+.*+DD-29),K

8)+.2:/*JE)**D-)9'2G.**G.).**23**(E)**.'()**<+?**E+9)**-).G>(),**':**C2:(+<':+('2:**(2**.2'>**+:,
1-2G:,B+()-K*JE)*.'()*'.*>2C+(),*2:*+*&)C2:,+-?*M*+]G'3)-*':*(E)*J+D>2B*0-+9)>.*+:,**(E'.
1-2G:,B+()-**'.**>'P)>?**(2**D-29',)**3>2B**(2**(E)**:)+-=?**8'9)-**Z-):(K

QfS g2**':3'>(-+('2:**23**.G-3+C)**B+()-**,-+':+1)**':(2**(E)**1-2G:,*'.**D)-<'((),**2(E)-**(E+:*B'(E**(E)
*)RD-)..**B-'(():**C2:.):(**23**(E)**>2C+>**D>+::':1**+G(E2-'(?7**BE'CE**<+?**=)*1'9):*32-*(E2.)
D+-(.*23*(E)*.'()*BE)-)*'(*E+.*=)):*,)<2:.(-+(),*(E+(*(E)-)*'.*:2*-).G>(+:(*G:+CC)D(+=>)*-'.P*(2
C2:(-2>>),*B+()-.K*JE)*,)9)>2D<):(*.E+>>*=)*C+--'),*2G(*':*+CC2-,+:C)*B'(E*(E)*+DD-29+>
,)(+'>.K*

8)+.2:/*JE)**D-)9'2G.**G.).**23**(E)**.'()**<+?**E+9)**-).G>(),**':**C2:(+<':+('2:**(2**.2'>**+:,
1-2G:,B+()-K*JE)*.'()*'.*>2C+(),*2:*+*&)C2:,+-?*M*+]G'3)-*':*(E)*J+D>2B*0-+9)>.*+:,*(E'.
1-2G:,B+()-*'.*>'P)>?*(2*D-29',)*3>2B*(2*(E)*:)+-=?*8'9)-*Z-):(K*[:3'>(-+('2:*23*.G-3+C)*B+()-

Page 50



C2G>,*-).G>(),*':*<'1-+('2:*23*C2:(+<':+:(.*+(*(E)*.'()*':(2*(E)*G:,)->?':1*&)C2:,+-?*M*+]G'3)-K

Q!%S M>>*-).',):('+>*D-)<'.).*.E+>>*=)*,).'1:),*':*+CC2-,+:C)*B'(E*Z&6"$$/!fff*j&2G:,*':.G>+('2:
+:,*:2'.)*-),GC('2:*32-*=G'>,':1.5A2,)*23*Y-+C('C)j*(2*+((+':*(E)*32>>2B':1*':()-:+>*:2'.)*>)9)>./

JE)*,)9)>2D<):(*E)-)=?*+DD-29),*.E+>>*:2(*C2<<):C)*G:>.).*,)(+'>.*23*(E)*D-2D2.),*.2G:,
':.G>+('2:*<)+.G-).*BE'CE*,)<2:.(-+()*(E+(*(E)*+=29)*-)]G'-)<):(.*B'>>*=)*<)(*E+9)*=)):
.G=<'((),*(2*+:,*+DD-29),*':*B-'(':1*=?*(E)*V2C+>*Y>+::':1*MG(E2'-(?K**JE)*+DD-29),*,)(+'>.
.E+>>*=)*'<D>)<):(),*':*3G>>K

8)+.2:/*J2*):.G-)*+*.+('.3+C(2-?*.(+:,+-,*23*-).',):('+>*+CC2<<2,+('2:*+:,*,G)*(2*(E)
.(+CP':1*23*-22<.*B'(E':*(E)*=G'>,':1K

Q!!S JE)**,)9)>2D<):(**'.**B'(E':**+:**M'-**eG+>'(?**W+:+1)<):(**M-)+**+:,**C2:.(-GC('2:*+:,
,)<2>'('2:*B2-P.*+-)*>'P)>?*(2*C2:(-'=G()*(2*=+CP1-2G:,*+'-*D2>>G('2:*>)9)>.K*JE)*+DD>'C+:(*<G.(
)<D>2?*<)+.G-).*(2*<'('1+()*(E)*'<D+C(.*23*,G.(*+:,*3':)*D+-('C>).*1):)-+(),*=?*(E)*2D)-+('2:7
*(E)**,)(+'>.**23**BE'CE**<G.(**=)**.G=<'((),**(2*+:,*+DD-29),*':*B-'(':1*=?*(E)**V2C+>**Y>+::':1
MG(E2-'(?7*D-'2-*(2*C2<<):C)<):(*23*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(*+:,*(E)*+DD-29),*,)(+'>.*.E+>>*=)
'<D>)<):(),*':*3G>>K

8)+.2:/*J2*<':'<'.)*,G.(*+-'.':1*3-2<*(E)*2D)-+('2:*':*(E)*':()-).(*23*>2C+>*+'-*]G+>'(?K

Q!"S g2(B'(E.(+:,':1*(E)*,)(+'>.*.G=<'((),7*3G>>*,)(+'>.*23*D-2D2.),*=+>C2:?*<+()-'+>.7*+.*B)>>*+.
<)+.G-).*32-*.C-)):':1*.E+>>*=)*.G=<'((),*(2*+:,*+DD-29),*':*B-'(':1*=?*(E)*V2C+>*Y>+::':1
MG(E2-'(?*D-'2-*(2*3'-.(*2CCGD+('2:K**JE)*+DD-29),*,)(+'>.*.E+>>*(E)-)+3()-*=)*'<D>)<):(),*':*3G>>
+:,*-)(+':),*G:>)..*2(E)-B'.)*+1-)),*':*B-'(':1*B'(E*(E)*V2C+>*Y>+::':1*MG(E2-'(?K

8)+.2:./*[:*(E)*':()-).(.*23*(E)*D-'9+C?*23*+,X2':':1*:)'1E=2G-':1*-).',):(.

Q!$S M>>*+-)+.*.E2B:*2:*(E)*+DD-29),*D>+:.7*':C>G,':1*(E)*D-2D2.),*1-)):*-223*+:,*.GCE*2(E)-
+-)+.*+.*.E+>>*=)*.G'(+=>?*>+:,.C+D),*+:,*+*.CE)<)*'.*(2*=)*.G=<'((),*(2*+:,*+DD-29),*':
B-'(':1*=?*(E)*V2C+>*Y>+::':1*MG(E2-'(?*D-'2-*(2*C2<<):C)<):(*23*+:?*,)<2>'('2:#C2:.(-GC('2:
B2-P*2:*(E)*.'()K*JE)*=G'>,':1*.E+>>*:2(*=)*2CCGD'),*G:>)..*(E)*>+:,.C+D)*B2-P.*E+9)*=)):
C2<D>)(),*':*3G>>*+:,*(E)*>+:,.C+D':1*.CE)<)*.E+>>*(E)-)+3()-*=)*<+':(+':),K

&GCE*,)(+'>.*.E+>>*':C>G,)/5

Q'S* TR'.(':1*C2:(2G-.*+:,*>)9)>.*+:,*+:?*+>()-+('2:*23*(E)*1-2G:,*>)9)>.K
Q''S* O)(+'>.*23*+>>*(-)).*(2*=)*-)<29),*2:*.'()7*+:,*+>>*D-2D2.),*-)D>+C)<):(*(-)).7

':C>G,':1*.D)C').7*.'m)*+:,*>2C+('2:
Q'''S* U+-,*.G-3+C).*,)(+'>.*':C>G,':1*>2C+('2:.7*<+()-'+>.*+:,*3':'.E).K*Y-2D2.),

=2G:,+-?*(-)+(<):(.*':C>G,':1*.C-)):':17*B+>>.*+:,*3):C':17*':,'C+(':1*<+()-'+>.
+:,*,'<):.'2:.K

Q'9S* M>>*D>+:(':1*':C>G,':1*>2C+('2:7*.D)C').7*.'m)7*,):.'(?*+:,*:G<=)-K
Q9S* NG>>*,)(+'>.*23*(E)*D-2D2.),*0-)):*82237*(2*':C>G,)*+>>*D>+:(':17*':C>G,':1*>2C+('2:7

.D)C').7*.'m)7*,):.'(?*+:,*:G<=)-K**g+('9)7*.G'(+=>)*D>+:(.*.E2G>,*=)*.D)C'3'),*+.
<GCE*+*D2..'=>)7*BE)-)*+DD-2D-'+()*+:,*(E)*1):)-+>*+--+:1)<):(*23*E+-,*+:,*.23(
>+:,.C+D)k*C2:.(-GC('2:*,)(+'>.*23*-2237*,-+':+1)k*B+()-D-223':1*D-2D2.+>.k
':,'C+('9)*.)C('2:.*+C-2..*-223

Q9'S* M*,)(+'>),*Q<':*H*?)+-S*>+:,.C+D)*<+:+1)<):(*D>+:*.E2B':1*-)]G'-)<):(.*32-*(E)

Page 51



2:12':1*<+':():+:C)*23*E+-,*+:,*.23(*>+:,.C+D)K
Q9''S* O)(+'>.*23*+:?*:)B*E+='(+(.*(2*=)*D-29',),
Q9'''S* O)(+'>.*23*(E)*<)(E2,*32-*CE)CP':1*32-*':9+.'9)*.D)C').*+:,*'3*D-).):(7*E2B*(E).)

B'>>*=)*,)+>(*B'(E

M:?*(-)).*+:,*.E-G=.*D>+:(),*':*+CC2-,+:C)*B'(E*(E)*>+:,.C+D':1*.CE)<)*BE'CE7*B'(E':*H
?)+-.*23*D>+:(':1*+-)*-)<29),7*,?':17*.)-'2G.>?*,+<+1),*2-*=)C2<)*,'.)+.),*.E+>>*=)
-)D>+C),*':*.'<'>+-*D2.'('2:.*=?*(-)).*+:,*.E-G=.*23*.'<'>+-*.D)C').*+:,*.'m)*(2*(E2.)*2-'1':+>>?
D>+:(),*G:>)..*2(E)-B'.)*+1-)),*':*B-'(':1*B'(E*(E)*V2C+>*Y>+::':1*MG(E2-'(?K

8)+.2:/*J2*):.G-)*+*.+('.3+C(2-?*.(+:,+-,*23*+DD)+-+:C)*+:,*.)((':1*32-*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(*+:,
(2*):.G-)*(E+(*(E)*D-2D2.),*,)9)>2D<):(*):E+:C).*(E)*9'.G+>*+<):'(?*23*(E)*>2C+>'(?*':*(E)
':()-).(.*23*(E)*+<):'(').*23*(E)*2CCGD+:(.*23*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(*':*DG-.G+:C)*23*.)C('2:*!f4*23
(E)*J2B:*+:,*A2G:(-?*Y>+::':1*MC(*!ff%K

Q!dS O)9)>2D<):(*.E+>>*:2(*C2<<):C)*G:('>*,)(+'>.*23*,-+':+1)*':C>G,':1*+:?*2:*.'()*,-+':+1)
B2-P.*+:,*C2::)C('2:.*(2*(E)*DG=>'C*.?.()<*E+.*=)):*.G=<'((),*(2*+:,*+DD-29),*=?*(E)*>2C+>
D>+::':1*+G(E2-'(?K*g2*,'.CE+-1)*23*32G>*2-*.G-3+C)*B+()-*3-2<*(E)*.'()*.E+>>*=)*+CC)D(),*':(2
(E)*DG=>'C*.?.()<*G:('>*(E)*,-+':+1)*B2-P.*-)3)--),*(2*':*(E)*.(-+()1?*E+9)*=)):*C2<D>)(),K

8)+.2:/*J2*):.G-)*(E+(*.G33'C'):(*C+D+C'(?*'.*<+,)*+9+'>+=>)*(2*C2D)*B'(E*(E)*:)B
,)9)>2D<):(K

Q!HS g2*,)9)>2D<):(*.E+>>*(+P)*D>+C)*G:('>*,)(+'>.*BE'CE*,)<2:.(-+()*(E+(*(E)*C2:.(-GC('2:*23*(E)
,)9)>2D<):(*B'>>*(+P)*D>+C)*):('-)>?*B'(E':*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*+:,*:2(*B'(E':*(E)*+-)+*=)(B)):
(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*+:,*(E)*-'9)-*G:>)..*2(E)-B'.)*+1-)),*=?*(E)*A2G:C'>K**JE'.*.E+>>*':C>G,)
,)(+'>.*23*(E)*B2-P':1*+-)+.7*C2<D2G:,*+-)+.7*2(E)-*+-)+.*32-*+CC)..*+:,*.(2-+1)*+:,*+:?
2(E)-*+-)+.*+..2C'+(),*B'(E*(E)*C2:.(-GC('2:*23*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(K**JE'.*.E+>>*+>.2*':C>G,)
,)(+'>.*23*(E)*C2:.(-GC('2:*=2G:,+-?*(-)+(<):(*(2*.)D+-+()*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*3-2<*(E)
+,X2':':1*>+:,*=)(B)):*(E)*+DD>'C+('2:*.'()*+:,*(E)*-'9)-K**JE)*C2:.(-GC('2:*23*(E)*,)9)>2D<):(
.E+>>*=)*C+--'),*2G(*':*3G>>*+CC2-,+:C)*B'(E*(E)*+DD-29),*,)(+'>.K

8)+.2:/*JE'.**C2:,'('2:**'.**:)C)..+-?**(2**):.G-)**(E)**D-2()C('2:**23**B'>,>'3)**+:,**.GDD2-(':1
E+='(+(*+:,*.)CG-)*2DD2-(G:'(').*32-*(E)*):E+:C)<):(*23*(E)*:+(G-)*C2:.)-9+('2:*9+>G)*23*(E)
.'()*':*>':)*B'(E*:+('2:+>*D>+::':1*D2>'C?K

+,MD(;AE+=<F?

Q!S [:*+,,'('2:*(2*D>+::':1*D)-<'..'2:7*G:,)-*(E)*()-<.*23*(E)*;+()-*8).2G-C).*MC(*!ff!7**+:,
(E)*JE+<).**8)1'2:**V+:,**O-+':+1)**Z?)>+B.**!f6!7**D-'2-**B-'(():*C2:.):(**23**(E)
T:9'-2:<):(**M1):C?**'.**-)]G'-),**32-**+:?**D-2D2.),**B2-P.**2-*.(-GC(G-).7*':7*G:,)-7*29)-*2-
B'(E':*6*<)(-).*23*(E)*(2D*23*(E)*=+:P#32-).E2-)*23*(E)*Z-):(7*,).'1:+(),*+*n<+':*-'9)-iK

Q"S g2*,)9)>2D<):(*.E+>>*(+P)*D>+C)*G:('>*+*>+:,.C+D)*<+:+1)<):(*D>+:7*':C>G,':1*>2:15**()-<
,).'1:**2=X)C('9).7**<+:+1)<):(**-).D2:.'='>'(').**+:,**<+':():+:C)*.CE),G>).*32-*+>>
>+:,.C+D),*+-)+.*Q)RC)D(*D-'9+()>?*2B:),*,2<).('C*1+-,):.S7*D+-('CG>+->?**(E)**=G33)-
+>2:1.',)**(E)**8'9)-**Z-):(**.E+>>**=)**.G=<'((),**(2**+:,*+DD-29),**':**B-'(':1**=?**(E)**>2C+>
D>+::':1**+G(E2-'(?K**JE)**>+:,.C+D)#**=G33)-
<+:+1)<):(**D>+:**.E+>>**=)**C+--'),**2G(**+.**+DD-29),**+:,**+:?**.G=.)]G):(*9+-'+('2:.*.E+>>
=)*+1-)),*':*B-'(':1*=?*(E)*>2C+>*D>+::':1*+G(E2-'(?K

JE)*.CE)<)*.E+>>*':C>G,)*(E)*32>>2B':1*)>)<):(./

Q'S* ,)(+'>*)R():(*+:,*(?D)*23*:)B*D>+:(':1*QgZ*D>+:(':1*(2*=)*23*:+('9)*.D)C').S
Q''S* ,)(+'>.*23*<+':():+:C)*-)1'<).*
Q'''S* ,)(+'>.*23*+:?*:)B*E+='(+(*C-)+(),*2:*.'()
Q'9S* ,)(+'>.*23*<)(E2,.*32-*CE)CP':1*32-*':9+.'9)*.D)C').*+:,*'3*D-).):(*E2B

(E)?*B'>>*=)*+DD-2D-'+()>?*,)+>(*B'(E*2:*.'()
Q9S* ,)(+'>.*23*E2B*(E)*=G33)-m2:)*B'>>*=)*D-2()C(),*,G-':1*,)9)>2D<):(*

Page 52



Q9'S* ,)(+'>.*23*<+:+1)<):(*-).D2:.'='>'(').

8)+.2:/*JE'.**C2:,'('2:**'.**:)C)..+-?**(2**):.G-)**(E)**D-2()C('2:**23**B'>,>'3)**+:,**.GDD2-(':1
E+='(+(*+:,*.)CG-)*2DD2-(G:'(').*32-*(E)*):E+:C)<):(*23*(E)*:+(G-)*C2:.)-9+('2:*9+>G)*23*(E)
.'()*':*>':)*B'(E*:+('2:+>*D>+::':1*D2>'C?K

(<M<(<,!<'>D!L;<,EF?

JE)*V2:,2:*Y>+:*"%!!
A2-)*&(-+()1?
Z-):(j.*\OY*"%%d
&Y0!4*rO).'1:*0G',)*32-*g)B*O)9)>2D<):(r
&!%I/*Y>+::':1*F=>'1+('2:.
V)(()-.*23*F=X)C('2:

M:?*D)-.2:*B'.E':1*(2*':.D)C(*(E)*+=29)*D+D)-.*.E2G>,*C2:(+C(*M9+:'*8+9):7*JE)*Y>+::':1*&)-9'C)7*Z-):(
U2G.)7*$df*U'1E*82+,7*;)<=>)?7*W',,>).)R7*UMf*IZc7*J)>K*g2K*%"%*6f$4 H%!I

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56',"7&#8&*9
5.65

!2:&',"- !"#!$$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ !"0*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)7*1)389):7*;4<*0=>

?*@-AB2*CAD:-'EF(*+2,*,+(+8+.)*-'EF(.*"G!!*H-,2+2C)*&6-5):*!GGG"I"$G

JF'.*3+D*'.*'2,'C+('5)*A29:K

Agenda Item 6

Page 55



(<!<+=<>? "I*L62)7*"G!"

@A(>? M-).(A2

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? 1)389):*@A2.69(+('5)*NA-63

BD!AE+D,? !"0*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)7*1)389):7*;4<*0=>

0(D0DFAB? @F+2E)*AO*6.)*AO*)P'.('2E*3'2'*C+8*AOO'C)*Q&6'*R)2)-'.S*(A*T.9+3'C*@69(6-)*+2,
U,6C+('A2*@A3362'(:*@)2(-)*QV.)*@9+..*W!S*Q*&G:H8#$::$"3'I"11"J$34
J$%KL*2J21'"I')*&7$"H:'2))1$M2%$"3'(&I?'66N6OP.SK

A00B+!A,E? X-*XAF+33+,*;+2+O'

!D,EA!E? X@&*W).'E2.

0BA,',DQF?
.'()*9AC+('A2*D9+2
UP'.('2E*Y*D-ADA.),*E-A62,*O9AA-*D9+2*QW-E*ZX@=@#MZ4[#G!S
Z+:A6(*.FAB'2E*C)2(-).*3+P'363*C+D+C'(:*QW-E*ZX@=@#MZ4[#G"S
>9AC\*M9+2*QW-E*ZX@=@#MZ4[#G"S

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
=)O6.)

<S+FE+,C
JF)*+DD9'C+('A2*.'()*'.*+2*)2,*AO*()--+C)*D-AD)-(:*B'(F'2*+*ZAC+9*&FADD'2E*D+-+,)*A2*(F)*B).()-2*.',)*AO
1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)K*JF)*E-A62,*O9AA-*B+.*D-)5'A6.9:*'2*6.)*+.*+*3'2']C+8*AOO'C)7*(FA6EF*(F'.*6.)*C)+.),
+DD-AP'3+()9:*!0*3A2(F.*+EAK*JF'.*62'(*F+.*+*E-A62,*O9AA-*+-)+*AO*+DD-AP'3+()9:*<G.^3K*JF)-)*+-)*(BA
.)D+-+()*O9+(.*A2*(F)*6DD)-*O9AA-.7*B'(F*+CC)..*(A*(F).)*E+'2),*O-A3*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)7*A-*5'+*(F)*-)+-K*4
-)+-*.)-5'C)*-A+,*(A*(F)*62'(*'.*+CC)..'89)*5'+*1'2,)-3)-)*R-A5)K

JF)*+-)+*'.*3'P),*'2*CF+-+C()-7*B'(F'2*(F)*ZAC+9*@)2(-)*(F)-)*+-)*+*-+2E)*AO*CA33)-C'+9*6.).*'2C96,'2E*+*DA.(
AOO'C)7*DF+-3+C:*+2,*D689'C*FA6.)*QJF)*1'2,)-3)-)S*86(*A6(.',)*AO*(F)*,).'E2+(),*D+-+,)*(F)*+-)+*'.
D-),A3'2+2(9:*-).',)2('+97*B'(F*.(-))(.*AO*(:D'C+9*.686-8+2*FA6.'2EK

JF)*D-AD)-(:*'.*2A(*B'(F'2*+*@A2.)-5+('A2*4-)+7*2A-*'.*(F)*86'9,'2E*Z'.(),K

X)38)-.*.FA69,*8)*+B+-)*(F+(*(F)*D-)5'A6.*3'2']C+8*AD)-+('A2*F+.*3A5),*(A*+2A(F)-*62'(*O6-(F)-*+9A2E*(F)
D+-+,)7*X)38)-.*E-+2(),*D)-3'..'A2*Q-)O_*!!#G0<`S*OA-*(F'.*6.)*+(*!G0*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)*+(*@A33'(())*A2
Ga#G0#!!K*JF)*E-A62,*O9AA-*'.*+9-)+,:*8)'2E*6.),*8:*(F)*+DD9'C+2(.7*ZA2,A2*X6.9'3*@69(6-+9*+2,*=)C-)+('A2+9
@F+-'(:*QZX@=@S*+.*+*D9+C)*AO*BA-.F'D7*OA-*N-',+:*D-+:)-.

0(D0DFAB
@F+2E)*AO*6.)*AO*)P'.('2E*3'2']C+8*AOO'C)*Q!"#$%&'&(#)S*(A*T.9+3'C*@69(6-)*+2,*U,6C+('A2*@A3362'(:*@)2(-)
QV.)*@9+..*W!S*Q(F'.*'.*+*-)].683'..'A2*OA99AB'2E*(F)*B'(F,-+B+9*AO*D-)5'A6.*D9+22'2E*+DD9'C+('A2*-)O_
!!#!I<GSK

T+FED(U
66N6OP.'V'A))1$M2%$"3'J$%KL*2J3
@F+2E)*AO*6.)*AO*)P'.('2E*3'2']C+8*AOO'C)*Q!"#$%&'&(#)S*(A*T.9+3'C*@69(6-)*+2,*U,6C+('A2*@A3362'(:*@)2(-)
QV.)*@9+..*W!SK
*+,$-$./&0)&$'12&$23&$0../#402#1'$50)$5#236(05'$072&($#2$306$8&&'$#6&'2#7#&6$2302$23&$0../#402#1'$306$8&&'
)"89#22&6$5#231"2$)&(:#';$17$23&$41((&42$'12#4&)$21$0//$231)&$5#23$0$<'15'$#'2&(&)2$#'$23&$/0'6=$21$53#43$23&
0../#402#1'$(&/02&)+$>1//15#';$?&;0/$06:#4&$53&(&$@77#4&(A)$5&(&$06:#)&6$23&$.(14&6"(0/$70#/"(&$51"/6$/&0:&
0'B$6&4#)#1'$1.&'$21$0$.1))#8/&$/&;0/$430//&';&$23&$0../#40'2)$431)&$23&(&71(&$21$5#236(05$23&$0../#402#1'

Page 56



0'6$(&C)"89#2$5#23$23&$41((&42$)&(:#';$17$'12#4&)+

66N.W.P'V'(&IH:&L'H3L&*'L&1&42%&L')"J&*:'"3'6PN.ON66
@F+2E)*AO*6.)*AO*)P'.('2E*3'2']C+8*AOO'C)*Q&6'*R)2)-'.S*(A*CA3362'(:*C)2(-)*QV.)*@9+..*W!S

=)+.A2._
D3&$0../#40'2$30)$70#/&6$21$6&91')2(02&$2302$06&E"02&$9&0)"(&)$5#//$8&$#'$./04&$21$9#2#;02&$23&$#9.042$17$23&
.(1.1)&6$")&$17$23&$.(&9#)&)$0)$0$4199"'#2B$4&'2(&=$#'$2&(9)$17$23&$/#<&/B$#'4(&0)&6$6&90'6$71($1'C)2(&&2
.0(<#';$0'6$#'4(&0)&6$2(077#4$41';&)2#1'$1'$)"((1"'6#';$(106)=$53#43$40''12$8&$0441991602&6$/140//B
5#231"2$8&#';$21$23&$6&2(#9&'2$17$.&6&)2(#0'$F$3#;350B$)07&2B=$23&$09&'#2#&)$17$/140/$(&)#6&'2)$0'6$23&$E"0/#2B
17$23&$/140/$&':#(1'9&'2+$G)$0$(&)"/2=$23&$.(1.1)0/$#)$41'2(0(B$21$.1/#4#&)$DH*I=$DH*J=$DH*KK$0'6$DH*KJ$17
23&$?1'61'$,1(1";3$17$,(&'2$L'#20(B$M&:&/1.9&'2$N/0'$KOOJ+

D3&$.(1.1)&6$")&$51"/6$8&$/#<&/B$21$(&)"/2$#'$)#;'#7#40'2$30(9$21$'&#;381"(#';$09&'#2#&)=$8B$(&0)1'$17
#'4(&0)&6$'1#)&=$6#)2"(80'4&$0'6$0))14#02&6$042#:#2B$2302$5#//$8&$;&'&(02&6$8B$23&$.(1.1)&6$")&$17$23&
.(&9#)&)$0)$0$4199"'#2B$4&'2(&+$G)$0$(&)"/2=$23&$.(1.1)0/$#)$41'2(0(B$21$.1/#4#&)$PKK=$QNK$0'6$R>K$17
,(&'2S)$LMN$KOOJ+

D3&$.(1.1)&6$90#'$.&6&)2(#0'$044&))$8B$(&0)1'$17$#2$8&#';$21$23&$(&0($17$23&$.(&9#)&)=
044&))&6$:#0$23&$(&0($)&(:#4&$(106TB0(6$51"/6$'12$8&$&0)#/B$0'6$)07&/B$044&))#8/&$21$.&6&)2(#0')$#'
41'2(0:&'2#1'$17$.1/#4B$DH*I$17$23&$?1'61'$,1(1";3$17$,(&'2$L'#20(B$M&:&/1.9&'2$N/0'$KOOJ+

.5N5/6/*] b+-'+('A2*AO*CA2,'('A2*a*QFA6-.*AO*AD)2'2ES*AO*D9+22'2E*D)-3'..'A2*Q-)OK*<<#G0$"S*,+(),*G%#G$#!<<<
(A*+99AB*(F)*)P'.('2E*6.)*AO*(F)*E-A62,*O9AA-*+.*+*-+,'A]CA2(-A99),*3'2']C+8*AOO'C)*(A*AD)-+()*A2*+*"`]FA6-
8+.'.K C*23%&L

PPN.X/5*] =)2)B+9*AO*O699*D9+22'2E*D)-3'..'A2*-)O)-)2C)*<0#G""a*,+(),*G0#G`#<0*OA-*CA2('26),*6.)*AO*E-A62,
O9AA-*+.*+*-+,'A]CA2(-A99),*3'2'C+8*AOO'C)K C*23%&L

0DB+!U'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
[+('A2+9*M9+22'2E*MA9'C:*N-+3)BA-\*Q"G!"S

!"#$%&'()*+*,-./*"$(0,%"(1!)02(3445
Y<5'V JAB2.C+D)]*ZAC+9*@A2()P(*+2,*@F+-+C()-
Y<W*c*4CC)..*OA-*W'.+89),*M)AD9)
<05'V [A'.)*Y*b'8-+('A2
T55'V M-A()C('A2*AO*=).',)2('+9*43)2'(:
E(,Z'V U25'-A23)2(+9*T3D+C(*AO*J-+OO'C
E(,W'V X)+.6-).*(A*X+\)*J-+2.DA-(*T3D+C(*4CC)D(+89)
E(,55'V M+-\'2E*&(+2,+-,.*[A2]=).',)2('+9*W)5)9AD3)2(.
E(,5W'V H2].(-))(*M+-\'2E
E(,ZW'V &)-5'C'2E*'2*[)B*W)5)9AD3)2(
E(,ZO'V J-+2.DA-(*4CC)..*OA-*W'.+89),*M)AD9)
FT6/'V ZAC+9*@)2(-).
FT6P'V =)+-*&)-5'C'2E
![5*c*ZAC+('A2*AO*&3+99*&C+9)*@A3362'(:*N+C'9'(').
![6W*c*M9+C).*AO*1A-.F'D

6&*"$(7-&*(8$&%$*9'(:(;<,'(34=4
!06/'V JAB2*@)2(-).*Y*(F)*&)^6)2('+9*4DD-A+CF*(A*W)5)9AD3)2(

;2$3'!"3:$L&*2%$"3:
M-'2C'D9)*AO*W!*6.)*'2*(F'.*9AC+('A2
J-+2.DA-(+('A2*'3D+C(*AO*D-ADA.),*CF+2E)*AO*6.)
M+-\'2E*D-A5'.'A2
T3D+C(*A2*+3)2'(:*AO*2)+-8:*-).',)2('+9*2)'EF8A6-.

!D,F\BEAE+D,
@A2.69(+('A2*9)(()-.*B)-)*.)2(*A6(*A2*(F) 5/']H1^'5.659 +*(A(+9*AO*!<<*'2,'5',6+9*D-AD)-(').*B)-)*CA2.69(),K*T2

Page 57



+,,'('A2* 1+-,* @A62C'99A-d.7* J-+2.DA-(+('A27* U25'-A23)2(+9* ;)+9(F* +2,* (F)* &A6(F* e)2(A2* Y* M-).(A2* M+-\
=).',)2(.*4..AC'+('A2*Q&eMM=4S*B)-)*CA2.69(),*A2*D-ADA.+9.K

4*(A(+9*AO*a`* '2,'5',6+9*A8f)C('A2.*F+5)*8))2*-)C)'5),* (A*,+()K*4*(A(+9*AO*!a* 9)(()-.#)3+'9.* '2*.6DDA-(*AO* (F)
D-ADA.+9* F+5)* +9.A* 8))2* -)C)'5),* +9A2E*B'(F* +* D)('('A2* AO* .6DDA-(* CA2(+'2'2E* "G* .'E2+(6-).K* QM9)+.)* 2A()
369('D9)*-)D-).)2(+('A2.*O-A3*+2*+,,-)..*+-)*CA62(),*+.*A2)*A29:S

&633+-:*AO*2+(6-)*AO*A8f)C('A2._]

C*"H3L:'"I'"8_&M%$"3 ,H#8&*'"I'%$#&:'*2$:&L
JF)* 6.)* '.* )PC96.'5)* +2,* 2A(* AD)2* (A* (F)
BFA9)*CA3362'(:

$

1'99*C+6.)*D+-\'2E*D-A89)3.*'2*(F)*9AC+9*+-)+ "<
JF)* 6.)* B'99* +,,* (A* (-+OO'C* CA2E).('A2* +9A2E
1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)

!$

1'99*-).69(*'2*'2C-)+.),*2A'.)*Y*,'.(6-8+2C) <
JF)* 6.)* '.* +9-)+,:* (+\'2E* D9+C)* B'(FA6(* (F)
2)C)..+-:*D9+22'2E*D)-3'..'A2

!"

T(*B'99*-).69(*'2*+2('].AC'+9*8)F+5'A6- !
&FADO-A2(*'.*5'.6+99:*F+-3O69 "
T2+CC6-+C').*+-)*D-).)2(),* '2* (F)*+DD9'C+('A2
OA-3*Y*.6DDA-('2E*,AC63)2(.

!

1'99*F+-3*(F)*5'(+9'(:*AO*(F)*.FADD'2E*D+-+,) "
JF)*6.)*D-).)2(.*+*F)+9(F*Y*.+O)(:* -'.\*B'(F
2A*D-AD)-*O'-)*).C+D)

"

JF)* 9AC+('A2* '.* '2+DD-AD-'+()* c* (F'.* '.* +
D-),A3'2+2(9:*-).',)2('+9*+-)+

!

JF)-)*'.*+9-)+,:*+2*T.9+3'C*CA3362'(:*C)2(-)
A2* M-).(A2* =A+,7* +2,* (F)-)* '.* 2A* 2)),* OA-
+2A(F)-*A2)*.A*C9A.)*8:K

I

JF'.* '.* +2* 62.6'(+89)* 9AC+('A27* ,'-)C(9:
ADDA.'()*+*D689'C*FA6.)

$

M-)3'.).* +-)* (AA* .3+99* OA-* 6.)* +.* +
CA3362'(:*C)2(-)K

I

&633+-:*AO*-).DA2.).*'2*.6DDA-(*AO*(F)*D-ADA.+9_]

(&2:"3:'I"*':H))"*% ,H#8&*'"I'%$#&:'*2$:&L
V.)*B'99*8)*CA25)2')2(*OA-*9AC+9*-).',)2(. I
XA.(*AO*(F)*6.)-.*AO*(F)*C)2(-)*B'99*9'5)*B'(F'2
B+9\'2E*,'.(+2C)7*+2,*+-)*629'\)9:*(A*,-'5)K

`

1'99* 8)* +* 8)2)O'(* OA-* 9AC+9* CF'9,-)2* Y
CA3362'(:

!G

T2C-)+.),*OAA(O+99*B'99*8)2)O'(*(F)*9AC+9*D+-+,) !
1'99*-).69(*'2*3A-)*.AC'+9*CAF).'A2 `
JF)-)*'.*+*9AC+9*2)),*OA-*(F'.*O+C'9'(: $

D(0').1(2$4199&'2)U$ C JF)*.'()*F+.* 9AB*+CC)..* (A*D689'C* (-+2.DA-(+('A27*FAB)5)-* (F)-)* '.* C9A.)*+CC)..* (A
&A6(F*e)2(A2*&(+('A27*+2,*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)*'.*+*9AC+9*+CC)..*-A+,*B'(F*86.*-A6()*[AK""aK

JF)*.'()*'.*B'(F'2*(F)*1)389):*&(+,'63*U5)2(*W+:*M+-\'2E*gA2)7*A(F)-B'.)*A2].(-))(*D+-\'2E*'.*62]-).(-'C(),
+2,*+5+'9+89)*OA-*-).',)2(.*+2,*9AC+9*86.'2)..).K*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)*F+.*9AB*9)5)9.*AO*2'EF(*('3)*D+-\'2EK

JF)*3+'2*D-+:)-*3))('2E7*BF)-)*3+P'363*2638)-.*'2*(F)*A-,)-*AO*0G*D)-.A2.*+-)*)PD)C(),*'.*9'\)9:*(A*F+5)
+*(-+2.DA-(+('A2*'3D+C(*'2*()-3.*AO*D),).(-'+2*+CC)..*+2,*D+-\'2EK

J-+2.DA-(+('A2*.'()*.6-5):.*F+5)*C+--'),*A6(*A2].(-))(*D+-\'2E*.6-5):.K*T(*B+.*2A(),*(F+(*(F+(*(F)-)*B+.*F'EF
A2].(-))(* D+-\'2E* A2*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)* C9A.)* (A* (F)* 62'(* +2,* +9.A* 8)(B))2* (F)* f62C('A2.*B'(F* JF'-93)-)
R+-,)2.*+2,*499A28:*R+-,)2.K*4*F'EF*'2C',)2C)*AO*'99)E+9*D+-\'2E*B+.*+9.A*2A(),*+(*(F)*1'2,)-3)-)*R-A5)
f62C('A27*BF'CF*C+6.),*A8.(-6C('A2*(A*86.).*,6-'2E*N-',+:*962CF('3).*Q8)(B))2*!D3*+2,*"D3SK

Page 58



J-+2.DA-(+('A2*-)CA33)2,.*(F+(*(F)*D-ADA.+9*.FA69,*8)*-).'.(),*A2*(F)*8+.'.*(F+(*(F)*D-ADA.),*CF+2E)*AO
6.)*BA69,*8)*9'\)9:*(A*F+5)*+2*62+CC)D(+89)*'3D+C(*A2*(-+OO'C*+2,*D+-\'2E*CA2,'('A2.*'2*(F)*5'C'2'(:*AO*(F)*.'()7
(F+(* C+22A(* 8)*)OO)C('5)9:*3'('E+(),*8:* (F)* D-ADA.),*J-+5)9*M9+2*A-* 8:* D+-\'2E* CA2(-A9.* '2* (F)* OA-).))+89)
O6(6-)7*CA2(-+-:*(A*VWM*DA9'C').*J=[a*+2,*J=["`K

*+,+$!#'4&$23&)&$1(#;#'0/$4199&'2)$23&$0../#40'2)$30:&$.(1:#6&6$7"(23&($#'71(902#1'$081"2$23&$#'2&'6&6$")&=
0'6$(&:#)&6$23&#($D(0:&/$N/0'+$P15&:&($D(0').1(202#1'$30:&$'12$5#236(05'$23&#($18V&42#1'+

Q':#(1'9&'20/$P&0/23UC* 8)9')5).* (F+(* (F)-)* '.*DA()2('+9* (A* C+6.)*2A'.)*+2,*26'.+2C)* (A* O9+(.*+8A5)K*W6)* (A
(F).)* CA2C)-2.* '(* '.* -)CA33)2,),* (F+(* D9+22'2E* CA2,'('A2.* 8)* +((+CF),* -)^6'-'2E* DA.(]CA3D9)('A2* 2A'.)
().('2E7*+2,*+CA6.('C*'2.69+('A27*.FA69,*D)-3'..'A2*8)*E-+2(),K

W0(6$R1"'4#//1()UC
@A62C'99A-*;+-.F+,8F+'*M+()9*A8f)C(.*(A*(F)*D-ADA.),*6.)*A2*(F)*OA99AB'2E*E-A62,._]

! JF'.* '.* +* 3+'29:* -).',)2('+9* +-)+7* +2,* .FA69,* (F)* +DD9'C+('A2* EA* +F)+,* '(* B'99* F+5)* +2* )P(-)3)9:
,)(-'3)2(+9*)OO)C(*A2*(F)*.6--A62,'2E*-).',)2(.7*.FAD*\))D)-.7*9AC+9*C6.(A3)-.*+2,*&A6(F*e)2(A2*-+'9
6.)-.K

! J-+OO'C* D-A89)3.* +-)* +9-)+,:* +* 8'E* '..6)* '2* (F'.* 9AC+('A2K* =).',)2(.* -)E69+-9:* CA3D9+'2* +8A6(* C+-.
89AC\'2E*,-'5)B+:.K*T2*+,,'('A2*(F)-)*'.*+9-)+,:*-)E69+-*CA2E).('A2*A2*14*'2*O-A2(*AO*(F)*D+-+,)7*(F'.
D-A89)3* '.* )P+C)-8+(),* 8:* CA336()-* D+-\'2E7* 86.).* +2,* -)O6.)* 5)F'C9).* +99* .F+-'2E* (F'.* 2+--AB
.(-)(CF*AO*-A+,K*JF)*D-ADA.),*6.)*B'99*,-+.('C+99:*'2C-)+.)*(-+OO'C*+2,*D),).(-'+2*OAA(O+99*(A*(F)*+-)+K

! JF)*@A62C'9*F+.*+9-)+,:*+C\2AB9),E),*(F)*(-+OO'C*D-A89)3*'2*'(.*-)O6.+9*AO*+DD9'C+('A2*!!#G`G<*'2*4D-'9
"G!!K* JF)-)* F+.* 8))2* 2A* CF+2E)* (A* (F)* .6--A62,'2E* .(-))(.* .'2C)* (F)27* (F)-)OA-)* (F)* .+3)
A8f)C('A2.*36.(*.('99*8)*5+9',*2ABK

! JF)*+-)+* '.* +9-)+,:*B)99* .)-5),* OA-*BA-.F'DD)-.7* +2,* (F)-)*+-)* .)5)-+9* 2)+-8:*3A.^6).*B'(F* 5)-:
EAA,*(-+2.DA-(*O+C'9'(').K*X+2:*6.)-.*3+:*CA3)*O-A3*A6(.',)*AO*(F)*+-)+K

! JF)*D-ADA.),*6.)*'.*CA2.',)-),*(A*8)*+2*A5)-,)5)9AD3)2(*AO*+*.3+99*.'()*+2,*B'99*8-'2E*+*2638)-*AO
(-+OO'C*+2,*)25'-A23)2(+9*D-A89)3.*(A*(F)*+-)+K

!XNNHGUC
&A6(F*e)2(A2*Y*M-).(A2*M+-\*=).',)2(.*4..AC'+('A2*A8f)C(.*(A*(F)*D-ADA.+9*A2*(F)*OA99AB'2E*E-A62,._

! JF)*+DD9'C+('A2* '.* CA2.',)-),* (A*8)* '25+9',* +.* (F)* CA--)C(* D-AC),6-).*F+5)*2A(* 8))2* OA99AB),*B'(F
-)E+-,.*(A*.)-5'2E*AO*2A('C).*(A*+99*(FA.)*B'(F*+2*'2()-).(*'2*(F)*9+2,K

! JF)* D-ADA.+9* B'99* '2C-)+.)* ,)3+2,* OA-* A2].(-))(* D+-\'2E* +2,* '2C-)+.)* (-+OO'C* CA2E).('A2* A2
.6--A62,'2E*-A+,.K*JF)-)*'.*2A*C+D+C'(:*(A*+CCA33A,+()*(F'.*9AC+99:K

! JF)*C)2(-)d.*6.)*C+6.).*CA2O9'C(*B'(F*9AC+9*-).',)2(.*,6)*(A*(F)*D+-\'2E*+2,*(-+OO'C*'3D+C(.*C-)+(),K
! JF)*6.)*F+.*CA2('26),*62'2()--6D(),*+2,*629+BO699:*.'2C)*L+26+-:*"G!GK
! JF)*J-+5)9*M9+2*3'.-)D-).)2(.*(F)*D-).)2(*(-+OO'C*+2,*D+-\'2E*CA2,'('A2.*'2*(F)*5'C'2'(:*AO*(F)*.'()*+2,

'.*8+.),*A2*62-)9'+89)*,+(+#'2OA-3+('A2K*JF)*D-ADA.+9*-)3+'2.*CA2(-+-:*(A*VWM*DA9'C:*J=[aK
! JF)*)P'.('2E*86'9,'2E*'.*62.6'(+89)*OA-*6.)*+.*+*D9+C)*AO*BA-.F'D*A-*CA3362'(:*C)2(-)K
! JF)*)P()-2+9*(-)+(3)2(*AO*(F)*D-)3'.).*'.*CA2(-+-:*(A*@A62C'9*DA9'C:*A2*.FADO-A2(.K
! JF)*D-ADA.+9*'.*F+-3O69*(A*-).',)2('+9*+3)2'(:*'2*(F)*9AC+9*+-)+7*C+6.),*8:*(F)*'2()2.'O'C+('A2*AO*6.)K
! JF)*+DD9'C+('A2*OA-3*F+.*8))2*CA3D9)(),*B'(F*O+9.)*+2,*3'.9)+,'2E*'2OA-3+('A2K
! JF)*+DD9'C+2(.*CA2,6C(* '2* ()-3.*AO* (F)*)P'.('2E*629+BO69*6.)*AO* (F)*86'9,'2E*3+\).* '(* '3DA..'89)* (A

,)()-3'2)*(F)*-)+9*2+(6-)*AO*(F)*6.)K

MFA(AE-+DF'C*)5',)2C)*F+.*+9.A*8))2*D-).)2(),*8:*&eMM=4*(A*,)3A2.(-+()*(F)*D+-\'2E*+2,*(-+OO'C*D-A89)3.
+..AC'+(),*B'(F*(F)*C6--)2(*6.)*AO*(F)*86'9,'2E*OA-*N-',+:*D-+:)-7*(F).)*C+2*8)*OA62,*A2*O'9)K

!"68"(B$R1"(2$H&)#6&'2)$G))14#02#1'UC
H8f)C('A2*-+'.),*+.* '(* '.* h8)9')5),* '(* '.*+2* '2+DD-AD-'+()* 9AC+('A2*+2,*D+-\'2E* '.*+*.68.(+2('+9*26'.+2C)* '2*+2
+9-)+,:*A5)-*D+-\),*+-)+*C+6.),*8:*(F)*.(+('A2*+2,*(F)*FA.D'(+9hK

(<;A(`F
JF)* D-ADA.),* T.9+3'C*@69(6-)* +2,* U,6C+('A2* @A3362'(:* @)2(-)* '.* OA-* ACC6D+('A2* 8:* (F)* ZA2,A2*X6.9'3
@69(6-+9* Y* =)C-)+('A2+9* @F+-'(:* QZX@=@S7* BFA* +-)* +* -)E'.()-),* T.9+3'C* C69(6-+9* +2,* -)C-)+('A2+9* CF+-'(:
D-)5'A6.9:*8+.),*'2*1).(*ZA2,A2K*JF):*F+5)*D-)5'A6.9:*.(+(),*(F)*(F)'-*-)+.A2*OA-*-)]9AC+('2E*'.*(A*3))(*(F)
,)3+2,.*AO* (F)* 9AC+9*36.9'3*CA3362'(:* '2*&A6(F*e)2(A27*M-).(A2*=A+,7*[A-(F*1)389):*+2,*.6--A62,'2E
+-)+.K

ZX@=@*F+5)*+,5'.),*BF+(*+C('5'(').*BA69,*(+\)*D9+C)*A5)-*(F)*CA6-.)*AO*+*(:D'C+9*B))\*B)-)*(F)*C)2(-)*(A*8)
O699:*AD)-+('A2+97* (F).)*+-)* .)(*A6(* '2* O699* '2* (F)*WY4*&(+()3)2(K*N-',+:*D-+:)-* Q!D3*c*"D3S*BA69,*8)* (F)

Page 59



86.').(* ('3)*AO* (F)*B))\*+2,*,6-'2E* (F'.* D)-'A,* '(* '.* .(+(),* (F+(* 6D* (A* 0G*D)-.A2.*+-)* )PD)C(),* (A* +(()2,K
JF)-)*+-)*I* ('3).*,+'9:*D-+:)-* ('3).*+2,* (F)*@)2(-)*B'99*+9.A*8)*6.),* OA-* (F).)*D-+:)-.* (F+(* 9+.(*!I* (A*aG
3'26().*)+CF7*+.*.)(*A6(*8)9AB_

]M-+:)-*N+f+-*Q3A-2'2E*%+3*(A*%KaG+3S*#*I]!G*D)-.A2.*)PD)C(),*(A*+(()2,
]M-+:)-*gAF+-*Q3',,+:*!D3*(A*!KaGD3S*#*!I]"G*D)-.A2.*)PD)C(),*(A*+(()2,
]M-+:)-*4.-*Q3',*+O()-2AA2*"K`ID3*(A*aKGGD3S*#*!G*(A*"G*D)-.A2.*)PD)C(),*(A*+(()2,
]M-+:)-*X+E-'8*Q,6.\*aK`ID3*(A*`K!ID3S*#*!I*(A*aG*D)-.A2.*)PD)C(),*(A*+(()2,
]M-+:)-*T.F+*Q)5)2'2E*%KGGD3*(A*%KaGD3S*#*"G*(A*aG*D)-.A2.*)PD)C(),*(A*+(()2,

>).',).*(F)*-)9'E'A6.*BA-.F'D*+.D)C(* '(* '.*+9.A*D-ADA.),*(F+(* (F)*C)2(-)*B'99*D-A5',)* 9'8-+-:*O+C'9'(').7*T.9+3'C
),6C+('A2*+.*B)99*+.*U2E9'.F*9+2E6+E)*),6C+('A2*C9+..).*+2,*B)9O+-)*+,5'C)*.)..'A2.K*JF).)*+C('5'(').*A5)-
(F)*CA6-.)*AO*+*(:D'C+9*B))\*+-)*.)(*A6(*8)9AB_

]XA2,+:*(A*N-',+:*c*T.9+3'C*&(6,').*+2,*i6-+2*C9+..).*OA-*CF'9,-)2*8)(B))2*`K!ID3*+2,*$KaGD3*#*aG*(A*IG
CF'9,-)2*)PD)C(),*(A*+(()2,K
]XA2,+:*Y*1),2).,+:*c*@A3362'(:*+2,*B)9O+-)*+,5'C)*.)..'A2*8)(B))2*!G+3*+2,*!"D3*#*8)(B))2*I*+2,
"G*D)-.A2.*)PD)C(),*(A*+(()2,K
]1),2).,+:* c* Z+,').* A29:* ),6C+('A2* C9+..).* '2*4-+8'C* +2,*U2E9'.F* 9+2E6+E)* Q!G+3* (A* !"D3S* #* !G* (A* "G
D)-.A2.*)PD)C(),*(A*+(()2,K
]&62,+:*c*@A3362'(:*+2,*B)9O+-)*+,5'C)*.)..'A2*8)(B))2*!!+3*+2,*!"D3*#*!I*(A*aG*D)-.A2.*)PD)C(),*(A
+(()2,
]&+(6-,+:* c* @F'9,-)2.* .6DDA-(* .CFAA9* ()+CF'2E* U2E9'.F7* .C')2C)* Y* 3+(F)3+('C.* 8)(B))2* <KaG+3* +2,
!"KGGD3*#*!I*(A*`G*CF'9,-)2*)PD)C(),*(A*+(()2,K
]W+'9:*c*Z'8-+-:*6.)*8)(B))2*ID3*+2,*0D3*#*!I*(A*"G*D)-.A2.*)PD)C(),*(A*+(()2,K

U.('3+(),*5'.'(A-*2638)-.*OA-*D)AD9)*+(()2,'2E7*6.'2E*O'E6-).*D-A5',),*8:*ZX@=@7*'2,'C+()*(F+(*(F)*C)2(-)*B'99
8)* +(* '(.*86.').(* ,6-'2E*N-',+:*D-+:)-7* +((-+C('2E* 6D* (A* 0G*D)AD9)K*H5)-* (F)* CA6-.)*AO* (F)*B))\7*8+.),*A2
3+P'363*O'E6-).*).('3+(),*8:*(F)*+DD9'C+2(.*(F)*C)2(-)*CA69,*DA()2('+99:*+((-+C(*+.*3+2:*+.*"%G*5'.'(A-.*(A
(F)*D-)3'.).7*(FA6EF*,'.D)-.),*+C-A..*(F)*)2('-)*B))\K

JF)*6.)*F+.*+9-)+,:*CA33)2C),*'2*.A*O+-*+.*'(*-)9+().*(A*N-',+:*D-+:)-*+2,*HOO'C)-d.*F+5)*8))2*3A2'(A-'2E
(F)*C)2(-)d.*6.)*+(* (F).)*('3).7*A5)-* (F)*D+.(*!I*3A2(F.7* '2*-).DA2.)*(A* (F)*A8f)C('A2.*-)C)'5),K*JF'.*F+.
D-A5',),* O'-.(* F+2,* )5',)2C)* AO* FAB* (F)* C)2(-)* AD)-+().* ,6-'2E* (F'.* ('3)7* O'E6-).* F+5)* 8))2* -)CA-,),* AO
2638)-.*AO*5'.'(A-.*+2,*+*8)(()-*62,)-.(+2,'2E*AO*(F)*D+-\'2E*+2,*(-+OO'C* '3D+C(.*+..AC'+(),*F+.*+9.A*8))2
E+'2),K*JF).)*A8.)-5+('A2.*B'99*8)*,'.C6..),*O6-(F)-*A2*'2*(F'.*-)DA-(*BF)-)*(F)*(-+2.DA-(*'3D+C(.*AO*(F)*6.)
+-)*CA2.',)-),K

,"#/6#';$/0B1"2
JF)*E-A62,*O9AA-*'.*.'j),*+(*+DD-AP'3+()9:*<G.^3*'2*+-)+K*JA*(F)*O-A2(*AO*(F'.*+*3+'2*CA2E-)E+('A2*D-+:)-*F+99
'.*D-ADA.),*(F+(*'.*$G.^37*(+\'2E*6D*.A3)*$$k*AO*(F)*62'(K*JF'.*.D+C)*B'99*+9.A*,A689)*6D*+.*+*369('*D6-DA.)
-AA3* A6(.',)* AO* D-+:)-* ('3).* (A* D-A5',)* C9+..-AA3* .D+C)K* >)F'2,* (F'.* +* .3+99)-* 9+,').* D-+:)-* -AA3* '.
D-ADA.),7* D+-('('A2),* AOO* O-A3* (F)* 3+'2* CA2E-)E+('A2* +-)+K* JF)2* (A* (F)* -)+-* AO* (F'.* +-)* (A'9)(.* +2,* +
B+.F-AA3K

0*$3M$)1&'"I'>6'H:&
JF)*@A62C'9d.*ZWN*c*@A-)*&(-+()E:7*4,AD(),* '2*"G!G*.))\.* (A*)2.6-)* (F+(* (F)*CA2('26'2E*2)),.*AO*>-)2(d.
,'5)-.)* CA3362'(').*+-)*3)(* (F-A6EF* (F)*D-A()C('A2*AO* )P'.('2E7*+2,* (F)*D-A5'.'A2*AO* 2)B7* CA3362'(:* +2,
C69(6-+9*O+C'9'(').7*+C-A..*(F)*>A-A6EFK

JF)*+DD9'C+('A2*.'()* '.*.'(6+(),*A2* (F)*),E)*AO*+*,).'E2+(),*ZAC+9*@)2(-)*+2,*VWM*DA9'C:*@N"*.(+().* (F+(
D-ADA.+9.*OA-*.3+99*.C+9)*CA3362'(:*O+C'9'(').*.)-5'2E*+*2)'EF8A6-FAA,*.FA69,*8)*9AC+(),*'2*A-*+,fA'2'2E*(AB2
A-* 9AC+9* C)2(-).K* 42,* (F+(* .6CF* D-ADA.+9.* +-)* .68f)C(* (A* (F)* D-A()C('A2* AO* 2)'EF8A6-FAA,* +3)2'(:K* JF)
D-)3'.).* F+5)* -).',)2('+9* O9+(.* +8A5)* +2,* ,B)99'2EFA6.).* ADDA.'()* +2,* '33),'+()9:* A6(.',)* AO* (F)
,).'E2+(),*D+-+,)*(F)2*(F)*+-)+*'.*+93A.(*)2('-)9:*-).',)2('+9*'2*CF+-+C()-K

VWM*DA9'C:*@N!`*,)+9.*B'(F*D9+C).*AO*BA-.F'D7*.(+('2E* (F+(* (F)*D-A5'.'A2*AO* -)9'E'A6.*3))('2E*D9+C).*OA-*+99
,)2A3'2+('A2.* '.* D)-3'((),7*BF)-)* (F)-)* B'99* 8)* 2A* .'E2'O'C+2(* 9A..* AO* -).',)2('+9* +3)2'(:* A-* 62+CC)D(+89)
(-+2.DA-(*'3D+C(K

MA9'C:*&;!$*.(+().* (F+(*B'(F'2* 9AC+9*.FADD'2E*C)2(-).*2A2]-)(+'9*6.).*B'99*8)*D)-3'((),*BF)-)* (F)*D-ADA.),
6.)* '.* CA2.',)-),* +DD-AD-'+()7* +.* ',)2('O'),* 8:* MA9'C:* &;$7* A-* D-A5',).* +2* )..)2('+9* .)-5'C)* (A* 5'.'('2E
3)38)-.*AO*(F)*D689'C7*+2,*B'99*-).69(*'2*2A*3A-)*(F+2*aIk*AO*(F)*.FAD*62'(.*8)'2E*'2*2A2]-)(+'9*6.)K

Page 60



JF)*3A.(*-)C)2(*.6-5):*AO*(F)*D+-+,)*-)5)+9),*(F+(*(F)*D+-+,)*A29:*F+.*a0K`k*AO*62'(.*'2*4!*6.)7*FAB)5)-*+.
(F)*D-ADA.+9*BA69,*2A(*.))*(F)*9A..*AO*+*4!*-)(+'9*6.)*(F)2*(F)-)*BA69,*8)*2A*BA-.)2'2E*AO*(F)*-)(+'9*AOO)-7*+2,
'(*BA69,*2A(*CA2O9'C(*B'(F*(F'.*DA9'C:K

T2* 9'EF(* AO* (F)* +8A5)* DA9'C:* CA2()P(* (F)-)* '.* 2A* '2* D-'2C'D9)* DA9'C:* A8f)C('A2* (A* +* CA3362'(:* +2,* ),6C+('A2
C)2(-)7* A2* (F)* ),E)* AO* (F'.* C)2(-)* +2,* OA-3)-* -)(+'9* D-)3'.).* F+5)* D-A5),* (A* 8)* +2* AD('A2* '2* C+()-'2E* OA-
,)3+2,K*;AB)5)-*DA9'C').*@N"*+2,*@N!`*D-)C96,)*CA3362'(:*6.).*A-*D9+C).*A-*D9+C).*AO*BA-.F'D*BF)-)*(F)
6.)* BA69,* -).69(* '2* +2* 62+CC)D(+89)* '3D+C(* A2* -).',)2('+9* +3)2'(:7* +2,#A-* BF)-)* (F)-)* B'99* 8)* +2
62+CC)D(+89)* (-+2.DA-(* '3D+C(*c*.A*F'EFB+:.*.+O)(:*+2,*D+-\'2E*CA2C)-2.*+9.A*2)),*(A*8)*CA2.',)-),K*4.
.6CF*(F'.*.)(.*(F)*D+-+3)()-.*OA-*,)()-3'2'2E*(F)*+DD9'C+('A2*+2,*+*3+fA-*O+C(A-*'2*CA2.',)-'2E*8A(F*AO*(F).)
'..6).*'.*(F)*9'2\*B'(F*-).69('2E*'2()2.'(:*AO*(F)*6.)K

+#)2M%'"3'2#&3$%^'"I'*&:$L&3%$21'"MMH)$&*:'23L'*&:$L&3%$21'2#&3$%^
JF)*D-)5'A6.*6.)*+.*+*"`]FA6-*3'2']C+8*AOO'C)*BA69,*F+5)*.))2*+C('5'(:*,+:*+2,*2'EF(7*+98)'(*+(*+*36CF*9AB)-
9)5)9*AO*'2()2.'(:*+.*(F)*C6--)2(*6.)K

JF)*WY4*.(+()3)2(*.(+().*(F+(*(F)*C)2(-)*'.*'2()2,),*(A*8)*AD)2*+.*)+-9:*+.*%+3*A2*B))\,+:.7*(F-A6EF*62('9
+(*9)+.(*0D3*.)5)2*,+:.*+*B))\K*b'.'(A-*2638)-.*+-)*+2('C'D+(),*(A*D)+\*,6-'2E*N-',+:*D-+:)-*Q!D3*(A*"D3S7
B'(F*3+P'363*2638)-.*AO*0G*)PD)C(),*+(*(F'.*('3)*8:*(F)*+DD9'C+2(.K*JF)*A(F)-*6.).*(F-A6EFA6(*(F)*B))\
(F+(*+-)*+*3'P(6-)*AO*D-+:)-#BA-.F'D7*),6C+('A2*A-*CA3362'(:*+,5'C)*.)..'A2.*BA69,*8)*)PD)C(),*(A*AD)-+()
+(*+*9AB)-*9)5)9*AO*'2()2.'(:K

4.*N-',+:*3',,+:*D-+:)-* '.* (A* 8)* (F)*86.').(*D)-'A,*AO* (F)*B))\7*BF)-)* (F)* '3D+C(.* O)9(*BA69,*8)*+(* (F)'-
E-)+().(7*HOO'C)-d.*F+5)*62,)-(+\)2*+*2638)-*AO*.'()*5'.'(.* (A*A8.)-5)* (F)*C)2(-)d.*6.)*+(* (F'.*C-'('C+9* ('3)K
&'2C)*L69:*"G!!*+*.)-').*AO*.'()*5'.'(.*F+5)*8))2*C+--'),*A6(*(A*A8.)-5)*(F)*C)2(-)d.*6.)*,6-'2E*N-',+:*D-+:)-7
(F'.*F+.*+99AB),*+*EAA,*62,)-.(+2,'2E*AO*(F)*C)2(-)d.*+C(6+9*6.)*+(*(F'.*('3)7*8A(F*'2*()-3.*AO*'2()2.'(:*AO*(F)
6.)*+2,*D+-\'2E*+2,*(-+OO'C*CA2,'('A2.*9AC+99:K*JF)*-).69(.*AO*(F).)*N-',+:*.6-5):.*+-)*D-).)2(),*'2*(F)*(+89)
8)9ABK

>2%&'"I':$%&'7$:$% E"%21'3H#8&*'2%%&3L$34
""*L69:*"G!!*Q!D3*c*!KaGD3S G*QC)2(-)*2A(*'2*6.)S
!G*N)8*"G!"*Q!*c*"D3S `G
!%*N)8*"G!"*Q!*c*"D3S $%
!G*46E*"G!"*Q!*c*"D3S !"!
"$*HC(*"G!"*Q!"/IG*c*"D3S 0`
"*[A5*"G!"*Q!"/aG*c*"D3S !G0

JF)* -).69(.*AO* (F).)*5'.'(.*,A*.FAB*^6'()*C9)+-9:* (F+(* (F)*@)2(-)d.*6.)*F+.*.'E2'O'C+2(9:* '2C-)+.),*A5)-* (F)
D+-+3)()-.*.)(*A6(*'2*(F)*+DD9'C+2(.*WY4*.(+()3)2(K*JF)*+DD9'C+2(d.*A-'E'2+9*+..63D('A2.*AO*5'.'(A-*2638)-.
BF'CF* D-A5',)* (F)* 8+.)9'2)* OA-* (F)'-* (-+5)9* D9+2* +-)* 8+.),* A2*3+P'363* ACC6D+2C:* 9)5)9.* AO* 0G* D)-.A2.7
,6-'2E*(F)*86.').(*('3)*AO*(F)*B))\K*JF)*86.').(*('3)*B'(2)..),*BF)2*!"!*5'.'(A-.*B)-)*A8.)-5),*+(()2,'2E
N-',+:*D-+:)-*A2*!G]G0]!"*)^6+().*(A*AD)-+('2E*9)5)9.*+(*$%k*+8A5)*(FA.)*.(+(),*8:*ZX@=@7*+2,*(F)*9+()-
,+(+*'2,'C+().*+*F'EF)-*9)5)9*AO*6.)K*@9)+-9:*(F'.*-)O9)C(.*(F)*C)2(-).*DAD69+-'(:7*86(*'(*+9.A*CF+99)2E).*D+-(.*AO
(F)*.6EE).(),*(-+5)9*D9+2K

JF)-)*+-)*(BA*-).',)2('+9*O9+(.*'33),'+()9:*+8A5)*(F)*E-A62,*O9AA-7*(F).)*CA69,*DA()2('+99:*8)*F+-3),*8:*(F)
6.)7*).D)C'+99:*B'(F*(F)*2638)-.*AO*5'.'(A-.*'(*'.*+9-)+,:*+((-+C('2E7*+2,*BF)2*:A6*CA2.',)-*(F)*+DD9'C+2(.*B'.F
(A*AD)-+()*%*,+:.*D)-*B))\K*T2OA-3+('A2*.)(*A6(* '2*(F)*WY4*'.*'2()2,),*(A*,)3A2.(-+()*(F+(*.A62,*D-AAO'2E
3)+.6-).*B'99*8)*D6(*'2*D9+C)*(A*.+O)E6+-,*(F)*+3)2'(:*AO*-).',)2(.*+8A5)K*T(*-)CA33)2,.*(F+(*C)'9'2E.*+2,
B+99*8)*6DE-+,),*(A*D-A5',)*'2.69+('A2*+E+'2.(*.A62,K*T(*'.*+9.A*.(+(),*(F+(*2A*+3D9'O'),*.A62,*A-*36.'C*B'99*8)
D9+:),*,6-'2E*(F)*C)2(-)*+(*+2:*('3)K

U25'-A23)2(+9* ;)+9(F* HOO'C)-d.* F+5)* +..)..),* (F)* D-ADA.),* 6.)7* +.* B)99* +.* (F)* D-ADA.),* 3'('E+('A2
3)+.6-).*(A*'3D-A5)*.A62,*'2.69+('A2K*T(*'.*O)9(*(F+(*(F)*6.)*F+.*(F)*DA()2('+9*(A*2A'.)*26'.+2C)7*BF'CF*3+:
'3D+C(*A2*(F)*O9+(.*+8A5)7*+2,*'(*'.*2A(*C9)+-*'O*(F)*D-ADA.),*3'('E+('A2*3)+.6-).*B'99*8)*.6OO'C')2(*(A*)2.6-)
-).',)2(.* +8A5)* +-)* D-A()C(),* O-A3* 2A'.)K* T2* 5')B* AO* (F).)* CA2C)-2.* CA2,'('A2.* +-)* -)CA33)2,),* Q'S
-)^6'-'2E*DA.(]CA3D9)('A2* ().('2E* (A*8)*62,)-(+\)2*+(* (F)*2)+-).(*2A'.)*.)2.'('5)*D-)3'.).* (A*,)3A2.(-+()
+CC)D(+89)*.A62,* 9)5)9.7*+2,*+DD-A5+9*AO*.6CF*+* -)DA-(_*+2,* Q''S*)2.6-'2E* (F+(* (F)*86'9,'2E* '.*D-A5',),*B'(F
+,)^6+()*+CA6.('C*'2.69+('A27*'O*D9+22'2E*D)-3'..'A2*'.*E-+2(),K

JF)-)*C+2*8)*2A*,A68('2E*(F)*DA()2('+9* '3D+C(.*AO*+*C)2(-)7*B'(F*5'.'(A-.*CA3'2E*+2,*EA'2E*%*,+:.*+*B))\7

Page 61



B'(F*A5)-*!GG*5'.'(A-.*CA3'2E*,6-'2E*D)+\*('3)*QN-',+:*962CF('3)S*+2,*DA()2('+99:*6D*(A*aGG*5'.'(A-.*A5)-*(F)
CA6-.)*AO*+*(:D'C+9*B))\*B'99*F+5)*+*E-)+()-*'3D+C(*A2*-).',)2(.*+8A5)*(F+(*(F)*D-)5'A6.*3'2']C+8*AOO'C)*A2C)
,',K* ;AB)5)-* OA-* 3A.(* AO* (F)* B))\7* 8+--'2E* N-',+:* D-+:)-* (F)* C)2(-)* BA69,* -)C)'5)* -)9+('5)9:* 3A,).(
+(()2,+2C)7* +2,* '(* F+.* 8))2* CA2O'-3),* 2A* +3D9'O'),* .A62,* A-*36.'C*B'99* 8)* D9+:),K* T2* (F)* +8.)2C)* AO* +2
A8f)C('A2* '2* D-'2C'D+9* O-A3* U25'-A23)2(+9* ;)+9(F* A2* (F).)* E-A62,.* (F)2* 2A* A8f)C('A2* 8+.),* A2* F+-3* (A
-).',)2('+9*+3)2'(:*'2*()-3.*AO*2A'.)*+2,*+C('5'(:*'.*-+'.),K

;AB)5)-*-).',)2('+9*+3)2'(:*C+2*)P()2,*(A*3+(()-.*.6CF*+.*'2C-)+.),*D+-\'2E7*D+-\'2E*CA2O9'C(*+2,*'2C-)+.),
(-+OO'C*CA2E).('A27+.*(F).)*C+2*+OO)C(*2)'EF8A6-FAA,*+3)2'(:7*+99*AO*BF'CF*+-)*,'.C6..),*8)9ABK

E*23:)"*%2%$"3'$#)2M%:'V')2*a$34'23L'%*2II$M
VWM*DA9'C:*J=[!*.(+().*(F+(*,)5)9AD3)2(.*B'99*8)*+..)..),*+.*+DD-AD-'+()*(A*(F)'-*(-+2.DA-(*'3D+C(K

MA9'C:*J=[a*.(+().*(F+(*BF)-)*+*D9+22'2E*+DD9'C+('A2*BA69,*C+6.)*A-*BA-.)2*+2*62+CC)D(+89)*)25'-A23)2(+9
'3D+C(* O-A3* (-+OO'C* E)2)-+(),* '(* B'99* 8)* -)O6.),7* '2C96,'2E* BF)-)* (F)* +2('C'D+(),* 9)5)9* AO* C+-
E)2)-+('A2#+((-+C('A2* '.* E-)+()-* (F+2* (F)* D+-\'2E* (A* 8)* D-A5',),* A2* .'()7* +2,* +2:* A2].(-))(* D+-\'2E* BA69,
C+6.)* 62+CC)D(+89)* (-+OO'C* 3+2+E)3)2(* D-A89)3.* A-* -A+,* .+O)(:* D-A89)3.7* BF)-)* (F)* C+D+C'(:* AO* (F)
F'EFB+:* 2)(BA-\* '.* 62+89)* (A* CAD)*B'(F* +,,'('A2+9* (-+OO'C* A-*BF)-)* (F)* D-ADA.+9*BA69,* C+6.)* +* .'E2'O'C+2(
'2C-)+.)*'2*(F)*2638)-*AO*fA6-2):.*3+,)*8:*D-'5+()*C+-K

JF)-)* '.* 2A* OA-3+9* AOO].(-))(* D+-\'2E* +5+'9+89)* OA-* (F)* 62'(* '2* ^6).('A2* C6--)2(9:7* (FA6EF* '(* '.* D-ADA.),* (A
D-A5',)* (BA* ,'.+89),* .D+C).* (A* (F)* -)+-* AO* (F)* 86'9,'2E7* +CC)..),* ,'-)C(9:* O-A3* (F)* .)-5'C)* -A+,7* 5'+
1'2,)-3)-)*R-A5)K*T2*D-'2C'D9)*(F)*D-A5'.'A2*AO*,'.+89),*D+-\'2E*'.*B)9CA3),7*+2,*EA).*.A3)*B+:*(AB+-,.
.+('.O:'2E* .(+2,+-,* M&!I7* +9(FA6EF* +.* .FAB2* (F).)* .D+C).* BA69,* 2A(* 8)* +CC)..'89)* (F-A6EF* (F)* E+(),
+CC)..K

JF)*-)E69+-*.'()*5'.'(.*C+--'),*A6(*8:*:A6-*HOO'C)-d.*F+5)*86'9(*+*D'C(6-)*AO*(F)*2638)-*AO*5'.'(A-.7*FAB*(F):*+-)
+--'5'2E7* 9)5)9.* AO* C+-.* 5'.'('2E* (F)* .'()* +2,* A2].(-))(* D+-\'2E* +2,* (-+OO'C* CA2,'('A2.7* 9AC+99:7* ,6-'2E* N-',+:
D-+:)-K*JF)*(+89)*8)9AB*'996.(-+().*(F).)*A8.)-5+('A2.K

>2%&':$%&'7$:$%&L ,H#8&*'"I
7$:$%"*:

,H#8&*' "I
7&K$M1&:

;"L21' :)1$%' "I
7&K$M1&:

!%#G"#!" $% !" !%K<Y
!G#G0#!" !"! "$ "!K`k
"$#!G#!" 0` a` `GK`k
G"#!!#!" !G0 !" !!k

JF)-)*'.*)5',)2C)*(F+(*(F)*2638)-*AO*6.)-.*(A*(F)*C)2(-)*+--'5'2E*8:*C+-*'.*E-)+()-*(F+2*(F)*!%k*3A,+9*.D9'(
D-).)2(),*'2*(F)*(-+5)9*D9+2K*JF)*.(-)(CF*AO*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)*'33),'+()9:*'2*O-A2(*AO*(F)*D+-+,)*AO*.FAD.7
)P()2,'2E*+.*O+-*+.*499A28:*R+-,)2.*(A*(F)*.A6(F*+2,*JF'-93)-)*R+-,)2.*(A*(F)*2A-(F*)PD)-')2C).*F'EF*9)5)9.
AO* ,+:('3)* D+-\'2E* '2* +2:* )5)2(K* U22)-,+9)* R+-,)2.* +2,* 499A28:* R+-,)2.7* BF'CF* +-)* +CC)..),* 5'+* (F'.
.(-)(CF*AO*-A+,*+9.A7*)PD)-')2C)*F'EF*9)5)9.*AO*,+:('3)*D+-\'2EK*T(*'.*9'\)9:*(F+(*CA336()-.*+2,*.FADD)-.*(A*(F)
D+-+,)*+((-'86()*(A*36CF*AO*(F)*F'EF*9)5)9.*AO*D+-\'2E*A2*.(-))(*+9A2E*(F'.*.(-)(CF*AO*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)K*T(
F+.*8))2*A8.)-5),* (F+(* (F)*,)3+2,* OA-*D+-\'2E*E)2)-+(),*8:* (F)*6.)*+(* (F'.*D)+\*D)-'A,* '.*.6CF* (F+(*+2:
C+D+C'(:* '.* (+\)2* 6D* OA-* .A3)*!"G3*2A-(F* +2,* .A6(F* AO* (F)* +DD9'C+('A2* .'()K* T(* '.* +9.A* 9'\)9:* (F+(* (F'.* 9AC+9
.+(6-+('A2*E'5).* -'.)* (A* (F)*A8.)-5),*+2,* -)DA-(),* '2CA2.',)-+()*D+-\'2E*BF'CF*89AC\.*D-'5+()*,-'5)B+:.*A-
D+-\.*A2*,A689)*:)99AB*9'2).*2)+-*(A*f62C('A2.K

JF)*-)9+('5)9:*3A,).(*9)5)9.*AO*6.)*A5)-*3A.(*AO*(F)*B))\*+-)*9)..*C+6.)*OA-*CA2C)-2*+.*2638)-.*.(+(),*'2
(F)*WY4*.6EE).(* 5'.'(A-* 2638)-.*BA69,* -)3+'2* .A3)BF)-)* 8)(B))2* !G* +2,* IG* D)-.A2.7*B'(F* (F)* 9+-E).(
+(()2,+2C)*ACC6--'2E*A2*+*&+(6-,+:*3A-2'2E*BF)2*CF'9,-)2d.*.CFAA9*BA69,*+(()2,*C9+..).K*4(*(F'.*('3)7*,6-'2E
(F)*B))\)2,*A2)*BA69,*)PD)C(*(F)-)*(A*8)*E-)+()-*C+D+C'(:*(A*D+-\*A2*.(-))(*+9A2E*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)7*A-
.6--A62,'2E*-A+,.*+.*.D+C).*BA69,*2A(*8)*ACC6D'),*8:*CA336()-*D+-\'2E7*BF'CF*'.*BF+(*C6--)2(9:*F+DD)2.
XA2,+:* (A*N-',+:K* T(* '.* (F)*D)+\* ('3)* (F+(*C+6.).*3A.(*CA2C)-2*+9(FA6EF* (F)-)* '.* .CAD)* OA-*A(F)-*DAD69+-
+C('5'(').*(A*+,,*(A*(F'.K

W6)* (A* (F)* 9+C\* AO* D+-\'2E* CA2(-A9.* '2* (F)* +-)+7* B'(F* (F)* )PC)D('A2* AO* 1)389):* &(+,'63* U5)2(* W+:.
CA336()-.* C6--)2(9:* ,-'5)* (A* &A6(F* e)2(A2* .(+('A2* +2,* D+-\* +9A2E*1'2,)-3)-)* 45)26)* +2,* .6--A62,'2E
-A+,.7*(F)*.+3)*F+DD)2.*A2*(F)*)+.()-2*.',)*AO*(F)*-+'9B+:*9'2).*+9A2E*[A-5+9*=A+,7*[+(F+2.*=A+,*+2,*JF)
Z'2\7*BF'CF*'.*CA22)C(),*(A*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)*8:*+*B)99*6.),*D),).(-'+2*62,)-D+..K*4.*,'.C6..),*+8A5)
HOO'C)-.*F+5)*E+(F)-),*)5',)2C)*AO*F'EF*9)5)9.*AO*,+:('3)*D+-\'2E*'2*(F)*9AC+9'(:*+.*+*,'-)C(*CA2.)^6)2C)*AO
CA336()-.*(-+5)9*D+(()-2.K*&A*'(*'.*C9)+-*(F+(*CA3D)('('A2*)P'.(.*+(*(F)*3A3)2(*OA-*D+-\'2E*.D+C).*A2].(-))(7
O-A3* -).',)2(.7* CA336()-.*+2,*.FADD)-.*5'.'('2E*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)* 9AC+9*D+-+,)K*JF)*D-ADA.),*C)2(-)7

Page 62



BF'CF* +((-+C(* 5'.'(A-.* '2* 9+-E)* 2638)-.* +(* C)-(+'2* ('3).* 62,A68(),9:* 9)+,.* (A* O6-(F)-* CA3D)('('A2* (A* D+-\
A2].(-))(*'2*(F)*+-)+K

M+-\'2E*.(+2,+-,.*OA-*W!*6.).7*2+3)9:*D9+C).*AO*BA-.F'D*+-)*.)(*A6(* '2*VWM*.(+2,+-,*M&!"7*+2,*+9(FA6EF
(F'.* '.*D-ADA.),*+.*+*CA3362'(:*C)2(-)* (F)* -)9'E'A6.*BA-.F'D*+.D)C(* '.* (F)*8'EE).(*E)2)-+(A-*AO*5'.'(A-.*.A
D+-\'2E* '3D+C(.* F+5)* 8))2* +..)..),* +CCA-,'2E9:K* JF'.* .(+2,+-,* .(+().* (F+(* "* .D+C).* OA-* )5)-:* I* 5'.'(A-.
Q8+.),*A2*3+P'363*C+D+C'(:S*.FA69,*8)*D-A5',),K*V.'2E*(F)*3+P'363*+(()2,+2C)*O'E6-).*AO*0G*D)-.A2.*(F+(
B)-)*+2('C'D+(),*8:*ZX@=@*(F)2*(F'.*BA69,*)^6+()*(A*+*(A(+9*AO*.A3)*a"*.D+C).K*[AB*6.'2E*(F)*3+P'363
+(()2,+2C)*O'E6-).*(F+(*B)-)*A8.)-5),*8:*HOO'C)-d.*AO*!"!*D)-.A2.*(F)2*(F'.*BA69,*)^6+()*(A*.A3)*`0*.D+C).K
JF'.*9)5)9*+2,*'2()2.'(:*AO*6.)*'.*D-A89)3+('C*+(*D)+\*('3).7*+.*(F)*C)2(-)d.*5'.'(A-.*+-)*-)9'+2(*A2*(F)'-*+8'9'(:
(A*D+-\*A2].(-))(7*+2,*+.*B)*+9-)+,:*\2AB*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)*+2,*.6--A62,'2E*.(-))(.7*8A(F*.',).*AO* (F)
-+'9B+:*+9-)+,:*.6OO)-*O-A3*F'EF*9)5)9.*AO*,+:*('3)*D+-\'2E*,6)*(A*(F)*CA3D)('2E*D-)..6-).*3)2('A2),*+8A5)K
4((-+C('2E* A5)-* !GG* 5'.'(A-.* (A* (F)* C)2(-)* A2* +* -)E69+-* 8+.'.* ,A).* F+5)* +* .'E2'O'C+2(* '3D+C(* '2* ()-3.* AO
CA2E).('A2*9AC+99:*+2,*D+-\'2E7*+2,*(F'.*'.*-+'.),*+.*+*.'E2'O'C+2(*D-A89)3*8:*3+2:*9AC+9*-).',)2(.K

JF)*C6--)2(* (-)2,*.6EE).(.*+2* '2C-)+.)* '2*6.)-.*AO* (F)*C)2(-).*A5)-* (F)*D+.(*<]!G*3A2(F.7*+2,* (F)-)* '.*+
CA2C)-2* (F+(* (F)-)*3+:*8)* O6-(F)-*E-AB(F* '2*DAD69+-'(:7*BF'CF*BA69,*8)*,'OO'C69(* (A* CA2(-A97* +2,* 'O* .A*BA69,
+((-+C(*)5)2*3A-)*C+-.* (A* (F)*+-)+K*49.A* (F)* 9+C\*AO*+*@Mg* '2* (F)* 9AC+9*+-)+7*.+5)* OA-*.(+,'63*)5)2(*,+:.
3)+2.*(F)-)*'.*2A*3)+2.*AO*CA2(-A9*(A*-).(-'C(*5'.'(A-*D+-\'2E*A2*.6--A62,'2E*.(-))(.K

>*,*+%"$(%..*%,(?*@#A#-"(%$(B35(C%&,*A?*"(D%&?*"A(E&*FG(H00IJK=K4IHI==I3=KLMKMNGO
JF)* '2+8'9'(:* (A*CA2(-A9*(F)*.C+9)*AO* (F)*6.)*A-* (F)* 9)5)9.*AO*A2].(-))(*D+-\'2E*B+.* ',)2('O'),*+.*+*-)+.A2*OA-
,'.3'..'2E*+2*+DD)+9*+(*a"`*;+-9).,)2*=A+,* OA-*+*CF+2E)*AO*6.)* (A*+*D9+C)*AO*BA-.F'DK*JF)*@A62C'9* F+,
-)O6.),*D)-3'..'A2*OA-*(F'.*6.)7* '2*D+-(7*,6)*(A*CA2C)-2.*'(*CA69,*-).69(* '2*+2*'2C-)+.),*,)3+2,*OA-*D+-\'2E
+2,*+*CA2O9'C(*8)(B))2*(F'.*+2,*-).',)2('+9*D+-\'2E*A2*.(-))(K*T2*,'.3'..'2E*(F)*+DD)+9*(F)*T2.D)C(A-*O)9(*(F+(
(F)-)* B+.* 2A* E6+-+2())* (F)* +C('5'(:* BA69,* 8)* 9'3'(),* (A* (F)* 9)5)9* .)(* A6(* '2* (F)* +DD9'C+('A27* +2,* (F+(* 2A
3)CF+2'.3* F+,* 8))2* D6(* OA-B+-,* (A* CA2(-A9* 2638)-.K* JF)* T2.D)C(A-* B+.* AO* (F)* AD'2'A2* (F+(*B'(FA6(* +2:
3)+2.* AO* CA2(-A99'2E* (F)* .C+9)* +2,* '2()2.'(:* AO* (F)* 6.)* (F)-)* BA69,* 8)* DA()2('+9* OA-* (-+OO'C* E)2)-+('A2* (A
'2C-)+.)*(A*(F)*)P()2(*(F+(*'(*BA69,*-).69(*'2*+2*62+CC)D(+89)*'3D+C(K*&'3'9+-*CA2C)-2.*C+2*8)*+DD9'),*(A*(F)
C)2(-)*A2*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)7*D+-('C69+-9:*+.*(F)-)*'.*)5',)2C)*AO*-)C)2(*)PD+2.'A2*AO*'(.*6.)*+2,*,6)*(A*(F)
9+C\* AO* A2].(-))(* D+-\'2E* CA2(-A9.* A2* -A+,.* .6--A62,'2E* (F)* .'()* (A* 3'('E+()* (F)* '3D+C(.* O-A3* +,,'('A2+9
D+-\'2E*+2,*(-+OO'CK

JF)-)*'.*)5',)2C)7*+2,*+*2638)-*AO*CA2C)-2.*-+'.),*8:*A8f)C(A-.*(A*.68.(+2('+()*(F'.*(F+(*(F)*)P'.('2E*6.)*'.
C-)+('2E*+*D+-\'2E*D-A89)3*9AC+99:*+.*6.)-.*AO*(F)*C)2(-)*+-)*D+-\'2E*'2*.6CF*+*B+:*(F+(*'.*'2CA2.',)-+()*+2,
62.+O)* (A* 9AC+9* -).',)2(.K* JF)-)* '.* )5',)2C)* (F+(* 5'.'(A-.* +-)* D+-\'2E* '2* .6CF* +* 3+22)-* (F+(* (F):* +-)
A8.(-6C('2E*+CC)..* (A*D-'5+()*,-'5)B+:.7*D+-\'2E*A2*:)99AB* 9'2).7*A-*,A689)*:)99AB.*C9A.)* (A* f62C('A2.K*JF'.
+C('5'(:*F+.*8))2*B'(2)..),*8:*HOO'C)-d.*+2,*-).',)2(.*+9'\)*+2,*.6CF*8)F+5'A6-*D-).)2(.*+*,+2E)-*(A*(F)*O-))
O9AB*+2,*.+O)*3A5)3)2(*AO*(-+OO'CK

MA9'C:*J=[`* .(+().* (F+(*BF)-)* (-+2.DA-(* '3D+C(* '.* OA62,* (A* 8)*62+CC)D(+89)*3)+.6-).*B'99* 8)* CA2.',)-),
BF'CF*CA69,*+CC)D(+89:*3'('E+()*(F'.7*'2C96,'2E*3+2+E)3)2(*3)+.6-).*(A*-),6C)*C+-*6.+E)*(A*+2*+CC)D(+89)
9)5)9*Q)KEK*E-))2*(-+2.DA-(*D9+2.SK*JF)*(-+5)9*D9+2*.683'((),*'2*.6DDA-(*C+22A(*8)*-)9'),*6DA2*+.*'(*,A).*2A(
D-).)2(*+2*+CC6-+()*D'C(6-)*AO* (F)*C)2(-)d.*6.)K* T(.*8+.)9'2)*DA.'('A2* '.* (F+(* (F)*C)2(-)*B'99*+((-+C(*2A*3A-)
(F+2*0G*D)-.A2.*,6-'2E* '(.*86.').(*D)-'A,K*1)*\2AB* (F+(* (F'.* '.*2A(*+* (-6)* -)O9)C('A2*+.*5'.'(A-*2638)-.* (A
N-',+:*D-+:)-*-)E69+-9:*)PC)),*(F'.7*+2,*B)*+9.A*\2AB*O-A3*.'()*A8.)-5+('A2.*(F+(*5'.'(A-.*+--'5'2E*8:*C+-7*A2
ACC+.'A27*)PC)),*(F)*!%k*3A,+9*.D9'(*(F+(*F+.*8))2*D-).)2(),K

V2OA-(62+()9:*2A*-)+9*(+-E)(.*A-*+*3)CF+2'.3*'.*.)(*8:*(F)*(-+5)9*D9+2*(A*.'E2'O'C+2(9:*-),6C)*5'.'(.*8:*C+-7*+2,
,6)*(A*(F)*+8'9'(:*(A*D+-\*O-))9:*A2*.6--A62,'2E*-A62,.*(F)-)*'.*9'((9)*'2C)2('5)7*A-*3)CF+2'.3*(A*-),6C)*(-'D.*8:
C+-K*1'(F'2*(F)*(-+5)9*D9+2*(F)-)*+-)*2A*D)2+9(:*C9+6.).*.FA69,*(F)*,).'-),*3A,+9*.D9'(*2A(*8)*+CF')5),7*+2,*'2
+2:*C+.)*(F)*2638)-*AO*5)F'C9)*3A5)3)2(.*E)2)-+(),*8:*(F)*D9+C)*AO*BA-.F'D#CA3362'(:*C)2(-)*'.*\2AB2*(A
8)*F'EF)-*(F+2*(F)*(-+5)9*D9+2*.(+().K

JF)*.683'((),*WY4*.(+()3)2(*+2,*(-+5)9*D9+2*.(+()*(F+(*(F)*3+fA-'(:*AO*D)-.A2.*+(()2,'2E*(F)*C)2(-)*9'5)*9)..
(F+2* !3'9)* +B+:7* +2,* (F+(* (F):* B'99* 8)* )2CA6-+E),* (A* B+9\* (A* (F)* C)2(-)K* JF)* (-+5)9* D9+2* 3+\).
62.68.(+2('+(),*C9+'3.*+8A6(*F'EF* 9)5)9.*AO*5'.'(A-.*BFA*B+9\* (A* (F)*C)2(-)7*+2,*+8A6(* (F)* 9AB*9)5)9.*AO*C+-
6.)* 8:* 5'.'(A-.7* ^6A('2E* !%k* +.* 8)'2E* (F)* D-ADA-('A2* +--'5'2E* 8:* C+-K* T2* (F)* +8.)2C)* AO* 3A-)* ,)(+'9),
'2OA-3+('A2*+8A6(*(F)*D-AO'9)*AO*5'.'(A-.*'2*()-3.*AO*+,,-)..7*,'.(+2C)*(-+5)99),7*(-+5)9*D+(()-2.*+2,*+(()2,+2C)
+C-A..*(F)*B))\*(F)2*9'((9)*B)'EF(*C+2*8)*E'5)2*(A*(F)*O'E6-).*D-).)2(),K

JF)-)*'.*'2*O+C(*C9)+-*)5',)2C)*(F+(*(F)*D-ADA-('A2*AO*5'.'(A-.*8:*C+-*'.*E-)+()-*(F+2*D-).)2(),K*T2*O+C(*A2*A2)
ACC+.'A2*.A3)*`Gk*AO*0`*5'.'(A-.*(A*(F)*C)2(-)*OA-*N-',+:*D-+:)-*+--'5),*8:*C+-K*42,*BF+(*B)*\2AB*'.*(F+(*(F)

Page 63



.(-)(CF*AO*1'2,)-3)-)*45)26)*BF)-)*(F)*D+-+,)*'.*CA2C)2(-+(),7*+.*B)99*+.*U22)-,+9)*R+-,)2.*+2,*499A28:
R+-,)2.*+-)*-)E69+-9:*+(*D+-\'2E*C+D+C'(:*,6-'2E*(F)*,+:K*JF)-)*'.*C+D+C'(:*(A*D+-\*A2].(-))(*O6-(F)-*+*O')9,*(A
(F)* 2A-(F* +2,* .A6(F* +9A2E* 1'2,)-3)-)* 45)26)7* 86(* (F+(* (F).)* .)C('A2.* AO* 1'2,)-3)-)* 45)26)* +9.A
)PD)-')2C)* F'EF)-* (F+2* 2A-3+9* 9)5)9.* AO* ,+:('3)* D+-\'2E* ,6-'2E* (F)* D)+\* N-',+:* D-+:)-K* JF).)* A2].(-))(
CA2,'('A2.*+-)*'2,'C+('5)*AO*9+-E)-*2638)-.*+--'5'2E*8:*C+-*(F+2*(F)*(-+5)9*D9+2*.6EE).(.K

W).D'()*'(.*+CC)..*(A*&A6(F*e)2(A2*&(+('A2*(F)*9AC+('A2*F+.*9AB*D689'C*(-+2.DA-(*+CC)..'8'9'(:*QMJ4Z*!S7*+2,
(F)*+DD9'C+2(.*F+5)*O+'9),*(A*,)3A2.(-+()*FAB*(F)*'2C-)+.)*'2*(-+OO'C*+2,*D+-\'2E7*BF'CF*'.*+9-)+,:*)5',)2(*A2
-A+,.*.6--A62,'2E*(F)*.'()*B'99*8)*+,,-)..),K

R'5)2* (F)* O+'96-)* (A* 3+\)* +,)^6+()* D-A5'.'A2* OA-* C)2(-)* D+-\'2E* +2,* (F)* 86.:* * 2+(6-)* AO* (F)* 6.)7* '(* '.
CA2.',)-),* (F+(* (F)*D-ADA.+9* '2* (F'.* 9AC+('A2* -).69(.* '2*+* .'E2'O'C+2(* '2C-)+.)* '2* (-+OO'C* (A*+2,* O-A3* (F)*.'()7
'2C-)+.),*CA2E).('A2*9AC+99:*+2,*+2*'2C-)+.)*'2*D+-\'2E*9)5)9.*A2].(-))(*9AC+99:*(F+(*C+22A(*8)*+CCA33A,+(),
A2].(-))(* B'(FA6(* 8)'2E* ,)(-'3)2(+9* (A* -).',)2('+9* +3)2'(:* +2,* (F)* O-))* O9AB* +2,* .+O)*3A5)3)2(* AO* (-+OO'CK
N6-(F)-3A-)*(F'.*-)9'+2C)*(A*D+-\*A2].(-))(7*+2,*(F'.*)P(-+*,)3+2,*-).69(.*'2*CA2O9'C(*B'(F*-).',)2(.*D+-\'2EK

=$:H21'$#)2M%'V':K")I*"3%'2))&2*23M&
JF)*C)2(-)*AD)-+().*B'(F*.A9',*-A99)-*.())9*.F6(()-.*,AB2*+(*+99*('3).*BF'CF*D-).)2(.*+*-+(F)-*,-+87*62'25'('2E
+DD)+-+2C)7*BF'CF*'.*(A*(F)*,)(-'3)2(*AO*(F'.*9AC+9*C)2(-)K*JF'.*+DD-A+CF*O+'9.*(A*D-A5',)*+2*+C('5)*O-A2(+E)7
BF'CF*'.*.))2*(A*8)*+2*'3DA-(+2(*O+C(A-*'2*CA2(-'86('2E*(A*(F)*5'(+9'(:*+2,*5'+8'9'(:*AO*+*C)2(-)K*1)-)*(F)*6.)
8)'2E*.6DDA-(),*HOO'C)-d.*BA69,*+C('5)9:*8)*.))\'2E*BA-\.*(A*'3D-A5)*(F)*.FAD*O-A2(.*A5)-+99*+DD)+-+2C)*'2
A-,)-*(A*D-A5',)*+*,)E-))*AO*5'.6+9*'2()-).(K

D7&*M*"JL$34'b':2I&%^'"I'H:&*:
JFA6EF*2A(*.(-'C(9:*+*3+()-'+9*D9+22'2E*CA2.',)-+('A2*(F)*A8.)-5+('A2.*(F+(*5'.'(A-.*(A*N-',+:*D-+:)-*+-)
)PC)),'2E*!GG*D)-.A2.*F+.*9)+,*HOO'C)-d.*(A*+,5'C)*A2*(F)*C+D+C'(:*AO*(F)*86'9,'2EK

JF)*>6'9,'2E*=)E69+('A2.*"GGG7*N'-)*&+O)(:7*+DD-A5),*,AC63)2(*>7*bA963)*"*c*86'9,'2E*A(F)-*(F+2
,B)99'2EFA6.).*D-A5',).*'2OA-3+('A2*A2*.+O)*9)5)9.*AO*ACC6D+2C:K*JF)*O9AA-*9+:A6(*.683'((),*'2*.6DDA-(*AO*(F)
+DD9'C+('A2*,)3A2.(-+().*+*3+P'363*ACC6D+2C:*AO*%I7*(F'.*8)'2E*8+.),*A2*(F)*.D+C)*-)^6'-),*OA-*+2
'2,'5',6+9*+2,*(F)'-*D-+:)-*3+(*Q!3*P*$GG33SK*&A*+..63'2E*3+P'363*ACC6D+2C:*(F'.*(+\).*6D*(F)*)2('-)
E-A62,*O9AA-*'2*(F)*3+'2*O-A2(*-AA37*+2,*(F)*)2('-)*.D+C)*'2*+*.3+99)-*.)CA2,+-:*-AA3K*[A*.D+C)*'.*9)O(*OA-
C'-C69+('A2*A-*).C+D)*'2*(F)*)5)2(*AO*+2*)3)-E)2C:K

&+O)*9)5)9.*AO*ACC6D+2C:*+-)*C+9C69+(),*8:*,'5','2E*(F)*+-)+*AO*(F)*-AA3*8:*+*O9AA-*.D+C)*O+C(A-7*+2,*OA-*+
3))('2E*-AA3*QBF'CF*'.*CA2.',)-),*(A*-)O9)C(+*D9+C)*AO*BA-.F'D#CA3362'(:*C)2(-)S*(F+(*O+C(A-*'.*!3"#D)-
D)-.A2K*>+.),*A2*(F'.*(F)*.+O)*9)5)9*AO*ACC6D+2C:*OA-*(F)*62'(*BA69,*+DD)+-*(A*8)*$`*D)-.A2.K*JF)*9)5)9.
A8.)-5),*6.'2E*(F)*C)2(-)*.'E2'O'C+2(9:*)PC)),*(F).)*3+P'363*ACC6D+2C:*9)5)9.7*+2,*.6CF*A5)-C-AB,'2E
D-).)2(.*+*-)+9*F)+9(F*Y*.+O)(:*-'.\K*JF)*.'j)*AO*(F)*D-)3'.).*+DD)+-*2A(*(A*8)*+C('2E*+.*+*A85'A6.*9'3'(*A2*(F)
9)5)9*AO*6.)7*+(*9)+.(*+(*D)+\*('3).K

FH##2*^
1F'9.(*+*6.)*AO*(F'.*2+(6-)7*'2*.6CF*+*9AC+('A2*'.*-+-)9:*EA'2E*(A*8)*'3D+C(*O-))*:A6-*HOO'C)-d.*+-)*CA2C)-2),
D-'3+-'9:*B'(F* (F)* (-+OO'C*+2,*D+-\'2E* '3D9'C+('A2.*AO* (F)* '2()2.'(:*AO* (F)*6.)K*JF)-)* '.*C9)+-*)5',)2C)*OA-* (F)
E-AB(F*'2*DAD69+-'(:*AO*(F)*6.)*AO*(F)*C)2(-)7*+2,*(F+(*(F'.*'.*F+5'2E*+2*+,5)-.)*'3D+C(*A2*D+-\'2E*+2,*(-+OO'C
CA2,'('A2.*9AC+99:K*W6)*(A*(F)*9+C\*AO AOO].(-))(*D+-\'2E*+*6.)*AO*(F'.*'2()2.'(:7*'.*CA3D)('2E*B'(F*9AC+9*-).',)2(.
+2,*CA336()-.*(A*D+-\*A2].(-))(7*+2,*A2*.6--A62,'2E*-).',)2('+9*-A+,.*(F+(*+9-)+,:*)PD)-')2C)*F'EF*9)5)9.*AO
D+-\'2E7*+2,*'.*-).69('2E*'2*D+-\'2E*CA2O9'C(*B'(F*-).',)2(.7*'99)E+9*D+-\'2E*+2,*'2C-)+.),*(-+OO'CK

1'(FA6(*+2:*3)+2.*AO*CA2(-A99'2E* (F)*.C+9)*+2,* '2()2.'(:*AO* (F)*6.)* (F)-)*BA69,*+9.A*8)*DA()2('+9* OA-* (-+OO'C
E)2)-+('A2* (A* '2C-)+.)* +2,* 62,6)* D-)..6-)* (A* D+-\* A2].(-))(7* '2* (F)* O6(6-)*B)-)* (F)* C)2(-)* (A* '2C-)+.)* '2
DAD69+-'(:

NA-* (F).)* -)+.A2.* (F)* D-ADA.),* 6.)* C+22A(* 8)* .6DDA-(),7* '2* (F'.* 9AC+('A27* ,6)* (A* '(* F+5'2E* +* ,)(-'3)2(+9
'3D+C(*A2*D),).(-'+2*+2,*F'EFB+:*.+O)(:*+2,*(F)*O-))*O9AB*AO*(-+OO'C7*'2*CA2(-+5)2('A2*AO*DA9'C').*J=[a7*J=[`
+2,*M&!"*AO*(F)*ZA2,A2*>A-A6EF*AO*>-)2(*V2'(+-:*W)5)9AD3)2(*M9+2*"GG`K

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? =)O6.)*@A2.)2(

Page 64



!D,>+E+D,FN(<AFD,F?

Q!S JF)*CF+2E)*AO*6.)*(A*+*C69(6-+9*+2,*CA3362'(:*C)2(-)7*'2C96,'2E*D9+C)*AO*BA-.F'D*-).69(.*'2*+2
'2C-)+.),*,)3+2,*OA-*D+-\'2E7*D9+C'2E*62,6)*D-)..6-)*A2*D+-\'2E*A2].(-))(*A2*-A+,.
.6--A62,'2E*(F)*.'()K*W6)*(F)*.C+9)*+2,*'2()2.'(:*AO*(F)*6.)*+9-)+,:*)5',)2(*A2*.'()*(F'.
'2C-)+.),*D+-\'2E*+2,*(-+OO'C*-).69(.*'2*CA2O9'C(*8)(B))2*(F'.*+2,*-).',)2('+9*D+-\'2E*9AC+99:7
'2C96,'2E*'99)E+9*D+-\'2E7*+2,*'.*,)(-'3)2(+9*(A*(F)*O-))*O9AB*+2,*.+O)*3A5)3)2(*AO*5)F'C9).*A2
-A+,.*.6--A62,'2E*(F)*.'()7*D+-('C69+-9:*,6-'2E*D)+\*5'.'(A-*('3).K*N6-(F)-3A-)*(F)*+DD9'C+('A2
F+.*O+'9),*(A*,)3A2.(-+()*(F+(*(F)*62+CC)D(+89)*'3D+C(.*A2*(-+OO'C*+2,*D+-\'2E*CA2,'('A2.*C+2
8)*)OO)C('5)9:*3'('E+(),*8:*(F)*J-+5)9*M9+27*2A-*C+2*(F).)*'3D+C(.*8)*3'('E+(),*8:*A2].(-))(
D+-\'2E*CA2(-A9.*A2*-A+,.*.6--A62,'2E*(F)*.'()K*JF'.*6.)*'.*CA2.',)-),*(A*8)*CA2(-+-:*(A
DA9'C').*J=[!7*J=[a7*J=[""7*J=["`7*@N"*+2,*@N!`*AO*>-)2(h.*4,AD(),*VWM*"GG`K

Q"S JF)*.A9',*)P()-2+9*-A99)-].F6(()-.7*BF'CF*+DD)+-*(A*8)*,AB2*+(*+99*('3).*AO*(F)*,+:7*F+5)*+2
62+CC)D(+89)*'3D+C(*A2*(F)*+DD)+-+2C)*AO*(F)*D-AD)-(:7*'2*D+-('C69+-7*+.*B)99*+.*F+5'2E*+
2)E+('5)*'3D+C(*A2*(F)*9AC+9*C)2(-)7*+2,*(F)*.(-))(.C)2)7*'2*E)2)-+9K*JF'.*'.*CA2(-+-:*(A*DA9'C').
>U"7*>U<*+2,*&;""*AO*(F)*ZA2,A2*>A-A6EF*AO*>-)2(*V2'(+-:*W)5)9AD3)2(*M9+2*"GG`*+2,
+,5'C)*CA2(+'2),*'2*&6DD9)3)2(+-:*M9+22'2E*R6',+2C)*%/*l&FADO-A2(.*+2,*&FAD*&'E2.lK

+,[D(;AE+=<F?

Q!S JF)*+DD9'C+2(*'.*+,5'.),*(F+(*+.*(F)*C)2(-)*'.*C6--)2(9:*AD)-+('2E*B'(FA6(*D9+22'2E*D)-3'..'A27
+2,*F+.*8))2*OA-*.A3)*('3)*(F)2*(F'.*3+(()-*B'99*8)*OA99AB),*6D*8:*(F)*@A62C'9h.*M9+22'2E
U2OA-C)3)2(*,)D+-(3)2(K

42:*D)-.A2*B'.F'2E*(A*'2.D)C(*(F)*+8A5)*D+D)-.*.FA69,*CA2(+C(*R+-:*X6-DF:7*JF)*M9+22'2E*&)-5'C)7*>-)2(
;A6.)7*a`<*;'EF*=A+,7*1)389):7*X',,9).)P7*;4<*$>g7*J)9K*[AK*G"G*0<a% I""%

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56',"7&#8&*9
5.65

!2:&',"- !"#"$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1(./)+2*3).,45+26.63,)(63+76,-#8,9*/(-*+:;*3<*5+=,.9+76>,45+?@!&

A+2.6B3+C6D>.(EF)+,3-+-,),G,/*+.(EF)/+"&!!+H.-3,3C*+'<.;*>+!&&&"I"J&

KF(/+L,D+(/+(3-(C,)(;*+634>M

Agenda Item 7

Page 67



(<!<+=<>? "%+:<E</)5+"&!"

@A(>? ')63*G.(-E*

0BA,,+,C'A(<A? N,.4*/-*3+263/<4),)(;*+16.<L

BD!AE+D,? 1(./)+2*3).,45+26.63,)(63+76,-#8,9*/(-*+:;*3<*5+=,.9+76>,45+?@!&

0(D0DFAB? 7*/*.;*-+L,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63+O6.+)F*+*.*C)(63+6O+,+P+/)6.*>+.*/(-*3)(,4+G<(4-(3E
C6LD.(/(3E+!$%+O4,)/+QR46C9+2+6O+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+E.,3)*-+"%)F
S,.CF+"&!"TM+S,))*./+)6+G*+C63/(-*.*-+(3+)F*+.*/*.;*-+L,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63+,.*
)F*+,DD*,.,3C*+,3-+4,3-/C,D(3E+6O+R46C9+2+634>M

KF*+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+Q7*O0+!&#$""!T+E.,3)*-+"%)F+S,.CF+"&!"+(/
O6.0

,T+ KF*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+<D+)6+J&5&&&+/UL+6O+6OO(C*+,CC6LL6-,)(63+Q24,//+R!T
(3+$+G<(4-(3E/+<D+)6+,+L,V(L<L+6O+!&+/)6.*>/+(3+F*(EF)5+<D+)6+!5W&&+/UL+6O
.*),(45+.*/),<.,3)5+F6)XO66-+),9*X,B,>+O466.+/D,C*+Q24,//+:!+)6+:YT5+<D+)6
"I&&+/UL+6O+F*,4)F+,3-+O()3*//+O466.+/D,C*+Q24,//+Z"T+B()F+,//6C(,)*-
D*-*/).(,3+,.*,/5+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-+C>C4*+D,.9(3E[
,3-

GT+ )F*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+Y+.*/(-*3)(,4+G46C9/+<D+)6+,+L,V(L<L+6O+P+/)6.*>/+(3
F*(EF)+)6+D.6;(-*+,+L,V(L<L+6O+IYI+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/5+C63/(/)(3E+6O+,+L(V+6O
!5+"+,3-+$+G*-.66L+,D,.)L*3)/+O6.+D.(;,)*5+.*3)*-+,3-+/F,.*-+6B3*./F(D5
B()F+,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-+C>C4*+D,.9(3E[+,3-

CT+ )F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+"+D4,>+,.*,/+,3-+,+S<4)(+\/*+],L*/+:.*,5+,3-
L6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*V(/)(3E+O66)D,)F/+(3+@*/)+KB>O6.-+=,.9+QR6-(,L+1(*4-/T5
,3-+L6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*V(/)(3E+/<.O,C*+).*,)L*3)+(3+8,9*/(-*+Z.(;*[+,3-

-T+ )F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+,3+*3*.E>+C*3).*+63+4,3-+*,/)+6O+8,9*/(-*+Z.(;*M

KF*+D*.L(//(63+(/+/<G^*C)+)6+,+Z**-+6O+:E.**L*3)+-,)*-+"%+S,.CF+"&!"+<3-*.
'*C)(63+!&J+6O+)F*+K6B3+,3-+26<3).>+=4,33(3E+:C)+!PP&5+,/+,L*3-*-M+S,))*./
,DD.6;*-0+,CC*//5+4,>6<)+,3-+/C,4*+B()F+,DD*,.,3C*+,3-+4,3-/C,D(3E
.*/*.;*-M

A00B+!A,E? 2,),4>/)+N6</(3E+].6<D

!D,EA!E? 'F*DD,.-+76G/63+:.CF()*C)/

0BA,',DGF?
'**+C63-()(63+"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,
].,3)+263/*3)

F<!E+D,'6.I'><EA+BF
KF*+-*),(4/+6O+)F*+/!&J+4*E,4+,E.**L*3)+O6.+)F*+6<)4(3*+D*.L(//(63+O6.+)F*+L,/)*.D4,3+(/+/*)+6<)+(3+)F*+/!&J
/*C)(63+6O+)F*+.*D6.)+)F,)+B*3)+)6+C6LL())**+63+)F*+!Y)F+Z*C*LG*.+"&!!+Q7*O0+!&#$""!TM

KF*+,E.**L*3)+/*C<.*-+,+3<LG*.+6O+G*3*O()/+(3C4<-(3E0

! KF*+D.6;(/(63+6O+!$%+,OO6.-,G4*+F6L*/+X+6O+BF(CF+<D+)6+WJ+C6<4-+G*+/F,.*-+6B3*./F(D+B()F+)F*+.*/)+/6C(,4
.*3)M

! 263/).<C)(63+,3-+*U<(DD(3E+6O+,3+*3*.E>+C*3).*+6O+/<OO(C(*3)+/(_*+)6+/*.;*+)F*+BF64*+1(./)+2*3).,4+/()*
(3C4<-(3E+)F*+)B6+*V(/)(3E+6OO(C*+G<(4-(3E/M

! :44+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/+/F,44+G*+G<(4)+)6+,+L(3(L<L+26-*+O6.+'</),(3,G4*+N6L*/+8*;*4+YM

Page 68



! HOO(C*+-*;*46DL*3)+)6+L**)+)F*+R.*,L+`VC*44*3)+/),3-,.-+<34*//+()+(/+-*L63/).,)*-+)6+)F*+C6<3C(4a/
/,)(/O,C)(63+)F,)+()+(/+36)+;(,G4*+)6+-6+/6M

! =.6;(/(63+6O+,+S<4)(X\/*+E,L*/+,.*,+,3-+,+CF(4-.*3a/+D4,>+,.*,+B()F(3+@*/)+KB>O6.-+=,.9M

! =.6;(/(63+6O+,)+4*,/)+)F.**+2()>+24<G+/D,C*/+)6+G*+,E.**-+B()F+)F*+26<3C(4M

KF*+,E.**L*3)+,4/6+/*C<.*-+,+O(3,3C(,4+C63).(G<)(63+6O+b$M&L+BF(CF+(3C4<-*/+,+D,>L*3)+6O+b&MPL+D,>L*3)+)6
`,4(3E+26<3C(4+O6.+*-<C,)(63+,3-+,+D,>L*3)+6O+b!M&L+)6+KO8+O6.+)F*+<DE.,-(3E+6O+)F*+S,/63a/+].**3+8,3*
D*-*/).(,3+.6<)*+)6+=,.9+76>,4+=(CC,-(44>+4(3*+'),)(63M+KF*+.*L,(3(3E+b!M!L+)6+G*+D,(-+)6+R.*3)M

KF*+O(./)+b!M&L+D6<3-/+)6+G*+D,(-+<D63+)F*+CC6L*3CL*3)+6O+)F*+O(./)+.*/-(*3)(,4+G46C9+Qb$&&9+S,/63/+].**3
8,3*+D,>L*3)+,3-+bW&&9+`-<C,)(63+D,>L*3)TM

;2J"*21'!"##K3$%J'+3L*2:%*KM%K*&'B&7J

R46C9+2+,/+,+!&&c+,OO6.-,G4*+G46C9+(/+*V*LD)+O.6L+F,;(3E+)6+D,>+)F*+S,>6.a/+2d8M

<N+FE+,C
KF(/+D4,33(3E+,DD4(C,)(63+.*4,)*/+)6+R46C9+2+6O+)F*+.*;(/*-+1(./)+2*3).,4+S,/)*.D4,3+)F,)+B,/+E.,3)*-+6<)4(3*
D4,33(3E+4,/)+>*,.M

KF*+1(./)+2*3).,4+/()*+6CC<D(*/+,+4,.E*+D,.)+6O+BF,)+</*-+)6+G*+)F*+]<(33*//+=,.9+76>,4+G.*B*.>+C6LD4*VM+d)
4(*/+)6+)F*+36.)F+6O+)F*+:Y&#@*/)*.3+:;*3<*5+,3-+(/+G6<3-*-+G>+)F*+2*3).,4+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+4(3*+)6+)F*
/6<)F+,3-+)F*+=(CC,-(44>+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+4(3*+)6+)F*+B*/)M+KF*+/()*+(/+C633*C)*-+)6+)F*+:Y&+G>+,+3*B+4(39
.6,-+,3-+.6<3-,G6<)+)6+)F*+/6<)F5+,3-+)F*.*+(/+D*-*/).(,3+,CC*//+O.6L+)F*+3*,.G>+=,.9+76>,4+/),)(63+;(,+,
G.(-E*+,3-+<3-*.D,//M+K6+)F*+B*/)+6O+)F*+/()*+(/+)F*+3*B+D*.(L*)*.+.6,-+6O+8,9*/(-*+Z.(;*M

KB>O6.-+:GG*>+76,-+)6+)F*+36.)F+6O+)F*+S,/)*.D4,3+'()*+O6.L/+)F*+G6<3-,.>+G*)B**3+R.*3)+,3-+)F*+863-63
R6.6<EF+6O+`,4(3EM

KF*+6.(E(3,4+L,/)*.+D4,35+BF(CF+B,/+E.,3)*-+C63/*3)+(3+!PPP5+F,/+G**3+D,.)4>+(LD4*L*3)*-M+KB6+4,.E*+6OO(C*
G46C9/+F,;*+G**3+G<(4)+Q)F*+12"&&+G<(4-(3E+,3-+Z(,E*6a/+F*,-+U<,.)*./+G<(4-(3ET+,3-+,+4,.E*+C*3).,4
4,3-/C,D*-+,.*,+B()F+D63-/+F,/+G**3+4,(-+6<)+O6.+)F*+</*+6O+6CC<D,3)/+6O+)F*+6OO(C*/M+KB6+D<G4(C+6D*3
/D,C*/+F,;*+,4/6+G**3+4,(-+6<)+(3+)F*+,.*,+G*)B**3+)F*+B*/)*.3+/(-*+6O+8,9*/(-*+Z.(;*+,3-+)F*+.,(4B,>+4(3*
,3-+)F*+3*B+D<G4(C+D,.9+O.63)(3E+63+)6+KB>O6.-+:GG*>+76,-+36B+.*O*..*-+)6+,/+@*/)+KB>O6.-+=,.9M+KF*
.*/(-*3)(,4+*4*L*3)+6O+)F*+6.(E(3,4+!PPP+S,/)*.D4,3+F,/+,4/6+G**3+G<(4)+6<)+,3-+(/+46C,)*-+63+)F*+6DD6/()*+/(-*
6O+8,9*/(-*+Z.(;*+)6+)F*+R46C9+2+/()*M

0(D0DFAB
KF(/+(/+,+.*/*.;*-+L,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63+O6.+R<(4-(3E+25+,+P+/)6.*>+.*/(-*3)(,4+G<(4-(3E+C6LD.(/(3E+!$%+O4,)/
E.,3)*-+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+63+"%)F+S,.CF+"&!"++,/+D,.)+6O+)F*+.*;(/*-+L,/)*.D4,3+O6.+1(./)+2*3).,4M

KF*+L,))*./+)6+G*+C63/(-*.*-+(3+)F(/+,DD4(C,)(63+,.*+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+,DD*,.,3C*+634>M+:CC*//5+4,>6<)+,3-
/C,4*+F,;*+,4.*,->+G**3+,DD.6;*-+G>+)F*+=4,33(3E+26LL())**+,/+D,.)+6O+)F*(.+C63/(-*.,)(63+6O+)F*+.*;(/*-
L,)*.D4,3+,)+)F*+!Y)F+Z*C*LG*.+"&!!+C6LL())**+Q7*O*.*3C*0+!&#$""!TM

O+FED(P
16.+L<CF+6O+)F*+"&)F+C*3)<.>+)F(/+/()*+B,/+F6L*+)6+]<(33*//e/+=,.9+76>,4+G.*B*.>M+16.+L,3>+>*,./+)F(/+B,/
)F*+4,.E*/)+G.*B*.>+(3+)F*+B6.4-M+KF*+G.*B*.>+C6LD4*V+B,/+-*L64(/F*-+,.6<3-+"&&"+O6446B(3E+)F*+E.,3)+6O
6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+(3+!PPP+O6.+,+""M!%+F*C),.*+L(V*-+</*+-*;*46DL*3)5+(3C4<-(3E+!!J5!&&L"+6O
6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!T[+J!+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!I&XG*-+F6)*4[
(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5+C6LL<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E+-*L64()(63+6O+*V(/)(3E
G.*B*.>+C6LD4*VM+KF(/+D*.L(//(63+)F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+/(E3(O(C,3)+(3O.,/).<C)<.*+(3C4<-(3E+,+3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*
:Y&+,3-+,+3*B+2*3).,4+8(3*+/),)(63+BF(CF+B6<4-+,4/6+,C)+,/+,3+(3)*.CF,3E*+B()F+)F*+*V(/)(3E+=,.9+76>,4
=(CC,-(44>+8(3*+/),)(63M

\3-*.+/<G/*U<*3)+.*/*.;*-+L,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63/+;,.(6</+*4*L*3)/+6O+)F*+L,/)*.D4,3+F,;*+G**3+(LD4*L*3)*-
f+)F*+:Y&+4(39+.6,-5+/()*+D*.(L*)*.+.6,-5+3*B+D<G4(C+6D*3+/D,C*5+F6</(3E5+4,3-/C,D*-+B,)*.+E,.-*3/+,3-+)B6
6O+)F*+6OO(C*+G<(4-(3E/+(3C4<-(3E+Z(,E*6e/+F*,-U<,.)*./M

Page 69



:+.*;(/*-+L,/)*.D4,3+O6.+)F*+1(./)+2*3).,4+/()*+B,/+E.,3)*-+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+*,.4(*.+)F(/+>*,.M+KF(/
(3).6-<C*-+,+/(E3(O(C,3)+,L6<3)+6O+F6</(3E+(3)6+)F*+.*-*;*46DL*3)+,3-+,+.*-<C*-+G<)+/)(44+/(E3(O(C,3)+6OO(C*
*4*L*3)M

KF*+L6/)+.*4*;,3)+D4,33(3E+-*C(/(63/+.*4,)(3E+)6+)F*+.*-*;*46DL*3)+6O+)F*+/()*+,.*+/*)+6<)+G*46B0

"%#&$#"&!" H<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+O6.+)F*+.*;(/*-+1(./)+2*3).,4+S,/)*.D4,3
E.,3)*-+63+"%)F+S,.CF+"&!"+C6LD.(/(3E0

! KF*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+<D+)6+J&5&&&+/UL+6O+6OO(C*+,CC6LL6-,)(63+Q24,//
R!T+(3+$+G<(4-(3E/+<D+)6+,+L,V(L<L+6O+!&+/)6.*>/+(3+F*(EF)5+<D+)6+!5W&&
/UL+6O+.*),(45+.*/),<.,3)5+F6)XO66-+),9*X,B,>+O466.+/D,C*+Q24,//+:!+)6
:YT5+<D+)6+"I&&+/UL+6O+F*,4)F+,3-+O()3*//+O466.+/D,C*+Q24,//+Z"T+B()F
,//6C(,)*-+D*-*/).(,3+,.*,/5+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-
C>C4*+D,.9(3E[+,3-

! )F*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+Y+.*/(-*3)(,4+G46C9/+<D+)6+,+L,V(L<L+6O+P+/)6.*>/
(3+F*(EF)+)6+D.6;(-*+,+L,V(L<L+6O+IYI+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/5+C63/(/)(3E+6O+,
L(V+6O+!5+"+,3-+$+G*-.66L+,D,.)L*3)/+O6.+D.(;,)*5+.*3)*-+,3-+/F,.*-
6B3*./F(D5+B()F+,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-
C>C4*+D,.9(3E[+,3-

! )F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+"+D4,>+,.*,/+,3-+,+S<4)(+\/*+],L*/+:.*,5+,3-
L6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*V(/)(3E+O66)D,)F/+(3+@*/)+KB>O6.-+=,.9+QR6-(,L
1(*4-/T5+,3-+L6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*V(/)(3E+/<.O,C*+).*,)L*3)+(3+8,9*/(-*
Z.(;*[+,3-

! )F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+,3+*3*.E>+C*3).*+63+4,3-+*,/)+6O+8,9*/(-*+Z.(;*M

KF*+D*.L(//(63+(/+/<G^*C)+)6+,+Z**-+6O+:E.**L*3)+-,)*-+"%+S,.CF+"&!"
<3-*.+'*C)(63+!&J+6O+)F*+K6B3+,3-+26<3).>+=4,33(3E+:C)+!PP&5+,/
,L*3-*-M+S,))*./+,DD.6;*-0+,CC*//5+4,>6<)+,3-+/C,4*+B()F+,DD*,.,3C*
,3-+4,3-/C,D(3E+.*/*.;*-+Q7*O0+!&#$""!TM

!Y#&P#"&&J =4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+E.,3)*-+O6.+)F* .*,4(E3L*3)+6O+)F*+7,(3/O6.-+76,-+4(39
O.6L+()/+^<3C)(63+B()F+@F()G>+:;*3<*+)6+()/+^<3C)(63+B()F+8,9*/(-*+Z.(;*+,3-
,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E+Q7*O0+&J#!!!PTM

!Y#&P#"&&J :DD.6;,4+6O+-*),(4/+6O+)F* 3*B+D*.(L*)*.+.6,-+Q8,9*/(-*+Z.(;*T+,3-
,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E+,463E+)F*+*,/)*.3+/(-*+6O+)F*+-*;*46DL*3)+,3-
,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E+(3+D<./<,3C*+6O+C63-()(63/+,3-+.*/*.;*-+L,))*./
D<./<,3)+)6+)F*+D*.L(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*+!IM&WM!PPP+Q7*O0+P%#&&!JT+O6.+,
3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*+:Y&+,3-+,+""M!%+F*C),.*+L(V*-+</*+-*;*46DL*3)5
(3C4<-(3E+!!J5!&&L"+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!T[+J!+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B
863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!I&XG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*
O,C(4()(*/5+C6LL<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E
-*L64()(63+6O+*V(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6LD4*V+Q7*O0+&J#!&WWTM

&P#!"#"&&I :DD.6;,4+6O .*/*.;*-+L,))*./+O6.+HOO(C*+R<(4-(3E+R+D<./<,3)+)6+)F*+D4,33(3E
D*.L(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*+!IM&WM!PPP+Q7*O0+P%#&&!JT+O6.+,+3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6
)F*+:Y&+,3-+,+""M!%+F*C),.*+L(V*-+</*+-*;*46DL*3)5+(3C4<-(3E
!!J5!&&L"+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!T[+J!+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B+863-63
\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!I&XG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5
C6LL<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E+-*L64()(63
6O+*V(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6LD4*V+Q7*O0+&I#"YPPTM

"J#&%#"&&Y :DD.6;,4+6O+.*/*.;*-+L,))*./+O6.+3*B+863-63 \3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(63+,3-5
,//6C(,)*-+C>C4*+,3-+O66)D,)F+4(39/5+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//+.6,-+,3-
,//6C(,)*-+B6.9/+D<./<,3)+)6+)F*+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*
!IM&WM!PPP+Q7*O0+P%#&&!JT+O6.+,+3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*+:Y&+,3-+,+""M!%
F*C),.*+L(V*-+</*+-*;*46DL*3)5+(3C4<-(3E+!!J5!&&L"+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*
24,//+R!T[+J!+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>
.*),(4[+!I&XG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5+C6LL<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[
4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E+-*L64()(63+6O+*V(/)(3E+G.*B*.>

Page 70



C6LD4*V+Q7*O0+&$#"W"%TM

&!#&P#"&&$ :DD.6;,4+6O+.*/*.;*-+L,))*./+O6.+,+.*/(-*3)(,4+-*;*46DL*3)+63+4,3-+)6+)F*
.*,.+6O+:GG*>O(*4-/+246/*+,3-+S6>3*+=4,C*+D.6;(-(3E+Y"+<3()/+B()F(3+I
G<(4-(3E/+C6LD.(/(3E+)*..,C*-+F6</*/5+L,(/63*))*/+,3-+O4,)/+ D<./<,3)+)6
)F*+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*+!IM&WM!PPP+Q7*O0+P%#&&!JT+O6.+,
3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*+:Y&+,3-+,+""M!%+F*C),.*+L(V*-+</*+-*;*46DL*3)5
(3C4<-(3E+!!J5!&&L"+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!T[+J!+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B
863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!I&XG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*
O,C(4()(*/5+C6LL<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E
-*L64()(63+6O+*V(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6LD4*V+Q7*O0+&"#!J%ITM

!W#&!#"&&" :DD.6;,4+6O+.*/*.;*-+L,))*./+O6.+,+.*/(-*3)(,4+-*;*46DL*3)+63+4,3-+)6+)F*
.*,.+6O+:GG*>O(*4-/+246/*+,3-+S6>3*+=4,C*+D.6;(-(3E+Y"+<3()/+B()F(3+I
G<(4-(3E/+C6LD.(/(3E+)*..,C*-+F6</*/5+L,(/63*))*/+,3-+O4,)/++D<./<,3)+)6
)F*+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*+!IM&WM!PPP+Q7*O0+P%#&&!JT+O6.+,
3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*+:Y&+,3-+,+""M!%+F*C),.*+L(V*-+</*+-*;*46DL*3)5
(3C4<-(3E+!!J5!&&L"+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!T[+J!+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B
863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!I&XG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*
O,C(4()(*/5+C6LL<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E
-*L64()(63+6O+*V(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6LD4*V+Q7*O0 &!#"PYITM

!&#!!#!PPP :DD.6;,4+6O+.*/*.;*-+L,))*./ O6.+G<(4-(3E+:+QZ(,E*6a/+F*,-U<,.)*./T
D<./<,3)+)6+)F*+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+E.,3)*-+63+)F*+!IM&WM!PPP+Q7*O0
P%#&&!JT+O6.+,+3*B+4(39+.6,-+)6+)F*+:Y&+,3-+,+""M!%+F*C),.*+L(V*-+</*
-*;*46DL*3)5+(3C4<-(3E+!!J5!&&L"+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!T[+J!
.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B+863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!I&XG*-
F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*+O,C(4()(*/5+C6LL<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.
D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E+-*L64()(63+6O+*V(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6LD4*V+Q7*O0 PP#!%&&TM

!I#&W#!PPP 1<44+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+E.,3)*-+O6.+3*B+,CC*//+.6,-+O.6L+:Y&+,3-+6<)4(3*
D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+E.,3)*-+O6. ,+""M!%+F*C),.*+L(V*-+</*+-*;*46DL*3)5
(3C4<-(3E+!!J5!&&L"+6O+6OO(C*/+Q\/*+24,//+R!T[+J!+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/[+3*B
863-63+\3-*.E.6<3-+/),)(635+,3C(44,.>+.*),(4[+!I&XG*-+F6)*4[+(3-66.+4*(/<.*
O,C(4()(*/5+C6LL<3()>+6D*3+/D,C*[+4,3-/C,D(3E+,3-+C,.+D,.9(3E5+(3C4<-(3E
-*L64()(63+6O+*V(/)(3E+G.*B*.>+C6LD4*V+Q7*O0 P%#&&!JTM

0DB+!P'!D,F+><(AE+D,F
KF*+O.,L*B6.9+6O+46C,4+,3-+.*E(63,4+D4,33(3E+D64(C(*/+<3-*.+BF(CF+)F*+6<)4(3*+D*.L(//(63+B,/+C63/(-*.*-+,.*
<3CF,3E*-+O.6L+BF*3+)F*+D.6D6/,4+B,/+C63/(-*.*-+G>+)F*+=4,33(3E+26LL()**+63+)F*+!Y)F+Z*C*LG*.+"&!!M
KF*+O<44+4(/)+6O+)F*/*+D64(C(*/+C,3+G*+;*(B*-+(3+)F*+C6LL()**+.*D6.)+O6.+)F*+6<)4(3*+,DD4(C,)(63+Q7*O0+!&#$""!TM

KF*+3,)(63,4+D4,33(3E+D64(C>++F,/+CF,3E*-+C63/(-*.,G4>M KF*+?,)(63,4+=4,33(3E+=64(C>+1.,L*B6.9+Q?==1T
B,/+D<G4(/F*-+63+"W)F+S,.CF+)F(/+>*,.+,3-+.*D4,C*-+)F*+*V(/)(3E+O.,L*B6.9+6O+=4,33(3E+=64(C>+]<(-,3C*+,3-
=4,33(3E+=64(C>+'),)*L*3)/M++d)+(/+(3)*3-*-+)6+L,9*+)F*+D4,33(3E+/>/)*L+4*//+C6LD4*V+,3-+L6.*+,CC*//(G4*5
)6+D.6)*C)+)F*+*3;(.63L*3)+,3-+)6+D.6L6)*+/</),(3,G4*+E.6B)FM+d)+(3C4<-*/ ,+D.*/<LD)(63+(3+O,;6<.+6O
/</),(3,G4*+-*;*46DL*3)+(3+G6)F+D4,3+L,9(3E+,3-+-*C(/(63+L,9(3E+,3-+()/+D<G4(C,)(63M

',;*-+D64(C(*/+O.6L+)F*+,-6D)*-+\Z=+B(44+F,;*+(3C.*,/(3E4>+4*//+B*(EF)+<34*//+)F*>+,.*+(3+C63O6.L()>+B()F+)F*
?==1+,3-+C,3+G*+-*L63/).,)*-+)6+G*+/)(44+.*4*;,3)M+26.*+').,)*E>+D64(C(*/+B(44+,4/6+3**-+)6+G*+(3+C63O6.L()>
B()F+G6)F+)F*+863-63+=4,3+,3-+)F*+?==1+,3-+F,;*+C63/(-*.,G4*+B*(EF)M

KF*+D.*;(6</+-*C(/(63+63+)F*+6<)4(3*+,DD4(C,)(63+,3-+)F*+C<..*3)+.*/*.;*-+L,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63+,.*+G6)F
C63/(-*.*-+)6+C6LD4>+B()F+)F*+?==1M

!D,FQBEAE+D,

86C,4+263/<4),)(630

"%P+4*))*./+/*3)+6<)M+:-;*.)(/*-+(3+)F*+D.*//+63+)F*+"P)F+'*D)*LG*.M+'()*+?6)(C*+D<)+<D+!/)+HC)6G*.M

Page 71



!J+.*/D63/*/+.*C*(;*-+.,(/(3E+)F*+O6446B(3E+C63C*.3/#6G^*C)(63/M

! dLD,C)+6O+3*B+/6C(,4+F6</(3E+63+F6</*+D.(C*/+(3+)F*+,.*,M
! :--()(63,4+-*L,3-+O6.+46C,4+/*.;(C*/M
! d3C.*,/*-+,3)(X/6C(,4+,C)(;()>+O.6L+,3+6;*.+C63C*3).,)(63+6O+3*B+/6C(,4+F6</(3EM
! '6C(,4+F6</(3E+/F6<4-+G*+aD*DD*.+D6))*-a+,C.6//+)F*+BF64*+/CF*L*+.,)F*.+)F,3+C63C*3).,)*-+(3+63*+G46C9M
! KF*.*+(/+,4.*,->+/6C(,4+F6</(3E+(3+K6<C,3+246/*M
! d3C.*,/*+(3+36(/*+O.6L+C,./+).,;*44(3E+<D+,3-+-6B3+8,9*/(-*+:;*3<*M
! 86//+6O+4(EF)+,3-+D.(;,C>M
! 86//+6O+6D*3+/D,C*+,3-+).**/M
! KF*+D.6D6/*-+D4,>+,.*,+,3-+L<4)(+</*+E,L*/+,.*,+B(44+*3C6<.,E*+D*6D4*+)6+F,3E+,.6<3-+)F*/*+,.*,/+,)

3(EF)+L,9(3E+36(/*M

H)F*.+C63/<4),)(63+.*/D63/*/0

:+.*/D63/*+F,/+,4/6+G**3+.*C*(;*-+O.6L+'`]7H+BF6+6B3+)F*+,-^6(3(3E+/()*+BF(CF+(/+C<..*3)4>+C4*,.*-+G<)
F,/+D*.L(//(63+O6.+,+4,.E*+G</(3*//+D,.9+C6LD.(/(3E+YP5WPW+/UL+6O+R!QCT5+R"5+R%+O466.+/D,C*M+:+3*B
,DD4(C,)(63+63+)F(/+/()*+F,/+.*C*3)4>+G**3+/<GL())*-+O6.+,+.*;(/*-+/CF*L*+C6LD.(/(3E+Y"5%!I+/UL+6O+R!QCT5
R"5+R%+O466.+/D,C*M

KF*+,.*+C63C*.3*-+D.(L,.(4>+)F,)+)F*+1(./)+2*3).,4+/CF*L*+F,/+36)+D.6D*.4>+,//*//*-+)F*+D6)*3)(,4+36(/*
4*;*4/+)F,)+B6<4-+C6L*+O6.L+,+O<)<.*+-*;*46DL*3)+63+)F*(.+/()*M

KF*+,DD4(C,3)/+,.*+C<..*3)4>+.*X.<33(3E+)F*(.+36(/*+L6-*4(3E+)6+),9*+,CC6<3)+6O+O<)<.*+-*;*46DL*3)+6O+)F*
'`]7H+/()*+,3-+)F*+-*),(4/+6O+)F(/+B(44+G*+.*D6.)*-+)6+C6LL())**+(3+,+/<DD4*L*3),.>+.*D6.)M++KF*+36(/*+L6-*4
B(44+G*+</*-+)6+D.*-(C)+)F*+O,g,-*+36(/*+4*;*4/+,)+)F*+1(./)+2*3).,4+/()*+,3-+/<G/*U<*3)4>+)6+D.6;(-*+,C6</)(C
D*.O6.L,3C*+/D*C(O(C,)(63/+O6.+)F*+E4,_(3E+,3-+,3>+;*3)(4,)(63+6D*3(3E/+/<CF+)F,)+,-*U<,)*+D.6)*C)(63+,E,(3/)
*V)*.3,4+36(/*+(/+D.6;(-*-+,3-+)F,)+O<)<.*+,C)(;()(*/+,)+)F*+,-^,C*3)+/()*+,.*+36)+C6LD.6L(/*-M+:+.*D6.)
-*),(4(3E+)F*+36(/*+L6-*45+D.*-(C)(63/+,3-+,C6</)(C+D*.O6.L,3C*+/D*C(O(C,)(63/+B(44+G*+D.6-<C*-+)6
-*L63/).,)*+C6LD4(,3C*+B()F+)F*+.*4*;,3)+D4,33(3E+C63-()(63M

`3;(.63L*3),4+N*,4)F0

?6+6G^*C)(63M

(<;A(RF
S2MT4*"K3U
H<)4(3*+D4,33(3E+D*.L(//(63+O6.+)F*+.*;(/*-+1(./)+2*3).,4+S,/)*.D4,3+B,/+E.,3)*-+63+"%)F+S,.CF+"&!"+B()F
)F*+C6LD4*)(63+6O+)F*+/!&J+:E.**L*3)5+R.*3)a/M+=4,33(3E+26LL())**+F,;(3E+.*/64;*-+)6+E.,3)+6<)4(3*+D4,33(3E
D*.L(//(63+O6.+)F*+/CF*L*+63+)F*+!Y)F+Z*C*LG*.+"&!!M+KF*+C6LL())**+.*D6.)+O6.+)F,)+,DD4(C,)(63
Q7*O0!&#$""!T+(/+,DD*3-*-+)6+)F(/+C6LL())**+()*LM

KF*+6<)4(3*+D*.L(//(63+,DD.6;*-+)F*+O6446B(3E0

! KF*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+<D+)6+J&5&&&+/UL+6O+6OO(C*+,CC6LL6-,)(63+Q24,//+R!T+(3+$+G<(4-(3E/+<D+)6+,
L,V(L<L+6O+!&+/)6.*>/+(3+F*(EF)5+<D+)6+!5W&&+/UL+6O+.*),(45+.*/),<.,3)5+F6)XO66-+),9*X,B,>+O466.+/D,C*
Q24,//+:!+)6+:YT5+<D+)6+"I&&+/UL+6O+F*,4)F+,3-+O()3*//+O466.+/D,C*+Q24,//+Z"T+B()F+,//6C(,)*-+D*-*/).(,3
,.*,/5+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-+C>C4*+D,.9(3E[+,3-

! )F*+C63/).<C)(63+6O+Y+.*/(-*3)(,4+G46C9/+<D+)6+,+L,V(L<L+6O+P+/)6.*>/+(3+F*(EF)+)6+D.6;(-*+,+L,V(L<L+6O
IYI+.*/(-*3)(,4+<3()/5+C63/(/)(3E+6O+,+L(V+6O+!5+"+,3-+$+G*-.66L+,D,.)L*3)/+O6.+D.(;,)*5+.*3)*-+,3-+/F,.*-
6B3*./F(D5+B()F+,//6C(,)*-+4,3-/C,D(3E5+,CC*//#/*.;(C(3E5+C,.+,3-+C>C4*+D,.9(3E[+,3-

! )F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+"+D4,>+,.*,/+,3-+,+S<4)(+\/*+],L*/+:.*,5+,3-+L6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*V(/)(3E+O66)D,)F/+(3
@*/)+KB>O6.-+=,.9+QR6-(,L+1(*4-/T5+,3-+L6-(O(C,)(63/+)6+*V(/)(3E+/<.O,C*+).*,)L*3)+(3+8,9*/(-*+Z.(;*[
,3-+)F*+D.6;(/(63+6O+,3+*3*.E>+C*3).*+63+4,3-+*,/)+6O+8,9*/(-*+Z.(;*M

KF*+O6446B(3E+L,))*./+F,;*+G**3+,DD.6;*-0

B2J"K%'V )F*+B,>+(3+BF(CF+G<(4-(3E/5+.6<)*/+,3-+6D*3+/D,C*/+,.*+D.6;(-*-+B()F(3+)F*+-*;*46DL*3)+,3-+)F*(.
.*4,)(63/F(D+)6+G<(4-(3E/+,3-+/D,C*/+6<)/(-*+)F*+-*;*46DL*3)5
FM21&+f+)F*+F*(EF)5+B(-)F+,3-+4*3E)F+6O+*,CF+G<(4-(3E+D.6D6/*-+(3+.*4,)(63+)6+()/+/<..6<3-(3E/M
AMM&:: !"#$%&"'()*+&",''*&&%-%.%#/"#(",01"2%#$%0"#$*"&%#*"3(+")*$%'.*&4"'/'.*&",01"5*1*&#+%,0&"%0"#*+6&"(3"#$*
5(&%#%(0%07",01"#+*,#6*0#"(3",''*&&",01"'%+'8.,#%(0"+(8#*&",01"$(2"#$*&*"3%#"%0#("#$*"&8++(801%07",''*&&

Page 72



0*#2(+9:

KF(/+(/+,+.*/*.;*-+L,))*./+,DD4(C,)(63+O6.+R<(4-(3E+2+634>+BF(CF+(/++,+P+/)6.*>+.*/(-*3)(,4+G<(4-(3E+C6LD.(/(3E
!$%+O4,)/M+KF*+,DD4(C,3)/+O6.+)F(/+DF,/*+6O+)F*+L,/)*.D4,3+,.*+2,),4>/)+N6</(3E+,3-+)F*+G46C9+B(44+G*+!&&c
,OO6.-,G4*+F6</(3EM+KF*+L,))*./+)6+G*+C63/(-*.*-+(3+)F(/+,DD4(C,)(63+,.*0

A))&2*23M&+f+)F*+,/D*C)/+6O+,+G<(4-(3E+6.+D4,C*+BF(CF+-*)*.L(3*+)F*+;(/<,4+(LD.*//(63+()+L,9*/5+*VC4<-(3E
)F*+*V)*.3,4+G<(4)+O6.L+6O+)F*+-*;*46DL*3)M
B23U:M2)$34+f+)F(/+(/+)F*+).*,)L*3)+6O+D.(;,)*+,3-+D<G4(C+/D,C*+)6+*3F,3C*+6.+D.6)*C)+)F*+/()*e/+,L*3()>
)F.6<EF+F,.-+,3-+/6O)+L*,/<.*/M

A))&2*23M&

KF*+D.6D6/*-+,DD*,.,3C*+6O+)F*+G<(4-(3E+-6*/+36)+-(OO*.+/(E3(O(C,3)4>+O.6L+)F*+(3-(C,)(;*+*4*;,)(63/+,DD.6;*-
,)+)F*+6<)4(3*+/),E*M+KF*+4,.E*+*4*;,)(63/+,.*+G.69*3+<D+G>+G,4C63(*/5+/),EE*.*-+B(3-6B+6D*3(3E/+,3-+)F*
</*+6O+-(OO*.*3)+D,44*)*+6O+L,)*.(,4/+BF(CF+C63/(/)+6O+,+C646<.*-+C4,--(3E+/>/)*L+)F*+*V,C)+-*),(4/+6O+BF(CF+B(44
,DD.6;*-+;(,+,+C63-()(63+,)),CF*-+)6+)F*+6<)4(3*+D*.L(//(63M

7,(3B,)*.+E66-/+E*3*.,44>+)6+G*+(3)*.3,4+6.+46C,)*-+(3+.*C*//*/+6.+C63C*,4*-+B()F(3+)F*+C4,--(3E+/>/)*L5
BF(CF+(/+B*4C6L*-M

h6<.+6OO(C*./+C63/(-*.+)F,)+)F*+D.6D6/,4+-*),(4/+6O+(3-(;(-<,4+G46C9/+(3C4<-*/+/<OO(C(*3)+,.)(C<4,)(63+)6+G.*,9
-6B3+)F*+;(/<,4+L,//+6O+)F*/*+G<(4-(3E/5+,)+)F*+/,L*+)(L*+D.6;(-(3E+;(/<,4+(3)*.*/)+)6+)F*+*4*;,)(63/M+d)+(/
C63/(-*.*-+)F*+-*/(E3+,DD.6,CF+,3-+,.CF()*C)<.,4+-*;(C*/+D.6;(-*+(3)*.*/)+B()F(3+)F*+G<(4-(3E+O,C,-*/M

B23U:M2)$34
:+/(LD4*+>*)+F(EF+U<,4()>+D,4*))*+6O+D,;(3E+L,)*.(,4/+,3-+/).**)+O<.3()<.*+(/+D.6D6/*-+B()F+)F*+D,;(3E
L,)*.(,4/+,3-+G<(4)+*4*L*3)/+.*O4*C)(3E+)F*+CF,.,C)*.+6O+)F*+*V(/)(3E+4,3-/C,D*M

KF*+(3)*.3,4+.6,-+,3-+D,.9(3E+B(44+G*+D,;*-+B()F+C63C.*)*+G46C9/+,3-+)F*+O66)D,)F+,-^,C*3)+8,9*/(-*+Z.(;*+(3
),.L,C+)6+L,)CF+)F*+*V(/)(3E+).*,)L*3)M+KF*+*V(/)(3E+.*/(3+G6<3-+E.,;*4+D,)F/+B()F(3+)F*+B,)*.+4,3-/C,D*+B(44
G*+*V)*3-*-+BF*.*+.*U<(.*-+)6+C633*C)+)6+)F*+3*B+G46C9/

263C.*)*+6.+C4,>+G46C9+D,;*./+B(44+G*+</*-+63+)F*+D6-(<L+C6<.)>,.-+)6+C.*,)*+,+L6.*+.*/(-*3)(,4+O**4M+
:44+D,;*-+/<.O,C*/+O6.+D*-*/).(,3+,.*,/+,.*+-*/(E3*-+)6+*3/<.*+,CC*//(G(4()>+O6.+,445+B()F+,;6(-,3C*
6O+.,LD*-+,DD.6,CF*/5+.*-<C(3E+<33*C*//,.>+O<.3()<.*+C4<))*.+,3-+*LD46>(3E+,+4(EF)(3E+/CF*L*+BF(CF
*3/<.*/+*V)*.3,4+/D,C*/+,.*+,-*U<,)*4>+4()+,)+,44+)(L*/M

KF*+D4,3)(3E+C63/(/)/+6O+3,)(;*+/D*C(*/+,3-+(3C4<-*/+IW+3*B+).**/M+KF*+D.6D6/*-+).*,)L*3)+(/+C63/(-*.*-+)6
G*+,+.6G</)+,3-+,)).,C)(;*+/64<)(63+)6+)F*+4,3-/C,D(3E+6O+)F*+4,3-+,.6<3-+)F*+G46C9

7*/(-*3)(,4+26<.)>,.-
KF(/+C6<.)>,.-+(/+46C,)*-+63+,+D6-(<L+,G6;*+)F*+D,.9(3E+,.*,M+d)+(/+D.(;,)*+C6LL<3,4+/D,C*+O6.+)F*+</*+6O+)F*
.*/(-*3)/+6O+)F*+G<(4-(3EM+KF*+D6-(<L+(/+,+/)6.*>+,G6;*+)F*+*V(/)(3E+B,)*.+4,3-/C,D*5+D.6;(-(3E+C4*,.+;(*B/
(3)6+)F*+C*3).,4+4,3-/C,D*-+,.*,M+].6<3-+O466.+<3()/+O,C(3E+(3)6+)F*+C6<.)>,.-+B(44+F,;*+,+"MI+-**D+D.(;,)*
)*..,C*+B()F+,+O<.)F*.+"+L*).*+-**D+G<OO*.+6O+-*O*3/(;*+D4,3)(3E+G*)B**3+)F*+)*..,C*/+,3-+)F*+C6LL<3,4
C6<.)>,.-+(3+6.-*.+)6+D.6)*C)+)F*(.+D.(;,C>M

KF*+26<.)>,.-+(3C4<-*/+IY&+/UL+6O+D4,>+/D,C*+(3C6.D6.,)(3E+,+;,.(*)>+6O+D4,>+*U<(DL*3)+(3C4<-(3E+3,)<.,4
D4,>+G6<4-*./5+C4(LG(3E+/)63*/5+)(LG*.+C4(LG(3E+O.,L*5+,+B(446B+)<33*45+E.,//+G*.L/+,3-+/)*DD(3E+/)63*/M+KF(/
*U<(DL*3)+(/+,(L*-+,)+>6<3E*.+CF(4-.*3M+H4-*.+L6.*+(3-*D*3-*3)+CF(4-.*3+B(44+G*3*O()+O6.+)F*+3*B+S\]:+,3-
D4,>+,.*,+,DD.6;*-+O6.+@*/)+KB>O6.-+=,.9+,/+D,.)+6O+)F*+6<)4(3*+D*.L(//(63M

H;*.,44+)F*+D.6D6/*-+4,3-/C,D(3E+/CF*L*+(/+C63/(-*.*-+)6+,CF(*;*+,+/,)(/O,C)6.>+G,4,3C*+G*)B**3+D.(;,)*
,L*3()>+/D,C*+O6.+E.6<3-+O466.+<3()/5+</*,G4*+C6LL<3,4+/D,C*+,3-+CF(4-.*3a/+D4,>+/D,C*M

h6<.+6OO(C*./+C63/(-*.+)F,)+)F*+4,3-/C,D(3E+D.6D6/,4/+,.*+,CC*D),G4*M

(<!D;;<,>AE+D,? ].,3)+263/*3)

(<AFD,'WD('C(A,E+,C

Page 73



Q!T KF*+D.6D6/*-+-*;*46DL*3)+(/+(3+E*3*.,4+,CC6.-,3C*+B()F+D64(C(*/+C63),(3*-+(3+)F*0X

R.*3)+\3(),.>+Z*;*46DL*3)+=4,3+"&&Y
R.*3)+26.*+').,)*E>+"&!&
26<3C(4a/+'<DD4*L*3),.>+=4,33(3E+]<(-,3C*
S,>6.a/+863-63+=4,3+"&!&
?,)(63,4+=4,33(3E+=64(C>+1.,L*B6.9

!D,>+E+D,FX(<AFD,F?

Q!T KF*+-*;*46DL*3)+F*.*G>+D*.L())*-+/F,44+G*+C,..(*-+6<)+(3+,CC6.-,3C*+B()F+)F*+O6446B(3E
,DD.6;*-+-.,B(3EQ/T+,3-#6.+-6C<L*3)Q/T0

&&i&&"+.*;+R
&&i"J$+.*;+:
"&i"W&
"&i"W!
"&i"W"
"&i"W$
"&i"WY
"&i"WI
"&i"WJ
"&i"WW
"&i"W%
"&i"WP
"&i"%&
"&i"%!
"&i"%"
Z6Ci&$$

7*,/630++16.+)F*+,;6(-,3C*+6O+-6<G)+,3-+(3+)F*+(3)*.*/)/+6O+D.6D*.+D4,33(3EM

+,WD(;AE+=<F?

?63*+'D*C(O(*-

:3>+D*./63+B(/F(3E+)6+(3/D*C)+)F*+,G6;*+D,D*./+/F6<4-+C63),C)+?*(4+SC24*44,35+KF*+=4,33(3E+'*.;(C*5+R.*3)
N6</*5+$YP+N(EF+76,-5+@*LG4*>5+S(--4*/*V5+N:P+JRj5+K*4M+?6M+&"&+%P$W I"Y$

Page 74



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Oct-2012 31-Oct-2012

Planning Committee: 21 November, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

11/1208

Proposal:
135 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 5QT

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission12/10/2012

Erection of a two storey side extension, single storey rear extension, rear roof dormer and installation of two 
rear roof lights and two side roof lights to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/0200

Proposal:
Flats 1 & 2, Pember House, Pember Road, London, NW10 5LP  & 35B Kilburn 
Lane, North Kensington, London, W10 4AE

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission16/10/2012

Conversion of 1x 2 bed and 1 x3 bed to 1 x 5 bed, the creation of a basement, erection of single storey 
side/rear extension resulting in reduced commercial space, erection of a second floor extension and roof 
terrace with the installation of rooflights, solar panel, new windows and doors

Application Number:

Location:

12/0684

Proposal:
Mizen Design & Build, 451-453 North Circular Road, Neasden, London, NW2 
7QD

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission24/10/2012

Change of use of ground floor office (Use Class B1) to 2 x residential units (1 x 1 bed and 1 x studio) with 
insertion and reconfiguration of windows to the flank elevation facing Jackman Mews and associated works

Application Number:

Location:

12/1239

Proposal:
201 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8EL

Application Type CLD OtherTeam: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission24/10/2012

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed hip to gable end roof extension, rear dormer window and two front 
rooflights to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1319

Proposal:
227B, 229B, 231B & 233B, All Souls Avenue, London, NW10 3AE

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission12/10/2012

Erection of mansard roof extension and creation of 4 one bed flats, 4 parking spaces and associated 
landscaping

Application Number:

Location:

12/1386

Proposal:
163 Beverley Drive, Edgware, HA8 5NJ

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission17/10/2012

Erection of a first floor side and rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1403

Proposal:
51 Blackbird Hill, London, NW9 8RS

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission22/10/2012

Retrospective application for part change of use of the rear of the ground floor as a self contained flat.

Agenda Item 8

Page 75



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Oct-2012 31-Oct-2012

Planning Committee: 21 November, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/1559

Proposal:
91A Torbay Road, London, NW6 7DT

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission24/10/2012

Replacement of existing garden shed in rear garden with new garden room for use by ground floor flat

Application Number:

Location:

12/1708

Proposal:
19 Salmon Street, London, NW9 8PP

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission17/10/2012

Installation of 2 metal gates to the existing vehicular access at the front and insertion of 1m high railings to side
 walls of dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1856

Proposal:
112 Preston Road, Wembley, HA9 8NL

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission01/10/2012

Proposed single storey side and rear extension to dwellinghouse and part demolition and reconstruction of 
existing outbuilding

Application Number:

Location:

12/1886

Proposal:
1078 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5NL

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission05/10/2012

The erection of a two storey extension to accomodate a self contained flat

Application Number:

Location:

12/1888

Proposal:
68 & 70, Salusbury Road, London, NW6

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission30/10/2012

Change of use of first floor from B1 offices to two residential units, erection of rear dormer, creation of roof 
terraces, installation of rooflights, new gates external stairs and entrance to loft

Application Number:

Location:

12/1923

Proposal:
25 Salmon Street, London, NW9 8PP

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission26/10/2012

Erection of a single-storey side extension, to existing side and rear extensions to dwelling house (revised 
description).

Page 76



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 21 November, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Oct-2012 and 31-Oct-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/08/0292

549 Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9EN
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 05/10/2012

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises to a cafe (Use Class A3) 

("The unauthorised change of use")

AND

The installation of a fascia sign and projecting box sign located at the ground and first floor level to the front 
of the premises

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/08/0760

Upper Floors Flats, 159 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7HU (currently known 
as Flats 2-6 inclusive)Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 22/10/2012

Without planning permission, the change of use of the upper floors of the premises from three self-contained 
flats to five self-contained flats. 

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0197

16 West Court, Wembley, HA0 3QH
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 02/10/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a building with attached front canopy extension in the rear 
garden of the dwellinghouse.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/11/0731

51 Blackbird Hill, London, NW9 8RS
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 22/10/2012

WIthout planning permission, the change of use of the ground floor of the premises to a mixed use as office 
and residential. 

("The unauthorised change of use")

Page 77



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 21 November, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Oct-2012 and 31-Oct-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0354

41A & B, Keslake Road, London, NW6
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 02/10/2012

Without planning permission, the installation of new uPVC windows to the ground and first floors of the front 
and side elevations of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0686

118 Monks Park, Wembley, HA9 6JH
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 02/10/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a building in the rear garden of premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 78



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Oct-2012 31-Oct-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 21-Nov-2012

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2534 Western Team

Garages rear of 426-444, High Road, Wembley

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 22/10/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2176447/NWF

Demolition of existing workshops and lock up garages to the rear of 426-444 High Road and the erection of a 
three storey block of nine flats (three 1-bed, six 2-bed)

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2791 Western Team

Land rear of 12-14, St Andrews Avenue, Wembley

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 19/10/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2177425/NWF

Erection of four 3-storey terraced dwelling houses on land at rear of 12-14 St. Andrews Avenue

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0125 Southern Team

87 & 89Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 6JE

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 17/10/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2173766

The change of use from Retail (A1) to Adult Gaming Centre (Sui Generis)

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0307 Southern Team

Flat 1, 277 Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5JA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 30/10/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2176152/NWF

Conversion of Ground Floor Flat 1 into 2 Single Bed Room Flats and Extension at Rear

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0376 Northern Team

39 Queens Walk, London, NW9 8ES

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 15/10/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2178198

Retrospective application for a single storey front extension and canopy to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0505 Southern Team

21 Tennyson Road, London, NW6 7RT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 26/10/2012

PINSRefNo X/12/2177462

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed erection of upper second floor to rear projection, rear dormer window 
and two front rooflights to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0517 Northern Team

190 Salmon Street, London, NW9 8NY

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 01/10/2012

PINSRefNo /D/12/2178625

Erection of new front and side boundary walls (north, west and southern walls) to dwellinghouse. (Revised Plan
 Received 20/03/12)

Page 79



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Oct-2012 31-Oct-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 21-Nov-2012

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0609 Northern Team

721, 721A & Units 1-14 inc r/o 721 North Circular Road, Neasden, London, NW2 7AH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 17/10/2012

PINSRefNo H/12/2178380

Erection of internally illuminated double panel sign (2.8m wide by 4.8m high) on 8.3m high structural support to
 advertise industrial area

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0656 Western Team

30 Lancelot Road, Wembley, HA0 2BN

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 24/10/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2183071

Retrospective application for the conversion of dwellinghouse into three self contained flats and erection of a 
single storey rear extension

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0704 Southern Team

10 Langler Road, London, NW10 5TL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 04/10/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2181162

Erection of a single storey side infill extension and installation of folding doors to rear of dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0755 Northern Team

81 Princes Avenue, London, NW9 9JN

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 03/10/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2178968

Retorspective application for a single storey outbuilding in the rear garden of dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0833 Northern Team

52 Honeypot Lane, London, NW9 9QL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 12/10/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2179241

Rebuilding of detached outbuilding to include a reduction in height and change from a pitch to a flat roof in the 
rear garden of dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0872 Northern Team

64 Shaftesbury Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0QY

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 03/10/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2181107

Retention of 2 velux windows to the front roof slope of dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1026 Northern Team

3 Beverley Gardens, Wembley, HA9 9RD

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 24/10/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2182140

Single storey rear extension, conversion of garage into a habitable room, rebuilding of boundary wall and new 
landscaping to front of dwellinghouse

Page 80



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Oct-2012 31-Oct-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 21-Nov-2012

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1305 Northern Team

226 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3BS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 16/10/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2180728

Retrospective application for erection of a single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1404 Northern Team

226 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3BS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 16/10/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2180738

Retrospective application for demolition of existing single storey rear extension and erection of a new single 
storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1597 Western Team

17 Dean Court, Wembley, HA0 3PU

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 24/10/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2181815

Demolition of detached garage and proposed single storey side and rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1660 Northern Team

226 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3BS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 16/10/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2182288

Details pursuant to condition 4 (external materials) of full planning application reference 11/3041 dated 
12/01/2012 for rebuilding of single and two storey rear projection and insertion of 3 x windows in flank 
elevation to dwellinghouse (as revised by plans received 11/01/2012)

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1661 Northern Team

226 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3BS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 16/10/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2182285

Details pursuant to condition 5 (materials) of full planning application reference 11/1587 dated 01/09/2011 for 
full planning permission sought for erection of 2 x single storey rear extensions; replacement of all existing 
windows with timber windows including within the existing front and rear dormers, replacement of garage door 
and insertion of 2 new ground floor side windows as revised by plans received 01/09/2011 (revised 
description)

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Oct-2012 and 31-Oct-2012

Planning Committee: 21 November, 2012

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

549 Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9EN

Northern TeamE/08/0292

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 31/10/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2184945

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises to a cafe (Use Class A3) 

("The unauthorised change of use")

AND

The installation of a fascia sign and projecting box sign located at the ground and first floor level to the front of the 
premises

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

34 Park View, Wembley, HA9 6JX

Western TeamE/09/0197

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 18/10/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2168910/2168912

Without planning permission, the erection of a building in the middle part of the garden of the premises and the 
change of use of the larger building at the very rear end of the garden of the premises to a self-contained flat.

("The unauthorised development and change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

19 Greystone Gardens, Harrow, HA3 0EF

Northern TeamE/10/0682

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 30/10/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2178053

Without planning permission, the partial removal of the front boundary wall and the installation of hard surfacing to the
 front garden of the premises.

(The unauthorised development")

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 21 November, 2012
1-Oct-2012 and 31-Oct-2012

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between  

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT                      Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Planning Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those applications that have been allowed or partly allowed on appeal, are attached to the agenda.  
These include the following:

Our reference:

Location:

12/0125

87 & 89Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 6JE

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 17/10/2012
Team: Southern Team

The change of use from Retail (A1) to Adult Gaming Centre (Sui Generis)

Our reference:

Location:

12/0307

Flat 1, 277 Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5JA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 30/10/2012
Team: Southern Team

Conversion of Ground Floor Flat 1 into 2 Single Bed Room Flats and Extension at Rear

Our reference:

Location:

12/0376

39 Queens Walk, London, NW9 8ES

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 15/10/2012
Team: Northern Team

Retrospective application for a single storey front extension and canopy to dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

12/0704

10 Langler Road, London, NW10 5TL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 04/10/2012
Team: Southern Team

Erection of a single storey side infill extension and installation of folding doors to rear of dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

12/0755

81 Princes Avenue, London, NW9 9JN

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 03/10/2012
Team: Northern Team

Retorspective application for a single storey outbuilding in the rear garden of dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

12/1597

17 Dean Court, Wembley, HA0 3PU

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 24/10/2012
Team: Western Team

Demolition of detached garage and proposed single storey side and rear extension to dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

12/1660

226 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3BS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 16/10/2012
Team: Northern Team

Details pursuant to condition 4 (external materials) of full planning application reference 11/3041 dated 
12/01/2012 for rebuilding of single and two storey rear projection and insertion of 3 x windows in flank elevation to 
dwellinghouse (as revised by plans received 11/01/2012)

Our reference:

Location:

12/1661

226 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3BS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed Appeal Decision Date: 16/10/2012
Team: Northern Team

Details pursuant to condition 5 (materials) of full planning application reference 11/1587 dated 01/09/2011 for full 
planning permission sought for erection of 2 x single storey rear extensions; replacement of all existing windows 
with timber windows including within the existing front and rear dormers, replacement of garage door and insertion 
of 2 new ground floor side windows as revised by plans received 01/09/2011 (revised description)

Page 85



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 21 November, 2012
1-Oct-2012 and 31-Oct-2012

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between  

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT                      Item 4/03

Background Information

Any persons wishing to inspect  an appeal decision not set out in full on the agenda should check the application
 details on our website or contact the Technical Support Team, Planning and Development, Brent House, 349 
High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.  Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email tps@brent.gov.uk 

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Page 86



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 21 November, 2012

1-Oct-2012 and 31-Oct-2012

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between  

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT                      
Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Enforcement Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision 
letters concerning those cases where Enforcement action has been initiated and the appeal has been allowed
 or part allowed, are attached to the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location: 19 Greystone Gardens, Harrow, HA3 0EF

Proposal:

E/10/0682
Appeal Decision: Appeal part dismissed / part allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 30/10/2012

Team: Northern Team

Without planning permission, the partial removal of the front boundary wall and the installation of hard 
surfacing to the front garden of the premises.

Background Information

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Any persons wishing to inspect appeal decision letters not set out in full on the agenda should contact the 
Planning Service Technical Support Team, The Planning Service, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 
6BZ.

Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������������������


���	����������������������
��������������������

��
�����������	�����
��������������������������������� �	�	�
�����!�����"�#��������

���	
	�������$�%&�'���
���()%(�

�
����������$����*�+%+)*�*%(*(%&,&--�
./�0	�
 ���1	2������3�!������45-�-67�
�� ������������������������������
�����
�������
������� 
����!�"������	�#����$$��

�	�����������������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������!�%���"�
�
��
���&����	����������������
��
������ 
������
������

&
��
��'
�
�	��
��'������
�� �������������
��(���������)*��������$�+�����!�����*��������������!��
������������,�

-�����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�������������	��
�������
�������������������������	����	�

��������
�

����	�	������������

��� �����������������������������������
���������������	���������
�������������*�
������	��
������������������	��
�������
��$�.�������/�	��(
���
��!����
�	������
��������
��
��������	�(0�.�������(�
���
��#�������������������������	�
(0�.�����1����#��
�!�
���������������������
����� 
�����������������
���������
�
������
��������
���
����������
��
���������
�����
����!�����������������2
�
������
���������3��������
���������������!��!��
���������
��
���������������
��
��
������������������������������������	����������4���
��������
�����������
������������
��������
�
������
��
���������������������!�������
��
������
������
��������	�(0�.�������(�
���
��#��

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	��������
��������	��
�������
�
������������������������	����	������������$�.�������/�	��(
��*�&
��
��25,�
,+0�������
����������������������
���������������
�*�(���������)*��������$�
+�����!�����*�������������!�������������������-���������*����3�����
�����
�
��
���	��
�����
��6��

�7� ������
��
�����������!�������������������	����
�������������������!�����
��
�����������
�������������
���

�7� ������
��
�����������!����������������������������
���������
�������
����������
��
���	�����6��(0�.�������(�
���
��#��

17� ������
������
��
�����������������������������������
�����������8����������
������!�
��	

����
���������
���������
�����������������������

97� �������������!������������������
�����
�����
�����
�����
�����������
�
��
���	������6��$����
�����
��1����
�����

�

�

Page 89



#������:�����
��#""��)�)��#�������1�,,�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

��	��	

 ��

1�� ���������������������������������������������
�
������
��
�������
������
��
�����
������������
������
������!�����
�������!�
��.��������
�����������!�����
��

����������
�����
��
�����������
�����
�����������������������
�
������
��
��
���	����

���
��
�

9�� �������������
����!�����
������
�������!���
����	���������������������������
�
��������
���!��
�����!����������&
��
��'
�
�	��
�� ��������"������	�
��������
������	��������
����������	��
������
������$�.�������/�	��(
����
����
����������������$$��;�����������������#""��)�)��#�$����)9,�7����

)�� �����������������
���������������
�	�������������������
����!����������������������
'�����<�����!�:�
��
������"�������9�;����<:"7����������"�����!���
����	�
=�
���	��;"�=7���������
��
������������
���!��������
���
�����������
�
���
��

�������������������������
���
���������	��
�����

������
������!�� ���	���
������

��"�=�������
���
������!�<:"�"
��������/,������/����<:"�"
���!��/,��������
���������	���
���������������
��������
�<��� �����#�*������
�����#1�<��� �����
;�
�����������
�<��� �������#1��
�#)7��������������*����3�����
�
�����������������
"
���!��/����������
�
������
��
����������������������������������"
���!��/�1�
�������������������������������������������
��!���������������
�����
����!�
��
����	�=�
���	������3�����
�
����������������5�����������������<:"��
�������
��
����
��
�����������������*����!���
��������
������������������	���
��
�����
�
�������������������

�
��	�����
������������
���!����������!��������
�������
>������������
�������

��	�����������
��
����������
�������������������
�
�	��
��
���
����
���������
�����;������#""��)�)��#��$���$9)�������#""��)�)���
#�������),�$7����

,�� �����������	�
��<:"�"
���!��/�1�����������
�����	�����
�#���?�:��
������
�����
""%,�;�$$,7���������������
�����
���!�����������������<:"�������
��������
/
��
��*������	����������������������������

���������!�""�,�������)*��!�
""�9������������*�������!*�����2���
����"������	�"
���!�=�����
���;����2""=7�
�������������������������������	��������������<:"��
���������
�������
������
���
����
���������������������
���������	������
���
�����������������������
"
�����(�
����������

���������	��������
������
�����
���!�����
�����@�
����
�������������������!�����������������������
������
�
������
�����
�����
������
�
����

���������
�	������
������!��������������������������������2���
�����
���!�����
���������������������
������
�����
���������������������������
�
������
"���	������1�
������2""=������������������������������!���
����	���������
����
���������������
�������������������������
��������*��������*�
����������
����������
�
�����������������
��������������������

������
���
���
�������!��������������
�
���������!����

��� ���� 
�������������
�����������
��
�������������<:"��
����������������	���
��
 
���������	!�"
���!� ��,��������������������������
��������
����������������3
��
����������������.���������/
��
��*��!�������	�
�������
���!�������������
������

����3
����
��
�����������������������
��!���#�����
��������������
�
����
�
�����
�����������!��
������������������
���!���

��� 4����������	�������
�
�����	������<:"�"
���!��/,*������������������������
�
����
�
����
��������������
���
���������������
������!�������
���!���/
��
��*���������
�
�����
���
��������������������
�������
���!�����������
������������������
�������
�
����
�������	��
���
����������!��������#��4���
��������������

�*�����
����

Page 90



#������:�����
��#""��)�)��#�������1�,,�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������1�

�
���!������	���������!���������������
��
��
������������������������������
��!���4��
���������*�����������������������������������������������
�������
�!��
���������
���
����������������������
���������������������������
���
���������
����������
�*��
���
�������!���
�����!�������������

���������������������
������
��������������������!��
��������
��������#��������	��
�����
����@�����	���
��
���
����
��������������
�����������������
��
�����������������������������

�����������������
�������������������>���������*�4������������������������
��
�
�����
�����
�����������
�������������������"�=���������������

$�� ������	��
�"
���!��/�*������������������������
�
�����
����
���
������������
�������
��;�7*�;�7*�;�7�����;�7��������������!���������
�����
������������� ������
��
;�7�����������������
�
����A��
�����
��	�������!����������������
�
���
��
���
�B
���������
���	���
�

���1)CD������������������
�����!������
��������������C���
���� 
����������������������������
�
���
��
���
�B���������
���	����������!�
���	�����!��?�����������������
������������������������
���������	��������
������	���4��������������������	���������������
����
�����������!��
��������������
�
���!����������������
������������	�������������
��!����

����#���������������
������
����"�=*�����
�����
�����������������
����
��<:"�"
���!�
�/�1���4���
��������
����
���������������
�
�����	��������������
����
�������
�
���!���"���	����������$�������������A���������������������������������������
��
��������������
�������������
����������
��!D���4��������������
��������������4�
��
��������
������������������
�
�����	����������������������������
���!�����
�
�������������������������!��
�	�
��������
���!�
��������
������������������������
������������������
���!���4���
�����
���������������
��	��
�����
���
���
�������������*�
���3�����
����������	��
�����
���
���
����	�
�����	��
������4������
�������
?����!�
�
����������
�����

��
��
������������
��������4���
�����
��������������	�
��
��������4���
�����
���������������
���������
��
�������������������������������

����4��������!*�������
�
�����
�����
�����������������������
��"
��������/,�����
�/�1���������
���������	��������������
����������
���!���-
��

��*�	�
�������
�
�����������
��������
�������
�
����������������
���?��
���

�
��	�����
����
�
���!��������������
���
�
�������
������!�
���
��������������
�	������
�����

����*�4���������	�������!�������������

����4���
����
�����������
�����
�����		�������!����� 
��������4���
��������������
������!��������������
�����������������������
�������

������
��������4���
��
������!�������
���
��

����
�������������������������
��	

���������	���4�
���������������
�����
�������������!��
�������
�����������������
������
���
���
���������	������
����
��
����"�=���=�����!*�4���
�����
�������
�����
������������	�
�
����
��
������
���
����������������
����
���������������	���������
������
������
�	�����

�1��4���
����
��������������������������!������������������������������������	���������

��
�3����
�����������������
��������
������
������
�����������������
�
����
��������������	������	��������
����������B�
���������
�
�����-����
��������
��������������������
��������	����!�����
�����
��
�����������������4��
��
��
�
��������������
�����������������������	���������
�������!�����������������?�
��
��
�������
������������������	���������
�����������������!�����

�9��=
����������
���	�
�����

�*�4��
�������������������������
����������
������

���������	
���

42�"0 �>(�

Page 91



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������
���������


�������������������	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
������������� ��������

���	
	�������!�"#�$���
���%#&%�

�
����������!����'�(&(#'�'&%'%&)*&(%�
%))�+	���
��������,��������-+%�(���
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'���(����������)�*��+,
������	����������������
��
!�����"
������


!�����-
��
��.
�
�	��
!�.������
�� �������������
��)�!�����/��0���������1������#�����0�������!������#��
�����������2�

%�����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
��������
�
����
��
!�	�
����!�

��!�����
���
����	�������

��!�����

������3�����
���
�������
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
��	�������!
�������
�
����
��
!�
	�
����!�

��!�����
���
����	�������

��!����0�������3�����
���
�����0��������
4���������-���0�-
��
��54���,%�������
����������������������
!�����
���������
�0�)�!�����/���0���������1������#������0����6�����
�����!
��
���	�
�
�����
��7��

�8� ������
��
�����������#�������������������	����
�������������������#�����
!�
�����������
!������������
���

�8� 9������������������#�����������������������������
�����
������
�����
���
����������
��������������
��������
��
�����������#��������������������
��������
���������
����������������!
��
���	�����

��������7�:�����	�5
��
//�+��;0�//������0�//��$��0�//��$�������//��$�/�

/8� ���������#�����������!���������������
��
����������������

���
�����������
���������������������!
��������
��	��
!��#�����������
��������������������
������������!�������������������
���������

������������	��#������
����
�������	�����
���#���

28� $��
���
������
�����������
!���
��
��������������
!���������������
!�
����!�
������������	�����������0���������	���������
!�����������
!��
����������	0���������	�����������
!�����
���������������
��	��
!���!����
�������#����	�!���������0���������������������
���������

������������	��#�
�����
�����������	�����
���#��������
�����
�������	���������

�����������
�����������������
������
���
�����!�����
�������
��
!����������#�����������
!��������

����	���	���������
�
�

��� %�����������
��!
���
��������������#�'���(����������)�*��+,
������	������
����"
���������������������
������������6����
!������������:�����
���

Page 92



%������:�����
��%$$�������%�������<����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

��	���

��
�

/�� ���������������������������������������������1�����#���������������
�
�����
����
���������������������������������
!���������������
��
���������������
!��������#�
�������
��#�������������
!���������������������	�����������	�����������
���#�
��������������
�
����������������=�������������������������
!�����������
�

������#������
��	��!��������������������#0���������������������
����	�
�������
�
���	���#���!!���������������������
!��������������������!
��
�+�����������
������	���

���
��
�

����������	
�����	
���	��	
�

2�� ����"
����������
����	���������
���!������
�������������������������������
��=�������������-
��
��$��������������#����
��	������������������������#
���
!�
�
����
������������!���
�#0���������������������

�����
���3�����������
�������
��������

����
������
�����=�����
���

����.
���!������
������
����������
�
���������	��������

��� >�����#����������������
�
���������������������������3�����	��������
�����
������
!����������	��������
����������
!�������
����#�������"
������
!!�����
�
�
��������
�����
��������
������
�������������
�
���������	������
!����������
�����	�������
�������������	�
����!�

���������������������	��������������
����
����#����������
�����������
����#�	������������
�������������
�������>���
�����
�������������������
�����
���������
!�����!���������������������
��
!�����
����
����������

��
��������������
���
���
���������������

����������#�
����������
��������������������>���������
������������	�����������������
��#�
��
������
!������
��	�������������#���!���������������
��
������!
������

���������
!����������!������

<�� ��������������
!����������	����������������
��������	������������������
����������#���6�������
������������	���.���	��	�����������������

��	�
���
��������
�����!�����������
�������
!���
����	���
������
�����#�������
������
��
������������������������������#������0������������#��!���������
����������#0�����
����	������������
�����
������
!���������	���
��������
���
!����
��#��
?
��
��0�	�
��������
������������
!�������������
�
�������������������#���������
������
����
!�����3������
���������������	��!�������������
���������=�����#�
!�
��������������
��
��������6
#����#���
���������������!�������

��� �
�������������!���
�#��3�������������#�������������#
�����������������
!�����
�����	������������������
�������
�
��������������������������������
����
�������#���������������#��
�����
����%������
���
�������	�
����������
���������
��
!���
������������
����������	���������������
������
!��������
!�
���
��#�!
����
���������������!������1
���3�������
���������
���
�������	�
����
�
	�����������
�����
!���������������
���������
��	�������
�
������
��	��

�0���+
�����	������������
���������
!����������	��������������	������������	��
��

���
������������
��������#�������������	�������������������
������

 �� >���
������
��������
�
�����
������

��������������
��
����
���������=�����#�

!�
���

��������	����
!����
��#��
������������������������
������

���
���
!�
��
����
�������.@&�����?� �
!�����.�����9�����#�:�
��
������$�������2�
A9:$8���%����������
���������������3���������
��
������!
����������
��
�����
!������
���������

�����������
������������������
�����������"
�����B����
�����
�$(���C�:���	��(�����!
��5���:�
��
�������������!
���>�!������������������
!�
������
�
�����������������

Page 93



%������:�����
��%$$�������%�������<����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������/�

�������
������

&�� $
���#�?� A	8���=�����0����������������0���������#������
��	����������=���������
��������������������$(���������"
�����B������������A$��<8��
�����
������!�������
!
����������������#���
!�!������#�����>�����
����	��������

�������
��	���
����
��������������
���
!��������#���

��������������������
��������	����
����
��
��	��!������#��������������������	���
����������	��������9�������������#�
����	�����������=�����#������������������	��������	���������
�
����������%��
������������������
����	�����������������������
���
�������������������������
	��������4����������������������#������
��	���
����������
��
������
�������������
�������������
����	��
����
�������������	��

������!���������#�����>��
�������
�#������
��	������������������
������������!���
���#�����������#��
�����
����

���������	��

����$
���#�?�&������!�����#���

�������
���!
������������	���=����������
!�!����
�
�
����
����
��������
�+������0�
����������������
��#����������������
��������
�������������*�������	������������������
�
����	�
���������
�����!!����
��
��=���������
!�
���������
������������4���������-������������������
���
�������
�����
������>������
������#�
!����������������	�������
��#��
���
������������	��#�
���������
���!�����#�����������#���������������������������
���������#�
�������
����������������������>��	�������������"
����������������������������5
�����
�����
���
�����
���
�����!!����
��#���!
��������+!�����	����������"
���=�����#�
����������
�������
��
��������������
����������
�
����������
����!����	�
��������
�
�������������������������������
�������#�����
���������
����������
���������
?����!�����$���D�������������������������������������
�������������
!������������
�����������
���
�����������	�*
���!
������������!�
��� ����
�� /��'
���#��
�
�������#����

��������9:$�A%������3��)5/8�������!�������
��#���������������������������.
�
�	����
������������������������

����	���������	�������
������������	� �E�
!��
���
!�
�
���������������#���>���������������?����!�����$��������
�������!�
������
���
�#�������
�������!#����
��#������������������>���������"
�����B������������
���
�#�������
����������'����������A����������
��	������������������
�����
5

����������8���
��������������	�����������?����!�����$��������
���������#�
��	����
�	��!
��������������
������!������������	����
��#������������
���������
������

�����
!�������D��<��E����� <��E�+�����
���	��
!� ��2E��

���������������������
���������
����������	������
�#�����?����!�����$����
��!
���

�����
������%���������D���������
������
���	���������
!���E��>���������
�
��������	��������
�#�������������
���������������
������
������
��#��
��������
�����?����!�����$�����
���������#�!��������
�����F���
��#�������G�����	
�#������
�����
�����#������
����������!
�����
����	���	����
��#�
�����������������������
��������������������
��������
����
���
�����
�������
������
!�
���������
����
����!�
��������
�
������
��
������������	�������
�������������
��������	����
?����!�����$�����
������3��������������
�������������!!�����!��#���*����������
����������	����������9:$���������������"
������������!�����
�
����������!���
��	���#���!��#��
��������>���������������������������������������
�
���=��������������
���#�?�&��������
��

����
��������
����������#��
�������
����>�!�����
�����������
�!����������������
���#�
���
��������)5�/������)5�2�
����������������������	���������������
�+�������������	�	�������#��

�/��>���
������
������������
�����������!
��
�+�������������	��
�����������������
��������
!�����	���!��#����
��������?����!�����$�����������
�����������!
������#�
����
��#��������
����������0���
��	���	�����
�������	��#��������������
����
��
!�

Page 94



%������:�����
��%$$�������%�������<����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������2�

������������D���
����
���	

�����	��
!��
�������
������������
����#��������
������
���!������������!!��������
������
������	��$�%-������	0�!������
���������
�
�����
���������
�������������������������
����
�����������"
���������������#�
�������
����������
�����������������

�
��	����
��#����!!��������������������!����
�������9:$D����������#������
��
������!
�����������
���������������������������

�
������

����

�2���������������
����#�����������������4���������(�����"
����
���
��%���������
�������
!��������
�
������������
�������������������������������
!�����
�
����
���
��������������
�������
�#��
���������
����������������������������	�
���������������������
�����������
!��
��������������#�����"
��������������
����������>���������!���������������������������
!���������������
�
�����
����
����������������
�
������
��	��
�������������������
��������������������
�����������
!������
����
���
������0��������
�������������
�����

��	������	��

�����������������
�
�������
�����������������
������
�����

���
���
!�����
��
��
�������������>��	�������������"
��������������!������������������
����
�����	������������������
������������������
����
��������#���������������
��

���
������������
��������������
!�����5���
����$������	�$
���#�1�����
�����
%��
����	�#�>�!����������
�
���������������������
��������������������������
��
����������
���������������	���������
��	���������>���������	������
����>�
��
��������	�����
�����
���������������������������������������
�����������	�
��
���
�������!�
!�����
���������
!�5
����D�����������������
�������
����������#�������������������
�#�
!������������
����

����	�	��
�

�<��>���
��������#���������������������!
���
�����
�����	�����	���������	������
��#
���
!������������	����������������

���
��
!��#������
��	����>����������������

!�	

���������	�����!
�������

�������
!��
����>����
������
�����
����=�����	�
��
��
�������
������������
���������
��������������������

�����������
4���������-�����!!
�������
������
������������������
����
���
���������>��
���
	����
��
!�����=���������
!��������������
�����
�������=�������
��������
�����!���
�#�����������
!�����!�
���	�������������������	���

���
��!
������
��
��	��
!��������������#����	�!������������

�

����������	
���
>5�$@"��)��

Page 95



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�
�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������������������


��������������������
���	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
�������������������������������  !�	�	�
�����"�������#��� ����

���	
	�������$�%&�'���
���()%(�

�
����������$����*�&%&)*�*%(*(%+,%-,�
.-�/!���
�0��12�"������30-�,4��
�� ������������������������������
�����
�������
������� 
����!�"������	�#����$$��

�	�����������������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������!�%��%��
&�%
��������	����������������
��
������ 
������
������

'
��
��(
�
�	��
��(�������
�� �������������
��)�������*�+,��������*�-������!�����,��������������!��
���������������

�+�#������������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������������
��
������
����.�����
���������
�!�

/����
������
�����������
�0���
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	��������
������������
��
����
��
����.�����
���������
�!�/����
������
�����������
�0����*$�1������2���,�
'
��
��32$��4��������
����������������������
���������������
�,�)�������*�+,�
�������*�-������!����������������	���������125*$���#�����125*$���#���

������!���� ������

��� ������
��
�������
���������������	���������
������
�	�������
���������6��
���������
����������
��������������������������

��	���

!��

*�� �����������������������������
��������
��
������
��������������������
�����������
���������������
����!����������
����������

���
��
�

7�� �������������
����!,�*$�1������2���,��������������5��
��!��
�������������������
����
�������!���������������������������������	��������
���!�������������	������
��!�����-�
�������6����,����!��������	����������
��������,������3
�*$,���
��
������.�������!��������������.�����������,�����
��������,���8��������
���
�
�������������
�������#����������,�����������
���
�����!�����������
����
����!�
��������
������������������
�������3
�*$����
�	���

9�� ���� 
�����:���";9,���������	
��	�
�������	����	�����	��
������������
���
�.�����
���������
��������������������������������������������
�����������������

����������,�����������������
�����������������������
���
�����!����6�����
�
��
������������������	��
�������
����
�����
�!���
�����
��������������
������

Page 96



#������<�����
��#""��9�9��<���������$��
�

�

�

��

+�� ������
����.�����
��
��3
�*$�������	�����
��!������
�����������	���������������
6�������������������!�����	�����
�������������	����������

����������������
��
�
���
���������������������	,��������������
�������.�����������
�����������
#���
�	���
����
������
����
�������
���	�
������

����!�����
�,������������������
	������������������������
����.�����
����6���!�
����
�,������	������������������
�
��������
���
��������������
��������������������
����������������
������!������
�����������,���������������������

��� �����
�
�����������������

��������.������

���������
����.�����
���
�������
�����������
�����!�����
������������
�!�����������������
������������
��������
�����������&������!
���������������6����������
������
����
�,��������
�!������
��
���������������
��������
������
���
����3�
���������,���8�����,��
��8
�����
���
�!��

����
��������
�������������	:����=���������������

���
�����

���
���
������.�����
��������������������	�
��������
������
���
�������
�	��
��8
�����
������������,�����!�
����
�,��������������	����������
��������
�����!�����
��,�
����
���	�
����������������

����
������#��������
������
�!���
���!����	��������
�������
�����
����������������������
��������������������������	�,������
���!�
������������������
����������������������������������
�������������	���#���
�	��
���� 
�����:���";9�	�������!���
������	�������
������������	��������!�����
��,�
�������������������������
���	����������������������������
��	��
���

��� 6�������
������.��������������
������!�
�������������������
����.�����
�������
���
�������
��������������
���
����������#���
�	����������������������������

��!��
���������!���������������,�����	����������������,������������������
���
�������	��
�������������	����,����!��
�����������
����������	���������
������
����������
�����������
�����������!��
����������6��
�������,�*��1������2���,�
�
��������&�������
��������������
����!,�������
����.�����
���������
�!����
���������
�������
��
���������
��������>�
��	����������
���������
��������,�
��������	�1������2������������
��������,�6���
����������
��������������������
������������������������
�����������������
�������
�������������������
�����
�������
��������
�������������
�����
�������������
���
�����!������	���	���
�����
��
�����������

$��  
��������������
������3���
����"������	�"
���!�-�����
��������
�������
��������
��	��?�����!�����	�������
���������
����
�����������������
������������������
��
������������������-
����������
���	�
��,�������
��
���������
���������������
�������������#	���������������	�
���,�6��
������������������
��
������������
������	�����������������������������������
���������������
����!����������
����
�������#��
����	�!,�����
������������"
�������(4�,�(4������(4$�
������'
��
��
(
�
�	��
��(�����@�����!�<�
��
������"�������7��������� 
�����:���";9���
�������
�����������	��������������
���������������
��
�������������
��������
�
�����
���.������������������	��?�����!�
������	���
���������������
��
������������

����-
����������
�������
�����

��������
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������,�
��������	�������������
��
�&����
�����
��
�����,�6��
�����������������������
��
����������
������������������
��
����������
������,�6��	�������������
 
������������
��
�����
���������������!����

�

������������
63�"4 �A)�

Page 97



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������������������


��������������������
���	����������

�����
�����������	�����
�������������������������������  !�	�	�
�����"�������#��� ����

���	
	�������$�%�&���
���'()'�

�
����������$����*�+)+(*�*)'*'),))-'�
)(�"��.��������/�"������01)(�+�"�
�� ������������������������������
�����
�������
������� 
����!�"������	�#����$$��

�	�����������������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������!�%������&�		���	����������������
��
������ 
������
������'
��
��

(
�
�	��
��(�������
�� �������������
��)���������*+�������,�#���������+��������������!��
������������������������

�-�.�����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������������
��
����	�
������

�������/����0��1�����
����
�

���	
	����

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	��������
������������
��
����
	�
������

�������/����0��1�����
��������'��	����)
��+�'
��
��23���4�'����
���
����������������������
���������������
�+�)���������*+�������,�#���������+�
���5�����
������
��
���	��
�����
��6��

�0� ������
��
�����������!�������������������	����
�������������������!�����
��
�����������
�������������
���

�0� ������
��
�����������!����������������������������
���������
�������
����������
��
���	�����

��������6�)������**#'��+���**#'��+���**#'�-�
��������7�����������
�!�"������������
��������������	���������

-0� ���������������
�����������������
��������
��
�������1����������������
��
�����1�����
�������!�������������������������
����������������1�����	�
�������	���

��	��	

!��

��� �����������������������������
��������
�
����
��������
��	��
�����
���
������

���������
�����'��	����)
���������������������	�����
�
���

��������	����

���
��
��

-�� ������
�
��������
������������	�����
��!+��
�
����������

���1�����
���������
�����
���������������
����!+����'��	����)
��+���������������8����������
������
9���
�������������������
�������
�	��������
�������:';���������������	���9���
��	�
�
+��������	���
���������������������������������
�������������������
�����!�
��������������������
����!+����'��	����)
��+��
�����������������������	�������
������
��������
�
�����1�����
���
�����1���������������
������������� 
������
�
���������
����	�������!�������������
��������!���
���1�����
���

Page 98



#������<�����
��#""��4�4��<���������,��
�

�

�

��

*�� #�����������
��2
������������������������
���������
������
�������������
��
���	������������

������+�������������������������������������

����
�����������
���	��
����	���
����!���!������	�����������
������������������������	��������
��������������������
�����������������������1�������	�
������
����������������
��
�����
��
���
�����!+����������2
����
�������������	���!����
������
����
��
������
���
������������#�������������
�����������������
���
��
��2
��������������
��������
�����!�����������2
�������������������	�
������

������
��������������
���
���
��
������������
���+����������
���������������������

�����

4�� 3�������������������
�����������+�
�������
������������������
��
��2
����
�
�����
��������
�����
���������!������������
�����!�����+���������������!�
����������������	�����
������
����������
������������
����������������
�������	���

������������
����������������
�������������������������
��2
�����������������
�����������������������
��������
������	�
������

�����������
��
�����������
�
����������	��=����

���
�������
����
������+��������
������
�������
�����
���������
��2
������2�
���������+����������
������
�����������
���
����������
�����	�������
�����
�������	���������!������������9���
�����
��������
�����������
�!�������������
����������������������
�
�����
�������
����������
����������
����
���������������������
�����!�������������������
�������8��
��!�
����		���

��2
�����
������	�����	����������������������&
��
��+�	�
����!�������	�������
��	�����
���	��������������	�����������������	�
������
���+�9��
����������������
����	���
��������
�	���������
������

��������	�
��
�������
�����

,�� ���������������
��������
�
�����1�����
���
�������
����
���������
������������
��

�����������
���
��2
�����������
�����
�����

���
��������!�
��
����
�����
�1������
��	��=�����
���	��

�����������������
���1��
�������������
���
��2
������
9���!�
����
�+���������������
���
�����
���

��
������
����7���������+�9�
�
������������>�����!�
��
���

����
��2
�����
�����
��������������!��

���������
�������
��������
�
������

��� ���� 
�������
��������������������
�������
��������	����������
���
����!��	���
���
��	��������������
���
��2
��������
�	���������������;���
��������
�������
������
����
��
�5����
�����
��!�����+�������
�
�����
�����
�+����������+����������
�������������
���
����	���	�
��������
����
���������	���
�������1�����	��
�����!�
��������������1�����	��
���+��
���
�������������������������	������������
���
�����
�����
��2
������ 
���>�����!+�9��
����������������������
�����
���
����	���
��������	���
��������
�
�����
������
���
���	����������������
��������
��	�
�
�����
���
������
���������
��2
�������

��� 7
�����+�9��
������������������
�
�����
�����
����	���������!������������
��	�
�
�����
���
������
���������
��2
������#��
����	�!+�����
������������"
���!�(?$�

������'
��
��(
�
�	��
��(�����@�����!�<�
��
������"�������*+������������+�
��
�	���
���������	�+��
�����	�����������������������!���������������
�
����������������
��������������� 
�����;���"A4+���������	
��	�
�������	����	
�����	�����������������
�
�����
�������
��
���!�		�

$�� 9���������	�������
������
��9���
�����������
����
���������������������
����
�
�������
������������������
�������������3�������������������������
������������
�
�������
�
�������
�����+�9���
���
���������

�������������������	�
����
��������
�����������
�
����������� 
���>�����!+�9������������
��
�����������
������������������������������������������!��
��������������������
���
���
��
��
���������
�������
���������
����
�����������������������	�������
��������
��

Page 99



#������<�����
��#""��4�4��<���������,��
�

�

�

-�

���������������������������
����������������������������
�
������
�������
�
���������
����������
������������+�������9���
���
����������������������

�������� 
���������������
��������
�
�5����
���
���������������
��
��������	��
����	�
�

���������������
�������1�����	��
��������9+��

+��������������������������������
����	������������������

����B
����������
�������
�����

�+�������
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������+�
��������	�������������
��
�5����
�����
��
�����+�9��
�����������������������
��
����������
������

�
������������
92�"? �7)�

Page 100



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�
�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������������������


��������������������
���	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
�������������������������������  !�	�	�
�����"�������#��� ����

���	
	�������$�%�&���
���'()'�

�
����������$����*�+)+(*�*)'*'),-./-�
-)���	���
��#��!�0�"������12.�.31��
�� ������������������������������
�����
�������
������� 
����!�"������	�#����$$��

�	�����������������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������!�%��"�&��������	����������������
��
������ 
������
������'
��
��

(
�
�	��
��(�������
�� �������������
��)��������**+���������%���������+��������������!��
�����������������������

��,�����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������������
���������������
���
����������-�������
��
��

�.�����	������
���������	/����
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	��������
�������	�����
��!�

���������	�������������	������
���������	�0����
������
�����������
�1��������������
���"�������#
����+�'
��
��23$�$,2�������
����������������������
������
���������
�+�)��������**+���������%������������

������!���� �������

��� ������
��
����������
��������������������
����������
�����������������������
#���������
������
���������
����
��
�����+�4���
���
���������������
�
�������

����
������
������
���������	���������
��������������� 
�����/�����������
��
��
������
��
����������!�������
�����

��	��	

!��

5�� �����������������������������
��������
��
������
��������������������
�����������
�������
�����������

���
��
�

6�� ������
��
��������������	�����
��!+�������

���������	����������
������������������

�����������	������
���������������
����!+����"�������#
������������
���������
�������������2
��������
�������������
�������!����������������������������%��!�
�����!���
���������
����������������7��������	��������������������4�����
���
���
��7������
���������	������
���������������+���������	�������
��������
���������
�����
��2
�������

*�� ������������������	+��
	�����������������
���

�����������!+��.���������
���
����	�����/�������������������������������������
��������
����
���������/��
�
�����������4��������
����
�+�����
���������
������
����
��
��
���������	�������

Page 101



#������&�����
��#""��*�*��&��������$8��
�

�

�

��


����!������������
����
��������������
�����	��
����	���
����������#����������+�
������������������	+��������������
���������������������������������
����
�
��������������������
����������/���
��������+��
����
��������������������
������
����!
����
�����������
���	�
��������9������	����������

8�� #���
�	��������������������	��

������������
��!����	���

������+��������
��������
�������������	��������
����������
����������������������
����������������
���

��
����������!�
���������	�����
��!�����+�������������������	��������
����������
����	����������������������
���.�����
�������������4��	�������!��������������

����������������
�������.�����	���
����!����������������������������
����
�����	����

��� ������
��+�4��
������������������
��
����������
��
���
��������	����������
�������������������������
�������
�����������#��
����	�!+�����
����
���
�������
�����"
�������(:������(:$�
������'
��
��(
�
�	��
��(�����;�����!�&�
��
������
"�������6����������
�������������
���������������
��
�������������
��������
�����
�
�����
���.��������
�����
��������������
������������������������������
�����
�������������������������������������!��	������������
������ 
�����/���"<*+�
��������	
��	�
�������	����	����+������������������
�
�������
��
��������

��� 3������	�����
��
�����
��+������������
������������
�����
���
��
����
�
��������������	��.����������������������������!���������������
��
����������
������
�������������������
����

$�� ������
��+��
����������
���	�
�����

��������
��	���	�����
�����
�������������
������+���������	�������������
��
�9����
�����
��
�����+�4��
����������������
���������
����������
������

�

������������
42�": �=)�

Page 102



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������
���������


��������������������
������������

�����
�����������	�����
��� �������������!�������!�����""��	�	�
�����#�����������"����

���	
	�������$�%&�'���
���%()%�

�
���������!$����*�+)+(*�*)%*%),),)+�
)-�����������.�/�"
���.��	����
�0.���(�1�2�
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'��%����$������	����������������
��
!�����"
������
!�����(
��
��

)
�
�	��
!�)������
�� �������������
��*�!�����+&��������!������#��
������������,�%�	����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�������������!�
���	���	���-�����
����������
�������������	���

��
��#���������������	�����
��#�������-�����
���
�

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
��	�������!
��������!�
���	���	��
�-�����
����������
�������������	�����
��#���������������	�����
��#������
�-�����
��������.����"
���/�0�����#/�'�������-/�1%��,$2�������
������������
����������
!��������������
�/�*�!�����+&�/����3�����
�����!
��
���	��
�����
��4�

�5� ������
��
�����������#����������������������	�����!
��������-������
��

!�������#�����!�
�����������
!������������
���

�5� ������
��
�����������#����������������������������
���������
�������
���������!
��
���	�����

�������4���
����
�����������������	��
��
��.6%7"�2*�.08����������9�����������:
�������

�������
!��
����
�����

!���
��������	�����������������������
�������������
���
��������	���

,5� 7
���
��
�������������������������������������
!�������������������!��������
�
�����������������
��������
��
!������-����������!�����
!�����
��
��
�����������#�������������
������������������
���������

������
������	��#������
�����������	�����
���#���.�
��
�����������������������
���
������
��������������������

������������

;5� 7
������������	�������

���
���
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�
<8�������$���������.�
��
�����5��������&&+�<
����#�
�������

���	�����
��=�������	�����������������
������
����
��!�����
�5/��
�����
������������
�
�����������������!����������!����	��
���&�.����"
�������

��	���

��
�

��� �����������������������!!����
!�������
�
����
�������������������������������
!�
�����
����������	����������������

���
��
�

,�� 7
�������������������������������������	������������%����
!�.��������
��
*�����������"����������������(
��
��)
�
�	��
!�)�����2�����#�.�
��
������$����

Page 103



%������.�����
��%$$��+�+��.������ � �+�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������

���;�<2.$5���>����������������������������
!����������
������=����������
��������
�������
���������	/����������!�
�����������������!
�������
�������������	

��
��������
�����������������������!�����!�

����
�����������������
�����#�
!����	��=
��
��#��-�����
���
!���!!����	�����	�������������������!�����	�����	������������
�����������	���������������

;�� ������
�
�����
�������
����������-�����	������	���	�/������������3���������������
!�
���
!�������3
����	�	���	������
���+�������!�
���
!���������	���	���
����
��
3�������������!
������
!����������!�
��������
!��
��������������������!�
���
�
�������������
����������
����
!���������
����������

!������������������������
��������/��������
���������
�!
�����#���
�	���������!�����

!�����	��
!�����
��3
����	�	���	���

+�� 0�������
����
�������
�������
����!�������!
�����/�������
�
����	���	���
����
�
���������

���#��
�������	�
����
����������������
����
����>���
���������
�����

�����#�
!�	���	����������������/������������������������������������������	���#�
!�
�����
����������	����������
��������
��������
��������������
�������������
!�����
��������������

��� �
��
�������
������������/�>�!�����
����������������
�������������������
�����������
!������
����������	�
��������������	�������������������
��
�!����������
����
�3����
���
!�2.$�$
�������)6�/�)6�/�)6&�����)6�&/������$8�+/�%������	�����
6-������	�?
���1
��������������������

������������	�

��� >���
�����
��
��������������!!����
!�������
�
����
��������������������
���&���
0�������
����
������	�������-������������	��
��������
�/�>��������!�����������
�
�������!
��������
���#�����
��
��#������������
�������	������
���
��
���
���
����
������������������
��������-�������������������������%�#��
���������
���
��
��
������
�������
�����#��
�������
�!�����
���������������������
�����
��	������
���

 �� �������������
������
���&������
����
������
�����#������
�������!�������
����
�����#�������
�
����������-�����
�����������������	��!�����������������	�
�������
�������
�����#���������-�����������������
���������
����0���������������
������
���������	�������������!����/�>�����
����
���������
�����
��
������
�
������������������������������
��
�����/��������������������
!������-�����
��
�
��������
�������������������
!�����@����=�
A���#����

!������
��������������/�
�����	����������������������
����
����>�!�����
����������������
�������
��	�
�
�����
���
!���������������
!��
���&��

&�� ����"
����������������������������������
�������������������������

!����������
�������
���
��������	�/�����
�	���
�������������	�
�����>���������!�����������#�
����������������������	��!��������������������

!���
��������	����������
�������
�����
���
���������
���
��������	����>���
�����������
����
��������
�����
�������/���������	������
��������������7���
����$������	�$
���#�:�����
��/�����>�
!�����
��������3����!#�����������
!����������������


��
�����	�

���>���
�����
�������
�����
����B�����	���������
!��-���������������������!���������
�
�����������	��B�����#�!���������������������������������
����
�����
���
����������
�����������
��
!�����
����������!����������!����	��
���&��
���
������������
��#�
!�
��3
����	�������������%�������������
�����	�����
�
�����
�����!�
���	����������
�����-�����	�	���	������
������������/��
�����
�����B�����	������������
��
!�����

Page 104



%������.�����
��%$$��+�+��.������ � �+�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
����������,�

	���	��!
������������	������
!������������	��������!�
���	����������
����������#�������������������������
�����������������
�������
�����
��/�������
��������#������������
��
�����������������������
���������
����������������
����

���������!
�������

�������
!��
�������������������������
!���
����
�������	��

���������	�
>7�$6"��*�
�

Page 105



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�
�
�
�

�

����������	
	��
�
�����
����������
��������
���������


��������������
�����������
���	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� �����!!"�	�	�
�����������#�$���!����

���	
	�������%�&'�(���
���)*&)�

���+�����
��������� %����,�-&-*,�,&),)&.*/).�
))'�0��!�����1��������20)�3���
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'������(����
���	����������������
��
!�����"
������
!�����)
��
��

*
�
�	��
!�*������
�� �������������
��+�!�����,���������!������#��
������������-�(��#�������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�������������
��
!����	��.��
��#�������/�����
��
��������
�����#��
�

���+�����
��������� %����,�-&-*,�,&),)&.*/3.�
))'�0��!�����1��������20)�3���
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'������(����
���	����������������
��
!�����"
������
!�����)
��
��

*
�
�	��
!�*������
�� �������������
��+�!�����0�0�������!������#��
������������0�(��#�������
�� ������
��
��������
�
����������
����
��
!��/�����	��������
1����
��
����������

�
�����#�����������
��
!����	��.��
��#�������/�����
���
�

���+�����
��������� %����,�-&-*,�,&),)&.)).-�
))'�0��!�����1��������20)�3���
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������
�����2��	��������
������

����
�����������3�������#���
�
�����
��
!����������	���������
���

�� ��������������������#�'������(����
���	����������������
��
!�����"
������
!�����)
��
��
*
�
�	��
!�*������

�� �������������
��+�!�����--���������,�(����������
�	�������

���
!�������������������
�
�
�����
��4
����
!����������	���������
��+�!������ �2�	�������
��������������������

�� �������������
��������!������#��
������������-�%�	����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�������������
��
!���
�/����	�����
��#�������/�����
��5�

������������
!������/�����	�����
�������������������
�����������	�������������/�����	�
!�
�������������
�����2�������������
!�	���	���

�������������
��
!���
�����	�
����
!�

�����������
������

�

���+�����
��������� %����,�-&-*,�,&),)&.))..�
))'�0��!�����1��������20)�3���
�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������
�����2��	��������
������

����
�����������3�������#���
�
�����
��
!����������	���������
���

�� ��������������������#�'������(����
���	����������������
��
!�����"
������
!�����)
��
��

Page 106



%������6�����
���7�%$$�������6������ ��� 2�%$$�������6������ ��, 2�%$$�������6������ �� ��
����%$$�������6������ ��  ��
�

�

�

��

*
�
�	��
!�*������
�� �������������
��+�!�����--���������,�(����������
�	�������

���
!�������������������
�

�
�����
��4
��0�
!����������	���������
��+�!����,�0�2�	�������
�����(�����#�������
�� �������������
��������!������#��
������������-�%�	����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
����������������	�
!����	���������
���
��#��������
1����
������

�������
��
!�������/�����
������!��������
���
���
��������	��
����8�����
������#�������
�����
�������������9��

�
����	���	��
� �����
�
�

��� %��������
���!
���
������
�������������#�'������(����
���	����������"
������

!�����)
��
��*
�
�	��
!�*�������������������
�%�������%�����*���������
���������
��������������1����
!����������������
����

���	
	��
�

������
���������

��� ���������������������������

���������

,�� ��������������������������������

���
!����������
����������������!����2�
���
!������������������
��

!�!���������������������������
�����������������
���
����������������

��2����
!������������������
������������
���������������������
�������������
!��
�����
��4
��������������
��������	���������
��+�!������ �2�
	�������
��������������������

���������

0�� ��������������������������������

���
!����������
����������������!����2�
���
!������������������
��

!�!���������������������������
�����������������
���
����������������

��2����
!������������������
������������
���������������������
�������������
!��
�����
��4
��0�����������
��������	���������
��+�!����,�0�2�
	�������
�����(�����#�������

����	!	������������

��� %���!
����������	����������
�����������
������
���

��	���

"�
�

%�������%�����*�

-�� :��
����������������������!
���
������������
�����������������������	�
���������
����
��������
������������������#��

%�������"�����6�

��� :��
����������������������!
���
������������
���������!!����
!������

!��	�
������������������
���
�������������������������������
!�����'�������#�
"
����
���
��%�����

�

�

Page 107



%������6�����
���7�%$$�������6������ ��� 2�%$$�������6������ ��, 2�%$$�������6������ �� ��
����%$$�������6������ ��  ��
�

�

�

,�

���
��
�

������
���������

 �� ����"
�����������������������������������	����������
�������
������
���������
���������#�������#�!
��������
!�����
.��
��#�������������	���������/�����
��
��������
������
����������	�
������
��!
���������������	���������
���
����
��
�/�����

&�� :�����
�������!��������������/�����	���
.��
��#��������
1����
���
��������
�����
�������	���������
��������������"
�����;��������
���
������������
������
��
���������
��2����������������	�����������������������	���������
����!�����-�����
����������
������
��
!���������
�����,�0�2�����������!
���
�������
.��
��#������
�/�����
�����������	��.��
��#��/�����
��8�
���������9����������������
������
���
���������������
��
!������

!����������
��������
.��
��#������������������
��!!����!�
���������
�
���#�����

�����������<
��
��2������

!������������
����
������������
.��
��#��/�����
�������
������
��������:��������
�2�����
���	��.��
��#�������/�����
�����������������	�����������������

���������
���,�0���

����=
��������

������
��2�:��
�������������������	���������
������-��������
��
�������������������	��������
����������
.��
��#�������/�����
�����������
�/�����
���
��������������
������
��������
��
�����2��������
����
��!���#�
�
���#�������������	���������
�����,�0���
�����������������#��������	�
��������
������-����

���������������������������������������������
�������������������/�����
��������
���������
����������	�
������
����>����
��������������������2������
!�����������
�����������
���
���#���������
	�������
������������#������/�������#���������#�
����������
�����
��
���������������������	����
��#�
����
�������������
������
�/�����
�������
������
��������������
����
���������������
���
���#��
�
��
��
��������������������
�������

��������"
�����������/������������
������������	�����
������������/�����
�2��!����
�����!�����
��������
��
�����������������
����
����:��
���������������	�����
�
%������%2�����������/�����
���
�����������
�������������������
�����"
����������
�����
������������������	���
!�������/�����
�2�:��
���������������
������
4�
���������2������
�������������������
����������

�2�:��
��
���
����������
����
��������
����
���������������

�,��%����	������������������/�����
��8%������*92�����"
������������������
�������
��	�����	��
���
!�
���

��������������
�����������#��	���!
��
���������
!�����
��1��������
����#������0�>����)�����������/�����
��������������
���������
	�����������������������������
�
���#����
������=�
���#�
����
���
��2�:�
�
�������������������
�����
���������	��!�������
���
!���#��	��2������
��������	���
�����
����
��
!������/�����
����<
��
��2������
������/�����
����������
��������

!��
���-����������
!����������
!��������������
����#���#
������������
!�4
��
��02�:��
����������������������/�����
���
���������������������#��!!�����
���

��
!�
����������	��
����	���
����#��

�0��=
��������

������
���������
��	����������
��
���������
������
�������������
������2�:���������%�������%�����*��

�

Page 108



%������6�����
���7�%$$�������6������ ��� 2�%$$�������6������ ��, 2�%$$�������6������ �� ��
����%$$�������6������ ��  ��
�

�

�

0�

������
���������

����*
���
!�������������������!
�������������	��
!�"
�����
����������	��
�������������
*
���"
�����
�������������7�6�������
!�����������!
�������/��������
��2���������	�
�������2���������������������
���������

������������	��#�����)
����$������	�
%���
���#���!
�����#��
�������
���������������
��������������������
������
���
��������������������

�����������!

�-�����������������������
���������
��������������
������
������
!�(�������
*����*�����!�������������

!��	��������������������������������

������
����

������������������	�
��
�����
���
���
����
�������������
��������������
����
���������3�����	�����������	�����
���������
����������������#7���������
����8�92�
!�
������
��	�
����������	���������������
�������������
!���"
����
���
��%�����

� ������4���
����$������	�$
���#�=�����
�����
����������������
��������	�����
�������
!�����
�
������
��
������
��������	��!�������
!�������	������������	��
�����2�	��������	�����
�������	�
����
����������;���
����
���
���������������
���������������������'�������#�"
����
���
��%���2����������������	������
������	���������

�&���������������������������������������

������������������
�
����

!��	�
�����������������������������������:��
������������'�������#�"
����
���
��%����
6���	��?�������3���������������������
��	�������������������������������2������
��.�

!��	���
�������������������������
���������<
��
��2���������
!�����/������
����!���������������������������������������������������2������������
�������!�������
�����6���	��?������

���������������	�������������������
������#�
!�����������������
!���������
��	�����
����	���
���#���
�����������������

!����:���#�
����
�2���������!�������������

!��
�������������������������
������#�����
�������

!�
!��������������
����#��
��������
�
�������
�����������������
!�����"
����
���
��%���2������
��������������
!�������������/�������=�
���#�
����
���
��2���������!��������/�����������������
���������
����#��#���������������
�����������
�
����������������

!���������
������������������

����>����
�����������
�#�
!������

!��	�����������
���������������
����#2�:��
��
��
�
�����������������/�����	��

!��	�����������������
��
������������������������

�������������
!�����'�������#�"
����
���
��%���2�����������
�����������������
������������������������
����������=�����
����

����%����	���/������
!�����!�
���
!������

!����
�������!�
���������
������:�!��������
�������
�����������������������!�������������������������������������������������
����
���������������
!�
������������#�������2���
��	���	�����
�����=�����
���:�
!����������������������
��
�����	�����#���#������������!����

�,��:��
����������������
������������!�
��������������

����������
!��������
����
����	����>��������������������
����

������
�����"
�����������3�������#�����
"
�����
��2�:���
�������������	����������
�����
�����������������#�
����������	�
!������������������

�0����������
����������������	�����������������
������#�����������
!����������
�����

���
��������
��������2�:��
���������������#����
��������$
�������*@�2�
*@&�����*@�-��������*�����A�����#�6�
��
������$�������0���������'�������#�

Page 109



%������6�����
���7�%$$�������6������ ��� 2�%$$�������6������ ��, 2�%$$�������6������ �� ��
����%$$�������6������ ��  ��
�

�

�

��

"
����
���
��%����6���	��?�����������������������
������������	��3�����#�
!�
����	���
�������������������
�����������������
!�����
������������������

����=
��������

������
��2�:��
��������������
��������
��������	������"
�����
������
��������������#���������
���������
��������
���������	�����
��

!�!����������

����������	
���
:4�$@"��+�

Page 110



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������
���������


������	���������������������
��������
������	�	��������������	
	����

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���!�""#�	�	�
�������������$���"����

���	
	�������%�&'�(���
���)'*)�

�
�������+� %��,,-./*/'-!-*)-)*01'/&�
*2�����
�����������
3������43���&�'5��
�� ������������������������������
������
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%�����

���������"�����#������	�����!
��������
��$����%%���
�� ��������������������"�&��'�#�������	����������� 
���������
�������������"�����!
������


 �����(
��
��)
�
�	��
 �)������
�� ����!
�����*���� ����������+�����,-���
�� �����
����������������
�����&�"��������
�� �����������
 ��������	��
���
���������	�����������
�����������������������

���
 ����� �
���

�
�����"������������������������
��
 ��������� ����	��
����� �
���	������
 ���������������
�� ������.����������
 ������
����������
/�

�������0�1��

������������
�������������� ���� �
���������������������	���������
������������������
��#����)�����������
������
������
�������0�+2����������2�����	� �
����
�����"���������������������������3����	�������
����������
������2�����	� �
���������
������ �����������
����
����
���
��#����)����������
�
������
������

�� ��������
�� 
���
��������������������.��������������������
������
�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
�����4�54�5�����4 5�
 �����

�
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%������������������������������������ ��������
�2����3��������������
�� 
���������	���������
����������
���
������������������
�����
�����465�
 �����$�����������������
� ������
�����
����������

�#""����� ����	
	��%�.����������
#�����
�	����������������� ����"����
���	���	
�#�������
�$��	���	���������"
�
����#��
���4�	���������	
	��6�
�

�

,�����#����������
�

��� ���������������������������������	���������
�����������	������� 
�����������
 
������������
 ������������	��
����� �
���	��������������2�����
���
�����
�
�����"���������7���
���3��
��
��3�����������������$�����������������
���
��
���	������������
��
���������������������������	���������������
������7�����
�������
��	�
����4�5��������������������������	����������
��
��"������������

 ��������	��
���
������	�����������
��������3��������3����������������

���
 �����
 �
����
�����"������������������������
��
 ��������� ����	��
����� �
���	������
 �
�����������������7���������������������������
��������������

.������#�������������������������"��������	�������	���	���

��� �����������������������������������������

���
 ����� �
����
�����"����������
��������������
��
 ��������� ����	��
����� �
���	������
 �����������������������

���������������������������������������
��1� /����,����������-����������������
��$������2�6��
�����$��������8������������

Page 111



$������9�����
��$##��6�6��!�������-�6:�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������


��������
�����������������
�������������
 �����;
��������!������!
����
���
��
$�����

:�� �������������������������
�����������������������������
 �����<�������������
����������
�������������	�� �
���	�������������!
�����������
����������
���
�����������������������������
 �������������
�	���
������������
����������������
��
��
����������
����=������"����6����$���������4�5�9������
�:����������
��������	����������� ���������������
��
��������	�����
��
�	������������������
����;
��������!������!
����
���
��$�������7���������������������
��
��������
�
�
�	������������������������

���
�����������	������
 ��������� �������������
���
����
��
 �������
�� ������������� �
���
 ���
����������

��� &��"�
 ����� �
���	����������>��"��
���>���������
���������
���

��������

�����"�
 ������������
���

����
  <�������������	����������7��������
�����"�
��
���������
��
�	�����
�� ���������� �
����
�����"���������������7���
���
�
�� 
�����
����
����
�����"�
 ���������
��
��������

���������� 
�������
$���������4�5�9������
�?��
�����"���
�������	��������������	���������
�?�
��
�
�����"�����������
��������;�
���������3�����
�	�����������������	���������

 ��������� ����� �
���	������3� �����������2�����
����������������� �������
;
��%������� �
����
�����"����������������������������
�������"��
�������
�
��������������
������	������

6�� �����2�����
���������� �������;
��%�����������
����"��
 ��������������
�� 
��

��������������������������������������
 ����� �
�����$���
�	������������������
�
���<����� �
����
����������
��������"��������#�����
���
�������������������
�.��������������������������
��������������"���
�����������	����"�����
����������
��
 ������������� ��������
���#
���"�)+��
 �����(
��
��)
�
�	��
 �
)�����@�����"�9�
��
������#����4@9#5��������
��������������
���
����������� �

 ��� �
���	��������������
���������"����������� ������������������ �������
;
��%��2����������������������������������������������������������
����� �
����
�
������
����"��������
����
���� ���������	�������"�	����������������������������

 ������������

,�� �������
����
��
 ������
�����"��������������������������������	���
����������
 �
�������
���
���
����� �
���
 �;
��%�����������

���
��
 �������	�������� 
��
����
������������4���7�����
���"�
����5������
���#
���"��1;�:�
 �����@9#�
��
������������������������
��
���������
�����
����

�����
���������	������
��
��������������������������������������������
����������������
��
���������
����� 
����
�����"��
��
���"����������������
 �
��������������� �
���
 �����
�
������������	���
���������
����������������������������������

��� ������������"�#������	�>��������;
�6�A$������	�����+2������	�'
���B
��8�
��

�����	�������������������
 ��
�����"����������� �
���	������������
����������3���
�	�
���������	�3�����������
�����������
�����"� ���������3��
��
��
��	������
���"������������:����������������	���6�C���6�C���������
������������������
 ������������	��
��
����������
����
��"��
�������������������
�����������
 �������
����"�����������������������
��
������������������� �����
�
��
���"�����������	���������
���������������
 �����
�����������������
 �����
�
����
���
����������

-�� 7���
�����������
����
����������������������
 �������������
�����������������
��  �����"��������������������������
�����	�����	��
����� �
�������������
���
 �

���������������������������������������
:�
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�4>�������#���������9�
��
�����5��������%%6������������
��#��������

Page 112



$������9�����
��$##��6�6��!�������-�6:�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������:�


����������7��
������������;##=���������������
��
��������
�����
�����������
������
 ���
�����������������������"�����������
 �������
��6���B
��
��3�����
��
��
���������������������D����
 ������
��������������
�����
�����2�����
���
�
�������
�����������7�����3�
������$��������8��
�������3������
���
��$������2�
6��
��������������3��
���������"�������������� ���3�������
����
 �����������3����
��
����
������.����������������������"������
����
�����

%�� ����$���������������		��������������
�����
���
����������
������.�����	��
���
�������	�
������ �
�����B
��
��3�������
�����
������
������������������
���������
��
 �������
��
�����������������7�����
�������3��������3�����
��
��
�����������7�����
���"�
�������������������� 
�����������D����
 �����
�
������

����7������ 
����
���������������������������

���
 ����� �
����
�����"��������������
����������
��
 ��������� ����	��
����� �
���	������
 ���������������
��
��
��������
��������
����������������
�������������
 �����;
��������!������
!
����
���
��$������7����
��
������������������
��
����������
�����"��
3�����
���������������
�D����
���
 3�����$��������4�5�9������
�3�������
��
�����������
�
��������� �������
���

��������
���#
�������)+������)+�6�
 �����@9#�������
����3���
�	�
���������	�3��
���������������
��
�������
����
����
�����
�������������
�������������
���
����
���
�������������������
��
���������
�
������������������������
���
��
��������������
 ���������������
��
�����������
 ��������������

���������������
��	�
����4�5� ���������������������������	����������
������� ������

.����������������#���� ��

����7������������
��	�
����4 5�����$��������������
���
�������������������.�������
�
�
���"������������.����������
 ������
����������2�����
�������������������
�
����

���
�������
�D����
������������
����
 �������.����������
 ����
�����
�����
������"�������������"3�������������3�����
���	�����������
������
�����
��
�� 
���������������

����������������"�����������������"��	�
���
 ���"��������	�

��
�����
������
��,�������$�����������������������������
 ��������������������
	�
����
 �������������7���
�����������������������	�
����4�5��������������"�	
�
�
������������	����������������������������������.���������������2�����
���

�:�������	�����������
�"���

���
������
����
������������ 
����������
�������������
��.��������������������
�A��	���������������������������
��#����)�����������
�
�����
����8�����2�����
�������������	
�����"
��������"��	������������������
��������
������������ �����"����� ����������
 �������3��������3��������

���
 �����
�������� ���3�����7������
��"�������.������������
����	�"��

�����
� �����������������
�������3�����$�����������"��������������
�
��� �
��������
��������
2������"���,���
�	������
������,���
�	���.�������"�����!
��������
����!
�����8���������������#����)�������
������ �
��������������
�
	��������7�
��������������������$�������������
��������"��
���
���
�������
 ����� �
��������
�������
�������������������
����

�������"��
����������������
���
�����3��
��
�������������������������������� ������
������������������������ ��������
!
�����8�������������
����
�������7��������������������7������
�����
���
�
��"�
������.��������������������

���������������������������������������
6�;���
����#������	�#
���"�=�����
�������	�����:6�
,����:4�5�����465�
 ������%%��$���

Page 113



$������9�����
��$##��6�6��!�������-�6:�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

�6���
��������������2���������
�����

�3������������
��	�
����4 5��������������7�
�����
��"������
��������
����	�"��

!����#
	��
�

�,��=
����������
���	�
�����

��7��
�������������������������
�����
������������7�
���������
��������� 
���������
������������
������
�������� �����
�	�����
�������	���������
��
����������������������
���

���	
	���

���������������������
������������
��	�
����4 5�����������������������������
�� 
���������
��������
�����/��

�"�����������
��
 �������
����A������	��������������������������������
���
��
�������������#����)��
������
����8� �
���������
 ��������������

�� ���D�����
������
������
�������� 
���������
����������������

��������	
�������
7������
��

�
�

Page 114


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 24 October 2012
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 61 Walm Lane, London, NW2 4QR (Ref. 12/2465)
	4 The Crest Boys' Academy, Crest Road, London, NW2 7SN (Ref. 12/2310)
	5 Garages rear of 77-80, Riverside Gardens, Wembley (Ref. 12/1301)
	6 128 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8RB (Ref. 12/1667)
	7 First Central, Coronation Road/Lakeside Avenue, Park Royal, NW10 (Ref. 12/2380)
	8 Planning Appeals 1- 31 October 2012
	8.2 Received ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	8.3 Decided PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	8.4 Decided ENFORCEMENT Appeal between 2 dates
	8.5 Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	8.6 Selected decisions ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	8.7 Copies of selected appeals


